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. CASE 7119: SHELL OIL COMPANY FOR AP-

S < PROVAL OF THE WEST MESA UNIT AREA,
sEE e BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES, NEW
“MEXICO
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Unit Name  WEST MESA UNIT~EXPLORATORY

‘Operator _ . SHELL OIL COMPANY

County BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL
DATE OCC CASE Ng, 7119~ FFECIIVE  TOTAL . e T
APPROVED OCC_ORDER NO_ R-6575 DATE ACREAGE STATE -FEDERAL ANBYAN-FEE
Commissionex Commission 1-30-81 - 26,555.133 1,518.56 4,788.46 20,248.13
1-28-81 . 1-28-81 _ ; . ‘, |
UNIT AREA
BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO SANDOVAL COUNTY, NEW MEXICO : »
TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST, NMPM TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST, NMPM _ L e T
Section 1: Lots 1 through 8 Sections 35 and 36: All o ..&:La....!... f 7w bf\ﬁ m)ﬂk_
TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, NMPM TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, NMPM ‘ Mmﬂmg I |
Section3: Lots 1 through 6 Sections 31 through 33:  All _ , . (&2

Section 4: Lots 1 through 8
Section 5: Lots -1 through '8
Section 6: Lots 1 through 8

TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST, NMPM

‘Sections 1 and 2: All
Sections 11 through 14:  ALL
‘Sections 23 through 25: /All

Section 36: . All \
TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, MMPM
Sections 4 through 9: All
Sections 14 through 23: All
Sections 25 through 33: All

Section 34: Lots 1, 4, through 38,
and NC/4NW/4

Section 35: Llots 2, 3, and 4 and
W/2NE/4 and NW/4&




g i ._
Unit Name _ WEST MESA UNIT-EXPLORATOKY
-OQperator SHELL OIL COMPANY
County BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL
'STATE LEASE  INSTI- | ‘.,. - RATIFIED ACREAGE -
TRACT NO, NO, TUTION SEC. TWP. RGE. SUBSECTION DATE ACRES -~ NOT . m >
o RATIFIED . LESSEE
6 . L-6570 C.s. 3 1IN 1E A1l 0 %esl es0.00 Shell 0il Company
7 L-6571 C.s. 16 1IN 2E Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, S/28/2 L 1-es 878.56 Shell 0il Company
e . 32 11N 2E All . : :
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Shell 011 Company al
Attention: J. C. Boyd C
P, 0. Box 831

Houston, Texas 77001

Gentlemen!

Termination of the West Mese Unit Agreewent, Yo. 1&-08«-0001»18446,
Bemalﬂlo and Sandovdl Coimties, New Mexico, pursuant to section 20

thereof, was approved on this date offective November 15, 1982. Copies
of the termination ara being distributed to the appropriate Federsl
offices and you are requested to furnish notice to sll interested

partien.

Bincerely yours,

(ORIG. SGD.) JAMES W. SHELTON

FOR Gene F. Daniel
Deputy Minerals Managerx

011 and Gas
Znclosure ‘
. cCi i B o . .
BLM, Santa Fe (w/cy) - Note to BLM: All Federal leases were
_NMOCD, Santa Fe committed to the unit and should be con-
“Comm of Publmda ’ ‘ sidered for two year extensions pursuant

“to 43 CKR 3107.5 as applicable. Lease
NM-42374 will no longer be subject to
43 CFR 3100. 6-1 when 1issued. .
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ALEX 3, ARMIJO Commiss{oner & Rll)[ic L,ancls P. O. BOX 1148
COMMISSIONER : December 16. 1982 0] SANTA FE, N, M, 87504-1148
Shell 0il Company Aé? (\\
P. 0. Box 831
Houston, Texas 77001

o ~ Re: Voluntary Termination

i : ‘ _ . : “West Mesa Unit

‘ ’ Bernallilo and Sandoval Counties
New Mexico

; ATTENTION: Mr. J. C. Boyd
§ ' Gentlemen:

The West Mesa Unit Agreement, Bernallilo and Sandoval Counties, New
"Mexico, was approved effective as of January 30, 1981. The term of such
i agreement is contingent upon the unit operator drilling one well at a time,
! allowing not more than six months time between the completion of one well
and the beginning of the next, until a well capable of producing unitized
substances in paying quantities is completed,

T

Our records reflect that the Wést Mesa Federal Well No. 1-24 was t1me1y
commenced and was Plugged and Abandoned on July 2, 1982. Your letter dated
November 9, 1982 notifying this office that your evaluations of the initial
unit well" indicate that a second obligation well is not: justified and
recommendxng that said unit be terminated has been received. = Inasmuch as
you will not be drilling a second well and have requested said unit be
terminated the Commissioner of Public Lands has this date terminated the
West Mesa Unit as per Section 20 of the Unit Agreement. This action is
subject to like approval by the United States Minerals Management Service.

Please notify all interested parties of this action.
Very truly yours,

ALEX J. ARMIJO »
ER OF PUBLIC LANDS

. 0il and .Gas'Division
] AC 505/827~5744

AJA/RDG/pm

encls.,

ce: OCb-Santa Fe,. New Mexico.
USMMS-AIbuquerque New Mexico
Adninistration
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Shell Oil Company @

P.O. Box 831
X Houston, Texas 77001
INEIEEAVRE
Aprii 6, 1982 APR 16 198?
I
OiL COND‘J("l Fhoiv drendisi>
0i1 Conservation Division SANTA Fi
State of New Mexico ‘ C\
P. 0. Box 2088 . )

_Santa Fe, NM 87501 , \
Gentlemen:" , : o {//\

WEST MESA UNIT DATED 11/10/80

SUBSEQUENT RATIFICATION AND JOINDER AGREEMENTS
BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO
CACTUS AREA, POOL FILE 2796

Attached is a list of mineral land owners that have executed and submitted
to us Ratification and Joinder Agreements to the West Mesa Unit subsequent
to its approval on January 30, 1981. This schedule, when added to Exhibit
"B" of the Original West Mesa Unit and the two previous updates furnished
to you in March 1981, and June 1981, will bring the Exhibit “B" up to date.
Please accgpt and 1nc1ude these add1t1ons with your records of Shell 0i1
Company's West Mesa Unit. Similar information has been sent to the State

of New Mexico Land Office and the Minerals Management Service.
Thank you ‘for your attention to this matter.
Yo very truly,

%

Jack E. Uselton II
Land Department

Rocky Mounta1n Division
JEU.lbh

Attachments
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ADDITIONAL SHELL WEST MESA UNIT RATIFICATIONS AND LEASEHOLD INTERESTS ACQUIRED SINCE MAY 1

8

'BASIC ROYALTY
AND PERCENTAGE
OF NET ACRES

~

LESSEE OF RECORD
AND PERCENTAGE
OF NET ACRES

T

981

\

OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING .INTEREST
# AND PERCENTAGE

" AND 'PERCENTAGE

‘s

SHELL ‘ ,
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES mmmH>r NO.
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE
TIIN-R2E
Section 20
Map D-8
Code 1-008-063
11 NM-8673 Lot 26, 3.374 3.374 11/10/85
Unit 10 )
" NM-8143 Lot 16, 2.881 2.881 11/106/85
Unit 10
" NM-8665 Lot 31, 2.608 2.608 11/10/85
Unit 10 .
" NM-8145 Lot 2, Blk 5, 2.464 N“pma 11/10/85

Unit 11

Total Additional Committed Acres 11,337 1735

0

Oll. CONSERVATIUN Uy iSiUl
SANTA fE

PR 16 1962

Lifelitw/iy

I

y

William H. Rober:s
Wendell L. Stewart
Leona B. McMillan

Rachel L. Silva, et al

At e e e b e e

Shell 100%
Shell 100%
Shell 100%

Shell 100% -

OF NET ACRES |

None
None

None

None T

OF NET ACRES

Shell 100%
Shell 100%
 shell 100%

“Shell 100%




. SHELL . o BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE "AND PERCENTAGE . AND -PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS “NET EXP. DATE .‘ OF NET ACRES : OF NET ACRES :- OF NET. ACRES 'OF sNET ACRES
14 THIN-R2E . Cy o S a

Section 5 ;

Map #A-8

Code 1-008-066 ; o _

Map Access Key # ; . o , , :
(33) NM-8779  Z08-440-35 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Angel Fernandez Shell 100% None e Shell 100%
(75) NM-8669  083-297-63 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 _‘ Lill4an Koenig, a widow shell 1005  Nome © Shell 100%
(103) NM-8671  232-165-16 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Wanda Brylski, et al Shell 100% - None . . Shell 100%

Total Additional Committed Acres 15.0 7.5

il
fodd




SHELL

o

-

BASIC ROYALTY:
AND PERCENTAGE

OF NET ACRES

LESSEE OF RECORD
AND' PERCENTAGE

OVERRIDING ROYAL

i
o
{
i

i

AND" PERCENTAGE

-

TY WORKING INTEREST

AND PERCENTAGE
QF

TRACT LEASE QESCRIPTION ACRES .. SERIAL NO
NO. . OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE
15 T1IN-R2E .

Section 4
Map #A-S
Code 1-009-066
: Map Access Key # .
(27) NM-8661 40-423-13 5.0 2.5 4/6/86

Total Additional Committed Acres 5.0 2.5

Redwood Barker

~OF NET ACRES

Shell 100%

OF NET ACRES

~ i

None

N

mzmq ACRES ..

.msmdﬁ 100%




SHELL

!
!

N HELL o \ © BASICROVALTY  L£SSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROVALTY MORKING INTEREST
Noo|  EASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO.  AND PERCENTAGE | AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
NC. NO. OF _LANDS GROSS NET _ EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES _OF 'NET ACRES OF NETVACRES OF NET ACRES
18 TIIN-R2E | | | 3 | o
Section 8
Map #B-8

(17) NM-3182

Code 1-008-065 ‘ : ‘
Map Access Key # « ’

T81-229-60 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Miles Frazier, et ux Shell 100% _ | ~ Shell 100%

Total Additional Committed Acres 5.0 2.5 i : , m o 3




SHEL JAw>mMn;xo<>r4<; rmmmmm “OF = nmnomo; o<mzmHonm mo<>rﬁ< soxxmzm‘HZﬂmxmmq
ﬂmbna rm»mm ‘cmmnwwvﬂHoz ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND’ vmmnmzabmm AND vmmomzﬂ>mm” >za vmxnm24>mm
zOu NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE _._OF NET ACRES. OF NET 'ACRES QF zmq >nxmm om zmﬂ >o»mm

21 T1IN-R2E ; |
Section 18
Map #C-7
Code 1-007-064
Map Access Key # : ‘ -
(24) NM-8148 408-490-28 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 ,ﬁ:mxdmm q._zmzmsmsq et ux Shell 100% -Shell’
(68) NM-8667  (070-360-23 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 .ﬁxsmmﬁ A. ocmsmﬁvwmﬁ ux Shell 100% ~Shell
Ampv NM-8655 442-300-7 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 A:mdoa Realty Trust Shell 100% ~Shell
4 Thomas H. mdﬁnsam gw ,
ﬁx:mﬁmmv
Total Additional Committed Acres 15.00 - 7.5




, SHELL BASIC ROYALTY _ LESSEE OF RECORD Mo<mmmHonm wo<>rﬁ<;zo»tzmuw2Hmwqu
TRALT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. : AND PERCENTAGE : AND. ‘PERCENTAGE >zo,wmwnm2ﬁ>mmp, AND--PERCENTAGE
NO.. NO. . OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. "DATE OF NET ACRES QF NET ACRES OF. NET ACRES QF NET ACRES
22 T1IN-R2E , SR i

; Section 17 o o ;
Map #C-8
Code 1-008-064
Ma

(31) NM-8663 2.5 11/10/85 Nick Demeris, et al Shell 100% T shell 1009

(38) NM-8193  355-431-14 40.00 10.00  11/10/85 Irene Bedlock Shell 100% | = Shell 1004
Total Additional Committed Acres  45.00 12,5




SHELL

_ : BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF -RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST.
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION . ACRES SERTAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE _ AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ~ ~ AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. QF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES , QF 'NET ACRES -~ OF NET ACRES _OF NET ACRES
23 T1IN-R2E . .
Section 16 . _ . B o u
Map #C-9

ooamﬂ-oow-omp ‘ ‘H _,
Map Access Key # S , S o . : S
( 3) NM-8149 065-269-2 40.00 20.00 11/10/85 -Albany Jewish Community Shell 100% None - . Shell 100%
Center & Congregation : . : ;
Beth Emeth

-~

{(4) NM-8149  202-268-22 40.00 20.00 11/10/85 Albany Jewish Community Shell. 100% ~None - -  Shell 100%
| : : .~ Center & Congregation o :
Beth Emeth = = .

Total Additional Committed Acres 80.00 40.00




BASIC ROYALTY
AND PERCENTAGE

QF NET >nmmm

LESSEE .OF RECORD
AND PERCENTAGE

i
!
:
B
“.
;

OVERRIDING ROYAIL
AND ‘PERCENTAGE |

TY WORKING - INTEREST

AND--PERCENTAGE

SHELL
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO.
_NC. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE
24 TTIN-R2E
Section 15
Map #C-10

Code 1~010-064
Map Access Ke #
0-426-4

(37) NM-8666

5.0 2.5

Total Additiona] Committed Acres 5.0 2.5

11/10/85

Margaret A. Lukso

OF NET .ACRES

Shell 100%

OF NET:ACRES

- OF NET ACRES

Shell 1003 -
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BERNALILLO COUNTY

| LN 66 .

ECONOMIC
COMPLETION

0

'PROPOSED ’
LOCATION '\’\ 1.8

Y[ PROPOSED
UNIT
OUTLINE

SHELL OIL |WESTERN E&P OPERATIONS| EXPLORATION
COMPANY | ROCKY MOUNTAIN DIVISION | DEPARTMENT

STRUCTURE CONTOUR MAP
TOP UPPER CRETACEOUS
NORTHERN ALBUQUERQUE BASIN

Y
A
-
L ‘ v
P/a . (CONTOURS IN" ONE WAY SEISMIC TIME)
¢ = SCALE: 1=8000 .
W

Report: Drilling Recommendation

\ : Province/Field: ALBUQUERQUFE BASIN State: NEW MEXICO

’ ‘ / ‘ County: BERNALILLO & SANDOVAL Encl.: 2 S
\ \ ‘5 g A / Author: L H.RUSSELL lDaté: 8180 Irile: 1KODY 71
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STATE OF MEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINMERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO
28 January 1981
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)
IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
Application of Shell 0il Company for )
a unit agreement, Bernalillo and ) CASE
Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. ) 7119
)
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
i
. !
A PPEARANCES
For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, .Esq.
Division: g Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: Owen Lopez, Esq.

Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

A e e e

MONTGOMERY, ANDREWS P. A,
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INDE X
RYAN W. DOUBT

Cress Examination by Mr. Nutter

LEE R. RUSSELL

Direct Examination by Mr. Lopez -

Cross Examination by Mr. Hutter

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat
Applicant Exhibit Two, Unit Agreement
Applicant Exhibit Three, Schedule

Applicant Exhibit Four, Map
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number
7119.

MR. LOPEZ: My name is Owen Lopez, Mr.
Examiner, with the law firm of Montgomery and Andrews, Santa
Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant, Shell
0il Compaﬁy, and I have two witnesses to be sworn.

MR. PADILLA: And this is the applicatiol
of Shell 0il Company for a unit agreement, Bernaflil‘lo and
Sandoval Cpunties, New Mexico.

MR. LOPEZ: Sorry I jumped ahead of you.

(wWitnesses sworn.).

RYAN W. DOUBT

being called as’a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATTION

BY MR. LOPEZ:

0 Would you please state your name?
A, Ryan W, Déubt .

0. And where do you reside?

A Houston, Texas,

By whom are you employéd and in what




e

L e it s iy <t e

21

22

23

24

O

25

TrT

C S T N

University of Washington, with & business degree there, and

“leases.

‘tions acceptable?

capacity?

A I'm a landman for Shell 0il Company.

0. Have you previously testified before the
Commission and had your qualifications acceptedé

A, ‘No, I have not.

Q. Would then you briefly déscribe yoﬁr:
educationalibackground and work experience?- |

A All right. Graduated in 1977 out’ of thé

later on in November of '77 I started with Shell 0il Ccmpany
as an analyst. One yééffgffér:that I was promdted to landman
and worked in the fieid office in Denver for two years, and
now for the last couple of months I was transferred to
Houston and T have been working there.

0. Are you familiar with Case Number 7119
and the application of Shell 0il Company theréin?

A ' Yes, I am.

0. Were you responsible for attempting to
obtain ratification to the unit agreement that is the subjest
of this heating?

A Yes, both ratifications and oil and gas

MR. LOPEZ: Are the witness' qualifica-

* = . M
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MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
‘Q Mr. Doubt, would yvou now refer to Exhibif

Number One and please describe it?
A All rvight. fThis is éur ountline of our

unit, the West Mesa Unit in Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties,

New Mexico. It covers 26,555.133 acres, which containAFederal,

State, and Railroad lands, and also patent land.

0 Maybe if you'd go to the exhibit and
describe the color coding.

A Surely. 8ections included are Sections

35 and 36 of Township 12 North, Range 1 East, and then Town-

- ships 11 North, 1 Fast, we have Sections 1, 2, 11, 12, 13, 14L

23, 24, 25, and 36. .
Then south of that in Township 10 Nbrth;
Range 1 East, we have a‘portion of Section 1: |
Then over in Township 12 North, Range 2

East, we have Sections 33, 32, and 31.

Then south of that in Township. 11 North,|

Range 2 East, we have'Sgctions 4 through 9, 14 throﬁgh 23,
and 26 through 35. |
Also in Township 10 NOrth; Rénge 2 East,
we -have portions of Sections'3;>4,‘5; and 6. |
| On tile north part, color codéd in blue,

are the lands that are owned by Rio Rancho. Blue‘bverjihéreA

h
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‘are the lands that are owned by Albert Black.

Range 2 East,'have a half mineral interest from the William

lots of other individuals that HBorizon has sold off the lots

MR. NUTTER: By over here, you mean in
Township li North, 1 East?
A ' Right, 11 North, 1 East, Soctions 2, 11,
14, and also portions of Sections 1, 12, and 13.
The green on the map, beingﬂSection§\4

through 9, -and portions of 14 through 18, Township 11 North,
Black Estate, and other portions are owned by Horizon and

to.

“Federal lands are in Township 11 North,
1 East, Sections 24, and a poition of Section 14.

'ther‘rederal lands are in Townéhip’ll
North, 2 Eaét, portions of Se¢tion 14 and 23, Section 22;#26,
28, 33, and portion of 34.

Also in 10 North, 2 East, portion of
Section 4. J

And 6, right?

Right,'gbportion of Sections 4 and 6. .

The lands that are owned by the railr036’ ?
Santa Fe, avre inkSections 23, Township 11 Norfh,‘l East; Séha‘

also a portion of Section 13, and Section 25. Other railroad!

lands of Santa‘Fe are in_Township 11 North, Range 2 Eastj‘a

3




1 . | 7
~ 2 portion of Sections 15 and 17; Sections 19, 2l,nand a portion
3 of 23; Sections 27, 29, and a portion of 35; and then in
4 Township 10 North, Range 2 East, Railroad 1ands,ia poxrtion
5 of Scction 3 and Section 5.
6 \ MR. NUTTER: The Railroad lands are |
7 | colored pink*onsthe map, right?
8 _ A, The Railroad are pinkish red, yes.
9 ; ‘State land, in the orange, are in Township
10 11 North, Range 2 East, being a portion of Section 16 and
11 Section 32. | |
iZ » Another section that is owned by the
N Jfg 13 Volcano Cliffs Subdivision,-whiéh has sold off some lots, and
14 are still in the process of seliing lots, i; in Section,zp
15 | of Township 11 North, Range 2 East. ”
16 | 0 ) Aﬁd how is that colored? é
17 : A That ié colored'in‘br6Wn.
18 | | The location of:our well is in Township"
11 North, Range 1 East, in thke northeast quarter of SeCtionf
24,
Going to the leasehold ownership that
22 Shell has in these lands, Shell has 100 peréent of the lease-
23 hoid’in the blue lands, which are Rio Rancho, that being
Sections 35 --
MR. NUTTER: I don't think you -- just
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refer to them by color code or something like that.

A Sure, it will go a lot faster, then.
0 That's the purple, right?
A, That's the purple, right.

The blue, we have 100 percent lease,
whiéh are the Albert Black and lessor.

In the green lands we have -~ we have
half of it leased with Albert Black and a portion, this was
lands that were owned by Horizon, the other half interést,

but Horizon has been selling off these lands and we have abou

700 owners, and through the last months of October, ﬁovember,~

and December, we have been mailing out oil and gas leases
along with copies of the unit --
MR, NUTTER: Horizon is passing the
ﬁineral rights along with those lands that have beeﬁ soldé
A Right, théir half interest is passed
along. |
MR. NUTTEk: And you got a half interest

from Black_unaer lease?

A, Right.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.
A And then so far to date we have received

13.85 percent from all this land.

Vi

0 " The. other half interest?




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

out that we have done to all of the owners, which total 139

A The other half interest.
MR. NUTPER: So you've got 63 percent
under lease right now?
A Right, 63 percent.
All right. We have -- with the léhds
in pink, the Santa Fe Railroad, we have 100 percent leasehola

control.

The Federal lands, with the exception of
the land in white here, being a portion of Section 18 of 11
North, 2 East, we have all the leases there. This one, we
have fiied on, a portion of Section 18 we have filed on, aﬁd
it has not been approved yet.

Then State lands, we have 100 percent of
the leasehold.

And the Véléano Cliffs, which we are

working on, we have 33 percent of our return from the mail

different people that we've sent leases to.

0. Okay.

A, All right, and that gives a total, total

leasehold of 88.7 percent out of the total unit.

0. and shell is the only working ifiterest

owner in the unit area, is that not correct?

’ A Right. Everyone has come in as a lessor
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the development and operatioh’ of the West Mesa Unit i,p the

‘Three, would you describe what it is?

10

F?déral leases?

A All right. The other Federal leases
expire at midnight Satﬁrday, the 31st of this month, and
therefor, i£'s necessary, 1if this is to be approved, that it
be done in thé next -- by Thursday 6r the- latest, Friday.

Q. Okay- .L Now, turning to what has heen
marked Exhibit Two, would you please describe it?

A. All right. This is a unit agreement for

counties of Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.:

o] ‘ Now turning to what's been marked Exhibift

under that, and that's one of thé reasons that we have strictly
a unit agreement and there's no operating agreement, because
we're the only working interest owner. |

0. Now could you describe what the status
of the well is now, whether it's spudded or not, and the reasén
why? |

A ‘ All right. Okay, the well 1s on Fedexal
‘land and the lease was to exp’_ir‘e“ in December:31 of 1980, but
before that time we Spudaed it énd it is being held by oper-
étion;_

0. what z;.$~f{:he expiration date of your othef

A All right. Our Exhibit Three is a

TN R Bl i i S
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. fact, since we had to cut this off 1a§trWedneSday, we 've had

25.

11

schedule showing all the tracts with the leasehold that Shell
has, and also, which tracts, which owners have been committed
and have signed the ratification and joinders to the -~ to

their lands that they own.

0. To the unit agreement.
- A To the unit agreement.
0. Right. Now Exhibit Three is actually

Exhibiva to the unit agreement, is that not correct?
A Yes, it is.
0. And Exhibit One is Exhibit A to the unit
agreement, is that correct?
A Right, the unit map.
0. Right. Now, could you tell us the statu
of the ratifications of the unmit agreement?
A All right. Going through again, like
T did with the leasehold interest, as far as the ones that
have signed it and have been committed to the unit, we have
100 percent for Rio Rancho in the purple.
We have none with Albert Black in the
blue.
We have 13.85 percent in thé area in

green, and more of those are coming in each day. Matter of

several more come in;since we had to cut it off we just show
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" One through Three.

12

13.85 percent to date.

Federal lands have been committed; those

are the ones in yellow.
State lands have been committed; the
ones 1n orange.’ |
In brown, the ownars there from the
Volcano Cliffs Subdivision, we have 33 percent that have been
committed to the unit. |
| And Santa Fe has signed in, we have 100
percent of theirs. ‘
T}:is_ éives a total committed to the u’niwt'
of 67.48 percent, éiving’ us effective control of the u‘nit.l
0. Now when you said the State and USGS
have committed, that's- contingent upon thé granting of your
application here i:oday, is that not correct? |
A, Rigﬁt, Ait, gi‘ves us approval but it de-
pends on the Oil Conservation Division.
0. ‘Were Exhibits One through Three prepareq
by you or under your supervision?
A Yes; they were.
MR. LOPEZ: I would introduce Exhibits

u.

MR. NUTTER: Shell Exhibits One through

Three will be admitted in evidence.




13

» 1
P ‘
L 2 MR. LOPEZ: I have no further questions
3 of this witness.
4
5' CROSS EXAMINATION
6 BY MR. NUTTER:
7 g: Mr. Doubt, your Exhibit Number One therel
8 totals the acreage up to 26,555, yet the Exhibit A that came
9 in with the application gave us a lease total of 27 -- 26,722
10 acres. Why is there that difference?
11 : A All right, we have a revision in the ~--
| 12 in the uﬁit acreage that brought it down 166 acres to this
5 13 26,555.
14 ] Q. Wexre there some landg that were omitted
15 or was it a recalculation of thé acres and the lands?
16 | A It was a recalculation based on all the
17 tracts in the -- and the record checks we did on the land in
18 green. We totaled up the amount ﬁhat was shown on the deeds
19 , for thg records, énd this total, by totaling all the indiVid#al
20 - 700 or so tracts, came out 166 acres short of our first cal-
21 culation.
22 : 0 - . Well, you lose lands when you subdivide
23 | it so smali because it takes some space to draw the lines.
' 4;9' ‘ 7 | A The records dhaﬁgg from deed to deed
i 25 with the acreage. It's hard to keep it consistent.
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2 Q. Okay, but the correct acreage is as on
3 Exhibit One, 26,5557 ”
4 A Yes, it is.
S 0. Ckay.
6 \ MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questiops
7 of the witness? - He may be excused.
8 ' ' _MR. LOPEZ: We'il call our next witness.
: ; ?
10 | LEE R. RUSSELL
| 11 being called as a witness and beiﬁg duly sworn upon his oath,
12 testified as follows, to—ﬁit:
~ 13 |
14 | , " DIRECT EXAMINATION
o 15 | By mr. LOPEZ:
16 0. Will yoﬁ please state your name and
17 whére you reside?
18 A | My name is Lee R. Rﬁssell. I live in
. 19 Houston, Texas.
' 20 ‘ o By whom are YOu‘employed and in what
2 'capacity? |
22 1 oo A I'm a geologist for Shell 0il Company .
23 o Have you previously testified before thq
24 Commission éhd'had §our qualifications-aécepted as a matter
. 25 | of record?
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2 A No, 1 have not.
3 0. .~ Would you then briefly describe your
4 educational background and work experience?
5 ) I did my undergraduate work at Ohio
6 Wesleyan University, where I earned a BAidegfée in geo1ngy\in,
7 1970.A I then went on to Texas Tech University, where I did
8 all my graduate work between 1970 and 1977. I was granted
9 an MS in geology in December of '72, and a PhD in geology in
; 10 August-of f77.
g ' n Since that time I héve been'employed by
Alg : X 12 Shell 0Oil Comparny in Houston, initially for all of the four
| !&} 13 ~years I have been With,Shellﬁ I have been a research geologist
14 at the BelAir Research Center in Houston, with my primary
15 area of research being-the structural development of the
) 16 Albuguerque Basin in central New Mexico. And for the last
17 year I've Been working Vgry closely with the explotatibn
18 ~ staff in thé'Rocky‘MduntainfDivisibn, of Shell_bil Compary .
19 0. And I take it you are fairly familiar
20 with the application in Case Number 7119.
21 A Very muchfsé.
22 | MR. LOPE%: Are the witness' qualificaﬁions
23 acceptablé? |
: M) %4 “R. ’NUTTER_._: Ye_s; they are.
: ) 25| ’ ‘Q‘Q : Mr.4Russ?11, I'd refer you tvaXHibft -

,:g-‘,r,,;).‘:‘f’*t!',:{é;:? :
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map on the top of the lUpper Cratacenns interval in the

~Juan Basin in New Mexico, immedia;ely-to'the“northwest of thg

‘Field is a gas field with Upper Cretaceous sandstohe reser-

16

Shell's Exhibit Number Four, and ask you to describe this
and explain why Shell proposes to drill this well and why
you believe the unit area is a coxrrect one.

A ' Okay. This map is a structure/contour

northern Albuquerque Basin, énd as you can see, the map in
seismic time, one-way seismic time, a;d aé you can seék thére
is no .-- no real structure that we're drawing unit boundarie;
on the basis of.

So I feel that I really need to go into
a little bit more baégérsuﬁaiés to why we feel thié portiop
of the basin, the deep central part of the Albuquerqdé Basin,
of»thg northern Albuquerque'Basin,‘is a good exploration obf‘
jéctive for us.

Basically, our play’in thé northern

Albuguerque Basin is based on our belief that we have an

analog here ffor the’Blanco Field in-~the ¢entral ‘portion~of=S4

Albugquerque Basin.

As you're, I'm sure, aware, the Blanco

voirs beneath the producing interval.

In the basin we have Upper Cretaceous

coals and marine shales as source rocks and the trap at Blan

kN
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-pottion of the basin.

17

is not dependent on structure at all. It's a stratigraphic

trap with the gas confined to the deep, the deep, central

Seismic surveys in Blanco show no up dip
pinchouts or truncations of the reservoir sandstones with
the up dip limit of prodﬁction, and the trapping mechanism
£here has for many years begn somewhat enigmatic and not
pndeistood fully. We;ve done many studies on Blanco in the
recent pasf, and the key seems to be the relationship between
the up dip limit of production and the level of thermal

matﬁrity of the source rocks in the basin.

our studies at Blanco show basically‘the

up dip limit of gas production in the bhasin follows very
closely the level of source rock maturity levels that we're

indexing ‘as levels ten and eleven. Those maturity limits

s

and the up dip limit of production in the basin correlate

very closely, a one-to-one relationship. -
R i Further studies that we have done have

shown'fhat at these —-- at maturity levels ten and eleVen, the
clay minerals in the reservoir sandstones undergo crystal
changes, Changes in their crystal stfucture‘that in effect

result in the plugging of the sandstone porosity and perme-

ability. SOjinleffect what happens is that this clay pluggin

g9

related to these transformations at matufityxlevels ten and .




|
~3 * h & w [

®

11

~~ 13
‘ 14

15
16 -
17
18
19
20
21

22

24
25

piond T

ks, N}iﬁ”&d}k

18

eleven are producing the trap at Blanco.

It's not stmcturally relatéd. It's not
related to stratigraphic pinqhout as I mentioned before.

MR. NUTTER: It's a thermal related
pinchout of pefmeability.

A Right, it's related tojdiégenetic change

within the reservoir sandstone.

Okay. Ahd over the last ten years,
Shell has been intermittently very active in the Albuquerqué
Basin, and so far we;ve drilled six deep wélls on our own in
£pe basin, all of which are commercially dry, and'we drille?
a seventh well jcintly; or in a farmout agreement, with
Trénsocean 0il Company, which is also drf.

This drilling history, plué ou;‘extensiv

regional seismic data base, has given us a structural and

stratigraphic and thermal data base that suggests to us that

the same mechanism could in fact be operating in the northiein’

Albﬁquerque‘Basin that operates'iﬁ Blanco.

We have the samé reser§6if sandsﬁonéé
in fhe Albuqﬁerque éésin. They're on deposifionai strike
with the same intervals in the San Juan Basin. So we have.
ndt‘observea any substantiai varigtions in cggracﬁertOf”thef
reservoir fockf |

We also have the source rocks present

Vi
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g 2 in the Albuquerque Basin as we have in the Blanco Field,
3| So the drilling that we've done to date |
4 has calibrated this portion of the basin in terms of the-
5] maturity versus depth relationship in the basin so that we
6 feel that we know fairly accurately where the up dip trap
7 exists i; the Albuguerque Basin.
X 8 Now, on the map that you have in front
9 of ybg, a£ the very northern edge of tﬁe map there's a line
; 10 indexed in blue.  That's the level of organic maturity. It's
11 level eleven ;~‘lével ten, excuse me. The orange lihe,_in—
K 12 dexed in orange, is level eleven of organic maturity of the:
ff} 13 source rocks, and tﬁis is again based on our chtrol we de~
14 rived from our other wells in the areaj
15 ’ | qu in essence, if we drill a well any-
16 where dan dip of those —~‘of that level ten'or;level eleven,
‘5 Q, , - 17 we should in theory, if our‘mechéni§m is operating, should
18 have gas in the deep central portion of thézbaSin.'So also 
‘19 ‘3 shown is our proposed location. We've sited it at that
20 location primarily because it's on a good regional seismicj,
21 line so we can tie the results of thé well tosthe'éeismic
22 survey, but in theory we could havé drilled‘thét well at any
23 |  spot within the unit BOundary that we've‘shoﬁn. The location
;; ” 24 doesn't depend -on strudtﬁ;e. fit's~pufely its relatiOnéﬁipiu
ey » . : )
N 25 to the up dip -- the“up‘dib"§0rosity‘piﬁggingnthat we in

Y
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between our location and our seismic control.

producable sands. The western boundary of our unit is defined

4lines is the fault gap on top of' the Upper Cretaceodé, offset

20
theory think --
MR. NUTTER: What does the yellow line

represent? Is that your seismic line?

A That is -- that is one of our north/south

~

regional seismic lines, correct. It shows the relationship

So the northern boundaxry of our unit is’

basically defined by the —-- the up dip limit of porous or

by the major normal fault, which is the -~ shown in horizonta

. el

by a major normal fault.
"The eastern boundary of our unit is con-
trolled in twé ways; is defined in two ways; The red line
roughlj corresponding to the eastern boundary of the unit is
related to the maximum depth for economic completion of a .
well in this area. Ouxr production départﬁeht“feels that at
a deptﬁ greater than 20,000.feet we EOuld not really cémplete
a well economically in this area with the tecﬁho}ogy that we
have right now. |
The very northeastern corner of the unit
is defined basically by the‘déterioratioh'df our seismic

data. We Feel that we have less of an underSténding of the

detail'structdre,’Strucural‘configuration of the basin in"
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: 2 that area, and that level of confidence is shown by the
3 dashed lines, which show that we really do not totally under-
4 stand it.
S ' The southern boundar§ of the unit is
6 ‘basically defined in a similar wajmin that below that -- sogth
7 of that boundary our seismic data has deteriorated to ﬁﬁe
8 point %hat we don't fully underétand relatidnéhips as well as
9 we do in the rest of the unit. | |
é : ‘ 10 - ‘ - So we're confining our unit to that aveaj .
11 which we can most fully document and understand seismically.

; 12 - The well that we're‘éoing to drill is

j qu 13 projected to total dépth of 19,700 feet. We'd expect to )

M - ’

14 drill through 15,500 feet of tertiary basin fill; then go
15 into Upper Cretaceous rocks, and drill through ‘Upper Creta-

16 ceous from 15,500 to 19,5604

17 : At 19,500 feet we are ahticipating en-
18] ‘countering the Jurassic section, probably in the Morrison,

19 Jurassic section iﬁ‘the Morrison formation. We'll drill a

20 little into the Jurassic and TD at approximately i9,700,

21 feet, »

22 » _The’total>projected'cbmpleted weil cost |

23 will be $7.2-million.

24 0. Is it your opinion thét the granting of

25 ‘this -application will be_ih!FHe interest of the prevention ~
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~~
: 2 of waste and the @fotection of correlative rights?
3 A ' Yes.
4 0 Was Exhibit Number Four prepared by you
S or under your supervision?
6 - A Yes, it was.
7 MR. LOPEZ: I would tender Shell's Exhibjt
8 Number Four. ﬂ |
91 » | MR. NUTTER: Shell Exhibit Four will gé ?
i | o o é, 10 admitted in evidence. | | |
f' i1
12 | | CROSS EXAMINATION
D 13 BY MR. NUTTER: '
14 ) 0 Mr. Russeli, is there direct COrrglatioh
15 between these one way seismic ‘time contours On‘yOur Exhibit
~ 16 'Faﬁr and depth? . A
17 A Yes. The weli, as you can see, at our
18 | proposed iocation we've‘projécting the top of the Cretaceous”
19 at 15,500 feet, and so you might in éffecﬁ multiply the con~
. 20 - tour value by 1000 to get -- to get depth; 1.6 would become,
21 16,000 Feet; 1.5 would become 15,000 feet, in e‘f\}féct.
2 0. But that's where the top of the'Crétéé
L Y ’ A Top of the Cretaceous,. correct.
1 ~ 25 0. So you would have to drill into that --

"‘w.‘»:_ PUNTURT e Al Y i T
B R
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2 A Yes.
3 0. ~- 10,000 feet or --
4 S A Yes.
5 | Q. ~~ gome number of 1000 feet.
6 A. ‘ Right, approximately 4000 feet.
7- : 4) What is your maximum deptﬂ for econonmic
8 completion out herxe past 18,0007?
9 A. _ It's actually at 20,000 feet. Our time/
10 | depth relationship --
e 11 0. ‘ That would be the top of the Cretaceous.
_ 12 - A Anything below 20,000 feet, anywhere
vij ‘ ﬁf; , ) }”} | 13 ~within the Cretaceous, not necessarily the top, but anywhere
| 14 within the Cretaceous deeped tgan 20,000 feet, our production
15 - department feels would be’difficult’to complete econbmiééliy;
16 - 0. I see. |
17 A It wOuld‘take'a'massivehhydraﬁlic frac
18 completion.
19 | Q You'd just have to have’too'many‘reservés

20 to pay out.

21 A Right. It would be economically Aaiffi-
22 cult.
23 0. ) ~ This is, then, a continuation of this

= . 24 program that Shell has beer going through for several years

= e o |

25 down in that area?.
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A Yes.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
questions of Mr. Russell? He may\be excusea.
Do you have anyfhing further, Mr.:Lopez?
“MR. LOPEZ: Mo, Mr. Nutter. |
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 71192

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, .SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBRY CERTIFY that i

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-

tion Division vas reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, trué, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of ny ability.‘

I do hereby certify that the foregolng Is
a coinpleie record of the proceedings In

the txaniner hearing of Case vo. 7 '
heard by me on /728 19 £/ .

4

L

, Examiner
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Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant, Shell

(-SR-S T N

3

MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Casc Number
71198.

MR. Lobnz: My name is Owen Lopez, Mr,

Examinér, with the law firm of Montgomery and Andrews, Santa

0il Compény, and I have two witnesses to be sworn.

MR. PADILTLA: And this is the applicatiop
of Shell 0il Company for a unit égreement, Bernalillo’ana
Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

MR. LOPEZ: Sorry I jumped ahead of you,.

(vitnesses sﬁorn.)

16

19

21

22

23
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RYAN W. DOQUBT
being called as -a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. LOPEZ: |
Q Would you please sgtate yquf’name?
A ) Ryan W. Doubt,
0 And where do you :eside?

A, Houston, Texas.

By whbm are you employed and in what
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now for the last couple of months I was transferred to

' Houston and I have been working there.

tions acceptable?

capacity?

.A. I'm a landman for Shell 0il Company..

0 Have you previously testified bafore the
Commission and had your qualifications accepted?

. A No, I have not.

Q Would then you briefly describe your
educational background and work éxperience?

A > A1l right. Graduated in 1977 out of the

University of Washington, with a business degrec there, and

later on in November of '77 Irstarted‘with Shell 0il Company
B T wven s2. A da'n, A

e Lm T -
WUR AWV LGUL LU salilulides

and worked in the field office in Denver for two years, and

0. Are you familiar with Case Numbor 7119

and the application of Shell 0il Company therein?

A Yes, I am,

o Were you responsible’fér attempting to.
obtain ratification to the unit agreement that is the subject
of this hearing?

a Yes, both ratifications and oii and gas
leases.

MR. LOPEZ: Are the witness' qualifica-
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20_ Range 2 East, we have Sections 4 through 9, 14 through 23,

2

MR, NUTTLR: Yes, they are.

0. Mr. Doubt, would you now refer to Exhibit
Number One and please describe it?

A 7 All right’. This is our outline of our
unit, the West ‘Mesa Unit in Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexj.co. It covers 26,555.133 acres; which contain Federal,
State, and Railroad lands, and also patent land.

.3 Maybe if you'd go.- to the exhibit and
describe the color coding. |

A Surely. Sections included are Sections
35 and 36 of Township 12 kNorvt»h.,_Ra\»nqe il.,.f:ast,f, and then Town- |
ships 11 Noxth, 1 East, we have Sections 1, 2, 11, 12, 13, 14|
23, 24, 25, ahd 36.
| Then south of that in Township 10 North,
Range 1 East, we have a poxtion of Seqi:"ion 1.

Then over in Townsfh'ip 12’.N0rth, Range 2
East, we have Sectibhs 33, 32, and 31.

Then south of that in Township 11 North,

and 26 through 35,

Also in Township 10 North, Range 2 East,

M

we have portions of Sections 3, 4, 5, and 6.

On the noxrth part, color coded in blue,

are the lands that are owned by Rio Rancho. Blue over- here
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‘North, 2 East, portions of Section 14 and 23, Section 22, 26,

28, 33, and portion of 34.

25

6

are the lands ﬁhat axre owned by Albert Black;

MR. NUTTER: By over here, you mean in
Township 11 North, 1 East?

A, Right, 11 Norxrth, 1 Rast, Sections 2, 11,
14, and also portions of Sections 1, 12, and 13.

The green on the map, being Sections 4
through 9, and portions of 14 through 18, Township 11 North,
Range 2 Easi, have a half mineral intereét from the Williamk
Black Estate, and other portions are owned by Horizon and
lots of other individuals that Horizon has sold éff ﬁhe lots
to. - e -

Federal lands are in Township 11 North,

1 East, Sections 24, and a bortioh of Section 1l4.

“Other Federal lands are in Township 11

Also in 10 North, 2 East, portion of

Section 4.
0 And 6, right?

2 Right, a portion of Sections 4 and 6.

The lands that are owned by the railroad,

Santa Fe, are in Sections 23, Township 11 Noxth, 1 East, and

also a portion of Section 13, and Section 25. other railroad

lands of Santa Fe are in Township 11 North, Range 2 East, a

Ve A s WA y
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portion of Sections 15 apd 17; Sections 19, 21, and a portion
of 23; Sections 27, 29, and a portion of 35; and then in
Township 10 North, Range 2 Fast, Railroad lands, a portion
of Section 3 and Section 5. |
\ MR, NUTTER: The Railroad lands are
colored pink on the map, right?
A The Railroad are pinkish red, yes.
State land, in the orange, are in Townsﬁﬁp
11 North, Range 2 East, being a portion of Section 16 and
Section 32,
o A
Volcano Cliffs Subdivisioﬁ, vhich has sold off some lots, ana
are étillkin the prdéess of selling 1oté; is in Section 20
of Township 11 North,*ﬁange 2 East.
Q And how is that colored?
A That is colored in brown.
The location of our well is in ToWnShip'

11 North, Range 1 East, in the northeast quarter of Section -

Going to the leasehold ownership that
Shell has in these lands, Shell has 100 percent of the lease-

hold in the blueilands, which are Rio Rancho, that being

Sections 35 - — .

MR. NUTTER: I don't think you -- just




1 8
R
o 2 refer to them by color code or something like that.
a 3 A Sure, it will go a lot faster, then.
4 0. ’ That's the purple, right?
5 . A, That‘s the purple, right, .
6 \ ' : The blue, we have 100.percen£ lease,
7 which are the Albert Black and lessor,
8 ‘ In the green lands we have - - we have
? half of 1t leased with Albert Black ana a portion, ﬁhis was
L lands that were owned by Horizon, the other half interest,
u but Horizon has been. selling off these lands and we”have about
R 700 cwners, - and- through tlie 1a$£ months of Gctober,fﬁOVémbéf;
E fj} 13 and December; we have’ been mailing oug}oil and gas leases
14 ‘ aiong.with copié¢s of the unit -~ ‘
15 MR, NUT%ER: Horizon is passing the
16 mineral rights along with those lands that‘have been sold?
17, A Right, their half intexest is paszed’
ﬂls along.
19 'MR. NUTTER: And you got a £a1£ interest]
,20 from Black under lease?
3 ‘ 21_ , | Right.
2 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
2 A And then so far to date we have received
:’a;D - 4 13.85 perceht from all this land. |
25 0 The other half interest?

S B Pyt
"’»"«M-’,\;g\?{a N
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it has not been'approvea yet.

have filed o

‘out that we have dona to all of the ownerg&, which total 139

A The other half intexest.

MR. NUTTER: So you've got 63 percent
under lease right now?

A, | Righf, 63 percent.

All right. We have -- with the lands
in pink, the Santa Fe Railroad, we have 100 percent leasehold
control. V

The Federal lands,;with the exception of
the land in white here, being a portion of Section 18 of 11

North, 2 Bast, we have all the leases there. This one, we

————— e el i < 5 Frrrad

»of Secticn 12 we have filed on, and

Then State lands, we have 100 percent of
the leasehold.
And the Volcano Cliffs, which we are

working on, we have 33 percent of our return from the mail

different people that we'lve sent leases to.
0. Okay.
, A All right, anci”that,giyes a total, total
leasehold of 88.7 percent out of the’ total unit.
0 And Shell;is the only working interest

owner in the unit area, is that not correct?

ity

A " Right. Everyohe'haé"come,in as afléssor'
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R
2 under that, and that's one of the reasons that we have strictly
3 a unit agreement and there's no operatirig agreement., because
4 we'rae the only working interest owner.
S . 0 Now could you des¢ribe what the status
6 of the well is now, whether ij:'s spudded or not, and the reas¢n
7 why? |
8 A All right. Okay, the well is on Federal
‘9 land and the lease was to expire in December 31 of 1980, but
N 10 before that time we spudded it and it is being held by oper-
| 11 ation.
12 Q : Vhat is the expirati‘dn“date of your other
,,,,,, A - 13 Federal leases? | |
14 . A All right. The other )_E'ederal"leases
':{:;1"5‘  expire at midnight Saturday, the 31lst of this fﬁonth,: and
\ S 16 therefor, it's»'zjecessary, 1f this is to‘ be approved, that it
o | 1 be done in the next -- by Thursday or jl‘:he; létest, Friday. -
18 . v ¢ " Okay. Now, turniﬁg to ‘what has been
19 | marked Exhibit Two, would you please désb’i‘ibe ig?
LN A All right. This is a unit agreement for
21 the de»v_el'opment and operation of thekWe‘Si:fM"esa Uni_t in the |
22 counties of Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties , New Mexicé. '
kX o © Now turning to whlaf:f"s been marked Exhibiﬁ :
5 .24 - Three, would you desoribe what it is? : '
‘ % A - - - All right. Our Exh:l.bit Three is a

i
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Exhibit B to the unit agreement, is that not correct?

11

schedule showing all the tracts with the leasehold that Shell
has, and also, wvhich tracts, which owners have been committed
and have signed the ratification and joinders to the -~ to

their lands that they own.

0. To the unit agreement.
A ’ To the unit agreement.
0. Right. Now Exhibit Three is actually

A Yes, it is.

Q And Exhibit One is Exhibit A to the unit
agreement, is that correct?

A Right, the unit m&p;A

0 "Right. MNow, couié'ypu,tell,us_ﬁhe statup
of the ratificationswof the unit agreeﬁént?r |

A All right.-~Goiné;ﬁhEough again, 1ike
I did with the leasehold interest, as far:ag the ones that
haveksignea it and have been COmmitted}ho thé uﬁit, we”have -
100 percent foriRio Rancho in the purp;é;ﬁ, | |

We have none witﬁkAlbért Blaéi_in the

blue. |

We have 13.85 percent in the area in-

PRY

green, and more of those are coming infeach“day. Matter of

fact, since we had to cut this off 1ast Wédnesday,'we’ve héd

several more come in;since we had to cﬁﬁ‘lt*bff:we‘juSt éhow 1

~Y

~
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"~ One through Three.

13.85 percent to date,
Federal lands have been committed; those
are the ones in yellow,
| State lands have been committed; the
ones 1in orange.
In brown, the owners there from the
Volcano Cliffs Subdivision, we have 33 percent that have been
committed to the unit.
And Santa Fe has signed in, we have 100
percent of theirs. |
This gives a total committed to the unit
of 67.48 percent, gi%ring us effective control of the anit,
0 o Now when yéu said the State an& USGS
have cénu‘ni‘tted, thaﬁ's- contingent upon 'ftlfxe 'grant;hg’ of your
application here today, is that not co‘z‘_‘f‘re‘ct?
A.:H Right, it “givves usk approval but it de
pends on the 0il CTonservation Division:al. .
Q Were Exhibits One'thr‘ou‘gh Three prepared
by you oi under your supervision? |
A ‘Yes, they were.

'MR. LOPEZ :\ I would i'ntro’éluce'nxhibits‘

'MR. NUTTER: Shell Exhibite One. through:

Three will be admittéed in evidence.
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MR, LOPEZ: I have no further questions

of this witness,

CRCG S» AMITIATION
BY hR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Doubt, your Exhibit Number One there
totals the acreage up to 26,555, yet the Exhibit A that came
in with the application gave 1s a lcase total of 27 -- 26,72é
acres. Why 1is there that difference?

A | All right, we have a revision in the ~-
in the unit acreage that brought it down 166 acres‘to”this
26,555,

| ‘Q 1Were there some lands that were omitted
or was it a recalculation of £he acxres and the lands?

A It was a recalculation based on a1l the
tracts in the —— and the record checks we did on the land in
' We totaled up the amount that was shown on the deeaéf
for the records, and this total,:by totaling all the individu
700" or so tracts, came out 166 acres short of our £first cal-~
culation.

Q Well, you lose lands when you subdivide
it so small because it takes some space to draw the lines.

D

A ‘'The records change from deed to deed

h 1l

with the acreage. It's hard to keep it consistent.




1. : 14
-
: 2 Q Okay, but the correct acreage is as on
R 3 Exhibit One, 26,5557
4 A Yes, it is.
5 ¢ Okay.
-6 - MR. NUTTER: Are there any other &ﬁestiofs
7 of the witness? He may be e%&used.
N - _ | . 8 MR, LOPEZ: We'll call our next witness.
~- 9
10 | LEE R. RUSSEIL
11 being calléd as a witness and being duly‘sworn upbn his oath,
) 12 testified as follows, to-wit:
Y 13 .
14 | DIRECT EXAMINATION
415; BY MR. LOPEZ:
16 0 Will you please state your name and
; ?;  5:;‘ ';. - . v where you reside?
- 18 A, My name is Lee R. Russell. I live ihA .
L 19 Houston, Texas. | :
| 20 0 . By whom are you employed and in what
. 21 capacity?
22 A I'ma geblogist fbr Shell Oil”Cqmpany;
23 0 Have you previously testified before thel
e 24 Commission and had your qualificationskaccepted as a mgtter
o ’,iiﬁ L ~‘7 . B - ’ 25 of record?
¥ o e ajmg%%ﬁwmhwwm-~ : T it I ek e £
’ a
¢ t ’
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 Shell 0il Company in iouston, initially for all of the four

A No, I have not,.

0. Would you then briefly describe youx
cducational backgrdund and work experience?

n I did my undergraduate work at Ohio
Wesleyan University, wherc I carned a BA degree in geology in
1970, I then went on to Texas Tech University, where I did
all my graduate work between 1970 and 1977, I was granted
an MS in geology in December of '72, and a PhD in geoiogy in

August of '77,

Since that time I have beenremployed by

years I have been with shell, I have been a research geologisi
at the BelAir Research Center in Houston, with my primary
area of research being the structural development of the
Albuquerque Basin in central New Mexico. And for the last
year I've been working very cloéely with the exploraﬁion
staff in the Rocky Mountain Division, of Shell 0il Company.
o And I take it you are fairly fahiiiar
with the appiication in Case Number 7119, |

A Very much 80,

T

MR. LOPEZ: Are the witness' qhalifiéatians{i

acceptable?

MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are.

0 , Mr. Russell, I'd refer you to Exhibit -
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"~ on the basis of.

‘of the basin, the deep central part of the Albuquerque Basin;

jective for us,.

analog here for thé Blanco Field in thg-denbralrpOption“of"Sén

" Albuquerque Basin,

coals and marine shales as source rocks and the trap at Blando

16

Shell's Exhibit Number Four, aﬁd ask you to describe this
\and explain why Shell proposes to drill this well and why
you belleve the unit area is a correct one,

A Okay. “his map is a structure/contour
nap on~the top of the Upper Cretaceous interval in the
northern Albuquerque Basin, and as you can see, the map in
seismic time, one-way seismic time, and as you can see, there

is no -~ no real structure that we're drawing unit boundaries|

So I feel that I really need to go into

a little bit more background as to why we féel this portion
of the northern Albuquerque Basin, is akgood exploration ob-

Basically, our play in the northern

Albugquerque Basin is based on our beliéf<that we have an
Juan Basin in New Mexico, immediately to the northwest of the

As yOu're,‘I‘m sure, aware, the “lanco
Field is a gas field‘yith'Uppér Cretaceous. sandstone reser-
voirs beneath the producing interval.

In the basin we have Upper Cretaceous

S

FR
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portion of the basin.

. pinchouts or truncations of the reservolr candstones with

indexing as levels ten and eleven. Those maturity limits

17

is not dependent on structure at all. It's a stratigraphic

trap with the gas confined to the deep, the deep, central
Seismic surveys in Blanco show no up dip

the up dip limit of production, and the trapping mechanism
there has for many years ‘been somewhat enigmatic and: not
understood fully. We've done many studies on Blanco in the
recent past, and thé key seems to be the relationship between
the up dip limit of productioﬁrand the level of thermal
maturityNof the source rocks in the basin.

Our studies at Blanco show basiCally the
up dip limit of gas production in the basin follows very

closely the level 6f source rock matur. ty levels thét we're

and the up dip limit of production in ‘the basin correlate

7y

very closely, a one-to-one relationShifs-
Further studies that we have done have
shown that at these -~ at maturity levels ten and eleveh, the]
ciéy minerals in the resérvoir sandstones undergo Crysﬁal
changes, changes in their crystal structure that'in effect
result in the plugqing of the sandstone porosity and perme—‘

ability. So in effect what happens is that this clay plugging

related;to these transformations at maturity levels ten and

-
N

w7
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Shell has been intermittently very active in the Albuguerque

 regional seismic¢ data base, has given us a structural and

18
eleven are producing the trap at Blanco,
Tt's not stmecturally related, It's not.
rclated to stratigraphic oinchout as I mentioned before.
| MP, NUTTER: Tt's a thermal related
pinchout of permeability.
A Right, it's related to diogenetic change

within the reservoilr sandstone.

Okay. And over the last ten vears,

ﬁasin, and so far we've drilled six deep wells on our own in
the basin, all of which are commercially dry, and we drilled
a seventh well joihtly, or in a farmout agreement, with
TransOcean Oil Company, which is also éry.

”~

This dfilling histbry, plus our extensiv

stratigraphic and thermal data base thét éuggestsjfo”us that
the same mechaﬁiSmﬁcould-in fact be opérﬁtihg in the north.ern
Albuquerque Basin that operates in Blanco.

. We have the same géservoir sandstones
ip the Albuquerdue Basin., They're on depogitional strike
with the same~interVals in the San Juan:Baéin; So we have
not observed any subsiantial variationé‘in dharacter of the

reservoir rock,

W

We also have the source rocks preseht.\
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‘have gas in the ‘deep central portion of the basin. So also
"line so we can tie the results of the well to the seismic

’aoes"ri't depend on structure, It's p"urély its relationship

to the up dip -~ the up dip porosi’ty plﬁggi'hg’ that we in

19

in the Albuguergue Basin as we have in the Blanco Field.

So the drilling that we've done to date
has calibrated this portion of the hasin in terms of the
maturity versus’_depth relationship in the bagin so that we
feel that we know fairly accurately where the up dip trap
exists in the Albuguerque Basin,

Now, on the map that you have in. front
of -YOu, at the vexry northern edge of the niap there's a line
Indexed in blue; That's the level of o‘rganic maturity. It's
level ele\'ren‘ -~ level ten, excuse me, The orange line, in-
dexed in orange, is level eleven of organic¢ maturity of the
source rocks, and this is-again based on our control we de-~ -~
rived from oux other: wells in the area.

| Sb in essence, 1f we drill a well an‘y-—i
where down dip of those -- of that level ten or level eleven,

we should in theory, if our mechanism is opérating, should

shown is our proposed location. We've sited it at that

location primarily because it's on a good regional seismic

survey, but in theoxy we could have drilled that well at any

spot within the unit boundary that we've shown. The 1ocat£ion




et

& . wWoow

© e

0 |
n
13
;\,‘1}4‘ :
16

18 |

19

20
|

2
23 |

' data. We feel that we have less of an understanding of the

20

theory think --

MR. NUTTER: VWhat does the vellow line

represent?  Is that your seismic line?
A That i ~- that 13 one of our north/soutt
regional seisnmic lipes,'correct. Tt shows the‘relatidhship
between our IOCatiéﬁ andvour selismic controli 
So the northern boundary of our unit is
basically defined‘by the -~ the up dip limit of porous or
producablejsands. The western boundary of our-unit is define(
by the major normal fault, which is the ~~ shown in horizontal
‘liﬁas is the fault gap on top of the Upper Cretaceous, offset
by a major normal fault.
' The eastern boundéfy of ‘our unit is con-
trolled in two ways: ié defined in two:WAys. ~The red line
roﬁghly corresponding to the eastern bdﬂﬁdary of the unit is
rélated to the maximum depth for econdﬁi& completion of a
well in this area. Our production depéhtﬁeht feéis‘fhét at’
a depth greater‘thah 20,000 feet we COﬁld‘nbt reallinOmplete
a well economically in this area withjéhe_teChnologyAthat we
have right now. f |
' The very northeasﬁern corner of the unit

is defined basically by the ‘deterioration of our seismic

detail structure, strucural configuratiOn*Of‘tﬁe basin in
) i .
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1ittle into the Jurassic and TD at apprOximately 19,700

“will be $7.2-million.

2)

that area, and that level of confidence 1s shown by the
dashed lines ,- which show that we really do not tof;ally under~
stand it.

The southern boundary of the unit is
basiqally defined i’n a sinmilar way in that below that ~- sout]
of that boundary our seismic data has deteriorated to tha
point that we don't fully understand relationships as well as
we do in the rest of‘ the unit. )

So we're confining our unit to that area
whiéh wé can moek ful_ly” document and understand seismical»iy.

Tnewell that we're going to drill is
pr;jected to total depth of 19,700 feet. We'd exﬁect to
dxill through 15,500 feet of tertiary basin £ill; then go
into VUpper Cretaceous focks, and drill through Upper Cx:eta'-
ceous from 15,500 ‘to 19,500,

At 19,500 feet we are anticibati_ng en—
countering the Jurassic sedtion, probably in the Morrisbn;

Jurassic secﬁidn in the Morrison formation. We'll drill a

feet.

The total projected completed well cost

0 Is it your opinion that the granting of

this application will be in the interest of the prevention
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" BY MR. NUTTER:

ceous ~-

22
of wastc-and the protccﬁion of correlative riqﬁts?
no Yes,
0. Was Exhibit HNumber Four prepared by you

or under your supervision?
hY Yos, it was.,
MR, LOPEZ: I would tender sShell's Exhib;

Numbexr Four.

N MR. NUTTER: Shell Exhipit rour will be

admitted in evidence. . .
CROSS EXAMINATION

0. Mr. Russell, is there direct correlation
between these one way éeismic time contours on your.Exhibit
Four and depth?

A Yes. kThevgell, as you can see, at ouf
proposed location we've projecting the top of the Cretaceous
at 15,560 feet;, and so you might in éffect mﬁitiély the con-
tour value by 1000 to get -~ to get depth; 1.6 would hecome
16,660 feat; 1.5 would become i5,000 feet, in effect.

0. . -But that's where the tOp of the Créta-

A “ Top of the Cretaceous, correct.

Q. Sc you would have tb,drililinto‘that -
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n Yes.

>

=~ 10,000 fent or - -

LM Yes.,

0. s gome numher of 1000 feet.

A Right, approximately 4000 feet.

0. Vhat is‘your maximum depth forbgponomic

conmpletion out:here’pést 18,0007
A Tt's actvally at 20,000 feet. Our time/
depth réiationship - |
0 ‘ That would be the top of the Cretaccous.
A, Anything below 20,000 feet, anywhereﬁ
within the Cretaceous, not necessarily Ehé top, but anywhere
Qithin the Cretaceous deeped than 20,000"fget, our pﬁoduqtion

department feels would be difficult to complete economically.

o I see,.

A Tt would take a massive hydraulic>frac
completion. =

0. | You'd just have to have too many reserves
to pay out, |

A | Right. Tt would be economically diffi-
cult.,

Qﬂ ‘ This is, then, a continuation bf this

program that Shell has been going’through for several years“

down in that arga?

A S B A R ek e e i

!
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A Yes,
MR. NUTTER: Arc there any further

questions 0% Mr, Russell? le may bhe excused,

.

Do you have anytilng further, Mr. Lopez?
. MR, LOPEZ: Mo, Mr. Nutter.
MR, MUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 7119?

Yle'll take the’'case under advisément.

(Hearing concluded, )
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Shell Oil 'Cbmpany @

P.O. Box 831
Houston, Texas 77001

June 11, 1981 | 7//f
P

0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Gentlemen: ,

WEST MESA UNIT DATED 11/10/80

SUNSEQUENT RATIFICATION AND JOINDER AGREEMENTS
BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO
CACTUS AREA, POOL FILE 2796

Attached is a 3ist ‘of winéral 1and owners that have executed and submitted to us
Ratification and Joinder Agreements to the West Mesa Unit subséquent to its =
approval on January 30, 1981. This schedule, when added to Exhibit 'B’ of the
Original West Mesa Un1t, will ‘update.the Exh1b1t through the month of May 1981.
Please accept and include these additions with your records of Shell 0il Company's
West Mesa Unit. Similar information has been sent to the State of New Mexico

Land Office and the 0ff1ce of the USGS.

_ Thank you for your ¢ttention to this matter.

Yours very truly,

j,d‘ DWHL

g R. W. Doubt
1 Land Department ‘
Rocky Mountain Division

RD:1bh
? Attachments
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Additional Shel! West Mesa

Unit xmﬂwwﬁnmﬂﬂo:m,maa Leasehold Interests for the Months of March, Aprit, maavzmxw,wmmw. p o

EXHIRIT W h o 0

. ™

SHELL \ . ; S f
LEASE . SERIAL NO. LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST .
TRACT NO. NO. DESCRIPTION OF LANDS ACRES EXP. DATE BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE >zo,vmxnmzq>om AND PERCENTAGE AND -PERCENTAGE
11 T1IN, R2E, Section 20 | | B
Map #0-8
Code 1-008-063
Lot, Block, Unit
il Lot 6, Unit 9 9.554 George A. Dugas, et ux., Shell 100% None Shell 100%.
. 100% : : :
1l Lot 13A, Unit 9 3.332 Edward W. Christensen, 100% m:mditwoo&, None Shell:100%
11 Lot 178, Unit § 3.611 Lorraine E. Telep, et al., ‘Shell 100% None "Shell 100%
o 100% - :
1 Lot 188, Unit 9 2.1325 Arthur Tik Tokaz, 100% ‘Shell 100% None Shell 100%
11 Lot 3, Unit 10 w.mmmw ‘Eugene L. wsmmmmz. et ux., Shell 100% Shell 100%
: 100% L , ,
11 ot 5A & C, Unit 10 1.818 J. 5. Coladarci, Jr., " Shell 100% Shell 100%
et ux., '100%
11 Lot 10, Unit 10 ;m.wmw :m:a% 1. Libby, 100% ~Shell 100% None Shell 100%
12 Lot 23, Unit 10 3.370 ,nmmm €. Whitener, et ux., Shell 100% None Shell 100%.
& 10 W
11 Lot 5A, Blk 2, Unit 11 2.874 Gregory J. Xilas, 100% Shell 100%° None ‘msoai.woqu
11 tot 10, Unit 15 | 7.178 C. A. Christensen, 100% Shell 100%, ,zozw. m:mdd woo&;
1 Lot 11, Unit 15 61.439 Volcano Cliffo, Inc., 100% Shell 100% None ~ Shell 100%
TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES 103.94 \. !




100%

SHELL - 5  LESSEE OF RECORD = OVERRIDING-ROVALTY = WORKING INTER
LEASE  DESCRIPTION OF __ACRES SERIAL NO.  BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE  AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
TRACT NO.  NO. LANDS GROSS _NET _EXP. DATE - __OF NET ACRES ~  OF NET ACRES OF NETACRES ' OF NET ACRES:
12 | TIIN, RIE | | \ . .
Section 1
Map A-6
Code 1-006-066
Map Access Key # ,
(51) . 361-235-4 5.0 2.5 Fred H. Lowe, Jr., et ux., " Shell 100% © Shell 100%

TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES 5.0 2.5




SHELL | | LESSEE ‘OF RECORD, ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST :
LEASE  DESCRIPTION OF ACRES SERIAL NO. ~ BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE - ANC PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE = AND PERCENTAGE
TRACT NO.  _NO. ___LANDS . GROSS _NET _EXP. DATE _OF NET ACRES _ __OF NET ACRES- “ - OF NET ACRES ' OF NET ACRES
13 T1IN, R2E | B B R | o
Section 6 R - ; v ,
Map A-7 e ,
Code 1-077-066
Map_Access Key # ‘ v _ o
(26) 215-42823 5.0 2.5 “ Theodore Karandreas, et ux., Shell 100% " None ~ Shell 100%
| 100% : | , :
(45) 410-363-12 50 2.5 Gonzalo T. Chua, et ux., ~ Shell 100% " None Shell 100%
| 100% | C o L = e
(48) 513-363-9 \ 5.0 2.5 Bruce W. Dunlap ' Shell 100% None Shell 100%
Total additional committed acres 15.0 7.5 | ‘ | \,
_g




SHELL | LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING: INTEREST
LEASE DESCRIPTION OF ACRES SERIAL NO.  BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE ~ AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ~ AND PERCENTAGE
TRACT NO. NO. LANDS GROSS  "NET EXP. DATE -QF NET -ACRES - OF NET ACRES - OF NETACRES OF 'NET ACRES
14 T1IN, RZE | - o _,
Section 5
Map A-8 ‘ )
Code 1-088-066 ?
Map Access Key #
{10B) 398-255-52 3.0 1.5 Robert D. Mickelson, et ux., Shell 100% None Shell 100
100% ,,
(34) 237-436-86 5.0 2.5 Helen xossr et al., 100% Shell 100% None . - Shell 100
(65) 018-428-80 5.0 2.5 zﬁmmmm_ D. Daniel, et al., Shell 100% None ~ Shell 100
10 : .
(76) 116-297-60 5.0 2.5 Thaddeus J. Siemion, et ux., Shell 100% None Shell 100
100% : .
18.0 9.0

TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES

|
i
i




SHELL

LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST |

LEASE DESCRIPTION OF ACRES SERIAL NO BASIC ROYALTY AND. PERCENTAGE 'AND PERCENTAGE ,,>z_uﬂ.w,v\m_~nmza>mm ~AND. ,.vmzn;imzw;mm
TRACT NO. NO. LANDS ROSS NE OF NET ACRES ~OF ‘NET ACRES . OF NET ACRES” -QF NET ACRES
15 T1IN, RZE : | o
Section 4 ; ,
Map A-9 , B
Code 1-009-006 ,
Map Access Key #
(148) 424-478-14 2.5 1.25 Joseph L. Bufalino, et ux., Shell 100% None "~ Shell 100%
| 100% et
(38) 101-347-17 5.0 2.5 Richard W. ¥. zmudms. et ux., Shell 100% None - Shell 100%
_ 100% - .
(42) 199-347-5 3.0 1.5 Ruth S. Danker, Executor, Shell 100% None Shell 100%
. 10 A
(50) 452-346-23 6.0 3.0 Nathalie Roach, et al., 100% Shell 100%. None Shell 100% -
(586> 278-285-55 2.5 1.25 <Msnm=nxm._£mdm:, et ux., Shell 100% None - Shell. 100%
100% ) A :
(67) 171-164-29 5.0 2.5 cmmWo: A. Dickey, et ux., Shell 100% zo:m, Shell 100%
10 - o _
(73) 018-165-31 5.0 2.5 Paul Jonas, et ux., 100% Shell 100% Nome . Shell 100%
(76) 105-109-7 5.0 2.5 William Kozlowski, 100% Shell HOb& None Shell 100%
TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES 34.0  17.0 . |

13

]




SHELL

'LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST
LEASE  DESCRIPTION OF ACRES SERIAL NO.  BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE  AND' PERCENTAGE AND_PERCENTAGE ~  AND PERCENTAGE
TRACT NO.  _NO. LANDS ~ GROSS _NET  _EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF 'NET 'ACRES __ _'OF NET ACRES

16 T1IN, RIE
Section 12
‘Map B-6 ‘
Code 1-006-065
Map Access Key #

(53) 429~297-5 5.0 2.5 Robert B. Swain, 100% Shell 100% . Shell 100%

(84) 492-033-2 5.0 2.5 Galdys H. Reese, 100% ‘Shell 100%

Shell 100%.
TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES 10,0 5.0




SHELL LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

LEASE - DESCRIPTIGN OF ACRES SERIAL NO.  BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ~ AND. PERCENTAGE. AND PERCENTAGE
TRACT NO. NO. LANDS mxomm NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES “QF NET ACRES
17 TIIN, R2E - ,
A Section 7
Map B-7

Code 1-007-065
Map Access Key #

(9) 280-491-1 5.0 2.5 Mary Kimball Haker, 100% ) Shell 100% . None ; Shell 100%
(29) 170-400-124 5.0 2.5 Bill Grabber, et ux., 100% Shell 100% None - Shell 100%
(33) 289-398-14 5.1  2.55 Esper R. Guanco, 1003 msmdd;pogx | None ,_ Shell :100%
(46) 068-336-27 \ m.o 2.5 Robert L. Keel, et ux., 100% Shell Hoo& | None Shell 100%

TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES 20.10 Ho.mm




SHELL

. _ . LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
LEASE DESCRIPTION OF ACRES SERIAL NO

‘ . BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE AND -PERCENTAGE AND -PERCENTAGE - AND ' PERCENTAGE
TRACT NO. NO. LANDS - GROSS ~ NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES
18 TLIN, R2E | | |
Section 8
Map B-8
Code 1-008-065
Map Access Key # .
(8) 188-328-20 40.0 20.0 Julia Guglisi, et al., 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
9 115-492-5 5.0 2.5 : Phillip 0'Neill, et ux., 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(22) 173-164-17 2.5 1.25 Michael Howard Reggio, Shell 100% . None ,w:mﬂdnwoox
et al., 100% : ,
(23) 180-164-18 2.5 1.25 Roy H. Pack, et al., 100% Shell 100% - None K Shell 100%
(33) 246-032-8 5.0 2.5 Irwin Zelgewicz, et al., 100% Shell 100% zo:m( w Shell 100%

TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES 55.0 27.50 ; _ i

B o —

P
Y




~

SHELL . LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST
LEASE  DESCRIPTION OF ACRES SERIAL NO.  BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE  AND PERCENTAGE AND: PERCENTAGE  .AND PERCENTAGE
TRACT NO.  NO. LANDS GROSS _NET  EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES - __OF NET ACRES: OF NET ACRES OF ‘NET ACRES
» T1IN, RiE , | . | | ,
X0 Section 13 _ :
Map C-6
Code 1-006-064
Map Access Key # x
(4) | 257~495~50 ; 5.0 2.5 Howard C. Pratt, 100% Shell 100% Shell 100%

TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES 5.0 2.5




SHELL LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY .zoxxwzm;HZAmwmmq

LEASE DESCRIPTION OF ACRES SERIAL NO.  BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE  AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
TRACT NO.  NO. LANDS GROSS ~NET . EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES. OF NET ACRES
21 TIIN, RZE | .
Section 18
, Map C-7

Code 1-007-064
Map Access Key #

(33) 340~426-16 5.0 2.5 Claude P. Urbain, 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
{(82) 510-300-1 \_ 5.0 2.5 m1me J. Maurer, et ux., m:mdg 100% None Ce Shell 100%
_ 100 . .

(92) 170-300-6 5.0 2.5 Lillian S. Greer, Trustee, Shell 100% None. . Shell 100%

: 100% : _ ’ ,

TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES 15.0 7.5

BT s e en e a gten A i e




sy

SHELL u LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING.ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST
LEASE DESCRIPTION OF ACRES SERIAL NO.  BASIC ROYALTY AND PERCENTAGE  AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE: AND- PERCENTAGE
TRACT NO.  NO. LANDS GROSS _NET  EXP. DATE OF NET'ACRES = QOF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES
24 T1IN, R2E | E
Section 15 ,
Map C-10 . .
Code 1-010-064
Map Access Key #
(35) 247-426-~25 5.0 2.5 " Lark J. Roe, et al., 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(38) 149-425-21 5.0 2.5 >saMm< M. Bramblett, et al., Shell 100% None Shell 100%
100 : :
(85) 014-22%-6 5.0 2.5 Regina C. Weiss, 100% mnm_: 100% None “Shell Hoo&
TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED'ACRES 20.0 10.0 u J

(D}

0

y




SHELL

LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

~

LEASE DESCRIPTION OF ACRES SERIAL NO BASIC ROYALTY >zo,vmmnm24>om AND PERCENTAGE . ‘>zc,vmznm2ﬁ>mm _w>20mwmxamzdnmm
TRACT NO. NO. “LANDS G NET OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES . _OF NET ACRES
25 T1IN, R2E ,, - - |
Section 14 /-
Map~C-11 .
Code 1-011-054
Map Access Key #
(4) 485-441-15 10.0 5.0 >dvcpcmxacm Boys Club, Shell 100% None Shell 100% -
‘ . Incorporated, 100% ) ,
(8,9,810) 495-385-7, 45.72 22.86 Board of Trustees of the ‘Shell 100% None Shell.100%
475-335-6, Sandia School, 100% E - ‘
386-360-18 ‘
(12) 203-333-17 4.85 2.425 St. George Greek Orthodox Shell 100% None Shel1 100%
Church of New Mexico, 100% A o ‘
(13) 264-333-16 4.0 2.0 The Greater Miami Jewish Shell 100% None - " Shell 100%
; Federation, 100% S
(16) 280-273-19 20.0  10.0 Guy Brungardt, et ux., 100% Shell 100% “None She11 100%
(29A) 050-442~-26 2.5 1.25 n:mmdmm L. xdmnxsmx._mn ux. , Shell 100% ‘None Shell 100%
TOTAL ADDITIONAL COMMITTED ACRES 87.07 43.54




‘Unit Name

‘WEST'MESA UNIT-EXPLORATORY

¢

Operator _ ' SHELL OIL COMPANY .
County: BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL ; ., :
DATE OCC CASE NOC.1119 7 EFFECTIVE IOTAL i U SEGREGATION
APPROVED NCC ORDER NO, R=6575 DATE ACREAGE STATE - FEDERAL _MNBYANCFEE - CLAUSE TERM. =
Comnissioner Comission 1-30-81 26,555.133 1,518.56 4,783.46 20,248.13 - Yes ' 5yrs.4
1-28-81 - 1-28-81 \ | | |
4 - n”. o
UNIT AREA
SERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO SANDOVAL COUNTY, NEW MEXICO g . _ C
TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST, NMPM - ~TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST, NMPM ‘ , ) N
Section l: Lots 1 through 8 ; Sections 35 and 36: All A _
, O Y
TOWXSHIP 1C NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, NMPM TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, NMPM
Sectica3: Lots 1 through § Sections 31 through 33: = All
Secticn 4: Lots 1 through 8 - :
Section 5: Lots 1 through 8 - L
Section 6: Lots 1 through 8 SRR N
TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST, NMPM . - : -
Sections 1 and 2: All , s
Sections 11 through 14:  ALL : ’ S o ‘
Sections 23 through 25: All _ : bt o
Section 36:- All ‘ . : , .
TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, NMPM . S = o
Sections & thriough 9: All o
Sections 14 through 23: aAll
Sections 25 through 33: All | | ”
Section 34: Lots 1, 4, through 38, _ ’ . e
and NE/4NW/4 , : , , ‘ . L

Section 35: Lots 2, 2, and 4 and

W/2NE/4 and NW/&




Unit Name _ WEST MESA UNIT-EXPLORATORY -
.,Omv,mn.mﬁou.- _SHELL 0TI CoMPANY ;
County . BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL

STATE LEASE INSTI- \ . L RATIFIED . kowgnn ; | |
TRACT NO.  NO. TUTION SEC. TWP. RGE. | 'SUBSECTION DATE  ACRES NOT™ T
. o | __ RATIFIED _  LESSEE
6 1-6570 Scs. 36 LN 1E Al 1-24-81  640.00 _ Shell 0il Company =
7 16571 c.s. 16 1IN  2E ‘Lots 1, 2, 3, &, $/25/2 . 1-24-81 878.56 " Shell 0il Company
. 32 11N 2E All & o B ‘ : T :

L «V« A I D S R e R T




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPAHTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
LARRY KEHOE SANTA FE, NEW MEXIS:O 87501
SECRETANY | August 20, 1981 (6091 5272134

Shell 0il Company
P. 0. Box 831
Houston, Texas 77001

Attention: Mr. G. M. Jobe

Re: Directional Drilling L .
West Mesa Unit Well No. 1-24
Bernalillo County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated August 18, 1981,
i outlining-your plan to plug the Subject well back to approxi-
s : mately 15,900 feet and directionally drill the same some 900

feet north of the surface location to a proposed total depth
of 18,875 feet.

Inasmuch as the well is a rank wildcat located within a
large unitized area, and no issue of" waste or violation of

correlative rlghts should ensue, we will forego the necessity
of a hearing for the directional drllllng at this time.

Howevér Shell should survey the Bottom hole location and

be prepared to comc in for hearing on the matter if production
is obtained.

Very truly yours,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/DSN/Fd

by

cc: Hell file /19

viest Mesa Unit File (Case—&&?&)
Carl Ulvog

o TR A S BB BRI e
.

o A SN




Shell Oil Company @

1200 Milam Street

, P.O. Box 578
: Houston, Texas 77001
s pnl VLD
March 6, 1981 , K_‘_M‘.\E{‘fi@__ RlY s Y‘\
R

0i1 Conservation Division
State of New Mexico
” ATTN Dan Nutter
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. Nutter:

ADDITION TO. EXHIBIT B OF WEST MESA UNIT
DATED 11/10/80, APPROVED 1/30/81

BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES NEW MEXICO
CACTUS AREA, POOL 2796

Attached is a schedule of Ratification and Joinder of Unit Agreements that have
been executed and submitted to us subsequent to the approval of the West Mesa
Unit on January 30, 1981. This schedule when added to Exhibit B will revise
and update the exh1b1t through the month of February 1981. Please accept and
include these additions with the West Mesa Un1t

Pursuant to our te]ephone conversation in ear]y February concern1ng ‘Section 34
of Township 1} North, Range 2 East, please note that only a portion of the,
Section has Federa11y owned minerals. In the 331.83 acres in Section 34" that
is fee acreage, 227.77 acres are tied up in litigation where it appears the
City of A]buquerque is being forced to purchase this acreage from Stanley
Marsh 3 at a high price. This leaves 104.06 acres that is-open to lease and
we are presently attempting to lease the lidnd and obtain Ratification and
Joinder of Unit- Agreements Whén we have further results and more complete
information on this we will submit to your office, the State Land Office and
the U.S5.G.S. our results and revisions on Section 34.

; 3é;“;i;f:’ ) ~E Yours vary truly,
shme K00, Dol
S “R. W. Doubt
Land Department .
Rocky Mountaln D1v1s1on

RWD:DLE
Attachments

. iy Bt 3 SEYHPY };’3:«.4_‘,-%_\;,“:.»4«~'~*-‘ v
. IEN
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EXHIBIT B \, ST J | I
SHELL - | | : |

TRACT LEASE  DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. BASIC ROVALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
NO. NO. OF_LANDS ACRES _EXP. DATE  AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE  _ AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
1 T1IN-R2E | , : s
; Sec: 20 - _ ,
Map D8

Code: 1-008-063

LOT, BLOCK & UNIT #

11 Lot 4, Unit 9 3.239 11-10-85 Warren A. Fackenhall Shell 100% | none , ~Shell 100% |
1 Lot 11B & 11C, 4.7 11-1C-85 Elizabeth A. Barker Shell 100% none , Shell 100% w
C:._.ﬁ 9
1 Lot 15, Unit 10  2.881 11-10-85 Laurence S, Melzer Shell 100% , none | m:mdg_doow . ””
1 , Lot 28A, Unit 10 1.687 11-10-85  William H. Puckett Jr.  Shell 100% _ none - Shell goox |
1 Lot 21B & 21D,  2.879 11-10-85 Henry Clay Jr. Shell 100% _ none ~ Shell 100%
Unit 10 _ A .
11 Lot 8 AW 1/2, 1.6445 - 11-10-85 George B. DeBlanc Shell 100% ~ % none - - Shell 100%
Unit 10 ,
17 Lot 171, 12, 13, 21.547 11-10-85 Charles B. Seaverns Shell 100% none ~ Shell 100%
14, BL3, 15, BL7, _ ) ‘ ‘
Unit 11 : :
ik Lot 2, 16, 17 & 10.544 11-10-85 Matia Daskolos Shell 100% none ; ~ Shell 100% M
B2, Unit 11 , : | !
1 Lot 9, caﬁﬁ 15 7.264 11-10-85 Audie Brown Shell 100% _ none Shell 100%
11 Lot 58, Block 2 1.674 11-10-85 James Wong et ux Shell 100% none , .w,m:mdd 100% _
Unit 11 , ‘ 100% , o A
11 Lot 1 & 3, Block 7.914 11-10-85 Mannohan S. Dhalival Shell 100% none - Shell 100%
3, tnit N et ux 100% ’

R




TRACT
NO.

11

1

1N

1

SHELL

LEASE DESCRIPTION

NO. “ QF LANDS ACRES
T1IN-R2E
Sez: 20
Map D8

[«
LOT, BLOCK & UNIT #

Lot 12, Unit 10 1.231

Lot 138, 23A, 3.867
23C, Unit 10

Lot 8, Unit 15 7.728

Total Additional Committed Acreage 78.87

SERIAL NO.
EXP. DATE

11-10-85

11-10-85

11-10-85

BASIC ROYALTY
AND PERCENTAGE

Ernest Lujan
100%

Roger P. 0'Mahen
100%

Sterling Welch
100%

LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING KOYALTY

AND PERCENTAGE

Shell 100%

Shel1 100%

Shell 100%

AND PERCENTAGE

~

none

none

‘none

.

WORKING INTEREST .

" AND PERCENTAGE

Shell 100%

.

Shell 100%

~ Shell 100%




i

L 1710 | | JASIC ROVALTY  LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROVALTY WORKING INVEREST
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERTAL NO. AND -PCRCENTAGE _ AND PERCENTAGE AND'PERCENTAGE "AND’ PERCENTAGE'
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET . _EXP, DATE __ OF NET ACRES __OF NET ACRES OF -NET ‘ACRES > " “.QF NET ACRES
12 THIN-RIE . | O |
; Section 1 . ; . |
Map A-6. ‘ “
Code 1-006-066 , : o ”
MAP_ACCESS KEY # | | o | Y Lo
(12) 497-427-17 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Dan 0. Teague Shell 100% none - Shell 100%
et ux 100% IR .
Total Additicnal Commmited Acres 5.0 2.5




SHELL , BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING. INTEREST
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL WO. AND  PERCENTAGE 'AND PERCENTAGE . AND: PERCENTAGE - AND-PERCENTAGE _
- NO. NO. QF LANDS GROSS NET . EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES _OF NET ACRES . OQF-NET ACRES - OF ‘NET "ACRES
13 T1IN-R2E , ‘ . ~
Section § : . . B
Map A-7

Code 1-077-066 “ ,. . : .y

MAP ACCESS KEY # | _n B -

(8) 248-495-26 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Gerald W. Hauser  Shell 100% none ] She1l.100%
_ et ux 100%
(28) 149-428-21 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Lilla D. Xidas Shell 100% "~ _none Shell 100% .
. , , 100% et al - - , : :
(33) _ 016-363-16 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 John E. Flech Jr. Shell 100% none . Shell 100% H
100% et ux ) : : -
(78) 447-230-27 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Capeway Poultry Co. Shell 100% none " shell 100%
‘ - (Arthur Farrar Trustee)
100% ) | ;
(113) 513-033-1 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Henry R. Folgate Shell 100% none - msmdd.doo& o
; \ et ux 100% : : _
(96) 004-164-18 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 George E. Murphy Sheil 100% " none Shell 100%
et ux 100% g
(121) 244-033-1 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 George R. Wilkins Shell 100% none She1l 100%
. et ux 100% | o
(104) 241-099-17 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Gustavo A. Mellander Shell 100% none ~ | Shell 100%
100%
Total Additional noaa*dﬂma Acres 5.0 2.5 E




SHELL | - BASIC ROVALTY  LESSEE"OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROVALTY _WORKING: INTEREST
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. . >zo¢vmmnm2ﬂ>mm . AND PERCENTAGE . AND PERCENTAGE . >zawvmznm2H>mm
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE - OF "NET' ACRES OF NET ACRES .,om‘zmﬂ ACRES . OF NET ACRES _
14 ~ TIIN-R2E | \. \ . ,\ | | s
Section 5 , : , ; . s | o >
Map A-8 , , _ - 3 o
Code 1-088-066 . ~
MAP ACCESS KEY #
(35) | 380-443-5 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Calvin E. Yutzy Shell 100% . none ‘ m:md‘,ﬂoo&
. . et ux 100% i
(37) 360-443-32 - 5.0 2.5 AJ-Ao-mm Donaid A. Simpson _ m:mdg 100% - none -Shel1:100%
. et ux 100% : i _ oo .
(46) 360-495-31 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Kerry Lee Wagaman Shell 100% . none o Shell 100%
. 100% . : .
(95) 242-025-4 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Clyde C. Mullen Shell 100% hone . ~ Shell Aoo& R
, : , e et ux 700%
(94) © 155-025-2 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Helen Kozlowski ' Shell 100% ~ none ~Shell 1003
: ‘_ 100% ‘ | -
’ (77) . 115-232-27 5.0 © 2.5 11-10-85 Thomas R. Courtney Shel1 100% none * Shell 100%
- et ux 100% A IR -
(27) 431-380-22 5.0 1.25 11-10-85 Letha A. Grahmoan Shell 100% none - Shel1:100%
et vir 100% . \ L
(53) 329-025-6 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Paul F. Muller Shell 100% _ none Shell 100% I .
(5) 463-074-13 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Henry N. Kahalas | Shell 1004 = - ~none © Shell 100% : "
- et ux 100% , v - - o

Total Additional Committed Acres 45.0 Nm.mo‘




SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF. RECORD

OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING :INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ° AND ZERCENTAGE  AND PERCENTAGE
NO. - NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES ° OF NET ACRES ,oﬂ,rmqo>nxmm_ :om,zMHxhoxmm.
15 T1IN-R2E - e

Section 4 .
Map A-9 ~
Cede 1-009-066
MAP ACCESS KEY #
(33) 055-423-31 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 John D. Boebinger Shell 100% rione Shell 100%
et ux 100% 4
(76) 105-109-7 7.5 3.75 11-10-85 William ongozmwA Jr. Shell 100% .none = =~ Shell 100%-
: 100% ’ o ‘
(85) 222-033-20 3.0 1.5 dd-~OLWm Janice A. Kozlowski Shell 100% none ,msmad 100%
_ 100% ; i
(41) 183-347-6 2.5 1.25 11-10-85 mm«sﬁnm B. Brown Shell 100% none "+ Shell 100%
100% —
(97) 332-105-30 10.00 5.00 11-10-85 >+ucocms9cm Northwest Shell 100% none rm:magkdoox
g Lions Club 100% ) v
(98 & 99) 332-105-32 & 27.00 13.50 11-10-85 New Mex: School for  Shell 100% none Shell . 100%
332-040-5 Deaf 100% , )

(70) Q77-165-25 3.0 1.5 11-10-85 mm%m;a C. Winter She11.100% none Shell 100%

(Quad 4) 387-172-40 108.0- 58.0 11-10-85 Congregation Albert, ,mzmda 100% none wsmdd.gooa
Inc., 100% R

(34 S/2 B) 018-401-7 3.0 1.5 11-10-85 David L. C. Hunt Shell 100% none Shell 100%
et ux 100% , ; ,

Total Additional Committed Acres 164 82

3
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SHELL

ACRES

NET

SERIAL NO
EXP. DATE

BASIC ROYALTY . LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

AND PERCENTAGE -
OF NET ACRES * _OF NET ACRES

~ANDPERCENTAGE

AND ‘PERCENTAGE = - - AND PERCENTAGE

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS
16 . TTIN-RIE
. : Section 12
Map B-6
Code 1-006-0865
MAP ACCESS KEY #
(25) 425-494-41 - 5.0
(55) 495-233-31 5.0
(78) 304-347-5 7.3

Total Additional Committed Acreage 17.30

2.5

2.5

3.65

8.65

11-10-85

11-10-85

11-10-85

Lee Kus Cheung

Shell 100%
160% q

Capeway Poultry Co., Shell 100%
Inc., 100%

Profit Sharing Trust

Shell 100%

Morris K. Belnap

OF NET ACRES

OF NET ACRES

Shel1 100%

'Shell 100%

Shell 100%




N

SHELL - BASIC ROVALTY  LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRTDING ROYALTY WORKING. INTEREST
TRACT  LEASE  DESCRIFTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE  AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
NO. -~ NO. OF LANDS _ GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES _ OF NET ACRES
17 TTIN-R2E | B j T
Section 7 ; ; :
Map B-7
Code 1-007-065
MAP_ACCESS KEY # | -
(19 & 20) 413-450-10 &  10.33  5.17 Arthur L. Farrar Shell 100% . Shell 100%
350-448-11 100% S

Total Additional Committed Acreage 10.33 5.17




SHELL

N

BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE .OF RECORD OVERRIDING. ROYALTY ' WORKING: INTEREST

TRACT  LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. 'AND PERCENTAGE AND'PERCENTAGE:  AND -PERCENTAGE  ° AND PERGENTAGE
-NO. NO. OF LANDS NET EXP. DATE om.zmﬂ.»owmm OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES -
18 T1IN-R2E | y R
Section 8
Map B-8
Code 1-008-065 '
MAP ACCESS K
" (20) 248-229-13 2.5 11-10-85 Bernadine Siebert  Shell 100% ©omone  shell 100%
et ux 100% :
(15) 048-164-19 2.5 11-10-85 dames E. Ferrigno Shell 100% " none SheT1 100%
100% . :
Total Additional Committed Acreage 10.0 5.0

-




SHELL n BASIC ROYALTY  LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING-ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND: PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE, - AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES - _“OF NET®ACRES
21 TIIN-R2E | |
Section 18
Map C-7
Code 1-007-064 »
MAP ACCESS KEY # o :
(28) 510-426-25 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Heinz 0. Noeska Shell 100% none Shell dmo& N
et ux 100% .
(66) 001-360-27 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 oo«ow:« L. Quinan Shell 100% none “Shell 100%
; et al 100% , _ .
(80) 479-360-32 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Lee Casarico Shell 100% none "Shell 100%
100% o \ a
(88) 308-300-5 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Ralph D. Brown & Shell 100% none , -Shell 100%
: Rose M. Brown , :
100% :
10.00

Total Additional Committed Acreage 20.00

R M A 2 e Pttt e, e e b




SHELL

et ux 100%

BASIC ROYALTY ~ LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING ‘INTEREST
TRACT LEASE OESCRIPTION ~ ACRES™ SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE “AND ,.vmxnm_z GE AND: PERCE H>mm,v ; .
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE : OF NET ACRES QF ‘"NET ACRES OF NET ACRES “OF NET ,:>nx,mm ' :
22 TTIN-R2E o |
Section 17 : ., ‘ 7
Map C-8 0 ! : ,
Code 1-008-064 ’ o .
MAP ACCESS KEY #
(6) 198-453-2 5. 2.5 11-10-85 Virgil Leppek Shell 100% ‘none  Shel1100% -
100% n e
(8) 287-453-21 m.m 2.5 11-10-85 Stewart Wu . Shell 100% none . “w:mdg 100%
o 1100% | | |
(24) | 115-426-60 = 5.0 2.5 11.10-85 "~ Frank J. Kaiser Shell 100% none - ,, Shell 100% _ L

Total Additional Committed Acreage 15.0 7.5




SHELL BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING. INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND ' PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE “AND .PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GRISS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES . OF NET-ACRES
24 TTIN-R2E | |

Section 15
Map C-10
Code 1-010-064 . N
MAP ACCESS KEY #
(3) 083-492-23 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Richard E. Penry Shell 100% none Shell 100%
et ux 100% - N : .
(33) 315-426-3 5.€ 2.5 11-10-85 Stuart T. Meridan -Shell 100% :omm “Shell ﬂoo&_
et ux.100% o

- (48) 180-358-42 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Anthony Bubbico ‘Shell 100% none Shell 100%

| et al 100% -

(56) 446-358-11 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Saivatore Amou Shell. 100% none ‘Shell 1004

. et ux 100% I
(43 & 44) 015-358-50 20.00  10.00 11-10-85 Arthur Farrar 100% Shell 1004 “none Shell 100%
(83 & 84) 050-358-53 _ (Trustee for Capeway) v
050-293-52
015-293-5] : .
(49 & 78) 214-293-7 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 John W. Hauser Shell 100% none . Shell 100%
| et ux 100% ; , .
(50) 247-365-4 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Roland R. Caron Shell 100% none - Shell 100%
et ux 100% , a
(77) 247-365-4 5.0 2.5 11-10-85 Roland R. Caron 100% none © sheml

et ux 100% -

Total Additional Committed Acreage 55.00  27.50

“Shell 100%

P T L B e e i i i L ng i e eeaaes o, e v e e < 7.
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BASIC ROVALTY  LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

SHELL

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION . ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE: * AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES _ °  OF NET ACRES _OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES
25 . THIN-R2E | | [ o

Section 14
Map C-11

Code 1-011-054

MAP_ACCESS KEY #

(34a) 116-376-10 2.5 1.25 11-10-85 Francis C. Woodmanse Shell 100%
. 100%

Total Additional Committed Acres 2.5 1.25




o

Unit Name = ERRO GRANDE UNIT- EXPLORATORY

.. . Operator " AMOCO PRODUCTTON COMPANY
: S N County LEA v

DATE OCC CASE 0. EFFECTLV TOTAL . SEGRW
APPROVED QCC_ORDER NC DATE - ACREAGE FEDERAL - TNDIAN-FEE ' CLAUSE
Commissioner: ‘ Commission !m\u‘bl.ml 3,524.40 Nvm_mb.bo, Do -0- © Yes .
3-26-81 2-23-81. .

UNIT AREA |
TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM

Section 31: , s/2

Section 32: All

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Sections 5 through 8: All




Unit Name
Operator
County

PERRO GEANDE UNIT-EXPLORATORY

ANY

STATE LEASE  INSTI- N RATIFIED  ACREAGE
TRACT NO,  NO. . TUTION SEC. TWP, RGE. SUBSECTION DATE ~  ACRES - NOT
R | . RATIFIED LESSEE _
1 L~5378-1 ¢85, . 32 255  3sg 3-10-81 640,00 Amoco Prodction Co.
-




State o[ NewMexico

;E‘.Lll ve mzb " ’/'//%/0

Commisioner of Rblic Lands

ALEX J. ARMILJO 198
. | March 26, 1981 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750}

COMMISSIONER

Amoco Production Company
P. 0. Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77C01

oY

Re: Perro Grande Unit '
iea County, New HMexico

~

ATTETNION: Mr. Mike Burkhart

Gentlemen:

The Commissioner of Public Lands has this date approved
the unit agreement for the Perro Grande , Lea County,New Mexico.
Our approval being subject to like approval by the United States

Geological Survey.

Enclosed are Five (5) Certificafes~of Approval.

The filing fee in the amount.of Sixty ($60.00) Dollars has
been received.

Very truly yours,

ALEX J. ARMIJO
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

BY:

RAY D. GRAHKM, Director
0il and Gas Division
AC 505-827-2748

AJA/RDG/s .
encls. ) 4

ce: OCD-Santa.-Fe, New Mexico#////~

USGS-Albuquerque, New Mexico
USGS~Roswell, New Mexico

R LT
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COMMISSIONER a March 25, 1981 ’ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Randolph M. Richardson, III
Attorney-At-Law

P, 0. Box 819

Rosweil, New Mexico 88201

Re: Campbell Station Unit
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Richardson:

) The Commlss1oner of Public Lands has this date given final
approval to- the Campbell Station Unit, Chaves County, New Mexico,
which you submitted on behalf of Carl A. Schellingeir. The effective
dite being the same date as approved.

Enclosed are Five (5) Certificates of Approval.
The filing‘fee was enciosed with your letter of February 9, 1981.
Very truly yours,

ALEX J. ARMIJO
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

BY: f’
RAY ‘D. GRAHAM, Director
0il and Gas Division

"~ AC 505-827-2748

AJA/RDG/s
encls, ' S ) /
cc: OCD-Santa Fe, New Mexico” )

iy
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RANDOLPH M. RICHARDSON .- APR G 8 1981 FJ
0IL AND GAS LAND AND UNIT CONSULTANT S sty o
. FEOERAL - STATE - FEE OIL CCNS RATITN DIVISION
P. O. BOX 819 SANTA FE
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 882
. March 31, 1981
OFFICE SDS 622-8801
HOME 505 622-7985
In Re: Campbell Station Unit
o R : T-8-9-S, R-27-E o
2 Chaves County, New Mexico

; 0il Conservation Division
[ nar\hhkmohf nf F’hqps:r and Minanal~
, : Post Office Box 2088
o _ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

[

Gentlemen: . o

Pursuant to Order #R-6606 entered g;:§3831#7731" I am enclosing one
copy of Unit Agreement containing all necesS signatures together with
copy of letter from the Commissioner's office and Certification Page executed
by the Commissioner.

Please advise if you need anything additional at-this time.

Yours very truly,

o

-

R. M. Richardson

RMR/sr
Enclosures

A A G B T €
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SUATE N DivISION
SANTA FE
“ o Riblic Land
ormmisstoner ublic 1.ands
ALEX J. ARMIJO ) . ) P. O, 3OX l148
COMMISSIONER SNTNE IR L Y SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
R ' Randolph M. Richardson, 1171
' Attorney-At-Liw
I, 0L Box 819
Roswel ], New Moxteo 88701
) ) e e o h ?:[;1‘|>r;||| Tnit
: Chlves Connt oy, Niw Mesdi oo
’ ' T h o Kichaordaon:
the Commissioner ol Public Lands has this date piven final
! approvial to the Caapbell Station Unit ., Chaves County, New Mexico,

SR IR : : which yvou submitted on beball of Card AL Schellinger.  The effective
s : 7 date being the same date as dpproved,

Enclosed are Five (5) Certificates of Approval,
The Tiling foo was enclosed with vour letter of February 9, 1981,

Very truly yours,

ALEX J. ARMIJO

COMMISSTONER OF PULLTC LAMDS
‘- { . .

BY: e

RAY D. CRAHAM, Director

0il and Gas Division

AC S05-827-2748

AJA/RDGY s
oncls.

ce OCh-Santa I'e cw Mexico
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NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

COMMTSSTIONER OF PUBLIC TANDS, STATE OF NEW MEXTCO
CAMPBELL STATION UNIT
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEX1CO

There having. been presented to the undersigned Conmissioner of Public
Lands of the State of New Mexico for examination, the attached Agreement
for the development and operation of acreage which is described within
the attached Agreement, dated January 26, 1981 ,which said
Agreement has been cxecuted by partics owning and holding oil and gas
1cascs and tuydicy literests in and under the property described, and up-~
on examination of said Agreement, the Commissioner finds:

(a) That such agrecment will tend to promete the conservation
of oil and gas and the better utilization of reservoir
energy in said arca

(b) That under the proposed agrecement, the State of New Mexico
will receive its fair share of the recoverable oil or gas
in place under itse. lands in the area.

(c)  That each beneficiary Institution of the State of New
Mexico will receive its fair and equitable share of the
recoverable oil and gas under its lands within the area.

(d) That such agreement is in other respects for the best
interests of the state, with respect to state lands.

NOW,THEREFORE, by virtue of the authority conferred upon me under
Sections 19-10- 45 19-10~46, 19-10-47, New Mexico Statutes Annotated,
1978 Compilation, I, the undersxgned Comm13310ner of Public Lands of
the State of New Mexico, do hereby consént to and approve the said Agree-
ment, however, such consent and approval being limited and restricted to
such lands within the Unit Area, which are effectwely committed to the
Unit Agreement as of this date, -and, further, that leases insofar as the
lands covered thereby committed to this Unit Agreement shall be and the
same are hereby amended to conform with the terms of such Unit Agreement,
and said leases shall remain in full force and effect in accordénce with
the terms and conditions of said Agreement, This approval is subject to
all of the provisions and requirements of the aforesaid statutes,

IN WITNESS"iJHEREOF, this Certificate of Approval is executed, with seal
affixed, this 25th, day of March » 1981

) ~“\\\‘\\~

Un "
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S AT comrssxom 0p PUBLIC LANDS _
'= Ll : of .the State 6f New Mexich
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SANTA FE

STATE OF NEV HFXICD
ENCRGY AND UINURALS DIPARTHENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVIGSTON

[N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ZCﬂLLFD BY THI OIL CONSTRVATION
'DIVXSIUN For THe Puepost of
CUNJID[RIVF

CASE NO. 7157
Grder No. H-6606

APPLICATION OF CARL A. SCUHELLINGER
FOR APPROVAL O THC cAMPBELL STATION
UNIT AGREEH"NT CHAVFES Coumrv, NEW
MEXICO. :

‘:5”Rﬂiﬂ 90 THE DIVISTON

BY THE DIVISION:

~ This cause came on for hearting at 9 a.m. on February 25,
1981, at Santsa Fe, New Ylexico, before Examiner Daniel S.
Mutter.

NOY, on Lthis_ . day of Hareh. 1981, the Division
Director, having cun,xuvred the testi ony, the record, and-
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully adv1sed

“in the premises,

FINDS:
L :
(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Pivision has jurisdicticen of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Carl A. Schellinger, seeks
appreval ‘of the Campbell ‘Station Unit Agreement covering
3,840.98 acres, more or less, of State lands described as
follows: :

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW HMEXICO
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH. RANGE 27 EAST, NHPM

Section 32: /2
Sections 33 and 34: All

3

TOUNSITEP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 27 CAST, NMPM

Sections 3 and 4: All
Section ©: /2
Section 9: N/2
~Section 10: N/2




.

-2
Case No. 7157
Order No. R-66D6

(3) That all plans of development and operation and
creations, expansions, or vontraclions of pnrl101pat1nq
areas or expansions or controctions of the unit areca,
should bhe submitted teo the Director of the Division for
approval, "

(4) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should
promote the prevention of waste and the protection of
correlative rights within the unit area.

IT IS THEREFQORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Campbell Stthon Unit Agreement is hereby
approved

- (2} That the plan contained in said unit agreement for
the developmenl and eperation of the unit area is hereby
approved in principle as . a proper conservation measure;
provided, however, that nolwithstanding any of the
provisions contained in said unil agreement; this approval
shall not be carnisidared as udiving or relinquishing, in
any manner. any rirchit, duly. or obligation which is now,
or may hereafter be, vested in the Division to supervise -
and control operations for the exploration and development
of any lands committed to the unit and production of oil
or gas therefrom.

(3) That the unit operator shall file with the Division
an executed ‘'original or executed counterpart of the unit
agreement within:- 30 days aftesr the effective date thereof;
that in the event of subsequent Julnder by any party . or
expansion or contraction of the unit area, the unit operator
shall file with the Division within 30 days thereafter

‘counterparts of the unit agreement reflecting the

subscription of those interests having joined or ratified.

(4) That all plans of development and. operation, all
unit participating areas and expansions and contractions
thereof, and all expansions or contractions of the unit
area, shall be submitted to the Dircctor of the 0il
Conservation Division for approval.

(5) That this order shall become effective upon the

‘approval of said unit adgrecment by the Commidsioner of

Public:lLands for the Staote of New llexico; that this order

shall terminate ipso faclto upon the termination’ ‘of said ; v
unit agreenent : and that the last unit opcrator shall )
notify the Division immediately inwritinag of anch terminatisn.:
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-3 -
Case No., 7157
Order No. R-6606

(6) That jucisdiction of this cause. is retained

for
- ‘ the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
: necessary,

. DONE at Santa fe, New Mexico,

on_the day and vear herain. .
abuve deSighated.

| STATC OF NEW MFXICO
’ : : OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
% ':‘/V .( " “"""',.“-"‘(’>r
: I S N D A N
A | ' / JOE 0. rAney, ./
R E .  Director -
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_ herein referred to as the 'partfes herera':

UNTT ACRERMENT
FOR THE DUVELOPMENT AND QPERATION
or THE

CAMPBELL _STATION UNIT AREA

CHAVES COUNTY , NEW MEXICO

0,

THIS ACREEMENT, entered {nto as of the_206thday of Janvary

19 81_~'by and between the parties subscribing, ratifylag or consenting hereto, and

WITNESSETH:
WhEREAS, the partles hereto are the owners of workling, royalty, or other

’ _
oil or gas interests in the unft arca subject to this agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Commissfoner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico {is

authorized by 3; Act of the Legislature (Sec. 3, Chap. 88, Laus 1945) as amended

by Dec. 1 of Chapter 162, Laws of 1951, (Chap. 19, Art. 10, Sec, 45, N. M. Statutes
1978 Annot.); to consent to and apprové the developrent ér operation of State Lands
under agfegmcﬁgs made by lessces of State Land jointly or severally with other lessees

where such agreements provide for the unit operation or development of part of or all

of any oil or gas pool, ‘field, or area; and

WHERFAS, theuCommissicncr of Public Lands of the State of Necw Mexico is
authorized by and Act of the Legislature (Sec. 1, Chap. 162); (Laws of 1951, Chap.
19, Art. 10, Scc. 47, N. M. Statutes 1973 Annotated) to amend with the approval of

lessee, evidenced by the lessec's execution of such agreement or otherwise, any oil

and gas lease embracing State Lands so that the leagth of the term of said lease may
coincide with the term of such hgfvcmuntn for the unit operation ard development of
part or ‘all of any oil or gas podl, field, or arcd;'and

WHEREAS, the 011 Conscrvation Division of the Cnergy and Minerals Départ-
meh:'of'the State of New Mexico (hereinaiter referred to as” the "Diviéion“),,is

authgrized by an Act of the Lepialature (Chap. 72, Laws 1935, as”anmended, befing

_Section 70-2-1 oroneq. Noew Mexico Statultes Anno(ntyd.'l97$ Compifatidn)'to nbprovo

this apteemcnt and the conservat fon provisions heréafr and >

WUEREAS, the pav€ics heteto hold sufflefent intevests fn the Campbell

Stationw;; rlve reasonahbly

Unft Arva €oviering the Tand Tiere twAf (e dosncribed to

2

effective control of operatTon: theredn; and
i} ! i 3




WHEREAS, ft {a the purpose of the partles hervito to conserve natural

resources, prevent waste and secure other benefies obtatnable through development and

operation of the area subject to this agrcement under the terms, condit{ons and 1lim-

{tatfons herein set forth;

= : NOW, THEREFORE, fn consideration of the premlses and the promises herein
contained, the partles hereto commit to this agreement thelr respective interests
in the below defined unit area, and agree severally among themselves as follows:

1. UNIT AREA: The following described land s hereby designated and

recognized as constituting the unft area:

* )  7-8-3, R~27-E, NMPY | 7-9-S, R-27-E, NMPM
Sec.. 32} E} ~ Secs. 3, 43 A1l
Secs. 33, 343 All Sec. 5%.
Sec. 93 N

; - See. 103 N§
Containing 3,840.96 acres,
Chaves County, New Mexico

; Exhibit A attached hereto is a map showing the unit area and the boundaries

and identity of tracts and leases in said area to the extent known to the unit oper-

| i ator. Exhibit B attached hereto is a schedule showing to the extent known to the uait

operator the acreége, percentage and kind of ownership of oil and gas‘interests in all

lands in the unit area. However, nothing herein or in said schedule 6r map shall be

construed as a representation by any party hereto as to the ownership of any interest

other than such interest or intérests.as are shown on said wap or schedule as owned

v

by such party. Exhibits A and B shall be revised by the unit operator whenever éhanges

%

in ownership in the unit area render such revisions necessary or when requested by tne

Comnissioner of Public Lands, hercinafter reforred to as "Commissioner” or-the 0il

Conservation Division, hercinafter referred to as the "Division".
iy,

bl

! ' All land committed to this agrement shall constitute land referred to herein

Lo} B
as "unitized land"” or '"land subject to this agreenent™.

S ‘ 2. UNITIZED SUBST4§§E§: All oil, gas, natural gasollne, and assoclated

~fluid hydrocarbons in any-and all formations of the unitized land are unitized under

¥

the terms of this agreement aad herefn are called "unftized substances".

3. UNIT OPERaTOR: Cerl A, Scheliinge£_~ : , whose address s

B P. 0. Box 447, Roswell, New -Mexico 88201 s hereby designated as unit opcrator and by

£ .

§!ﬁn5thrc hercto commits to this apreexent all tnterest fn unitized substances vested:

in’ifxns'sét'fdrthllﬁ'ﬁkﬁTﬁTt‘B, and agrees and consduts to aceept the dutles and obli-

gations of ‘unit opevator for the Jdiscovery, development and production of unitized sub-

~ stanecs as horvln'prnfidhdf Whenever refevenve {s mude herein to the unit ‘oporator,




such reference means the unlt operator acting in that capacity and not as an owner of
interests in uniti{zed substances, and the term “working interest owner” when used here-
in shall include or refer to unit operator as the owncr of a working Interest when

such an interest 1s owned by f{t.

2 _ : ~ 4. RESCINATION OR RENMOVAL OF UMIT OPERATOR: Unit operator shall have the

right to resign at any time but such resignation shall not b;come effective until a
successor unit operator has‘hecn selected and approvéd in the manner provideaAfor in
» B : Section 5 of this égreement, The resignation of the unit ope?ator“shall not release
the unit operator from any liability or any deféult by it_hereunder occurring. prior
to the effective date of its resignation. |
Unit operator may, upon default or failure in the performance of its duties
or obligStions he;eunder, be subject to removal by the same percentage vote of the

14

o owners of working Iinerersts determined in like manner as hereiﬁfg}ovided for the selec-
tion of a new unit operator. Such femoval shall be effeccitéfupon notice thereof to
the Commissioner and the Division.

The resignarion or removal of the unit operator under this_agreement shall
noé terminaCthis»fight, title or interést as the owmer of a working interest or other
:1ntetesf in unitized substances, but upon the resignatioan or témoval of unit operator
becoming effective, such unit operatar shall deliver possession of all equipment,
materials, and appurtenances used in conducting the u%it operations and owned by the
working iﬁterest ownersbto the new duly qualified successor unitvoperatbr, or to the
ownerskthereo[ if no such new unit operator is elected, to be used for the purpose of .

conducting unit operations hereunder. Nothing herein shall be construed as authorizing

removal of any material, equipment and appurtenances necded~-for the préservation of

wells.
j 5. SUCCFSSOR UNTT OPEEQK&; Whenever the unit operator shall resign as
S unit opérator or shall be removed a$ hercinabove provided, the owners of the working

s

interests according to their respective acreage interests in all unitized land shall

by a majority vote select a Successor unit operator; provided that, if a majority

. . 3 . i . . . )
but l¢ss than seventy-five percent (75%Z) of ‘the working interests qualificd to vote
1s owned by one party to this agreement, a concuarriag ‘vote of sufffcient additfonal .
pnrtibS; so as to constitute in the appregate not less than séventy-five percent (75%)°

3

v _of ‘the total working inlbrﬁhts, shnTI be réﬁﬁ!fvdi;nfuv!vvf a new operator.  Such s6Yee-

b »

tion shall'not become effective untdl (a) a unft operator so sclocted shall aceept in

weiting the duties nud“féﬁﬁhnﬁfhfffi{vs of wnit operator, and (b) the select{on shall

o




. . . ,;:_: . EEEN o “~ o ) L ” 3
“ghall drill sald well with doe dilijence to-a depth sufficicnt to _penetrate the

have been approved by the Commissfoncr. If no successor unit operator is melected and l
qualificd as herein provided, the Commisalonce at his election, with notice to the
|

Division, may declare this unlt agreement terminated. -

6. ACCOINTING PROVISIONS: The unft operator shall pay fn the flirst {nstance

iy L . .
8ll rosls and expenses Incurred in conducting unit operations hereunder, and usch ccsts

‘and exﬁénses and the working interest benefits accruing hereunder shall be apportiﬁﬁgd,

© among the owners Qf'the unitized working {nterests In accordance with gn opcrating

agreement entered into by and between the unit operator and the owners of such inter-

ests, whether one or more, separately or collectively. Any agreement or agreements

_éntered into between the wo-king interest owners and the unit operator as provided

dn this section, whether one or more, are herein referred to as the "Operating Agree- -
ment”™. 'No such agreement shall be decmed either to modify any of the terms and con-

ditions of this unit dgrecment ot lieve the unit operator of any ¥ight or obli-

gation established under this unit agfeement and in case of any Inconsistencies or
conflict between this unit agreement and the operating agreement, this unit agree-

ment shall prevail.

7. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF UNIT OPERATOR: Except as othervise specifi-

cally provided herein, the ecxclusive right, privilege and duty of exercising any and
all rights of the parties hereto which are necessary or convenient for prospeczing for,
préaucing,-stdring, allocating and distributfng the untizied substances are heréby

delegated to and shall be excrcised by the unit cperator ss herein proVided. Accept-

"able evidence of title to said rights shall be deposited with said unit operater and, -

together with this agreement, shall constitute and define the rights,'privileges and
obligations of unit operator. Ndzhing‘hcféin, however, shall ‘be construed 'to transfér
titlé to any land or to any lecase or dpernting agreemént, it being undcerstood that under
this;agrcombnt the unit operator, in its capacity as unit operator, shall excrcise the
rights of possession and Q;c vested in the parties hereto only for the purposes,he;ein
specified.

Ly

- 8. DRItLi&G’ToﬂpISCUfERT: " The unit operater shall, within six€y (60) days

<3

O 5 R o T - o ; . SRR
after the effcective date of this agrecnent, commence operations upon aa adcquate test

i co f’"’,, I A,.‘ BT : R t . : S .
well for ‘ofl aind gas upon sofe part of the Jands eabraced within the uwait arva and

5

basement granite. ~  formation“or to such a dejth as unftiyed sobstances shall be .

ox

. diﬁédVércd,{n‘payingcﬁﬁhﬁ(I?lés at a lesser deptly or unl(lz!t shall, {n the opinlfon

of uilt operator, he determlindd thint the fovther detTHag of sald well shall be un-
warranted (nﬂlﬁmrdr{lcnhlu:'pruvldud, hotover, it (ndl;vpurnlhr”hﬁhil not, in any
event, be rcqﬁlrﬁd‘fo”drfll sald wéll o g'd&ﬁth In cxeeis of 7,000 Teet. Untfl

o1 -




a discovery of 4 deposit of uultizcd nubrtancea capable of bclng‘producod n paylog
quantitiva (to-wit: quantitlies sufflclcqc to repay the coats of drilling and produc-
ing opcrations with a reasonable profit) unit operator shall continue drilling di1d-
gently, one well at a time, allowing not more than six monthé between the completion of |
one well and the beginning of‘the next well, untfl a well capable of producing unitlzed
substances {n gaying quant{ties 1s completed to the satisfaction of the Commissioner
or unt11 it is reasOnabiy provgﬁ”go the satisfaction of the unit operator that the
unitized land 1s {ncapable of producing unitized substances in payiﬁé quantitics In
the formation drilled heéeunder.

Any well commenced prior to fﬁe effective datg of this agreement upon the
unit area and drilled to the depth provided herein for the drilling of an inltigl
test well shallkbe considered as complying with the drilling }equiremenCS hereof with
respéct to the initial well. THé\Cémmissioncr may mod{fy the drilling requirements
of this section by granting reasonable extensions of time when fn his opinfon such
action is warranted.‘ Upon failure to ébmply with the driliing provisions-of this

article the Commissioner may, after reasonatle notice to the unit operator and each work-

ing interest owner, lessee and lessor at their last known addresses, declare this unit

agreement terminated, and all rights, privileges and obligations granted and assumed

by'this”unit agreement shall cease and terminate as of such date.

9. OBLICATIONS OF UNIT OPI'RATOR AFTER DISCOVERY OF UNITIZED SUBSTANCES:

Should unitized substances in paying quancit-fr[es be discovcrt‘zdunﬁponk the unit
lérea, the unit operator shall oh or before six months from)the time of the completion
of the initial discovery well and within thirty days after tﬂc éxpi;a}gon of ecach ‘twelve
months period théreafter,.filc a report with the Commisgioder and Division of the status
of the develapnment of the unit arca and the development contemplated for the following

twelve months period.

b

It is understood that one of the main considerations for the approval of

A

this agremeat by the Commissioner of Public Lands Is to secu¥c the orderly develop-
o o it “

: : ~ L o ‘ :
ment of the unitized lands in dccovdance with goud conservation practices so as to
obtain the greatest ultiniate recovery of unitized substances.

5 :

After dlncbvory of unitizcd subsfnncés fo paylu; quantitics, unit operator:
’ . . Ty } '4

shall procceed vith diiﬁgﬁhfo'to reasonably devetlop the uaftizod aica as a rénsdﬁhbly

‘prudent operator would develop such area uinder the/sane or sim{lar cfvcumstances,

If the unft operator ﬁhﬁnld>fn}1 Lo comply with the above covenant for

reasonable devilopiment this agidement may he termtnated by “the Comndusfoner as Lo
all Jands of the State of New Mexfcn cubracing uideveloped repular well §:|\:|‘cl>n)‘: or
proration unfen, but fu such event , the basiis af partieTpat fon by Tthe warking foterest

owners ahatl remafo the same as 38 this apreenent had not been tersloaated s to inueh




lands; provided, however, the Cormfssfoner shall glve notlce to the unit operator
and the lessees of vecord fn the manner prescribed by (Sec, 19-10-20 N, M, Statutes
1978 Annotated,) of intention to cancel on account of any alleged breach of sald

covenant for reasonable development and any decisfon entered thereunder shall be

subject to appeal in the manner prescribed by (Sec. 19-10-23 N.M. Statutes 1978 Annotatec

and, provided further, In any event the unit operator shall be given a reasonable op-~
portunity after a_final determinatian within chich to remedy any defaule, fafling In

vhich this agreement shall be terminated as to all lands of the State of New Hexlco

embracing undeveloped regular well spacing or proration unfts.

10. PARTICIPATION AFTFR DISCNVERY: Upon completloﬁ of a well capable of

producing unitized substances In paying quantitics, the owners c¢f working interests
shall participate in the production therefrom and in all other producing wells which

may be drilled pursuant heéeréto i{n the proportions that their respective leasehold

&

interests covered hereby on an acreage basis bears to the total number of actes cowm-

mitted to this unit agreement, and such unitized substances shall be deemed to have .

v

been produced from the. respective leasehold interests particpating therein. For the

N

purpose of determining any benefits accuring under this agreement and the distribution

of the toyalties payable to the State of New Mexico and other lessors, each separvate

lease shall have allocated to it such percentage of said production as the anumber of
acreg in each lease respectively committed to this agreement bears to the total num-—

-

ber of acres committed hereto.

Notwithstanding any provisions contafncd herefn to the contrary, each work-

ing interest owner shall have the right to take such owner's'proportioﬁﬁﬁe‘Share”bf

the unitized substances in kind or to personally sell or dispose of the same, and

nothing herein contained shall be construed as giving or granting to the unit operator

the right to scll' or othervise dispose of the proportionate share of any working inter-

est owner without specific authorization from tine to time so to do.

N

b " 11, ALLOCATION OF PHOPUCTION: Al unitized substances’produced from each

~ ¢

tract in the pnitized arca established under this agreement, except any pavt thercof

-ﬁ used for production or development purposes hercunder, or uﬁavoidaB]y lost, shall be .

I3

deened to be produced equally on an acreage basis from the several trﬁh;s of the unitized

laud, and for the purposc of Geterminlag any benef [ts that accrue on an acreage basls, -

’ each such tract shall hnvo dllucntbd to §t such pereentage of sald production as {ts ares

e B

bears to the entive wnftlzed arca. Tt s hereby apreed that production of unfitized

¥

subﬂtnﬁCvﬂ from the unftized arva &hall ‘be altocated as PrﬁY(d6J hﬂrO‘h. f"ﬁﬁfdfcﬁ“

of whether any wedls are drI)1ed on any particudar tracts of satd amftized arvea, -




12, PAYNENT OF RENTALS, ROYALTIES AND OVIRRIDING FOYALTUES:

All rentals duce the Stutq of New Mexlco shall be pald by the respective
lease owners in accorduance with the terms of thelir leases, |

All‘foynltlcs duc to the State of New Mexlco under the terms of the leasca
committed to this agreement shall be computed and pafdion the basis of all unftlzed
substances allpcated to thc.respuctivc leases committed hereto; provided, however,

the State shall be entftled to take in kind {ts share of the unitized substances al-

located to the respective leases, and fn such case the unf{t operator shall make deliveri:
of such royalty ofl {n accordance with the terms of the rcspectlve‘leases.
All rentals, {f any, duc under any leases embracing lands other than the
State of New Mexico, shall be paid by the respective lcase owners In accordance with
the terms of Eheir leases and all royalties due under the terms of any such leases
shall be paid on the basis of all unitized substances allocaéed;to the respective leases

committed héreto.

If the unit operator introduces gas obtaired from sources other than the
unitized substances into any producing formation fur the purpose of repressuring,
stinulating or increasing the ultimate recovery of unitized substances therefrom, a

like amount of gas, if available, with due allowance for loss or dcbletion from any

cause may be withdrawm from the formaticn into which the gas was introduced royalty

free as to dry gas but not as to the products extracted therefrom;: provided, that such

withdrawal shall be at such time as may be provided fn a pian of operation consented
to by the Commissioner and approved by the Divisicn as conforming to good petroiéum
engincering practice; and provided further, that such right of withdrawal shall ter-

minate on the termination’of this unit agreement.

1f any lease committed hereto is burdened with an ovcrri&ihg royalty, pay-
ment out of production or other charge in addition to the usual royalty, the owner
. ¥ B . . . B g (5 -
of each such lcase shall beav and assume the sanc out of the unitized substances

allocated to lhc lands cnhracod in carh such loauL as providcd hcrc(n

13.

}{3 q_y‘n C0\15\<1< CONFORMED @\n CXUCNDED THSOUAR AS THEY APTLY
7O LANDE CTTI00 00 UGNV 200 AR

B

The terms, cohd:rions~anq provisfons ¢f all Yeases, subleases, operating

agrecacnts and other contriacts reltafng to the exploration, drlllinr dovclopmcnt or
¥ - . ;

operat lon for ofl ‘or gaw of the Iﬁndﬁ (v:ﬁt((vdk(o”(hlsvhﬁrccmoht. qhall as of the

effective date hercof, be and the same are L«rl\y (Vpl\lsly modi[ltd and nmtndod

e ' : fasofar asthey 5pbly’lo'lnnJ- \llhin the vaftized arved to the vxtvnt nOnchnry to




mke the sume conform to the provisions hereol and o that the respective terms of
sald leases and agreements will be extended tusofar as necessary to colncide with
the term of this agreement dnd the approval or'this agrvoement by the ommissioner and
the respective lessors and lessees shall be effective to conform the pr'ovlalc’ms and
extend the terms of cach such lease as to lands within the unftized area to the pro-
: visions and temms of this a;;rucmont; but otherwise to remiain in full force and effect.
Each lease committed to this apreement, insofar as {t applies to lands withi{n the
unitized area, shall continuec in force beyond the term provided therein as long as

thins agreement remains {n effect, provided, drilling operations upon the fnitial test

r vell provided for herein shall have been commenced or said well {s {n the process of
being drilled by the unit operétor prior to the expiration of the shortest term lease

; comnitted to this agreement. Termination of this agreement shall not effect any lease

which pursuant to the terms thereof or any applicable laws would continue in full force

N

and effect thereafter. The commencenment, completion, esntinued operation or production

on each of the leasehold incterects comit;éd to this agreement anq operations or pro-
duction purstaat to this agrecment shall be deemed to be operatioﬁé upon and produc~
| tion from each léas'ehold interest cormmitted hereto and there shall be né obligation
on the part of.thc unit oper-ator or any of the owners of the respéctive ‘leaseh”oid S
ilnterests"comittcd hereto to ;lri'll offsets to wells as between the 1ea§'eho‘1d ftiter-

ests committed to ths agreement, except as provided in Section 9 hereof.

&7

Any lease emdracing lands of the State of New Mexico having only a portioa
of 1its lands committed hereto shall be segregated as to the portion committed and

as to the protion not committed and the terms of such leases shall apply Scparatcly as

to such segregated portions comnencing as of the effcective’ date hereof. Notwithstand-
i ing any of the provisions of this agreenment to the contrary, any lease embracing lands
of the State of New Mexico having only a portion of fts lands committed hereto shall _'

continue in full force and effect bcyond. the term provided thereln as' to all lands

embraced in ;such lcase, if ©il and gas, or either of them, are diS‘c‘Ovcréd and are bc‘lﬁg

produced in paying quantitics from some part 6l the lands embraced in such lease com--

mitted to this apreemant at the ‘cﬁpirat{b‘n of the sccondary term of such lease, or if,

. S at thie cxpiration of the sccondary tern, the lessce or the unit operator {s then én-

e >

v gaged in boua 'flilg':dx'illi’ylxg or ‘r.-wor;Mng_ operations dn some part of the lands ,_(bigr'\bx"f;\'\ci'd

lhcrc:in'xnlinll‘Hru‘m;\I"n_ in full force and ef feét so Yong as such operatfons “ave belng

(iivlir,mi\tlj' ;‘51‘05"(‘Ul\‘\!,"n‘|id* they veanlt fn the production of ol 1 or gas, s:\f(l-”vlt“':’isv

s ' sh:xl! contfnue In :ft;fl force and L-l'!"‘vgt' as ta all o(:ih(-’ Tand« cabidazed tlic“'r("in.-‘ so lonp

therealter as ofl and gas, or efther of (lewm, ave helng praduced (n pay tng q“nnt}t‘liﬁ-s",“f,_i‘u '

ok RS :
any portion of safd lands,




W, CONSERVATION:  Operations hLereunder and produclion of unitized sub-
stances shall be conducted to provideufor the most economical and efficient recovery
of said sﬁbstances without waste, as detfined by or pursuant to State laws or regﬁla-
tione.

15, DRAINAGE: 1n the event a well or wells producing oil or gas in paying
quan%ties chonuld be\brought in on land adjacent to the unTt area draining unitized
substances from the lands embraced therein, unit cperater shall driil such offset well-
or wells as a reasonatly rrudent operator would Arill under the same or similar cir-

cumstances.

|
| |
16. COVENANTS RUN WITH LAND: The covenants herein shall be construed to ‘
be covenants running with thg Jand with respect to the interests of the parties here- 1
to and their successors in interest until this agreement Lerminates. and any grant,
transfer or coaveyance of interest in land or leases subjéct hereto shall-be an& here~
by is conditioned upon the assumpﬁion of all privileges and obligatibns hereunder- to
the grantee, transferee or other éuccessor in interest. HNo assignment or transfer or
any working, royalty, or other interest subject hereto shall be binding upon unit op~

erator until the {irst day of the calendar monil after the unit operator is furﬁished

with the original, photostatic, or certified copy of the instrument of transfer.

17. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM: This agreement shall become effective upon
approval by the Commissioner and the Divisior and shall terminate in two years after
such date unless (a) such date of expiration is extended by the Commissioner, or (b)

a valuable discovery of ;nitized substances has veen made on unitized land during said

i

initial term or any extension thereof in which case this agreement shall remain in

effect s0 long as unitized substances are being produced in paying quantities from the

unitized land and, should production cease, sd>lbng thereafter ac diligent operations

are in progress for the restoration of production or discovery of new production

and so long théreafter as the unitized substances so discovered are being produced ag; ‘;‘
asforesaid. This agreement may be terminated at any time by not "less than seventy-.

five percent (75%) on an acreage baqxs of the owners of the worklng 1nterests,

s1gnatory herelo, Nth the approval ol the Lonmlssloner ‘and thh notlce to DlVlSlon.

leewise, the fallure to comply‘W1Lh the’drllllng requlremeuts of Section 8 hereof,.

may subject thla agreement to tcrmxnat:on as provldud in said section.

18. RATE OF PROQ CTION: ALl productxon and Lhe dlsposal thereof shall

Y

be in conformlty with allocatlons, allotments, and ‘quotas made or flxed by ‘the

Commission,>and in conform1py with all applicable laws and lawful regulations.




Coperatorim

19, AFPPARANCES: Unft operator ehall, after notice to other partlen uf-
fected, have the right to oppear for and on behall "ol any and all fntereuaty affected
hereby, before the Commissioner of Public Lnndn and the Dlviéfon, ond to qppeai from
orders issued under the repulatfons of the Comnissioner or Divisfon, or to apply for

re1$¢f from any of said regulations or in any proccedings on {ts own belialf relative

;'o operations pending befurc the Comnissioncr or Divisfon; provided, howcver. that any

‘~other interest party shall also have the right at his own expense to appuar and zo

par .1. Pa tcAin>any such procesding.
ZO.NOTICES: 5:_All notices, demands, or statements requircd'heroundef'to be given
or rendered to the parties hereto, shall be deened fully glven, 1f given in writing and

sent hy postpatd registered mail, addressed to such party or parties at their respec~

tive addresses, set forth in conncction with the signatures hereto or to the ratifi-

cstion or consent hercof, or tc such other address as any such pavty may have furnished

in writing to party sending the 7ufice demand, or stateméat.

21. UNAVOTDASLE DELAY: All obligaticas under this agrécmeht requiring the

unit operator to commence or continue drilling or to operate on or produce unitized
substances from any of the lands covered by this agrecment, shall be suspended vwhile,
but only so long as, the unit operator, despite the exercise of due care and diligerice,
is prevented from complying with such obligations, in whole or in part, by strikes, 7
war, act of G;d; Federal, State, or municipal law or agencies, unavoidable?accidenCS,
uncontrollable delays in transportion; inability to obtain necessdry materfals in open
market; or other matters beyond the reasonable control of the unit operator, whether
siﬁilar to matters’hcrein enumerated or not.

22, LOSS OF TITLE: In the event title to any tract of unitized 1and or

substantini 1n(erest therein shhll'féil,'and the tride owner cannot be {aduced to joia
the unit agrecment so that such tract {s not comniltod‘to thisagreement, or thC‘Opof-
tion thercof heveunder becomes inprécticaﬂlp as a result thercef, such tract haynbct

eliminated from';he‘uniti:ed arca, and the fnterest ‘of the partics rcadjﬁ%féd as a re-

»

sult of such tract being elimfiiated from the unitfzcd ‘area. In the event of a dispute

7

as to the fitlo;;p %@y‘rqu)ty, vorkiug, orv othvr'lntrrustfkubjbct‘hordto,'thc‘uﬂlc

‘”§qu}hﬁqu‘p3ymunt,or delivery of .the allocated portion of the woitized

; tubstdncbgkinﬁblvbd”on dccodanTLor&nf, without ‘tiahility for fintérest until'shc dis-
pute is finally ﬁ‘t'l'-!r].'-(i I\rn\-hhd that o payacnts of fuﬁ-if‘f due the St’{dtcvigb[“!‘?ﬂéﬂ' H(-)il'co o

””shnllyhc withheld, "vni(“opnrhtnr. as such, i\ u«)i(\od “From nny roapnn ibility for dny

§ T - B ) b : ) '
defect or Fajlureof any title hercunder. ‘ .

23, SUREFOU

’ ';‘," T "”"l‘l’k Any (-H or pau fnterest b o Vamds wit hin the unlt’

arca not comultted herete, psler lu' the PRy Y Shon of the Aprecnent fnr‘*f'ln;\l Iipprow;\




by the ‘Comm nafoner and the Diviglon, may be conmltted hereto by the owner or owndrn

of such rightn, subscribing or consenting to this agrecement, or executing a ratifl-
cation thércof; and If such owner {s aluo a working intercst owner, by subacri#ing to
the operating agreement providing for the allocgtlon of costsa of explorntion.‘devolop—
mﬁ&t. and operatfon. A snbscquent joinder shall be cffect1V§ as of the first day of the
month following the approval by the Co&mlssionnr and the filing with the Division of
duly executed counterports of the instrument or instruments committing the interest of
such owmer to this agreement, but such joining party or parties, befbre part{cipating

{n any benefits hereunder, shall be’ required to assume and pay- to unit_operator. their
proportionate share of the unit expenses incurred prior to such party's or partleé';
joinder {n the unit agrecment, and the Qnic opefator shall make appropriate adjustments
caused by such joinder, without any retroactive adjustment or revenue.

24. COUNTERPARTS: This agreement may be execuécd in any numbevr of counter-
parts, no one of which needs to Se executed by all parties, or hay be ratified or con-
sented to by'separaté instrument {n writing specifically referring hereto, and shall
be>bindiné upon all those parties who have executéd such a countefpart,‘ratificatiqn.
or consent hereto with the same force and effect as if all such parfies had signed the
sameéﬁocument, and regardless of whether or not it is executed by all other parties
owning or claiming an interest in the lands within the above described unit area.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, the undersigned parties hereto have caused this agree~

ment to be executed as of the respective dates set forth opposite their signatures.

UNIT OPERATOR AND WORKING INTEREST OWNER

\
. Car1-«, Schellinger
P. O. Box 447 _
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

78 (0T

STATE OF NEW MEXICO §

COUNTY OF CHAVES
‘ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 23rd day of

March, 1981, by Carl A. Schellinger. .

:My CbmmisSibhiEkpifess
12-8-82

Y D'QHW\: E'cun'mson 3

NO:I G edaing AEVe MEXISO ;
NOTARY BOND FILEO Vitili SECRETARY OF STATE %

G EGELLE g:cﬁcm

b4
? My Commidsion Explres/)" - J- f')’_ g
%‘6%%\6‘5\5\:%6‘6?‘5‘6‘6%’6%%%‘6‘5‘5“‘5‘5%‘5‘5‘5%@
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EXHIBIT ‘A"

Campbell Station Unit Area
Chaves County, New Mexico

~==== UNIT OUTLINE

O TRACT NUMBER | -

STATE OF NEW MEXICO LANDS R
3,840.98 ACRES — 100% UNIT AREA | v




4 EXHIBIT "B" ‘ -
Schedule Showing all Lands and -Leases : o
Within the Campbell Station Unit Area
Chaves -‘County, New ¥Mexico

0% LEASE NO. AND  BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING EOYALTY ® ' WORKING INTEREST

TRACT DESCKIPTI :
NO. CF LAND ACRES EXP. DATE .& PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE >zc_mmwomzﬂbnm i >zc PERCENTAGE
ALL -LANDS - State of New Mexico
. T-8-8, H-27-, PM 160.00  L-5346 State M. P. Grace ALl None | | M. P. Grace sy
Sec. 33: NW: ; 4-1-81 12.5 : . e
2. T-8=8, R-27-E, NMpH 830.00 L=5347 State Pennzeil Co., Al None _ Pennzoil Co. A1l
Sec. 33: 3iNED, SET 4-1-81 12.5 _ o
Sec. 34: ALl . .
X, T-G-3, =-27-E, ¢60.18 L-6276 State Southland Royalty  All None T "Southland Hoy. Co. Al
Sec. ~: Lots i H=1=81 12.5 Company _ e
SiN! : - : ;
3eC. Dl rmwm
4, T=4=3, R=27-I, NMPM £40.80 L-£362 State G. Dee Williamson  All None N . David g..monmsmoz - 5C.0C
Sec. 3: Lots 1,2,23,4, 7=1-81 . 1205 - , - G.-Dee Williamson '30.0G
SiNz, Sz (a1} - o - Lanita C. Williamson 13.34
‘ : Glenn G. Stiff 3.33
“Charles D. Olmsted 3.33:
5. T=9-3, R-27-E, HMPH 40.00 LG-0002 State Penroc 0il" Corp. ALl -John B, Castle - 2.0 - Penroc0il Corp. All
Sec. 9: S NWi £-1-82 12-5 Dorwan Company 2.0 ; :
E. T=8=S, R=27-E, NMFM 240.00 LG-1441 tate Elk 0il Company 50.00 None - Elk 0il Co. <. 50.00

Sec. 32: SNEL, 330 12-1-83 ©12.5 Verde Vista Energy 50.00 0 Verde Vista Energy50.00 .
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T-8-S, R-27-E, NMPM "120.00

LG-3962 Carl A. Schellinger All None ~Daniel W. Varel. ’60.0
Sec. 33: SiSWz, ME;SWZ 1.1-87 Carl A, Schellinger - 10.0
George L.’Scott, Jr. 10.0
George R. Reddy - 10.0
- R. :Paul Creson 16.0
T-8«3, R-27-E, WNMPM 40.00 LG-3963 Carl A. Schellinger All None _Same as. Tract #7 above
Sec. 331 NWZSHg 1-1-87 _ _
T-8-3, R-27-E, NMPM 80.00 LG=4917 Elk 0il oosUm:% 50.0 None Elk Cil Co. 50.
Sec. 320 N3NEg 12-1-87 Verde Vista Energy - 50.C Verde Vista Ener.50.
T-G-3. R-27-Z, NMEM 120.00 LG-4923 s Carl A. Schellinger All None ' Same as Tract.#7 above
Sec. §: NZNWg, SEzZLWE 12-1=87 1 ; -
T=C=5, R=27-E, NMEM 160.00 LG=5082 Yates Pet. Corp. ALY None Yates mmn.oowm. 5.0
Sec. %: NEZ 2-1-88 Yates Drl. Co. 25.0
MYCO - Industries 235.0
ABO Pet. Co. e5.C
T=G-S, ®-27-E, NM3M 32¢.00 LG-5083 Carl A. Schellinger All None Same as Tract #7 above
3ec. 10: Nz 2-1-88 ‘ ;
TeEe8, Ee27-D, NMPM 80.0C LG-73E7 Samedan 0il Co. All None Samedan 0il Co. 3}-
Sec. 331 NziNbg 3-1=90 “ .
TOTAL - - - 3,840.98 Acres, State of New Mexico Lands, Qoox of Unit Area




~ Campbell Station Unit Area embracing lands situated in Chaves County, New

~as of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

CONGEL: AN BWATIFICITI LN
CAMPBELL STATION UNIT AGREEMENT

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

~

The undersigned (whether one or more), hereby acknowledges receipt of

a copy of the Unit Agreement for the Development and Operation of the

Hexico; which said Agreement is dated the 26th day of Janvary, 1981, and
acknowledged that they have read the same and are familiar with the terms

and conditions thereof. The undersigned, also being the owners of the lease-~

hold, royalty, or other interests in the lands or minerals embraced in said

Unit Area, as indicate< on the schedule attached to said Unit Agreement as

Exhibit "B," do hereby consent thereto and ratify all of the terms and pro-
visions thereof, exactly the same as if the undersigned had executed the

original of said Unit Agreement or a céunterpart thereof. This Consent and
Ratification is made for undersigned's fifty percent (50%) undivided
interst .in the legse,#Le5346,_Tﬁ§7$, R-27-E, NMPM, Sec. 33: NW% and
50% of any other interest earned in the Campbell Station Unit through
having consented and ratified the above lease in said unit agreement.

IN WITNESS WﬁERECF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned

INDIVIDUAL T

STATE OF gzﬂfggQ%ég'Q )

)SS.
COUNTY OF ' . )

The foregoing instrument was acknowlédged.before me fhis Ajzéf’day of
20404 , 198¢ , by dm”, :

My Commission Expires:

Au% L8, /987

STATE OF )
: 1S5,
COUNTY OF ’ )
The foregoing;instrument was acknowledged before me this déy of
’ oy 198, , by ; r
y President of , a ’

corporation, on behalf of:said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

>

Notary Public




CONSERYT MDD RATIFICATION
CAMPBELL STATION UNI'T AGREEMENT

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

The Qnder‘signed (wvhether one or more), hereby acknowledges receipt of
a ‘copy of the Unit Agreement for the Development and Operation of the
Campbell Station Unit Area embracing lands siluated in Chaves County, New
Mexico, which said Agreement is dated the 26th day of January, 1981, and
ackn_owlédged that_t they Have read the same and arc familiar with the terms |
and c‘on’dit:ions tﬁereOf‘. The undersigned, also being the owners of the lease-
hold, royalty, of other interests in the lands or minerals embraced in said‘
Unit Areé, as indicated on the schedule attached to said Un'itnAgr’eement as
E.'~x:h‘ibit "B," o hereby consent thereto and ratify all of the terms and pro- ‘-

visions ther'e()f‘,‘ exactly the same as if the undersipgned had executed the

original of said Unit Agreeind 'z\‘-\gfa_l;{oun'ﬁerpam thereof .
IN WITNESS WI!EREOI-‘, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as
of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.
ek '
eh e

Michael P. ‘Grace

INDIVIDUAL T ,//
STATE OF }NEW MEXICO )
)SS.
COUNTY OF CHAVES )
_T_he'.f‘or-’egding instrument was acknowledged before me this 19 day of
March - , 1981 | by Michael P. Grace -

My ConinisSsion Expires:

Mo 5 1524 ____{Y}?LM&_Mb_ _
S ! Notary Public

~ CORPORATE
STATE OF . )
}Ss.
COUNTY OF ) =)
: fI‘hel I‘dregé'ihgu__inst:rument was écknowlédged-bef‘ore me this ~ day of
3 . L . ) iy 198 s by ) v : 1.
-, President of a s

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires: |

Hotary Public
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CUNGRLGE AN harI i iy
CarPeRLL CENEYON BNEE AGEERRENT

~ CHAVES coutiy, W MEaco

The undersipned {whether one ovomore), Lereby acknowledges recoipt of
a copy of the Unit Asrcement o the beveloprent and Uperation of the
Campbiell Station Unit Arca embracing Tands sitogted o Chaves County, MNow
Mexico, which said Ayp-ocmeny s doted Lhe Loty d:.j ol Jamary, 1981, and
acknouwledged that they have read the same and are familiar with the terms

and condilions thereat',  The anderaigned, oloo beipyr Che owners of the lease-

nold, royalty, or otier interests in the bands or mincrals embraced in sald

Unit Arca, as dodicated, on the schedule al Lached 1o sadd Untt Aproement as
] 1

N

- . ’ Exhibit "B " do hereby consent thereto and ratify ail of the terms and pro-
visions Lhercof, exactly the same as ittt Lhe undersipnced had executed the
o ‘ . original of naid Unit Aprcemeont. or it counterpirt thereof .,

IN WITNESS WHEREOE, this instrument io cxeented by the undersipgned as

APPROVED
~ {(/

R 'pENNzogp/c0M§§§y, _( \
e , S y Y ¢ A
TR | BV:/',/%‘/ ¢ MI AR
BhS ; H. W. HoTlingshefd, Jr.C
Agent and Attorney~in-Fa

of the daLc-'sct forth in their respective acknowledgments.

[NDIVIDUAL 1125"7*

STATE OF )
)SS.

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

—_— , 198 , by
My Commission [Expires:
; Notary Public
CORPORATE
STATE OF pEXAS )
1S5,
COUNTY OF MIDLAND ) "

;The [‘oregq’ing instrument was a’c’knowlédged beldre me this’ 18th day of

o Februwary -, 1981 , by H. W. Hollingshead, Jr. '
s Agent_and Attorney-in-Fact: of Pennzoil Company a_Delaware ; ’
: 2 corporation, ~on behalf of said corporation. -
: , - >
k g - My, GommiSEign, Bxpires:
; SR ..“__."!\ i, '&‘A . . .
} : :f ) . - ({»/‘L,L)u d' C‘il/ ' - K 7
e : “Notary Public ” KAREN STACK

i BEB G SN sm v B I




. i PRI E R PR S
UM g R B B TE I SN O T N
CHiny RECEY, lie hdr
The undersiened (whether cne oy mered, bhereby aosnowledges receipt of
wocoby o Lhe: Unid fpccoment tor Uhee Bevelopsent el Operat ton ol the
Campbel b Sttt ban e Al o pty bannns i tiacted T Chaves County, New
Mexico, which :;:|j\3 Apreegsent o dated the sctn oy o Janunry, 198, lind
acknowledgoed thet they hove voewd the sume aavd are familiar with the terms
and conditions thereal’. ‘it unciersigned, nlso being Lhe owners of the lease-
i hold, royaliy; or olive juterests in Lhe Linvds o minerals embraced in said
' Und b Arca, asindicat on the schedute o Cnchiod to sald Unit Agrecnment as
Exhibit “B," do hereby consent thercteo and ravily atl of Lhe terms and pro-
visions thereof, oxactly the ciame ws i Lhe undersipgned had executed the
ohigindi of said Unit fgrcemont cr g counterpart thereof. .
% IN WITNESS WHEREUP, thio iﬁstrnment is exccuted by the undersigned as
i T of the dule sel forih in Lheir respective acknowledpyments.
i3 *

& Pt

‘ { Syt
T \'\ Afforney-In-Fac¥

mwiveva, O/ F =5
STATE OF )
IO

COUNTY CF o j

The foregoing instrument was acknouledped betfore me this day of
, 198 , by .

My Commission Expires: i

liotary Public

' COKPORATE

S STATE OF _ TEXAS )
L ‘ A ' }S5. o
COUNTY OF  MIDLAND ) :

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me Lhis  2nd day of

" March . ___, 1981 , by C. E. Mear , ,
Altorney-ln-Fact , *resident of Southland Royalty Company, a Delaware

-+ corporation, on behalf of® said corporation. ‘

3

;
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CHEVE L RO,

The undersipned cwhether cne or pore) ) Lercbhy aolimowledgzes receipt of
A copy of the it S ey tor The Povelogreoent o sn b Operation of the
Catpbe D D0t b Mt Arone cobaeinoy tan i srtaad o i Clhiaves (k¥ua\1y , Hew
Mexioo, which sait A covment G daded thpe cotn g o .:f:er:ilnl'y, 1980, nned
ackuuwludﬁnd Phat ey bew rendd the s daetoare foassbiar wilh the torme:
and cenditions theve oo G understined, alon b the owners olt the teasce-
hold, rovalty, ar olbhoe detrent e in the Loaneds o winerals cmbraced in soid
Unil Area, anoindicato e the schedule attached to sald Unil Agreement ag

Zxhibit "B," do hereby consonl thereto and rafify all of the terms and pro-

. ‘ visions thereo) exnctly thee Soeme Gt i1 the ke Sipned had execntod e
i original or uaﬁd Unit dgrecment or a counterpart thereot. x
. 5 TN WITNESS WHEREOP, this instrument is cxecuted by LheiundePSigned as
of the date set forlh in their respective acknowledgments,
3 e . -
e e e e e e+ e+ e e o ez e e _._-C:.‘_(-‘(‘ M‘::—_(Q_é J L*-g"b\”-—”i-nw"\
} . N —— -
iy [ A -¢f
STATE OF _ NEW MEXICQ )
. 7 HIGIN
", CHAVES ) g
i Qggoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 12th ~ day of
O , 19¢1 | by  David J. Sorenson .
fExpjresz
i . : ; . 4
: tlotary Public
1 CORPORATE :

STATE: OF , )

)85

COUNTY OF )

”{ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me ‘this o day of
[ & ) s 198~ » bY ’
< e Presidént. of a ‘ '
corporation, on behalf of suld corperation. ' ‘ )
B . Oy . ° B ;
; « ¢ My Commission Expires:
I N ) ‘ i
; . e > [ ) -
! 3 . ) . : ™ i
| & Co Notary Public
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COUNTY OF

CelL e AN HATTE TS TON

PRSI R USRI A VT N 18 I TSIV D (Y
~ O N I O I - I S R
Theoundorsipoaeed cuhether cne cromorey el adinowledges receipt of

G ocopy of Lhe Ut Gpeement Vo Lhe peyedopreent and Gnerat ton of the
Counp be b Dvae g g o ot e iy v‘!u. Poocatvaatod e Chaves County, Hew
Mexioo, which snr #y pectient s dated Pheo e dey ol danuary, 1961, aned
ackniowloedpad that Lhey hove ronsd the owne and are fandliarswith the terms
ang comnditions tteercor s e dndepsipned;) oo beorgr Chie owners of the tease-
holby rovalty, o otner ntere ot b B baeds cr mimerad s embraced o said
Unit. Aprea, an indicatod cn the schesd e attacned Lo sind Unil Agrecrncnt as
Exhibit "2," do hereby consent thereto and ratify alil of the terms and pro-
visions Lhereof, oxao Lly the smme oo 17 the rnderacipgned had executed Lhe
original of snid Uuit dppreonent. or o counterpart thercof .

i{l WEUTRESS WREEKEGY ) Uhis instrument o c:«.vc:nt;,(':tl\hy the undersipned as

of the date sct forth in their respective ackihowledgments,

noivivan LA —4 o

STATE OF New Mexico

acknowledped beflorfe me this 12th day of

The forecroing inatrument
€ 1, b G, Dee Williamson .

February )

My Commission Expires:

47483 L C(AKZ}—) &.} DM&M)
~ [Jot.ar'y[ypublic ’ v

CORPORATE {Asé Zz) bMC’ﬂ'd j

STATE GF

)
)3,
)

The foreroing insteument was acknowledged bef{ore me -this
. L [ I

My Commicsion Expircs:

» 198, by . —
, ., President of . a
corporation, on behali of soig corporation. -

Notary Public .




COHL LY AL T ECAT B

CAMPRELLD CTTATTON UNTTT AGEERMENT

CHAVE D COURTY, NEW FEXTCC

The undersipgned {whether one o more), hereby acknowledges receipt of
a copy of the Unit fpreoment or the DPeveloprent and Operation of the
Campbel 1l Station Unit Aven cubraciong lands cituated in Chaves County, New
Mexico, which said Ajpprecment i dated the 2640 dgy ot Janvary, 1981, and
acknowledgéd thal they nuve rread the same and are familiar with the Lermns
and conditions tﬁereor. ihic nndcréigned, alszo veing the owners of the lcase;
hold, royalty, or A}hwr interests in Lhe lands or winerals embraced in said
Unit Arca, as indicatod on the schedule atlached Lo said Unit Agreement as
Exhibit "B," do hercby consenit Lh;reto and ratify all of the terms and pro-
1 ’ ) visions thercof, exactly the same as 310 Lhe undersigned had executed the
original ot cuid Uit Aprcoment or a counterpari Lthereof. |

S : IN WEITNESS WHEREOLN, this instruricnt is executed by the undersigned as

o' Lhe date sel forth in Lhetr respecltive acknowledgments,

'tif?i‘t: ”_': Q{Z/iﬂb,(?~ Zb/duaﬂaﬁauvu
Dot i N. Edogesnrd, Keawell 1 J.5530)
JE3 - 44 - 4hdy

INDIVIDUAL '7"_17/

STATE OF_ Naess Ihaqic )

' , 38 .

COUNTY OF Qﬁg!.gg b x

N The Torcgoing instrumenl was acknow}edgcd before me this sékééi day of
B ﬂd}uw\—ug_ » 1980 5 Y Hata Coo A0 b -

~—
.

My Commission Expires:

3-1.B9
o1 - Notamga&ub%ﬁxaaaaaa«aaasaaaaaa»aaa@
: TR OI‘I‘ICIAL SEAL ¢
CORPORATE W a.dﬂ‘ g %
§ VLR AP R
i o HITAET 0 e LW MEXICO .
> STATE OF | )Q & NOTARY GOND FILED Wil SECRETARY OF STATE 3
. i - ”°3 " o 3
B o 3 )85, 23 My Commisifon Expties’ B .~ ll 8’5& ........... é
oy COUNTY OF ) ‘ v?%%%»%%b%ﬁ%ﬁ%%%ﬁ%%%%%%%G%G%%%?%Q
i The foregoing Instriment was acknowledged before me this __*___‘day'of
= ' ., 198, by ‘ .
, President of , i o

c¢orporation, on behalf of said corporation,

. I AR " My.CommisSion Expires: = ., 2 1
’ - - B .
i l - . . -
) Notary Public

Lhahisi td i aiio v i




[ % ¥ T

'corporal,lon, on behalf‘ of‘ said cor'porat,lon.

My Commission Expires:

COtcel AR WATIE Teal Tol
CAMPBELL CTATTON UNE fi b

CHAVI S COUNTY, NEW MEX2CO

The undersigned (whether one or more), hereby acknowledges receipt of

a copy of Lhe Unit Aprcement ffor the Development and Operation of the

Campbell Station Unit. Arcea cembracing Tands situated in Chaves County, New

Maxico, which said A;;z-ccmdm. in dated the 26Lh day of Janvary, 1981, ayxd
-aé\kr:(.\\,jlpr'iii")'! that thoy "'h:'i“v‘i:"i’(}ikii_‘;i,i‘l(' sime and are familiar with the 'tfe‘r;rfi};
'he undersigned, also being the owhers of 't'he: Jease-
hold, royalty, or other interests in the lands or minerals embraced in sald )
Gnit Area, as indicated on the schedule atltached Lo sdid Unit Agr‘éement as“
'f‘ixhib'it, "B," do herchy consent Lhovreto and ratify all of the terms and bro~
visibns thereof, cxac:Lly the same as 10 Lhe undersigned had executed the

original of said Unit Ajpedscnl, or

b (:«:]ﬂl@r:rpupl. thercof.
IN WITNESS WHEREOE, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

of the date set forthh in their respective acknowledgments.

mowmon, /A=Y
STATE OF ")y ¢ :j)ﬁh,_,”- el
)SS.

COUNTY OF @ J.. 2o )

. The f‘oregomg, 1nutr‘ument, was acknowledged before me this )aﬂ day of

%aAcJL , 1981 , by %_ngm_%
B ‘ ARRARAAANTPAARARND

aaégaaaaaaw

My Commission Expires: g . OFFICIAL SEAL g
‘ e &

% - -%D AN %%Qf%rmz

N@tary Publicxs- Ch. - NES MEXICO §

(.' NOTA Y POND FILEY ANEIN SLLRETARY OF STATE ¢

STATE OF

)
: ’ )35,
COUNTY OF )

;

The f‘orcg,olng, instrument vas acknolwledged béf‘or;c me this day of

e . ) g 198 ) by i .J
s e ~ Fresident ol " L a . : o

P T O

Noté’ry Public
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13
CHaVE LT, e e o
The undersipned Uihether o or more}, boereby acknowledpges receipt of
aocopy of the it fGeroraenty o the Developmead oo Gperat fon of the
Campbe 1 Station Hnit drea embreacing; lands Situatod in Chaves County, Hew
- Mexico, which card Aqpedment o dodted the Cetin by of danuary, 1981, and
acknowledged that they have road the same aod e Poemilioe with the Lerms
and condilions thereots Vhe undersigned, oloc being the owners of the lease-
hold, royultly, or ather intereat. in the bands or minérals embraced in said
, Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule atiached fo sald Unit Apgreement as
§ Exhibit "B," do hereby cotcent Lhoreto and ratify all ol the Lerms aned pro-~
§ visions thereoty oxae Sy the come a0 iU Lhe middersipned had executed the - N
? : g ) .
original ol ciaid Unit Aprpcoment orca conntarpurt thereof,
|
! T i e e e ers . . .
{ IN WITRESS WHeREON, thi:z instrument is executed by the undersigned as
“ 5 of the date sct forih in thelr respective acknowledgments.,
[HETVIDUAL 7/(-)’/
STATE OF _7)ss, ) Mitaez.o )
‘ JIN
COUNTY OF % A, 7. }
The foregoi?g instrument wus acknowledged}bcrore me this
. - N . .) ; o :
77).2174;,(/ ’ ]9“-..1._1 by 7 ,
ﬂy,CpmmiSSiOn Expires: ) Pl
"»t.‘\\""/.f',". s : ’ P S -
RTINS Je ] 7 ,/,, 7 B
fom T i S, R Ay_’_,oi‘/z/’,_',z-,l/{ e e BB
SR e Notary Public 4 (47}
I

CORPORATE

}

IRRN

COUNTY 'OF | ) ' | o

* The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
- y 198 - by .

., Fresident of . a
? corporation, on behalt of sajd corporation.
‘ . ‘ .

> My Commission Expires:

Rotary Public




CHAYVO D OBy

The ey sbened cuhiet b e o e ) ety oo beddpen Peceipt of
a copy of vthe Untt Acrcenent o the Doveloprent and Operation off i

tation Unit Area cobreacing tandas situntod in Chaves County, How

[

Campbell
Mexico, which snid dopeament b0 dnied the Zoth duy of January, 1981, and
acknouwledged that Lhey have read Che same and arve iamiliar with the Lerws
and conditions thercoi, The undersigned, atso beine the owners of the lease-
hold, royalty, or othr interents in the Lads or minerals embraced in said
Unit Area, an ingicubwA on the schedule uLLthud to saird Unil Agreementy as

| ‘ Exhibit "B," do hereby consent thercto and ratify all of the terms and pro-

visions thereof, exactly the same as if the undersipgned had executed the

original of said Unit Aprceoment or a counterpart Lhercof'.

Sivnaey,

‘ i A __,......] rJ l!1 NESS WHEREOF, thic anctrament is cxecuted by the undersigned ds
S . ‘ ‘ 1 .,"_‘A ~ _. - (J . ‘p:»,‘ t‘

Doa 7. ,of bhe dat set forth in their respective acknowledipments.,

LB P ‘ 2

ie - ELK OTL” COMPANY

f,,,'/Assjstﬁnt Secretary ' Josoph JL Ke]ly, President

USRI VER v W PANY
e o Spei BY

::-‘\ :‘ T Rssy’act Secretary /] Mlchael Kelly, Pres1dent

e TNETVIDUAL |

PR ———— TE -¢ -9
\ s, C’STATL 0“ } ‘
A T A 85,

‘uf J QGLNTY OF j

: ‘ The foregoing instrument was aC(nOJIOd'ﬁd before me this day of
! 198 by .
; A y R

My Commission ixpires:

Totary Public

CORPORATE
g « STATE OF _ NEW MEXICO )
: ) ; )35, : .
: COUNTY OF CHAVES )

N

The (orcegoing instrument was acknowledged beforo me this 27th_ day of

' February 198 31, by Josegh d Ke]]u , :
| ) sident’ of ELK OIL COMPANY New Mexico o ‘
i corporat:on, on bohaii 01 deu Corporat1ngﬁ%q}%}ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%gaﬁ%%%azﬁah%a%%?ﬁ}

o - &» OFFICIAL SEAL g

2 Y .

e T T T : " < 7 s ‘ i~ ’} 2:'\‘ A 9 g
; My Commission Expirec: - & Signatura | “1th4 QZ N
, o - & - KATHY A iiALL 5
‘ s & NOTARY 9UUUG J Ntw MEXICO »
, . & oTANY. BAND FILED WITH SECRETARY OF STATE g .
i, - ’ ‘[’ . . | e ) 3‘- ¢anndzslan Cm'rﬂ ]l s l'*f "?.3 ..,...Z
) - SN SN LAV A PRS2 s - £ wafer - »: ey

B8 8 : No!ary Pub]tc -
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L ok b LK

The undeysiene:d .'.'nwti.*-jl' ane o pore ) berehy aoirowindpges receipt of
a copy ol Lhe Unit forcomeny Do the Devedosonent apd Orcoatoon oF Lhe
Campbel D Sratioa Ungt oaren b g Taneds s T antad ot Chives Sounty o Hoew
Hoesico, which ool a vecren 0 it e v Moty oy o Jarnary o 198, and
acknow!lodped that they have poond the oo aned e fani binr with Lhe torms
and condilions thereotr, The underoigned, 11!.: o bedgr the awners of the lease-
hold, royalty, or other interests in the lands o minerals cmbraced in said

‘

Unit Area, ag indicated on the schedule attached to said Unit Agreement as
Exhibi¢ "B," do hercby consont therelo and ratify all of the terms and pro<
visions thereof, exactly i came s 10 Lhe undersipned had executed the

ovipinai ol rwid it Apecoments or o counterparl thereol,

TN WETNESS WHERROY, this instrument is execubed by the undersigned as

ot the dite set fortl in their roopestive acknowicdiments.

] 1) 0 1)~
INDIVIDUAL 7L - 1 -8-10

stats o NEW MEXICO

Cauv r'r af CHAVES

*‘he f0rcc01nb instrument was acknowledged before me this  17th 'day of

: s ?dary* , 1981 , by George L. Scott, Jr, .
J :- - J TR »_ =
L iMy Cb%ﬁ‘ 1uv .xpnre~~ )L::é%;¢47

Hotdry Public

CORPORATE,

- STATE OF )

COUNTY OF > )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
‘ , 198 , by . i '
) , President. of ’ _ a . 5
! corporatlon, on behals” off said corporation. '

My Cormmission Lxpires:

-

; , ) ) Hotury 1 nbhc
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CONGINT AN RATIFLCATTION
CAMPBELL STATION UNTT AGREEMENT

CHAVIES COUNTY, HEW MEXICO

The undersigned (whether one or nore), hereby acknowledges receipt of
a copy of the Unit figreement for the Development and Operation of the
Campbeli Station Unil Area embracing lands situated in Chaves County, New
Mexico, which said Agreement is dated the 26th day of January, 1981, and
acknowledged that they have read the same and é}e familiar with the terms
and conditions thereof, The undersigned, also being the owners of the lease-
hold, royalty, or other interests in the lands or minerals embraced in said
Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule attached to said Unit Agreement as
Exhibit "B," do hereby consent thereto and Eatify all of the terms and pro-
visions thereof, exactly the same as if the undersigned had executéd the
original of said Unit Agreement or a coﬁnterpant thereof',

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersipned. as

cf the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

> W,

INDIVIDUAL TR~ -§ 10 ~12__,

STATE OF 7&;@ 3 | ;ss

county of_ Sl Joe, ) ) ,
The foregoipg instrument was acknowledged befoce me ;E} ‘ day of -
ﬂemﬁg , 198/, by Denie/ V. ﬁ% :

My Commission Expires:

_%?2’/4}/ 22 20

/1 %Q( //ﬂz%?%

Notary Public

CORPORATE
STATE OF )
) )SS.
COUNTY OF R

The foregoing instrument‘waS‘acknpwledged’beforevme'this day of

. , 198 , by ;L , .

y President of : a .

corporatlon ‘on behalf of said: corporatlon

My .Commission Expires: ”

Notary PUbiic




The undersipmest Dubiothoe or e ey, ety nokhowledres receipt ot

acopy of Ve Undt jdereaoment Loy the eve oot and Gperation of the

|
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Cimaphe b b vt bane Mg b soene cmbe e e baandes st e b Ul aves ot oy, Hew
Mexico, which codd Aceeemensy co et b the Jnta e o0 Uhaarey, 1981, and

acknowledped Vhat they have reopd Y Gone o are Toans Liae with Vhe Lo

and conditions thereor’,  The nnderaipned, ol Doy the owners of Lhe lease-

hold, roy:lly, or other inLerests bn bhe dands o ominerals embraced in said

Unit Arce, us indicated cn the schedule atbivbe ! Lo caid Unit Agreenent as

Exhibit "B," do hcreby consent thereto and ratify all of bthe terms and pro-

' . : visions thercof, oxacctly the some an 17 Lhe imdersipned had executed the

1

.-
wh

opiginal of sudd Bt mprecient o o counterpart fhereaf,
: TN WLTNESS WHEREOQF, thic instroment is cxecuted by the undersipned as
of Lhe dite set forth on their cospective cknew ledpments,
g e e et e o e ot e 21 L n e e e e S S
. LY
‘ e T RNDIVIDUAL R / g /0 /
;: ' it fdidotilod
| PATE R
v EERA R yos.
' )

[ S

LY e S “

A NSO e /
2, e L COURTY OF_ (s o
S Sl et N\ o T -
‘., l':) .- 1 - . .
et The fgrc:goin{; -1_-'1st.r‘urr‘,c-m, was acknowledged before wg this /2 /{\, day ol

)

. (:_"J/r’/'v ezt 27 , 198/, by (/1"1".7'/4’ )'5/ A ot
My Comeni ssion Expites: : / B ‘

! . l/jtl )/ﬁ: 7/\ ke '_/'/1-5,», s {/41 I {./.' e 1\/&/5&_’;}/’/;"_ -
E / B

I-iotzi‘z*y Public - V4

CORPORATE

STATE OF

~
(e —
ro
.

COUNTY CF

The foregoing Instrument wis aclmowledpged defore ae this day of
oo lee by :

, Prosident of

“corporation, on behall of suid corporation.

d

My Commission Expirecs: - : S .

Hotary babilice




CONGIT AW [T e s i Loy

L 4
CAMPBELL STATLON UHITT AGREEMENT
$ CHAVESS COUNTY, HEW MEXTCD
The undersigned {uhether one or more), hereby acknowledpes receipt of
@ copy of the Unit Aprccment tor the Developioent and Operation of the
i R Campibe-l U Station Unit firen cmbs o P ot S tuated in Cheves Countly, New
? ' Mexico, which said Mreement s dated the 0601 day of January, 1981, and
o | acknowledged thal they have rewd the same aad are familize with the terms
and conditions thereor. The undersipned, aloo being the owners of the lcase-~
‘ hold, royally, or other inlerests in the lands or winerals embraced in said
) BRI Unit Area, oo indicated on thie sche:dale attached Lo said Unit m'r(‘-nmunt 'JJ
2 Exhibit "B," dc hereby consent thereto and ratity all of the terms and pro—
i visions thercof, exactly the same w10 the nndersigned had executed the
f origitial ol said Unit Aurccmbnt‘br,n counterpuart. Lhereot',
‘ IN WITNESS WHEREOF, thixanslrument ig executed by the undersigned as
of the date set forih in Ltheir respective acknowledpments.,
/l
i g
Lol 1 in
¥
, ’ 1) -9 1) =1
INvIvipua, A N -8-10-120
STATE OF  TEXAS )
e ) )85,
: COUNTY 'OF  DALLAS )
1heﬂforeg01ng instrument was acknowledged before me this 13th  day of
: W A , 1981 , by Paul Creson )
.v,{ SO ':_ '0 / ‘ : ‘ .
L \ CommlsSLbn ?ipire : — ,
: 3-17-84 ; 7\<\ Dy e '\C}\‘\\\L % -
N . Notary}Public N\ B
N Kris Stormer
! y ._’- 1S % CORPORATE:
<y : . "‘lh\h‘\ —————————
i STATL OF )
N )55
COUNTY OF )
The fofcgofng instrment. was actinowledped boetore me Chis ___day of
SR e [ : President. of _ a s
i , corporatlon, ‘on bchalr of said LO!pOPleOH. - . » : 3
i My Commission Expires: ..
- C fotary Toutie
i :
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LB - . o
‘ ‘ Attorney-m-—Fact for MYCO INDUSTRIES, Ine., a'l] New Mexico
corpora’tlns, on behalf of said corporations. ,
"My Comm1ss1on prn'es. ' | { -

COtsmtes ARD RATTELCATTON
CAUPBELL STATION UNTT AGEEEMENT

CHAVEL COUNTEY, NIW MEXICO

The undersigned (whethoer one or more), hereby acknowlédges receipt of
a copy of the U’nit‘Agre‘emenL for the Development and Operation of the
Campbell Station Unit Area embracing lands situated in Chaves County, llew
Mexic‘o, which said Apgreement is dated the 26th day of January, 1981, and
acknowledged that they have read the same and arce familiar with the terms

and conditions thereof. The undersigned, also being the owners of the lease~

hold, royalty, or cother interests in the lands or minerals embraced in said

"Unit Area, as indicated on the schédule attached to said Unit Agreement as

Exhibit "B," do hereby consent thereto and rqtify all of the terms and prb-
visions thereof, exactly the same as if the undersigned had eb&ecutéd the
original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

of the ‘date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

'YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION . __YATES DRILLING COMPANY

By: _///127*§?67422£:; By:
Attorney—m -Fact

ABO Pf.TROLEUM ORPORATION MYCO INDUS}*RIE , ANC.
Attorney -in-Fact Attorney-in-Fact
INDIVIDUAL 7‘ _ (

STATE OF )
, JSS.
COUNTY OF )
The fcregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
y 198, by

My Commission Expires:

thary PUblic

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
. SS
COUNTY OF EDDY )

1 st um'nt was acknow]edged before me this2 “h‘_day -~
Attorney -in-Fact’ for YA
s ,ttorney-m Fact for: YATES DRIL ,NG COMPANY,
m -Fact for ABO PETROLEUM CORPORATION;

The foregoi
February, 1981, by
CORPORATION, '

NOB4ry PubTTc




CONSERT AND RATIFICATION
CAMPERLL STATION UNTT AGREEMENT

CHAVES COUNTY ) HEW MEXICO

The undersigned (whether one or more), hereby acknowledges receipt of
a copy of the Unit Agrecment for the Development and Operation of the
Campbell Station Unit Arcu embracipg lands situated in Chaves County, New
Mexico, which said Apgreement is dated the 26th day of January, 1981, and

ackncwledged that they have read the sume and are familiar with the terms

and conditions thereof. The undersigned, also being the owners of the lease-

hold, royalty, or other intercests in the lands or minerals embraced in said
Unit Area, as indicated on Lhe schedule altached to said Unit Agreement. as
Exhibit "B," do hereby consent therecto and ratify all of the terms and pro-
visions thereof, exactly the same as il the undersigned had executed the
original of said Unit Agrecment or a counterpart‘thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOLK, this instrument is executed by.the undersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments

1T

ATTEST.

ecretary

¥

INDIVIDUAL ‘7i(37—/55
STATE OF )
}SS.
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me th1s ‘day of
» 198, by

My Commission Expires:

flotary PUblic

i

PORPORQ'PC‘
STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
, . )SS.,
CounTY oF Carter- )
The foregofng instrument was acknowledgéd before me this :!Lg*i“day'Of
, 198 , by Thomas C. Jobe -,
9 President of Samedan 0il Corp.a Delaware -,

corporatlon on Behalf of said corporation.

My\CommiSEion Expires:

- N E\ MADMM‘& Q39 Q%BQ»A@&Y k,,

-Notary Public




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHENT

fé OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

i
154

4
]

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURFOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

§ CASE NO. 7119
§ Order No. R=-6575
H

APPLICATION OF SHELL OIL COMPANY

OR APPROVAL OF THE WEST MESA UNITY
AGREEMENT, BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL
COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

%Y THE'DIVISION:

. This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Januaryxza, :
1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examinar Daniel S. Nutter. .

NOW, on this_28th day of January, 1981, the Division
Dirsctor, having considered tho testimony, the recard, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS;

(1) That due éublic natice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject metter thersof. :

({2) That ths applicant, Shell 0il Company, seeks approval

llof the West Mesa Unit Agreemsnt covering 26,555.13 acres, more

or less, of State, Fedsral and Fee lands deecribed as follows:

: BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEYW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: Lots 1 through 8

TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 2 EASY, NMPM
Seotlon 3t Lots 1 through 6
Section 4§: Lots 1 through 8
Section 5t Lots 1 through 8
Section 61 Lots 1 through 8

e i
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Case No., 7119
Order Nc. R-6575

i

TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE l EAST, NMPM
Sections 1 and’f'_ AIT

Sections 11 through 143 All

Sections 23 through 25: All

Section: 361 All

TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, HNMPM

Sectiona 4 through 91 ALl

Sections 14 through 23: Al}

Sections 26 through 331 All

Section 34: Lote 1, 4 through 38,
and NE/4 NW/4

Section 35t Loets 2, 3, and 4 and
W/2 NE/4 and NH/4

SANDOVAL COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST, NMPM
Bections 35 and 356% ALl

TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, NMPM
Sections 31 through 337 ALl

(3) That all plans of development and operation and ¢rea-
tiona, expansions, or contractions of participating areas or
expansions or contractions of the unit area, should be aubmittod
to the Director of the Division for approval.

v

2

 (4) That approval of the proposed unit agreemsnt should
promota the prevention of waate and the protection of correla-
tive rights within the unit area.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the West Mesa Unit Agreement is hereby approved.

~(2) That the plan contained in said unit agresement for the
development and operation of the unit area is hereby appraved in
prineiple as a proper conservation mesaurej pirovided, however,
that notwithstanding any of the provisions contained in said unit
agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or
relinquishing, 4in any manner, any right, duty, or obligation
which is now, or may hereafter be, vestad in ths Division to
supervise and control operationa for the exploration and dovelop-
ment of any lands committed to the unit and, production of oil or
gas therefrom.
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Case No. 7119

Order No. R-6575

i (3) That the unit operator shall file with the Division an
'exaouted original or executed counterpart of the unit agreement
within 30 days after the effective date thereof; that in the
yavent of subsequent joinder by any party or expansion or contrac-
ition of the un{t area, the unit operator shall file with the
Division within 30 days thereafter cuunterparts of the unit
agreement reflecting the subsceription of those interesta having

ljoined or ratified.

% (4) That all plans of development and operation, all unit
participating areas and expansions and contractions thereof, and
all expansions or contractions of the unit area, shall be sub-
mitted to the Director of thes Cil Conservation Division for

approval.

(5) That this order shall become effective upon the .
approval of said unit agreement by the Commissioner of Public
Lands for the State of New Mexico and the Director of the United
States Geological Survey; that this order shall tsrminate 1 so
facto upon the termination of aaid unit agreement; and that the
Iast unit operator shall notify the Division 1mmed1ately in
writing of such termination.

‘m‘gél_ That juriediction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such furthsr orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, o: th. day and year herein-

above dssignated,
TATE OF NEW MEXICO
{ OXL CONSERVAT, DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY
/ Director

S E AL
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UNIT AGREEMENT
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION
OF THE
WEST MESA UNIT AREA
COUNTIES OF BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL
STATE OF NEW MEXICO NO.

TH}S AGREEMENT, entered into as of the 10th day of  November

1980 by and between the parties subscribing, ratifying, or consénting hereto;
and herein referred to as the "parties hereto",
WITINESSETH:
WHEREAS, the parties hereto are the owners of working, royalty, or
other o011 and gas interest'ih'the'unft‘area subject to this agreement; and
WHEREAS, the Mineral Lgasing Act of February 25, 1920, 41 Stat 437, as
amended, 30 U.S.C. Sec. 181 et seq., authorizes Federal lessees and their repre-

sentatives to unite with each other, or jointly or separately with others, in

collectively adopting and operéting a cooperative or unit plan of development or

‘operation of any oil or gas pool, field, or like area, or any part thereof for

the purpose of more properly conserving ‘the natural resources thereof whenever
determined and certified by the Secretary of the Interior to be necessary or
advisable in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico

is authorized by an Act of the Legislature (Secs. 19;10-45, 46, 47 N.M. Statutes

1978 Ahnbtated)'fo consent to or approve this agreement on beha]f‘df the State

of New Mexico, insofar as it covers and includes lands and mineral interest of

the State of New Mexico; and,

WHEREAS, the 0i1 Conservation Division of the State of New Mexico

{Energy and Minerals Department is authin7ed'by an Act of the Legislature

(Chapters 70 and 71, New Mex1co Statutes 1978, Annotated) to approve this agree-

ment and the conservat1on prov151ons ‘hereof; and,

NHEREAS the part1es hereto ho]d suff1c1ent lnterest 1n the West Mesa

Unit Area coverlng ‘the Iand here1nafter descr1bed to give reasonably effective

coniro] of opgrat1ons therc.n,

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
IL CONSERVAT[ON DIVISION
EXHIBIT NO.__ #—_

4
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WHEREAS, it is the purpose of ‘the parties hereto to conserve natural
resources, prevent waste, and secure other benef-its obtainable through develop-
ment and operétion of the area subject to this agreement under the terms, condi-~
tions, and Yimitations herein sekt_, forth,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the promises

“herein contained, the parties hereto commit to this agreement their respective

interests in the below-defined unit area, and aqgree severally among themselves

as follows:

1. ENABLING ACT AND REGULATIONS. The Mineral Leasing Act of February 25,

1920, as amended, supra, and all valid pertinent regulations, including operating
and unit plan regulations, heretofore issued thereunder or valid, pertinent, and
reasonable regulations hereafter issued thereunder are accepted ahd ﬁ:ade a part
of this agreement as to Federa) lands, provided such regulations are not incon-
sistent with the terms of this agreement; and as to non-Fédera]‘ lands, the oil
and gas operating reguiations in effect as of the ,e‘ffectfve date hereof goyer‘ning'
drilling and producing operations, not inconsistent with the terms hereof or
the laws of the State in which the non-Federal land is lécated. are hereby
accepted and made a part of 'this agreement.
2. UNIT AREA. The area specif%ed on ﬁhe map éttached hereto, marked

Exhibit “A'" is hereby designated and recognized as constituting the unit area,
containing 26,555.13 acres, more or less. | |

~ Exhibit "A" attached hereto is a map showing the unit area and the
b‘oundabie‘s and identity of tracts and leases in said area to the extent kn’own" to
the Unit Operator. Exhibit "B" attached hereto is a schedule showing to the
ext’é’nt_k‘n‘own to the Unit Operatdr the acreage, percentage, and kind of ownership
of 011 and gas interests in'd1) land in the unit area. However,; nbti;;ing‘herein

or-in said schedule or map shall be construed as &’ representation b?/'any party

" hereto as'to the ownership of any interest other Lhan such interest or interests

as aré shown in said map or schedule as owned by such party. Ekhi’bi-ts‘,"A" and

B shall be revised by the Unit Operator whenever changes in the unit area-

render such revision necessary when requested by Lhe 071 and Gas ’Syper"ilis‘ar‘,
‘hereinafter referred to as "Supervisor", or when requested by the Commissioner

of Public Linds of ‘the State of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as "Land .

Commissioner", and not.less that five (5) copies of the r’evi'se”d Exhibits shall




be ‘filed.with the supervisor and one (1) copy thereof shall be filed with the
Land Commissioner, and one (1) copy with the dil Conservation Divisfon of the
New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department, hereinafter referred to as "Division".
The above-described unit area shall, when practicable, be expanded to
include therein any additional lands or shall be contracted to exclude lands
whenever such expansion or contraction is deemed to be necessary or advisable to
conform with the purposes of this agreement. Such expansion or contraction

shall be effected in the following manner:

(a) Unit Operator, on its own motion or on demand of the Director of
the Geological Survey, hereinafter referred to as “Director", or on demand of
the Land Commiasioner, after preliminary concurrence by the Director, shall
prepare a notice of proposed expansion or contraction describing the contemplated

‘\\' ; changes in the boundaries of the unit area, the reasons therefor, and the proposed

éffeciive date thereof, preferably, the first day of a month subsequent to the

date of notice.

(b) Said notice shall be delivered to theFSUpervisor, and Land

i Commissioner and the State Division, and copies thereof mailed to the last known
address of each working-iﬁtereét:owner, lessee, and lessor whose interest are
arfected, advising that thirty (30) days will be allowed for submission to the
Unit Operator of any objections.

(c) Upon expiration of the 30- day period prov1ded in the preceding

"g item (b) hereof, Unit Operator shall file with the Supervisor, the Land

} CommiSSibher, and State Division, evidence of maiiing of)the notice of expansion
or contraction and a copy of any objections~thefeto whiCh have been filed wiéh
Unit Operator together with an application in suffic1ent number, for approval
of such expansion or contraction and with appropriate joinders.

3
A(d) After due con51deration of a]l pertinent 1nformation the expansion -

“or contraction shall, upon approval by the Supervasor the Land Commissioner,
i and State DiViSion become effective as of the date prescribed in the notice
i . " thereof. _ IR o

(e) Al] iegai subd1v1510ns of land (i.e., 40 acres by Govermment -
survey or its nearest lot or tract equ1va1ent, in instances of 1rregular surveys K

: unusual]y large . 1ots or tracts shal] be coneidered in mu]tip1es of 40 acres or

the nearest aliquot equivalent thereof), no parts of which are entitled‘to be in
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a participating area on or before the fifth anniversary of the effective date of
the first initial participating area established under this unit agreement,
s-haH be eliminated automatically from this agreement,‘effective as of said
f1fth anniversary, and such lands shall no longer be a part of the unpit areca and
shall no longer be subJect to this agreement, unless diligent drﬂling operations
are in progress on unitized lands not entitled to part1c1pat1on on said fifth
anniversary, in which event all such 1ands shall remain subject hereto for so
long as such drﬂ]ing operations are continued diligently, with not more than

90 days time elapsing between the cqmp]etiOn of one such well and the commence-
ment of the next such well. A1l legal subdivisions of lands not entitled to be
in a participating area within ‘10 years after the effective date of the first
initial participating area approved under this agreement shall be automatically
eliminated from th1s agreement as of said tenth anniversary. A1l lands proved

productlve by diligent dmning operatlons after the aforesaid five-year period

'shall become participating in the same manner as during said five-year period.

Howevef)‘, when such diligent drilling operaf.io‘ns cease, all non-participating
lqénds shall be automatically eliminated effective as of the 21st day‘ thereafter.
The unit operator shall within 90 days after the effettiVe date of any elimination
here)ljn‘der, describe the area 50 eliminated to the satisfaction of the Supervisor
and the Land Commissioner and promptly notify all parties in interest.

If conditions warrant extensi-on of the ten-yea‘r“ period épecified in
this subsection 2(e), a single extension of not to exceed two yéars" may be
accomplished by consent of the dwneré of 90% of the Working Interests in the
current h’on-pariicibatiﬁg unitized 'larnds and the owners‘of '60% of the basic
royalty i‘ntére‘sts‘ (exclusive of the basic royalty interests of the United S.tat.e's)

in non-participating unitzed lands with approval of the Director and Land

Commissioner, provided such extension app']‘i'cat'i‘on is submitted to the Director

~. and the Land Commissioner not later than 60 days prior t6 the expiration of said

ten-year period.

Any expansion of the unit area pursuant to ‘this section which enbraces
lands theretofore ehminated pursuant to thi’s subsectron 2(e) shall pot be
cons1dered automatic com1tment. or recomnment of such lands.

3. UNITIZED LANDS AND UNITIZEO SUBSTANCES. Al land conit.ted to.

this agreement shall constitute land referred to herein as "unitized land" or




"land subject to this agreement". A1l oil and gas in any and all formations of

. . /’ g
the unitized land are unitized under the terms of this agreement and herein are

called “unitized substances".

4. UNIT OPERATOR. Shell Qil Company is hereby designated as Unit

f Operator and by signature hereto as Unit Operator agrees and consents to accept

- - ' ; the duties and ob]igations‘Of Unit Operator for the discovery, development, and

E' ' production of uﬁitiZed substances as herein provided. Whenever reference is
made herein to the Unit Operator such reference means the Unit Operator acting
in the capacity and not as an owner of interest in un1t1zed substances, and the
term "work1ng-1nterest owner” when used shall include or refer to Unit Operator
as the owner of a working interest when such an interest is owned by it.

5.  RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF UNIT OPERATOR. Unit Operator shall

have the right to resign at any time prior to the establishment of a participaiihg
area or areas hereunder, but such resignation shall not beccme effective so as

to release Unit Operator from the duties and obligations of Unit Operator and
terminate Unit Operator's rights as such for a period of six (6) months after
notice of intention to resign has been served by Unit Operator on all working-
interest owners and the Sopervisor and the Land Commissioner, and until all

wells then drilled hereunder are placed in a satisfactory condition for suspension
or abandonment whichever is‘reguired by the Supervisor as to Federal lands and

the State Division as-to State and Privately owned lands, unless a new Unit

Operator shall have been selected and approved and shall have taken over and
assumed the duties and obligations oF\Uni£“0pérator prior to the expiration of
_said.period. | | R
Unit OperatOr éha]] have the right to resign in Iike manoer and subjeCt
~ to 1ike limitations as above prov1ded at any tlme a part1c1pat1ng area estab]lshed'
hereunder is in existence, but, in a1] instances of res1gnat10n or removal,
until a successor unit operator is selected ad approved as here1nafter provid,-,
the work1ng-1nterest owners shall be jointly responswole for performance of the )
duties of unit operator, and shall not 1dter than 30 days’ before such resignation ,
'ﬂor removal becomes effect1ve app01nt a common agent to represent tnen in any
~action to be taken hereunder. - :
| The resxgnat1on of Unit Operator shall not release Unit Operator fron ‘

“any 11ab111ty for any default by it héreunder occurr1ng prior to the effective

date of its res1gnat1on. S =

R




The Unit Operator may, upon default or failure in the performance of
its duties or obligations hereunder, be subject to removal by the same percentage
vote of the owners of working interests as herein provided for the select1one6f
a new Unit Operator. Such removal shall be effective upon notice thereof to the
Supérvicor and the Land Commissioner. 4

The resignation or removal of Unit Operator under this agreement shall
not terminate its right, title, or interest as the owner of a working interest
or other interest in unifized-substances,Abut upon the resignation or removel of
Unit Operator becoming effective, such Unit Operator shall deliver posseseion of
all wells, equipment, materials, and appurtenances used in conducting the unit

operatisns to the newﬂdd] qualified successor Unit Opérater or to the common

agent, if no such new Unit‘Cp rator is elected, to be used for the purpose of
conducting unit operations hereunder. Nothing herein shall be construed as
authorizing removal of any material, equipment, and appurtenanees needed for the
| preservation of any wells.

6.  SUCCESSOR UNIT OPERATOR. Whenever the Unit Operator shall tender

his or its resignation as Unit Operator or shall be removed as hereinabove
_provided, or a change of Unit Operator is negotiated by werking-interestl0wners,
the owners of the WOrking interests in the participating area or areas according
to their respective acreage interests in such participating area or areas, or
until a participating area:shall have been esfab]ished, the owners of the werkfng‘
interests according to their respective acreage interests in alj’unitized'Tand.
shai] by mejoriiy vote select a succeSSbr"Unﬁf"Operator- Provided 'tnat if a'

_owned by one party to thls agreement a concurr1ng vote of one or. more addﬁtional

T ¥

fwork1ng interest owners sha]l be required to select a new operator. Such se]ection

shall’ not become effective until: ‘ ”
(a) a Unit Operéter so selected shall accept in writing the aﬁpies

and respbns1b1l}t1es of Unit Operator and '

(b) the selectlon sha11 have been approved by the Supervisor and

ﬁapproved by- the Land Comm1ss1oner

If no successor Un1t Operator is se]ected and qua]}fled as herein

 prov1ded the D1rector and sthe land Commiss1oner at their election, nay dec]are .

-r

th1s unvt agreement term1nated
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7.  ACCOUNTING PROVISIONS AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT. If the Unit

Operator is not the sole owner of working interests, costs, and expenses incurred
by Unit Operator in conducting unit operations hereunder shall be paid and
apportioned among the borne by the owners of working interests, all in accordance
with the agreement or agreements entered into by and between the Unit Operaton

and the owners of working interests, whether one or more, separately or collec-

tively. Any agreement or agreements entered into hetween the working~fntenest

owners and the Unit Operator as provided in this section, whether one or more,
are herein referred to as the "unit operating agreement". Such unit operating

agreement shall also provide the manner in which the working-interest owners

- shall be entitled tc receive their respective proportionate and allocated share

of the benefits accruing hereto in cbnfOrmfty with their underlying operating
agreement, leases, or other independent contracts, and such other rights and
ob]{gations as between Unit Operator and the working-interest owners as may be
agreed upon by Unit Operator and tne working-interest owners; however no such
unit operating agreement shall be deemed either to modify any of the terms and
conditions of this unit agreement or to relieve the Unit Operaton'df any right
or obligation established under this unit agreement, and in case of any incon-
Sisfency or cdnf]iet between this unit agreement and the unit operating agreement,
this unit agreement shall govern. Three true copies of any unit*operating |
agreement executed pursuant to this eettion shoﬁ1d be filed with the Superviéor
and one true copy with the Land Commissioner, prior to approval of this unit

agreement. , i : N

8.  RIGHTS AND oaticmm«s‘ OF UNIT OPERATOR. Except as otherwise
specifically provided herein, the exclusive right, priVilege/and duty of exercis{ng
any and ail rights of the pa;ties nereto which are necessary or convenient\fer
prospecting for, producing, storing, aTloceting, and*diS£ributﬁng'fﬁe’unfiiZed

substances are hereby delegated:to and shall be exerciseq by the Unityoperator,

as herein5bﬁ6vidéd Acceptable evidence of title to séi&‘ribhfgkshall’be"deboiffed :

w1th sald Un1t Operator and, together with this agreement sha]] constitute and
defrne the rlghts, pr1v11eges, and obl1gat1ons of Unit: Operator | Nothing ‘herein,

however, shal] be construed to transfer t]t]e o any }and or to any 1ease or

: operat1ng agreement, it be1ng understood that under this agreement the Unit

e A

,,,,,,




Operator, in its capacity as Unit Operator, shall exercise the rights of posses-

sion and use vested in the parties heveto only for the purposes herein specified.

9, DRILLING TO DISCOVERY. Within six (6) months after the effective

date hereof, the Unit Operator shall begin to drill an adequate test well at a

Jocation approved by the Supervisor, if on Federal land, or by the Land

Commissioner, if on State land, or by the Division if on Fee lands, unless on

such effective date a well is being drilled conform§b1y with the terms hereof,

and thereafer continue such dri}}ing diligently until the Cretaceous formation ‘lf
has been tested, or until at a ]esser déﬁth‘unitized substances shall be dis- |
covered which can be produced in paying quantities (to-wit: quantities sufficient
to repay the costs of drilling, completing and producing operations, wjth a

“reasonable profit) or the Unit Operator shall, at any time, estabfish to the

satisfaction of the Supervisor fY on Federal 1and, or the Land Commissioner if

on State land, or the Division if on Fee land, that further drilling of §éidw

well would be unwarranted or impracticable; prov1ded however that Unit Operator

shall not, in any event, be required to dr111 sa1d well to a depth in excess of

20,000 feet. Until the discovery of a deposmt of Unitized substances capable of

e e e

being produced in paying quantities, the’yhit Operator shall continue'dfiinng '

diligently one well at a time, allowing not more than six (5) months between the

comp]etioﬁ of one well and the begfnnihg of the next well, unt1] a well capable
of producing unitized substances in paying quantities is comp]eted to the satis-
faction of said Superv:sor if it be on Federal land or of the Land Commissioner
if on State land, or the Division if on Fee land, or until it is reasonably |
proved that the vnitized laddiis”incépaﬁle of producing unitized substances in
paying quantities in the formations drilled hereunder. Noth1ng in this section
shall be deemed to 1limit the right of the Unit Operator to resign as provided in e
;5 Section 5 hereof, or as requ1r1ng Unit Operator to commence or continue any »
“drilking during the period pending such resignation bécomihgréfféétive in\order

to comply Qith the requirdments of this section. The D1rector and Land Commissioner

may modify the drvll1ng requ1rements of this sect1on by grant]ng reasonable

B exten510n of t1me when, in their op1n1on such act1on is warranted

Upon failure to commence any well prov1ded for in the section within

the time al]owed, 1nc1ud1ng any exten510n of | tlme granted by the Supervisor and

the~Land Commissioner, this agreement Wil automatlca11y term1nate, upon failure
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to continue drilling diligently any well commenced hereunder, the Superv350r and
the Land Commissioner may, after 15-days notice to the Unit Operator, declare
this unit agreement terminated.

10. PLAN OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION. Within six (6) months

after completion of a well capable of producing unitized substances in paying

-quantities, the Unit Operator shall submit for the approval of the Supervisor,

and the Land Commissioner, and State Division an acceptable pian of development
and operation for the unitized land which, when approved by the Supervisor, the
Land Commissioner, and State Division, shall constitute the further drilling and
operating obligations of the Unit Operator under this agreement for the period
specified therein. Thereafter, from time to time before the expiration of any
existing plan, the Unit Operator shall éubmit for the‘approval of the Supervisor,
the Land Commissioner, and State Division a plan for additionalbspecified period
for: the development and operation of the unitized 1and.

Any plan’Submitted\pursuant to this section shall provide‘for the
exploration of the unitized area end for the diligent drilling necessary for
determination of the area or areas thereof capable of producing unitized substaoces
Afn paying quant%ties in edch and every productive formation and shall be as
tomplete and adequate as the Supervisor, the Land COmﬁisSiOner, and State Division
mayvdetermine to be necessary for timely development ad proper conservation of '
the 0i1 and gas resources of the unitized area and shall:

(a) specify the number and Tocatioos of any wells to be drilled and

~ the proposed order and time for such drilling; and ,

(b) to the extent practicable specify the operatlng practices regarded o

as necessary and advisable for proper conservation of natural resources. Separate

- plans may be submitted for separate productive zones, subject to the approvaf Of‘

the Supervisor, the Land Commiss1oner and State D1v1s1on
Separate p]ans shall be mod1f\ed or supp]emented when necessary to ,
meet changed conditions or to protect the lnterests of all part1es to this

agreement. Reasonable diligence sha]l be exercised in comp]ying{with the,,.

~ obligations of the approved plan of development. The Supervisor and the Land =

T g 1 o by

Comm1ssioner are authorized to grant a reasonable extens1on of the six-nonth

perlod here1n prescribed for submiss1on of an 1n1t1a1 plan of developnent where '

such action is justified because of 'unusual conditions or c1rcumstances. “After

5
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completion hereunder of a well capable of producing any unitized substance in
paying quantities, no further wells, except such as may be necessary to afford
protection against operations not under this agreement and such as may be
specifically approved by the Supervisor, and Land Commissioner, and State Division,
shall be drilled expept in accordance with a plan of developmept approved as
herein prov{ded. -

11.  PARTICIPATION AFTER DISCOVERY. Upon completion of a we]]»Capab]e

of producing unitized substances in paying quantities or as soon thereafter as
required by the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner, or the State Divisfon, the
Unit Operator shall submit for approval by the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner
and Sfate Division a schedule, based on subdivisions of the public-land survey
or aliquot parts thereof, of all land then regarded as reasonably proved to be
productive in paying quantities; all lands in said schedule on apprdva1 of the
Supervisor, the Land Comm1ss1oner and State Division to constxtute a partfcipating
area, effective as of the date of completion of such well or the effective date
of this Unit agreement, whichever is later. The acreages of both Federal and
non-Federal lands shall be based upon appropriate computations frdm;thé courses
and distances shown on the last approved public-land survey as of the effective
date of each ihftiq] partiéipating area. Said schedule shall also set forth the
percentage of unitized substances to be allocated as herein provided to each
tract in the participating area so established, and shall govern the allocation
of production commencing with the effective‘date of the participating area. A
separate participating area shall be established for each separate pool or
deposit of unitized substances or for any group thereof which is produced as a
single pool or zone, and any two or more participating areas so estab]ished may
be combined into one, en appreval of the Supervisor, the Land Coﬁmiebibﬁéﬁ‘”;pd'
fhe State Diviéion When productlon from two or more’ p«rt1cnpating ‘areas, so
established, is subsequently found to be from a common pool or deposit sand |

part1c1pat1ng areas sha]] be comb1ned wnto one, effectlve as of- such appropriate |

\

and State Division. The part1c1pating area’or areas so. estab]1shed shall be
revised from time to ‘time to like approval, to include additfonal Iand then
regarded as reasopably pfpvedrto be prSHUCt1ve in paying quantit1es or necessdry

for unitibperations, or to exclude land then regarded as reasonably proved not




to be productive in paying quantities and the schedule of allocation percentages -
shall be revised accordingly. The effectire date of any revision shall be the
first of the month in which is obtained the knowledge or informatien on which

such revision is predicated, provided, howgver, that a more apprbpriate effectire
date may be used if justified by the Unit Operator and approved by the Supervisor,’

the Land Commisisoner, and State Division. No land shall be excluded from a

.participating\area on account of depletion of the unitized substances, except

that any participating area established under the provisions of this unit agree-
ment shall terminate automatica]ly whenever all comn1etions in the formation on
which the participating area is based are abandoned.

It is the intent of this seciton that a participating area shall
represent the-area known or reasonably estimated to be productive in paying
quantities; but regardless of any revtsion of the participating area, nothing
herein contained shall be construed as renuiring any retroactive adjustment for
production obtained prior to the effective date of the revision of the participat-
ing area.

In the absence of agreement at any time between the Unit Operator and
the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner, and State Division as to the proper
definition or redefintt}on of a partieipating area, ov until a participating
area has, or areas have been established as provided herein, the portion of ali
payments affected thereby shall be impounded in a manner mutually acceptable to

the owners of working interests and the Supervisor and the Land Commi ssfoner.

Royalties due the United States shall be determined by the Supervisor for Federal

lands and the Land Commissioner for‘the State lands and the amount theréofléhall‘
be deposited, and directed by the Supervisor and the Land Commissioner, to be
held as unearned money until a participating area is finally approved and then
applied as earned or returned in aecordance with a determination of the sum due
as Federal and State'royalty'of the basis of 5ucn approveaypartiCipating area.

Whenever it is determIned, subject to the approva] of the Supervisor,‘

'the ‘Land Commlss1oner and State D1v1s1on that a well dr1lled under th1s agreement

is not capab]e of product1on in paying quant1t1es and 1nc1us1on of the ]and on

-

which 1t 1s situated in a part1c1pat1ng area is unwarranted production from

such well sha11 “for the purposes of settlement among all parties other than

work1ng—1nterest owners, be allocated to the 1and on which the well is located




untess such land is already within the participating area established for the

pool or deposit from which such production is obtained. Settlement for working

S interest benefits from such a well shall be made as provided in the unit operating

agreement. - f;“

12.  ALLOCATION OF PRODUCTION. A1l unitized sabstances produced from

each pdrt1c1pating area established under this agreement, excefit any part thereof
used in conformity with good operating practices within the unitized area for-
drilling, operating, camp, and other production or development purposes, for
repressuring‘or recycling in accordance with a plan of deve]opmeﬁi approved by
the SupervisOr Land ComhifsiOner and State Division, or unavoidable loss,

shali be seemed to be produced equai]y on an acreage basis from the several

ftiCipating area established for such production

tracts of unitized 1and o ne-p
and, for the purpose of determining any benefits accruing under this agreement,
each such tract of unitized land shall have allocated to it such percentage of
said production as the number of acres of such tract included in said participating
area, except that allocation of production hereunder for purposeé other than for
settlement of the royalty, overriding royalty, or payment out of produttibn
ﬁobligations of the respective working-interest owners, shall be on the basis
préscribed in the unit operating agreement whether in conformity with the basis
of allocation herein set forth or otherwise. It is hereby agreed that production
of unitized substances from a participating area shall be allocated a5 provided
'hereinfregardless)of whether any wells are driiiéd on any particular part or
tract of said participating area. If any gas produced from 6ne participating
n\area’is‘used for repressuring or recycling purposes in another participating
area, the first gas withdrawn from such iast-mentioned participating area for
sale during the tife of this'agreemént shall be considered to be the gas so r
transferred until an amount eqUé]nto that transferred shall be so‘pradUCed for
'produced af such area was last defined at the time of such final production
R DEVELOP'\iENT OR OPERATION OF NON- PARTICIPATING LAND OR FORMATION.

W)

' Any party hereto owning or controliing the working \nterest in any unitized Tand

having thereqn a regular well location may with the approval of ‘the SUpervispr ’
and the Landfhommiséioner, and Division, at such party's sole risk, costs, and
_expense, drill’a well to test any formation for which a participating area has

>
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been-established if such location is not within said participating area, unless
within 90 days of receipt of notice from said party of his intention to drill
the well the Unit Operator elects and commences to drill such a well in like
manner as other wells are drilled by the Unit Operator under this agreement.

If any well drilled as aforesaid by a working-interest owner results
in production such that the land upon which it is situated may properly be
included in a participating area, such participating aréa shall be established

or enlarged as provided in this agreement and the well shall thereafter be

- operated by the Unit Operator in accordance with the terms of this agreement and

the unit operating agreement.

If any well dri]]ed~és aforesaid by a working-iéterest owner obtains
production in quantities insufficient to justify the inclusion of the land upon
which such well is situated in a participating area, such well may be operated
and produced by the party drilling the same subject to the conservation require-
ments of this agreement. The royalties in amount orkvalue of productfon from

any such well shall be paid as specified in the underlying lease and agreements

affected.

14. ROYALTY SEITLEMENT. The United States and any State and any

royalty owner who is entitled to take in Kind a share of the substances now
unifized hereunder shall hereafter be entitled to the right to take in kind its
share of the unitized substances, and the Unit Operator, or the working~interest
owner in case of the operation of a well by a working-interest owner as herein

provided for in special cases, shall make deliveries of such royalty share taken

in kind in conformity with the applicable contracts, laws, and régu]étions.

Settlement for royalty interest not taken in kind shall be made by working‘

“interest owners responsible therefor under existing contracts, laws, and regula-

tions, or by the Unit Operator, on or before the last day of each month for

Junitized subStéhces produced duriﬁg the préceding calendar month; provided,

“however, that nothing herein contained shall be opérated to relieve the lessees’

of any land from their respective lease obligations for the payment of any °

royalties due under their leases.

If gas obtained from Tands not subject to this agreement is introduced ﬁ‘;f

into any participating area hereunder, for use in repressuring, stimulation of -

2
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production, or increaSing ultimate recovery, in conformity with a plan of opera-
tions approved by the Supervisor and the Land Commissioner, a 1ike amount of

gas, after‘settiement as herein provided for any gas transferred from any other
participating area and with appropfiate deduction for loss from any cause, may

be withdrawn from the formation into which the gas is introduced, royalty free

as to dry gas, but net as to any products which may be extracted therefrom;
provided that such withdrawal shall be at such time as may be provided in the
approved plan of operations or as may otnerwise‘be consented to by the Supervisor
and the Land Commissioner aﬁ& Division, as conforming to good petroleum engineering
practice; and provided further, that such right of withdtawa] shall terminatern ‘
the termination of this unit agreement.

Royalty due the United States shall be computed as provided in the
operating regulations and paid in va]ue or delivered in kind as to all unftized
substances on the basis of the amounts thereof allocated to unitized Federal
land as provided herein at the rates specified in the respective Federal 1e5§es. n
or at such lower rate or rates as may be authorized by law or regulation; provided,
that for leases on which the royalty rate depends on the daily average production
per well, said average production shal]vbe determined in accordance with the
operating regulations as though each participating area were a single consolidated
1ease:

Royalty due on account of State lands shall be computed and paid on
the basis of all unitized substances a]iocated to such lands.

15. RENTAL SETTLEMENT. Rental or minimum royalties due on leases

committed hereto shall be paid by working-interest owners responsible therefor

under existing contracts, Yaws, and reguiétiens, provided that‘nothing‘herein'

contained shall operate to relieve the lessee of any land fnom their respectiee
lease obligations for the payment of any rentalgor minimum EOyaity due under

theireleases Renta] or minimum roya]ty for lands of the United States subject

]

~to this agreement shall be paid at the rate spec1fied ln the respective ]eases
fifrom the United States unless such rental or minimum royalty is waived, suspended

o reduced by Yaw or by approva] of the Secretary or his duly authorized represent-""'

-3

ative.

Rentais on State of New Mexico lands subJect to this agreement shal]

>

be paid at the rates specified in the respective leases




With respect to any lease on non-Federal land containing provisions
which would terminate such lease unless drilling operations are commenced upon
the land covered thereby within the time therein specified or rentals are paid
for the privilege of deferring such drilling operations, the rentals required
thereby shall, notwithstanding any other provision of this agneement, be deemed
to accrue and become payable during the term thereof as extended by this agréement
and untid the . required drilling operations are commenced upon the land covered |
thereby or until some portion of such land is included withinka participating
area.

16.  CONSERVATION. Operations hereunder and production of unitized

substances shall be conducted to provide for the most economical and efficient
recovery of said substances without waste, as defined by or pursuant to State or

Federal law or regulation.

17. DRAINAGE. The Unit Operator shall take such measures as the

Supervisor and Land”CommissiOner deem appropriate and adequate to prevent drainage
of unitized substances from unitized land'oy wells on land not subject to this

agreement,

| 18. LEASES AND CONTRACTS CONFORMED AND EXTENDED. The terms, conditions,
and provisions of alljleases, subleases, and other contracts relating to explora- |
| tion, driii?ng, development, or operafion for oil or gas on lands commitﬁedjto

‘this agreement are hereby expressly modified and amended to the extent necessary
’to make the same conform to the provision hereof, but otherwise to remain in

f&11 force .and effect; and the parties hereto hereby consent that the'Secretary,

as to Federal leases and the Land Commissioner, as to'Statevleases, shall and

each by his approval hereof, or by the approval hereof by his duly authorized
‘repreaentatiVe, does hereby'establish 'aTter, change, or revoke the dr1111ng.
‘producing, rental, minimum royalty, and roya]ty requirements of Federal and .
state leases comm1tted hereto and the regu]at1ons in respect theieto to conform
“said requirements to the provisions of this agreement and w1thout ]imiting the
genera]1ty of the forego1ng, all ]eases, sub]eases and contracts are partiCUlarly
modif1ed 1n accordance ‘with the fo]]owwng '
(a) The development and operat1on of lands sub;ect to this agreenent
»under the tevms hereof sha]] be deemed full performance of all- obligations for

deve]opment and operat1on w1th respect to each and every separately owned tract ,
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 the benefit of‘each and every tract of unitized land, and no lease shall be

b;the Uﬁ%tediétates'and State of New Mexico co@mitted to this agreement, which, by

in fUll’fdrée and effect for and during the term of this agreement.

© renewat thereof of any part of .such lease which is made subJect to this agreement

subject to this agreement, regardless of whether there is any development of any ‘%‘:ﬁ
particular tract of the unit area. 1
(b) Drilling and producing operations performed hereunder upon any

tract of unitized lands will be accepted and deemed to be performed upon and for

deemed to expire by reason of failure to drill or produce well situated on the ' 'é
land therein embraced. |

(¢) Suspension of drilling or producing operations on all unitized
lands pursuant to direction or consent of the Secretary and the Land Commfssioner, 
or his duly authorized representative, shall be deemed to constitute such suspén-'
sion pursuant to such direction or consent as to each and every tract of unitized
lands. A suspension of drilling or producing operations limited to specified_
lands shall be applicable only to suéh lands.

(d) Each lease, sublease, or contract relating to the exp1oréi10h,‘

dfi]Ting,°development or operation for ofl of gas of lands other than these of

¥
‘i Tf:
1‘.
4

its terms might expire prior to the termination of this agreement, is hereby

it

extended beyond any such terms so provided therein so that it shall be continued

(e) Any Federal lease for a fixed term of twenty (20) years or any

shall cont1nue in force beyond the term provided therein until the termination ‘-{}

hereof. Any other Federal lease committéd hereto shall continue in force beyond

the term S0 prov1ded therein or by law as to the land committed so long as such

lease rema1ns subJect hereto, provided that production is had in paying quantitieS' ‘

under this unit agreement prior to the expiration date of the term of such
lease, or id the event actual drilling operations are comméncéd on unitized
land, in-accordance with the provisions of this agreement, prior to the end of

the primary term of such lease and are being diligently prosecuted at that time,

~such lease shall. be extended for two years and so Tong thereafter as oi} or-gas
iis,p?odJcédiin,pa;i.g guantities in accordance with the provisions of the Mineral -

fLeas1ng Act Revrs1on of 1960. . ' : ‘ ; [-3,>~.” ) alf{=f'

(f) ‘Each sublease or contract relating to the operation and deve1opment ~i€§

of un1t1zed substances from lands of -the United States committed to this agreement,




which by its terms would expire prior to the time at which the underlying lease,
as extended by the immediately preceding paragraph, will expire, is hereby
extended beyond any such term so provided therein so that ft shall be continued
in»fu1l force and effect for and during the term of the underlyingglease as such
term is herein extended. ’

(g) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mekxico which is

made subject to this‘agreement, shall continue in force beyond the term provided

. therein és to the lands committed hereto until the termination hereof, provided

that drilling operations on the initial test well are commenced prior to the
expiration date of any State lease within the unit area, subject to the provisions
of subsection () of Section 2 and subsection (i) of this Section 18.

"(h) The segregation of any Federa) Lease committed to this agreement
is governed by the folicWing provision in the fourth paragraph of Sec. 17 (j) of
the Mineral Leasing Act, as amended by the Act of September 2, 1960 (74
Stat. 781-784): “"Any (Federal) lease heretofore or hereafter committed to any
such (unit) Plan embfaging lands that are inipart within and in part outside of
the area covered by any such plan shall be segregated into separate leases as to
the lands committed and the lands not committed as of the effective date of

unitization: Provided howéver, that any such lease as to the nonunitized portion

shall éontinue in force and effect for the term thereof but for not less than
two years from the date of such segregation and so long thereafter as oil or gas
is produced in paying quantities." | | . '

(i) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico having only
a portion.of its lands committed hereto, shall be segregated'as to tﬁe portion
committed and the portion not committed, and ' the prOViSiOns of such Tease'sh?lT
appiy separately to such segregated portions commencing as of the effective date

herebf; provided, however, nbtwifhstanding'ahy of the provisfons of this agreement

to the'cohtfary‘qny TéaSelembracing lands of the State of New‘Mekico’haVihg‘bniy

a Poﬁtfbn of_itsflands‘cOmmitie& hereto shall continue {ﬁ$fu11 force and effect

. béyoﬁd"the’térm provided therein as to all lands embraced in such lease, if ‘0il

" or gas is discovered and is capable of béihg?producedfin béyihg‘duahtiﬁiesifrbni'

’ )

.....

~some-part of the Tands embraced in such lease at the expiration of. the secondary

term of sich lease; or if, at the expiration of the secondary term, ‘the lessee
orkﬂpit Operator is then engaged in bona fide arilling or reworking opéréfionS'; o

_17-
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*<d~~ft1ons are being diligently prosecuted and if they result i" the production of

. 011 or gas, said lease shall continue in full force and effect as to all of the
batig produced from any portion of said lands.

“its lands committed hereto shall be sagregated as to the portion committed and

| shall be and hereby is conditioned upon the assumption of all privileges and

of unltlzed sbuFiéﬁc
_ and after notlce of 1ntent1on to terminate the agreement on such ground is given

'by the Unit Operator to all part1es in interest at ‘their last known addresses,

on some part of the tands embraced in such lease, the same, as to all lands

ambraced therein, shall remain in full force and effect so long as such opera— | 5

lands embraced therein, so long thereafter as oil or gas 1n‘pé§ing“duaﬁiit1es'is i

(j) Any lease, other than a Federal lease, having only a portion of

the portion not committed, and the provisions of such lease shall apply separately Jffk

to such segregated portions commencing ae cf the effective date hereof. In the

event. any such’ 1ease prov1des for a 1ump sum rental payment, such payment shall

be prorated between the pcrt?cnc s0 segregated in proportion to the acreage of

the respective tracts.

~

18,  COVENANTS RUN WITH LAND. The covenants herein shall be construed

to be covenants running with the land with respect to the interest of the parties

hereto and their successors in interest until this agreement terminates, and any

grant, transfer, or conveyance, or interest in land or leases subject hereto

obligations hereunder by the grantee, transferee, or ‘other successor in interest.
No assignment or transfer of any working interest, royalty, or other interest’
subject hereto shall be binding upon Unit Opérator until the first day of tﬁe
calendar month after UnicIOperator is. furnished with the original, photostatic,
or certified copy of‘thekinstrument of transfer.

20. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM. This agreement shall become effective

‘wpon approval by the Secretary and the Land Commissioner or their duly authorized

representative, and shall terminate five (5) years from seid‘effective date

-unltess

(a): such date of exp1rat10n is extended by the Dlrector and the Land .1c€

by

~7:C0mm15510ner, or

(b) 1t 15 reasonably determ1ned pr1or to the exp1ration of the fixed

term or anv eytens/

| | |




 progress for the restoration of production or discovery of new production and so

established, recognized, -and generally adhered to by the majority, of oﬁerators

stated 1n thls agreement and is not 1n v1olatlon of any app11cable Federal or

- State Law; prov1ded further, that no such a]terat1on or modification shell be ,ﬂaif

the agreement is terminated with the approval of the Supervisor and the Land
Commissioner,‘or |
(c) a valuable discovery of unitized substances has been made or

accepted on unitized land during said initial term or any extension thereof, in
which event the agreement shall remain in effect for such term and so long as
unitized sibstances can be produced as to federal lands, and are being produced
as to State lands in quantities sufficient te pay fer the cost of producing same'::‘
from wells on unitized land within any participattng‘area established hereunder

and, should production cease, so long thereafter as di1igent operaticns are in

long thereafter as unitized substances so discovered are produced 3s aforesaid,

or

(d) it is terminated as heretofore provided in this agreement. This

agreement may be terminated at any time by not less than 75 percentum, on an »
acreage basis, of the working-ihtefest owners signatory hereto, with'the approva1%
of the Supervisor and the Land Commissioner; notice of any such approval to be
given by the Unit Operator to all parties hereto.

21. RATE OF PROSPECTING DEVELOPMENT AND PRODUCTION. The’Director

is hereby vested with authority to alter or modify from time to time in his
discretion the quantity and rate of production under this agreement when such
quantity and rate is not fixed pursuant to Federal or'State law or does not

conform to any statewide voluntary conservation or allocation program, which is

in such State, such authdﬁity‘beihg hereby limited to alteration or'modfficatiOhn
in the public interest, the purpose thereof and the pub11c interest to be served
thereby to be stated in the order of alterat1on or mod1f1cation wlthout regard
to the foregoing, the D1rector is also hereby vested w1th author1ty to alter or
mod1fy from t1me to t1me 1n hls discretion the rate of prospect1ng and: development
and the quanttty and rate of productloh undeq this agreement when such a1teration f;

or mod1f1cat1on‘1s in the interest of atta1n1ng the conservatlon obJectives
: O

effectlve as to any land of the State of New Mexlco as to the rate of prospectingiﬁeu;

and deve]oplng in‘the absence of the spec1f1c wrltten apprOVal thereof by the

~19-
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Commissioner and as to any lands of the State of New Mexico or privately owned
lands subject to this agreement as to the quantity and rate of production in the
absence\of specific written approval thereof by the Division.

Powers in this section vested in the Director shall ort]y be exercised
after notice to Unit Operator and opportunity for hearing to be held not less
than 15 days from notice.

| 22. APPEARANCES. Unit Operator shall, after notice to other parties
affected, have the right to appear for and on behalf of any and all interests
affected hereby before the Department of the Interior and the Commissioner of
Public Lands and to appeal from orders issued under the regulations of said
Department or Land Commissioner or to apply for relief from any of said regulations
or in any proceedings relative to'opkerations before tiie Department of the Intem‘orw
or the Land Commissioner or any other‘ '1egaﬂj constituted authority; provided,
however, that any other interested party: shall also have the 't'}ight at his own
expense to’ be heard in any such proceeding. |

23. NOTICES. A11 hotices, demands, or statements required hereunder
to be given or rendered to the parties hereto shall be dee‘med fully ‘given if
given -'iny}"rfting and personally delivered to the party or' sent by postfiaid
reﬁyi»etered‘or' certified mail, addressed to such party or narties at thé‘,ir respec~
tive addresses set forth in connection with the signatures hereto or,te the
ratificationl or consent hereof or to such other address as any such party may
have furnished in writing to party sending the notice, demand or statement

2_4; NO WAIVER OF CERTAIN RIGHTS. Nothmg in thls agreement contained

shall be construed as a waiver by any party hereto of the right to assert any
legal or constitutional right or defense as to the vahdlty or lnvalidity of any
law of the State wherein sald unitized 14nds are located, “or of the United
States, or regulatwns 1ssued thereunder in any way affecting such party, or as
a wawer by any such party of any right beyond h1s or its authomty to waive.

>

25. UNAVOIDABLE DELAY. All obhgatwns under th1s agreement requiring

the Umt Operato» to commence or contmue drﬂhng or to operate on or produce

uniti 7e

suspended whﬂe the mt Oper‘ator despite the exercise of due care and'dﬂ'igence,
is prevented from compiylng with such ongatmns in whole or in part, by L

stnkes, acts of God Federal ‘State, or mummpal law or agenc1es, unavoidab"le




accidents, uncontrollable delays in transportetion, inability to obtain necessary
materials in open market, or other matters beyond the reasonable control of the
Unit Operator whether similar to matters herein enumerated or not. No unit
obligation which is suspended under this section shall become due less than
thirty (30) days after it has been determined that the suspension is no longer
applicable. Determination of cre&itab]e "Unavoidable De]ay"_time sha11>be made
by the Unit Operator subject to approval of the Supervisor and the Land
Commissioner. )

26. NONDISCRIMINATION. In connection with the performance of work

under'this agreement, the Operator agrees to comply with all the provisions of
section 202 (]) to (7) inclusive of Executive Order 11246 (30 F. R. 12319), as
amended, which are hereby incorporated by reference in this agreement

27. LOSS OF TITLE. JTn the event title to any tract of unitized lands

shall fail and the true owner cannot be induced to join in this unit agreement,
~such tract shall be automatically regarded as not committed hereto and there

shall be such reedjustment of future costs and benefits as may be required on

account of the loss of such title. 1In the event of a dispute as to title as to
any royalty, working interest, or other interests subject thereto, payment or .
delivery on account thereof may be withheld without 1iabi]ity»for interest until
the diépﬂt@“is‘fina11y settled; provided, that, as to Federal and State land or

leases, no payments of funds due the United States or the State of New Mexico

should be withheld, but such funds shall be deposited as directed by the Supervisor e

and such funds of the'State of New Mexico shall be deposited as directed by the
Land Commissioner, to be held as unearned money pending final settlement ef'tﬁe
title disppte, and then applied as earned or returned in accordenee with such-

- final settlement. ) |

Unit- Operator as such is relieved from any respons1b1]1ty for any -

defect or fazlure of any t1t1e hereunder

28. NON-JOINDER AND SUBSEQUENT JOINDER If the owner of any substanii'éir

interest in a tract w1th1n the un1t area fa115 or refuses to subscrlbe or cdnsent

“to th1s agreement “the’ owner of the work1ng 1nterest in that tract may wvthdraw ,
sa1d tract from this agreement by wr1tten notlce de11vered to the Superv1sor, W
_the Lahd Comm15511oer the State D1v1s1on and the Unit Operator prior to the

approva] of thrs,agreement'by ‘the Supervisor and Land Comm1ssaoner.‘ Any ot or




gas interests in lands within the unit area not committed hereto prior to submis-
sion of this agreement for final approval may thereafter he committed heretd by
the owner or owners thereof subscribing or consenting to tlﬁs agreement, and, if
the interest is a working interest, by the owner of such interest also subscribing
to the um‘t operating agreement. After opet-’atien’s are commenced hereunder, t'he.:

right of subsequent joinder, as provided in this section, by a working-interest

owner is subject to such requirements or approvals, if any, pertaining to such
joinder, as may be provided for in the unit operating agreement. After £ na1

approval hereof, joinder by a non-working interest owner must be consented to in

writing by the working-interest owner committed hereta and responsible for the

payment of any benefits that may accrue hereunder in behalf of such non-working : :
interest. A non-working interest may not be committed to this unit unless the
corresponding working interest is corﬁni/itted t\ereto. Joinder to the unit agreement

by a working-interest owner, at any time, must be accompanied by appropriate

joinder to th"e unit operating agreement, if filore than \'one committed working-
intet:est ovmer is invo:1ved, in order for the interest to be regarded as committed
to this»um‘t agreement. Except as may othen{fise herein be provideéd, subsequent
joinders to this agreement shall be e‘ffective as of the first day of the month
following the _fﬁing with the Supervisor, and Land’Cdmmissioner, ‘andthe State

> Division of dily execited counterparts of’ all or any papers necessary to establish

effective commitment of anv tract to this agteemént unless objection to such
| joinder is de]y made within sixty (60) days by the Supervisor, the Land
| Commissioner, or State Division, proviyded, ﬁewever, that as to State ‘Tands all
subsequent joihderé must be approved by the Land‘ Commissioner. -
e Y29, COUNTERPARTS. ‘This agreement may be executed 'in any number of
counterparts no one of which needs to be executed’ by all part1es or may be '
‘ rat1f1ed or consented by separate lnsu‘ument in wmtmg spec1f1ca]’ly referring,
hereto and shall be binding upon all those part1es who have executed such a
counterpart, ratification, é‘rvc’onsent ‘hereto with the same force and éffétt‘ as
if all such “pa(rt"ies'had signeﬂ the same c]o‘cun%ent and regard’Tes‘s of.-ﬁhé‘ther‘*bi‘ o
e g ET e not it 1s executed by all other part]es owmng or c1a1m1ng an 1nterest in the |

lands wlthm the above- descm bed unit area

= e . 30. SURRENDER. Nothmg in this agreement shall prohiblt the exermse '4
| by ahy worki)nvg?inte'rest owner of the right to surrender vested in such party by

. . 4o
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any lease, sublease, or operating agreement as to all or any part ofvthe lands
covered thereby, provided that each party who wi]f or might acquire such working
interest by such surrender or by forfeiture as hereafter set forth, is bound by
the terms of this agreement. . “

If, as a result of any such surrender, the working interest rfghts as

to such lands become vested in’any party other than the fee owner of the unitized%.'

substances, said party may forfeit such rights and further benefits from operation
hereunder as to said ]and to the party next in the chain of title who shall be
and become the owner df such working interest.

If, as the result of any such surrender or forfeiture, working 1nterest
rights become vested in the fee owner of the unitized substances, such owner
may:

(1) Accept those working~{nterest rights subject to this agreement
‘and the unit operating agreement; or

(2) Lease the portion of such land as is included in a participating
area established hereunder subject to this agreement and the unit operating
agreement ; or

(5) Provide for the independent operation of any part‘of‘such land
that are nof then included within a parficipating area estab]iShed'hereUnder.

If the fee owner of the unitized substances dees not accept the working-
interest rights subject to this agreement and the unit operating agreement or
lease, such lends as above-provided within six (6) months after the surrendered
or forfeited working-interest rights become vested %n,the fee éwner, the benefits
and obligations of operations accruing to such lands under this agreement and

the unit operating agreement shall be shared by the remaining owners of unitized

working interests in accordance with their respective working interest ownerships,:

and such owners or working interests shall compensate the fee owner of unitized
substances in such lands by paying sums equal to the rentals, i nimum royalfies,.
and royalties applicable to such lands under the lease in effect when the lands

were unitized.-

An appropriate accounting and settlement shall be made, for all benefits

accru1ng to or payments and expend1tures made or lncurred on beha]f or such
surrendered or forfeited work1ng 1nterest subsequent to the date of surrender or

forfelture and payient of any moneys found to be ow1ng by such an accounting

>
A

U




shall be made as between the parties within thirty (30) days. In the event no

» unit operating agreement is in existence and a mutually aéceptab]e agreement
bétween the proper parties thereto cannot be consummated, the Supervisor may
prescribe such reasonable and equitable agreement as hé Jdeems warfantedfﬁhder
the circumstances. | |

The exercise of any right vested in a working4ﬁntévest owner to reassign

such working interest to the party from whom obtained shall be subject to the
same conditions as set forth in this section in regard to the exercisé“of a

right to surrendar.

31. TAXES. The working~interest owners shall render and pay for

4
i
!

their account and the account of the royalty owners all valid taxes on or meastred

by the unitized substanceS‘;nqand under or that may be produced, gathered, and
sold from the land subject to this contract after the effective date of this
agreement, or upon the proceeds derived therefrom. The working*iptérest owners
on each tract shall and may charge the proper proportion of said taxes to the
royalty owners having interests in said tract, and may currently retain and
deduct sufficient of the unitized substances or derivative prodhcts,‘or net

. proceeds therof from the allocated-share of eaCh?royalty owner to sécure reimDUFset

mént for the taxes so paid. No such taxes shall be charged to the United States

or the State of New Mexico or to any lessor who has a contract with his lessor

who has a contract with his lessor who has a contract with his lessee which

requires the lessee to pay such taxes.

32. NO PARTNERSHIP. It is expressly agreed that the relation df the
parties h;reto is that of independent gontréctors and nothihg’in this agreement
contained, expressed, or implied, nor any ‘operations coﬁducted‘heréunder, Shalj
create or be deemed to have créated a partnership or association beiwéen the
parties hereto or any of them.

E T B | ,,'work1ng-1nterest owners, nor any of them shall be subJect

Eykforfé¥fﬁr:;;ggzx314‘

of under any leases or contracts __.

'term1nat1on or explratlon of any r1ght hereund
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-the-Unit-Operator—to—obtain —in—the-exercise-of—due-di-gence—the—

of proper representatives of the United States and proper represent

ves of the

State of New Mexico in and about any matters or things co ning which it is

required herein that such concurrence be obtain The parties hereto, including

‘the State Division, agree that all pow and authority vested in the State

Divisiori #n and by any provi s of this agreement are vested in the State

exercised by it pursuant to the provisions of the laws of

Division and shall

34. SURFACE AND CNVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION STIPULATIONS. Nothing ir

this agreement shall modify or change either the special Federal Lease st%pulatinn’

retating to surface management or such special Federal Lease stipu?étions relatirgym

to surface and environmental protection, attached to and made a part of, Ofl and

Gas Leases covering lands within the Unit Area. |
IN WITNESS WHEREQF , the parties hereto have caused this agreement ot

be executed and have set opposite their respective names the date of execut1on,

UNIT OPERATOR
SHELL OIL COMPANY

~ Lance F. Harmon

STATE OF TEXAS ¢

'COUNTY OF HARRIS 1§

1, cﬁfl;%zn,cgibﬂj@&”/ , a Notary Public in and for said County
and State, do hereby cgptifylUthat JANCE FE. HARMON . * | to me’ pérsona]1y
known, and known to me to be the same person who executed the’ foregoing fhctrument
as Attorney in Fact of SHELL OIL COMPANY, a Delaware Corporatlon appeared before
me this day in person and, peing first du]y sworn acknowiedged that he is an
Attorney in Fact for said corporatlon ‘and that said instrument was signed aqd
delivered in behalf~of said corporation by ‘authority of its Board ‘of Directors
and further acknow]edged ‘said instrument and his execut\on thereof to be the
free and voluntary act and deed of said corporatton ‘and ‘his own free and
voluntary act and deed for the uses, purposes and considerat1on therein

: expressed 4
L ‘) ; - . ) e Lpleal . '/}, el
"ru‘lvén'u'nder'my“hand and ofticiat seal (JIL UG in % /7 [j
0

< -
Pl ii?yeekn,

- Notary Pubtz nd for sald County
: and State es1d1ng ‘at: .

My Commission Expires:’

P. 0.7 8Box" 831 Houston TX 77001
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EXHIBIT "B" , , e qm;mw

-

Schedule Showing A1l Lands and Leases T s
Within The West Mesa Unit : . , ;

" Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico , o :
SHELL Lo T S
TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD ;o<mwxacHzm,xo<>ﬁq< _WORKING INTEREST
NO. NG. OF LANDS ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE: AND DERCENTAGE -AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
FEDERAL LANDS . L |

1 NM7148 T1IN-RIE : 840.60 US 12942 . USA 100% Shell 100% None m:mAHY 100%
Section 14-Lots 1,2,3.4 12/31/80 _ - : L
Section 24-A11 -

2 NM 7143 T10N-R2E 1387.44 US 12937 USA 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
Section 4-Lots 1 thru 8 , 01/31/81 . o~
Section 6-Lots 1 thru 8
T1IN-R2E -
Section 33-A11 _
Section 34-Lots 1,4 thru
38, NE1/4NW1/2

3 NM 7144 T1IN-R2E « 1920.00 US 12938 USA 100% Shell 100% None  Shell -100%
Section 22-A11 01/31/81 ’ _ : .
Section 26-A11
Section 28-Al1

4 NM 7145 TYIN-R2E 399.00 US 12939 cm> 100% Shell 100% - None Shell 100%
Section 14-Lots 1,2,3,4 01/31/81 : S

S1/25172
Section 23-E1/2E1/2

" . R b i s A 4 4 i

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

L CONSERVATION DIVISION
.MNZ [ EXHIBIT NO.__ 2
caseNo.__“J119

-~




SHELL

TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD'  OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST
© NO. NO. OF_LANDS ___ACRES - EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE  AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
5 " T1IN-R2E 241.42 US 42374 | | o . T | J
Section 18-lots 1,2,3,4 Open-Shell filed offer to Lease 9/12/80. g
TOTAL FEDERAI. 4788.46 P
STATE_LANDS i ;
6 NM 7221 T1IN-RIE 640.00 L-6570 State  100% Shell 100% . None  Shell  100%
. Section 36-(Al1) 08/31/81 : ..W ’ B
7 NM 7222 T1IN-R2E \ 878.56 L-6571 State 100% _Shel1 100% None . she™m 100%
Section 16-Lots 1,2,3,4 08/31/81 e ‘
S1/251/2

Section 32-(A11)
TOTAL STATE 1518.56




+ TRACT
NO.

DESCRIPTION
OF LANDS

SERIAL NO.
EXP. DATE

BASIC:ROYALTY

ACRES AND PERCENTAGE

LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST

8

9

NM 7188 T1ON-RIE.

NM 7435 T1IN-RIE

Alameda Grant (all of sec-

FEE LANDS

7302.49 05/15/82 Santa Fe

Section 1-Lots 1 thry 8 Pacific R.R. 100%

TT1ON-R2E

Section 3-Lots 1 thru 6

Section 5-Lots 1 thry 8

TTIN=RIE

Section 13-Lots 1,2,3,4

Section 23, 25 (Al1)

J1IN-R2E

Section 15-Lots 1,2,3,4,

$1/251/2

Section 17-Lots 1,2,3,4,

S1/251/2 g
sections 19, 21 (A11) -
Section 23 - W1/2E1/2, ;

W1/2 : Cor
Sections 27,29,30,31 (A11)

Section 35-Lots 2,3,4,

W1/2NE1/4, NW1/4

~ Albert J.Black
Uncommitted

2167.15 10/31/82
Sections 2, 11 (A11) _
Sections 1, 12-The West
1381 feet
Section 13-The West 1381
Feet North of the South
Line of Town of Alameda
Grant
Section 14-North of the
South Line of the Town of

tion exciuding Lots 1,2,
3,4) .

AND PERCENTAGE

Shell  100%

i
SHELL 100 Y,

v

_AND PERCENTAGE

"AND ‘PERCENTAGE

“None © shell 100

None ~None :




| |
SHELL 3 . - ik c , .
© TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY 'LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY . WORKING INTEREST
NO. NO. OF LANDS ACRES = EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE: _AND PERCENTAGE * AND' PERCENTAGE
10 NM 7821 T12N-R1E 3200.00 07/15/84 Rio Rancho Shell —  100% ~ None Shell - 100%
Sections 35, 36 Estates 100% ,_ v : _
T12N-R2E L
Sections 31,32,33 h
f- .
\
|
B |
” ; o
' , |




i

SHELL | , A . . E |
TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION © SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

NO. NO. __OF LANDS ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE ANE v_.....\..u..wmz;mm AND PERCENTAGE.  ~ AND PERCENTAGE
N C TinRez T ,V | o |
g Section 20 - ‘ . AR .

Map D-8 . , : o

Code 1-008-053 | .
" Lot'1, Unit 9 3.241 Pipefitters Union None | None . % None
" Lot 2, Unit 9~ 3.200 William R. Creel et al None ~ None M / None -
" Lot 3A, ‘Acid 9 1.620 Helen Kowal None None .,_ / None -
" Lot 38, ci,ﬂ G 1.620 Dennis J. Menold : None _zo:m - None
! Lot 4, Unit 9 3.239 Warren A. Fackenthall et ux None None % ,zos‘m.
" Lot 5, Unit 9 3.245 . Elijah D. Corley et ux None None None g |
" Lot m, Unit 9 9.554 George E. Dugas et ux None None ,zoam _
" Lot 7, Unit 9 651 | Metro Builders, Inc. None None ~ |  None ]
" Lot 78-1, Unit 9 15148 Max Lee Kiehne et ux None © None ~ ~ None
! Lot 7B-2, Unit 9 1.514 _ Max Lee Kiehne et ux None None  “ | ,,.Mzo,:m
: Lot 8A, Unit 9 1.401 Paul D. Lambert et ux "~ None . None o7 None |
" Lot 8B, Unit 9 2.026 | | Metro Builders, Inc. " None . zo.a,.m_ o w.z,omm L
" Lot 9, Unit 9 3.427  "11/10/85  Robert J. Usseglio 100% Shell 100% ‘None Mw 7 shen 100%
" Lot 10, Unit 9 2.998  11/10/85  Robert J. Usseglio 100% > Shell 100% ‘zomm_,, C shell 100
" Lot T1A, Unit @; 4.771 : Reynaldo ,xoxm_mm et ux z%m , z.o:m n L ..zo.:m,




: SHELL

TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY . LESSEE OF xmnomw OVERRIDING xo«nr4< ,zowszm,qummmmq
NO. NO. OF LANDS ACRES  EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE __AND- PERCENTAGE AND- PERCENTAGE . AND PERCENTAGE
11 (Cont)  TIIN RE2 T

Section 20 :
" Lot 118, Unit 9 3.066 11/10/85 Burney Barker et al 100% Shell 100% None q Shell 100%
" Lot-11C, Unit 9 1.705 11/10/85 Burney Barker et al 100% Shell 100% None m:mdatgoo&
" Lot 12, Unit 9 2.845 10/10/85 James Sweeney et ux Joo& Shell 100% None Shell 100%
" Lot 13A, Unit 9 3.332 Edward W. Christensen zoaw zo:m. None |
! Lot 138, Unit 9 1.756 Mary Louise Lujan None None None
" Lot 13C, Unit 9 1.609 Mary Louise Lujan None None None
! Lot 14, csaﬁ,m 7.222 11/10/85 %mwm E. Templeton, Sr. et ux ) Shell 100% None m:mdﬂ‘@boa
n Lot 15, Unit 9 7.222 11/10/85 mmﬂmxa H. wxm:ﬂgmk et ux Shell 100% None wm:mu_ 100%
" Lot 16, Unit 9 7.222 11/10/85 mmﬁw«a H. Brantley et ux Shell 100% ; None ‘Shell Hoox
“ Lot 17A, Unit 9 3.611 William A. Radasky None None = None
" Lot 17B, Unit § 3.611 Lorraine E. Telep et al None None ‘None
" Lot 18A, Unit 9 2.1125 Louis R. Sullo et ux None * None " " None
" Lot 188, Unit 9 2.1125 Arthur Tik Tokaz None None- None
" ot 19, Unit 9 $2.999 Voicano Cliffs, Inc. None zo:m

None:




SHELL

TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. “ BASIC ROVALTY ~ LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST -
NGC. NO. ~__OF LANDS ACRES EXP. DATE ‘AND PERCENTAGE AND "PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE . >zowvmmﬁmzq>mm

11 (Cont) THIN RE2 | , | | H S |

Section 20 -

" Lot 1, Unit 10 3.392 11/10/85 'G. A. Sacoman et ux 100% \msmdd 100% None . , mzmd“.aoo&

" Lot-2, Unit 10 3.558  11/10/85  Vera Davis et ux 100% "she11 100% ~ None: ~ shell 100%

" Lot 3, Unit 10 ;w.mmw Eugene L. Brissey et ux - None None . m zo:m,

" Lot 4, Unit 10 - 3.263 Volcano Cliffs, Inc. = None . ‘None .. mk None

" Lot 5A, Unit 10 0.606 J. S. Coladarci, Jr. None w .zo:m .‘__ - _None

" Lot 5B, Unit 10 1.212 11/10/85  David M. Knowles 1008 Shell 1003 None Shell 100%

" Lot 5C, Unit 10 1212 , J. S. Coladarci ~ None -7 Nene . Nome

" Lot 5D, Unit 10 1.2i2 11/10/85  David M. Knowles 100% | Shell 100% Nome -~ “Shell' 100%

" Lot 6, Unit 10 4.627 | >1m:cs Winwood et ux ‘ None " None : ,zo:m

" Lot 7A, Unit 10 2.693 Tai-Ho Tan et ux None _ ‘None 1 - zm:m .

" Lot 7C, Unit 10 3.637  11/10/85 Rev. Rosario Logatto 100% Shell 100% ~ None |  Shell 100%

" Lot 8A, csmd;uo_ . 1.6445  11/10/85 Max L. Kiehne 100% Shell 100% - None , .m:mdd “oom

" . Lot 8A, Unit 10 1.6445 George B. DeBlanc . None “None - None

" Lot 9, Unit 10  5.650 Volcano C1iffs, Inc. _ None - ~ None ,, | None

" Lot 10, Unit 10 5.388 " Henry I. Libby None o Nome - Nome. |

" Lot 11, Unit 10 2.159 Volcano C1iffs, Inc. ~ None | None | - MNone b |
" tot 12, Unit 10 1.231 Ernest Lujan None ,zoum None o




.

SHELL , , g

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION - SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY zomxmzm‘HZWMzqu
NO. NO. OF LANDS ___ACRES - EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE : ”wzo PERCENTAGE _AND PERCENTAGE m>zc‘1mznm24>mm
11 (Cont) TN RE2 | | _ N : | - =L

Section 20 ‘ K , _

" Lot 13A, Unit 10 1.4405 11/10/85 James M. Rafferty 100% .Shell 100% None. n Shell 100%
y Lot 138, Unit 10 1.4405 Roger P. 0'Mahen None | None  °  Nome.

“ Lot 14, Unit 10 2.881 . Barbara Coladarci None None - . | ,.mozw

" Lot 15, Unit 10 2.881 Lawrence S. Melzer et ux Azc:m ; None . | -None

" Lot 16, Unit 10 2.881 | Wendell L. Stewart None None Mone

}, Lot 17, Unit 10 .2.881 Robert J. Bryam et ux None None T %zoam

g Lot 18, Unit 10 4.094 Gary L. Lewis o None . T Nene - None.

b Lot 194, Unit 10 H 2.79 . Sherman LeRoy Toler et ux | 3 None: . zosm o zo:m

" - Lot 19B, Unit 10 2.130  11/10/85 Keith Hopkins 100% q, Shell 100% None R Mm:mAA,_oox
" \ Lot 19C, Unit 10 1.988  11/10/85 John Cooney et ux 100% Shell 100% " None ; Shel1 1002
" | Lot 20A, Unit 10 - 2.417 11/10/85 Louise zmxﬂ%:,xmgmk 100% Shell 100% | None «_m:mdd.iooa
" Lot 208, Unit 10 2.417 Colr. L. R. Womac | None None . None ‘
" Lot 20C, Unit 10 2.417 dd\qo\mm Louise Martin zwgmx 100% . Shell 100% None : | . ,W:mdd ;oo&n
" Lot 20D, Unit 10 2.817 Colr. L. R. Homac - None . > Nome . None
" Lot 21A, Unit 10 2.435  11/10/85 ' Lawrence N. Peckham 100% | vm:mdd 100% " None . fm:mdd.goomv
" Lot 218, Unit 10 2.435  11/10/85  Henry Clay, Jr. 100% Shell 100% None = ‘wwmdﬂ,ﬁoow
" Lot 21C, Unit 10 2.435  11/10/85  Lawrence M. Peckhan 100 Shell100%  Neme  Shell 1008

" Lot 21D, Unit 10 4.843  11/10/85  Henry Clay, Jr. 100% | Shell 1002 . None | Shell 100% w




SHELL

TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. "BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE_OF RECORD o<mmeonm,wm<>rA«.;,xomtzmﬂﬂzwmnmmq,. -
NO.  NO. OF "LANDS ACRES __ EXP. DATE AND RERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE R
1 (Cont)  TINREZ | | L |

Section 20

" Lot 22, Unit 10 4.843 11/10/85 ~ Edward H. Brantley et ux 100% Shell 100% None .. | A ;mvnﬂi,uooa‘

A= Lot 23A, Unit 10 1.857 | ,mommx P. O'Mahen None ‘ None. . None

u Lot 238, Unit 10 1.857  11/10/85  James M. Raffarty 1005  Shell 100% None  Shell 100%

! . Lot 23C, Unit 10 0.569 , | Roger P. 0'Mahen u None . None ,; zorﬁ“ |
o Lot 23D, Unit 10 0.569 “g\do\wm_. James M. Rafferty 100% Shell 100% " None , ‘ ; mrmgm 100%

" Lot 244, Unit 10 1.857  11/10/85  James D. Gerber 1002 Shell 100% None i ;msm:/_,,sg

' Lot 248, Unit 10 1.857  11/10/85  Donald Lee Haney 100% Shell 100% None o mjwdqmwﬁo&

" Lot 24C, Unit 10 0.569 Adw“O\mm - Donald Lee Haney 100% Shell 100% None . ,._mmwwdukaoo&

" Lot 25, Unit 10 3.374 Donald W. Malquist None None . ,;zomm .

! Lot 26, Unit 10 3.374 William H. Roberts None None s ~_None

" Lot 27, Unit 10 1.687 Max Lee Kiehne et ux Nene ~None -~ None:

v Lot 278, Unit 10 16.87 11/10/85 Sterling Bell et ux 100% Shell 100% zo:m., SRS : m:mH+ 100%

" Lot 288, Unit 10 16.87 11/10/85 Max Lee Kiehne et ux 100% - Shell 100% None : i m:m_g__ooa o
“ Lot 29, Unit 10 3.370 Car C. Whitener et ux None , None . ”  wz0:m ,
u Lot 30, Unit 10 4.800 LR Womack , None . None S _zo;m

" Lot 31, Unit 10 3.392 Leona B. McMillan None None ‘, ~None

" Lot 32, Unit 10 4.998  11/10/85  Carl McGill et al 100% Shell 100%  Nome . “Shell 100




TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
- _NO. NO. OF LANDS ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE .”>zo,mmwnm2H>mm‘ m>zcwmmznmza>mm,
11 (Cont) TUIN RE2 | | | , o -
Section 20 o
" Lot 1, Blk 1, Unit 11 1.064 Volcano Cliffs, Inc. | None None . _;zozm . E
" Lot 2, Blk 1, Unit 11 1.085 : <odnm=o,nuﬁmﬁmv Inc. _ None , None | o None - |
“ Lot 3, Blk 1, Unit 11 1.065 Volcano Cliffs, Inc. None Nome © None
" Lot 4, Blk 1, Unit 11 1.065 , Volcano Cliffs, Inc. =~ None ) None )  ,zo=m
" Lot §, Blk 1, Unit 1 1.065 | Volcano Cliffs, Inc. None ) " None | . ~ None
" : Lot 6, Blk 1, Unit 1 1.065 . Voicano Cliffs, Inc. None Nome | zo:mw
" Lot wo_mdx 1, Unit 11 1.065 <odwm=o Cliffs, Inc. None None | o u,zo:m_
" Lot 8, Blk 1, Unit 11 1.077  11/10/85  Gerald R. Licovitch 100% Shell 100% None : m:m_wudoox
K Lot 1, Blk 2, Unit 11 2.596 Matia Daskalos None ~ None O None’
" Lot 2, B1k 2, Unit 11 2.596 Matia Daskalos - None " None - None .;h ,
" Lot 3, Blk 2, Unit 11 1.720 11/10/85  Charles F. Leggett 100% Shell 100% ~  Nonme . Shell 4ocw%
" . Lot 4, Blk 2, Unit 11 2.332 o Volcano Cliffs, Inc. None ‘None u_, Mzosm.
. . Lot 5A, Rk 2, Unit 11 2.874 Gregory J. Xilas None ) o zwam " - None ~
y Lot 5B, Blk 2, Unit 11 1.674 Ruth A. Wong et vis ~ None None  Nome
" Lot 11, Blk 2, Unit 11 2.647 | Volcano Cliffs, Inc. None , " None o ‘None . M
" Lot 12, Blk 2, Unit 11  2.687 Paul E. Greenman et ux Nene ~None ' ,;zm:m, | . % |




|
|

TRACT  LERSE DESCRIPTION SERTAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY -LESSEE OF RECORD ;o<m__xaszm,_no§_.q,< _‘.&%ﬂﬂz@%mxmmq
NO. NO. OF LANDS "~ ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND' PERCENTAGE  ~ AND. PERCENTAGE - ;‘,..>zczvmxnmz._.>mm
11 (Cont) TTIN. RE2 - | - o R

Section 20 , .

K Lot 13, Blk 2, Unit 11 3.529 Allen D. Hughes et al None , None ..q o w.znsm ¥
" Lot 14, Blk 2, Unit 11 2,572 - Volcano Cliffs, Inc. ~ None | ‘ “None | ,,.,.,zo:n. |
z Lot 15, Blk 2, Unit 11 - 1.784 11/10/85  Charles F. Liggett 1004 Shell 100% ,_zo_% ~ Shell 1003
K Lot 16, Blk 2, Unit 11 2.676 C Matia Daskolos et al None None o ,zozm . :
" Lot 17, Blk 2, Unit 11 2.676 , Matia Daskolos et al None g zomm, ;w _ ~None '

" Lot 1, Blk 3, Unit N 3.708 Monmohan S. Dhaliwal et ux None ‘,zo=m  . ~_None .

" Let 2, Blk 3, Unit 1 3.029 ; Amrik S. o:md¢2wd et ux None None w E h,zo:m :

! Lot 3, Blk 3, Unit N 4.206 : Monmohan S. Dhaliwal None None : _,wzo:m
" Lot 4, Blk 3, Unit 11 3.092 . Amrik S. Dhaliwal et ux None | | None . | zo%

" Lot 5, 81k 3, Unit 17 \ 4.459 : Volcano Cliffs, Inc. Norie Nene H«4, =  mzo=m
o Lot €, Blk 3, Unit 11  3.323 Volcano C1iffs, Inc. None  None ~ None
" Lot 7, Bk 3, it 11 2.2 Zane D. Smith et ux None o None o |
! Lot 7, Blk 3, Unit 11 2.232 L Zane D. Smith et ux None None . i+ , = z,olm
" Lot 8, Blk 3, Unit N »hpwp ,_A <odom:o.n~4Wﬁm, Inc. . None zwmm ,w,,_w,w.“,A@zobm -

3 Lot 9, Blk 3, Unit 11 2.468 ~ Volcano C1iffs, Inc. None None R .zomm,

! Lot 10, Blk 3, Unit 11  2.475 : Volcano Cliffs, Inc. None 4 None -~ . None




“TRACT mmmw_m - DESCRIPTION | SERIAL NO. ~ BASIC ROYALTY | r.mmmmm;o:mooxo . o_<m§,2_,‘m ROVALTY zozﬁzm qummmﬂ
NO. NO. OF LANDS . ACRES EXP. “DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE . >zc.v‘m_~nmz\._.>mm ___AND vmxnngmm A
11 (Cont)  TIIN RE2 . | o ‘, B R
Section 20 - : : S : 3
" Lot 17, Blk 3, Unit 11  5.000 : Charles Bushnell Seaverns - None ‘None 2 a_« None |
" Lot 13, Blk 3, Unit 11 5.404 \ Charles Bushnell Seaverns None zomm ¢ ~ None ce
" rvd.“b, Blk 3, Unit 11 3.070 Charles Bushnell Seaverns zomm None : 4 None
! Lot 1, Blk 4, Unit N 1.312 - Iris Inez Davis None None . None
" Lot 1, Blk 5, Unit +M myomm Bonnie Lawrence A None | .None : zo:m_ !
" Lot 2, BIk 5, Unit 11 2.464 Rachel L. Silva et a None Nome “None |
" Lot 3, Bk 5, Unit 11 1.873  11/10/85 William H. Cox 100% Shell 100% None | - "Shell ,S%M
! Lot 1, Blk 6, csﬁn\dd 2.439 A Volcano Cliffs, Inc. -None - None .. 4 - ,_zo:m 3
. Lot 2, Blk 6, Unit 11 3.323  11/10/85  Ralph Wege 100% Shell 100% Nome Shell-100%
" Lot 15, Blk 7, Unit 11 3.073 ‘ - Charles Bushnell Seaverns . None ; S

None -, .= “"None




. SHELL z . :

TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. ) BASIC ROYALTY ~ LESSEE OF RECORD o<mxxHonm_»o<>rq<_Auzoxxazmunzamxmmq,.»)
NO. NO. OF LANDS ACRES - EXP. DATE _ AND:PERCENTAGE - >zc.ﬁmmnmzﬂ>mm >zu;vmmznmz_.;.mm; ~AND PERCENTAGE

11 (Cont)  FIIN RE2 . - Tl S

Section 20 ; _ | .

" Lot 1A, Unit 15 9.605 First American Title, Trustee None None j o qmaw, o

i Lot 18, Unit 15 3.199 William . Durand et ux None “None . zm:m a

" rmﬁ.m,,czmﬁ 15 6.664 Robert G. Zaller et al . None . zo:mm None -~ |

! Lot 3, Unit 15 2.7655 Billy R. ma*w: . None None o None

" Lot 3B, Unit 15 2.7655  11/10/85 James Rutledge 100% Shell 100% . None o ,mmmuﬂ,uoo&

" Lot 4, Unit 15 7.2 11/10/85 ,>gmxm:qm1 Burkholder 100% Shell 100% None ' S w:mgd 100% ,w
" Lot 5, Unit 15 8.987 Joe Armijo et ux None ~ 7 None | | zo:m,_ .

" Lot 6, Unit 15 6.732 ~ Juan Rodriguez None " None — - None

" Lot 7, Unit 15 7.090  11/10/85  Rev. W. C. Griffin et al 100% Shell 100% ‘None ~ Shell 100%
v Lot 8, Unit 15 7728 Sterling Welch " None None " None .‘
" Lot 9, Unit 15 7.264 Audie Brown None _ zo:.m . ‘,zo,:m

g Lot 10, Unit 15 7.178 | C. A. Christensen, Jr.  None ] None . None

" Lot 11, Unit 15 61.439 Volcano Cliffs, Inc. None None | _ None

ol

< . T S e R L s e ooy e 7 o A et ety e e B e T T S UP R




>

o SHELL | | | | , - |

TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION | - SERIAL NO. . BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING,ROYALTY ~ WORKING INTEREST
NO. NO. QF LANDS ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE .
11 (Cont) TIIN RE2 | | \ | | ’

: Section 20 R
" NW/4NW/ 4 40.00 City of Albuquerque “ None ~ None . zo:m ,
Section 20 And Flora Cannon Bond, : v - , -
(Tr.11) Personal Representativa : X , . v m
; Estate of Gordon M. Bond . ‘ : , L |
! SW/4NW/4 40.00 City of Albuquerque ~ None yzozm o None | ;
Section 20 and Flora Cannon Bond, < . . u e .
“ (Tr. K) Personal Representative , : Co B
, Estate of Gordon Bond _ |
“ NW/4SW/4 40.00 City of Albuquerque None None .~ None-. S
Section 20 and Flora Cannon Bond : ’ o
(Tr. 14) Personal Representative _ o
Estate of Gordon Bond , , , , e
" SW/4SH/4 A0.00 City of Albuquerque | None None = None
Section 20 : and Flora Cannon Bond ‘ , h : |
(Tr. N) ‘ : Personal Representative 1
Estate of Gordon M. Bo'd ) w
Tract 11 Total Acres \ 631.935 , : w
Tract 11 Total Leased Acres 146.4875 | V , ) o A

-y




v

TRACT

SHELL

DESCRIPTION ACRES

- BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

'OVERRIDING ROYALTY = WORKING INTEREST .

LEASE SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE J»zawwmxnmzﬁ>mm
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET. ACRES .__OF"NET ACRES
12 NM-7925 A1l those  6946.538 3473.269 12/14/84 William E. Black et al Jigwe None .}Mmz@cm“
Thru Parcels _ : uncommitted - SHELL /0O Do ,
25 listed below
in tracts 12 ;
thru 25 v
12 T1IN-RIE
Section 1 N
Map #A-6
Code 1-006-066.
Map Access Key #'s:
(1) Nmmuwmu-p 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp. None None None
‘ Uncommitted :
(2) 196-484-1 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Enos L. Allbritton Jr. Shell 100% None Shell 100%
100% :
vamﬁhv 250-484-2 10.0 5.0 11/10/85 Donaid J. Berkley et ux Shell i00% None Shell 100%
100%
(5) 292-487-3 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Iona Bell Hunter Shell 100% None Shell 100%
100%
(6) 325-493-4 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Rowland K. Wail Jr. et ux Shell 100% zorm mzmdﬂ.aooa
100% : ;
(7) 361-493-5 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp ~ None None None
Uncommitted .
(8) 395-493-6 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp None None None
Uncommi tted ;




. SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO AND-PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND- PERCENTAGE ~AND 'PERCENTAGE V
NC. NQO. " OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES QF NET ACRES ‘OF NET ACRES ~QF NET ACRES. m
12 Cont. T1IN-RIE
Section 1 .
Map Access Key #
(9) 428-493-7 5.0 2.5 0. W. Wittmer et ux None None None |
(10) 460-493-8 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 James J. Trotla et ux Shell doo& . None Shell 100%
100%
(11) 496-494-9 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp None , ~ None None
: Uncommitted , A
(12} 497-427-17 5.0 2.5 Dan 0. Teague et ux None None None
(13) 460-427-15 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp None None None
Uncommi tted ,
(14) 429-428-1 5.0 2.5 ‘Alberta M. Ohm None None - None
(15) 395-427-13 5.0 2.5 Donald R. Silke None None None
(16) 361-427-12 5.0 2.5 Oleta Millican Stephens None N None None
an 325-427-14 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp. None None None
Uncommitted
(18) 292-427-11 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp. None None None .
g : Uncommitted ,
(19) 265-427-10 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp None . © None None
Uncommitted
(20) 231-427-7 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp None None None ; ; MM

.

Uncommitted




SHELL | BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF 'RECORD o<mmxmwMzn ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND ‘PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE =~ AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. - OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES
12 Cont. TUIN-RIE | | . o
Section 1 o ; . . X M
Map Access Key # H i
(21) 196-427-6 . 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp None None " None |
4 . Uncommitted : C ]
(22) ©162-427-5 6.5 3.3 "~ Horizon Corp None | None  None
; Uncommitted , ﬂ W
(23) 162-362-8 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp None None None .
, . Uncommitted '
(24) 196-362-9 5.0 2.5 o Horizon Corp : None , None ~ None
o Uncommi tted - :
(25) 231-362-10 5.0 2.5 _ Horizon Corp None None None
) . ~ Uncommitted -
(26) 255-362-18 5.0 2.5 Horizon Corp None None None - W
, : Uncommitted , ) : . , S
(27) 292-362-16 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Francisco C. Gonzalez - Shell 100% None . Shell 100%
, et ux 100% . , ,
(28) 325-362-19 5.0 2.5 None None . " None |
{29) wmuwwmmumo, 5.0 2.5 Horizon Uncommitted None None | @u None
(30) 395-364-22 5.0 2.5 Emilio J. Mezzone et ux None : None " None
(31) 428-362-21 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Myron F. Fuller et al * Shell 100% * None ~ Shell 1005 o
| 100% - , —
(32) 460-363-23 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Christes G. Tsaganis Shell 100% Nome * Shell. 100%
_ 100% - \ : " o -




’ SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING ROVALTY

'WORKING INTEREST

TRACT . LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE < AND PERCENTAGE AND: PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET  EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET:ACRES "OF ‘NET ACRES -OF_NET ACRES
12 Cont. THIN-RIE B | N

Section 1
Map Access Key # ) |
(33) 497-362-24 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Winefred Scott Lair Shell 100% None Shell 100%
. 100% g ‘ ‘a
(34) 495-298-41 m.o 2.5 11/10/85 Theodore S. Golden Shell 100% None Shell 100%
et al 100% - ,
(35) 460-298-28 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Christos G. Tsaganis Shell 100% None Shell doow
_ ‘ 100% )
(36) pmm«mmm-mu 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Joseph >.;nAono et ux Shell 3100% None Shell 100%
100%
(37) 394-295-37 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Margaret C. Atkinson Shell 100% None Shell 100%
: 100% o
(38) 361-298-26 5.0 2.5 11/710/85 William 7. Daley et ux Shell 100% None Shell 100%
‘ 100% _ ;
(39) 325-296-25 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Jessie Lee Schindler Shell doo& None - Shell 100%
(40) 295-298-40 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Edward E. Pollock Shell -100% ‘None Shell 100%
et ux ‘100% V - .
(41) 265-298-33 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Iona Bell Hunter Shell 100% None Shell. 100%
(42) 231-298-32. 5.0 2.5 Phillip G. Chesler None None None
(43) 196-298-12 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None - . None

i




SHELL ; 3 ~ BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECGRD 'OVERRIDING ROYALTY - :ozxazm¢H2Hmwmmq

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - 'AND: PERCENTAGE
NC. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET mxvm DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES QOF zmqg>n»mm . _,om NET ACRES
12 Cont. TIIN-RIE .‘
Section 1] ’ ;
Map Access Key # | : .
(44) 162-298-11 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted ~ None , o zo:m "~ Rone ; w‘ @
(45) 162-235-1 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zo.:m. , |
(46) 195-235-2 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None \ ~ None None L o ,
(47) 230-235-3 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None | None None _
(48) 265-235-1 5.0 2.5 Robert C. Fults et ux None ) None = None , : |
(49) 292-235-39 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Lester R. Retherford Shell 100% o Nome  Shell 100%
et ux 100% . ;
(50) 325-235-3 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 mm.&: B. Shiller et u Shell 100% None Shell 100% |
(51) 361-235-4 5.0 2.5 Fred H. Lowe, Jr. ‘et ux None None . None |
(52) 394-233-6 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None v None . None |
(53) - 428-235-7 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 _ %mmmm Marie Roe , Shell 100% None R Shell 100% ;
(54) ) 460-235-8 | 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 %mww P. Dubolsky et ux Shell 100% None ;w Shell 100% “
(55) 495-235-9 5.0 . 2.5 ~ Horizon, Uncommitted None ’ None None
(56) 494-164-24 5.0 2.5 _ Thomas M. Stenger None None - None




SHELL

ACRES

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE QF RECORD

OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE . 'AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES "~ _QF NET ACRES QF zmﬂ ACRES _OF NET ACRES

12 Cont. TIIN-RIE o | IR
Section 1 -~
Map Access Key #

(57) 460-164-17 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ~'None

(58) 428-164-16 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 0BM Industries 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%

(59) 394-164-15 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 mwwmmnwm 1. McSweeney Shell- 100% None - Shell 100%

(60) 361-164-14 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None

(61) 325-164-13 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None

,Ammv " 292-164-12 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted = None None None

(63) 265-164-11 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Jimy R. Chapran et ux Shell 100% None Shell 100%

(64) 230-164-13 5.0 2.5 George Schumann et al None None ~ None

(65) 195-164-5 5.0. 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None .zmrm_

(66) 162-164-4 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncomiitted None None None-

(67) 162-099-6 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None . None None

(68) 195-099-7 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uiconmmi tted None None None

(69) 229-999-9 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 mwmmwznm E. m1m<.mn ux Sheil 100% None Shell 100%

(70) 265-099-18 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 %mwm H. Splawn et ux Sheil 100% None Shell 100%

(71) 292-099-19 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None |

None




BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

'OVERRIDING ROYALTY

WORKING INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND ‘PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE.

NO. NC. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP, DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES - QF NET ACRES - OF zm&n»mmmMWI
(72) 325-099-20 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted ‘None None | " None B
(73) 361-099-21 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None

(74) wma-omw-mm m.o 2.5 11/10/85 mmomgm:: Barnes et ux Shell 100% None

(75) 428-099-23 5.0 2.5 Horizon Uncommitted None None None

(76) 461-097-10 5.0 2.5 d“\do\mm Alice W. Ruckwardt 100% Shell 100% None wm:mii‘ﬂaox

Awwv 484-099-25 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ‘None |

(78) 494-033-31 5.0 2.5 Morris Wayne Terry Nona None _  Hone

(79) 4671-033-30 5.0 2.5 Lawrence E. Preitz et ux None ﬂzomm_ zolm

(80) ,»Nm-owwlmm 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 %mmmn: S. Giase et ux Shell 100% zo:m Shell 100%

(81) 396-033-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Ananda Sue Kenney Shell 100% Nove  ° Shell 100%

(82) 361-033-28 5.0 2.5 Carl M. Trinkie et ux None None None

(83) wNm-owmeu 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 mmm& W. Kito et ux Shell 100% None Shell 100%

(84) 296-033-2 5.0 2.5 Brigham Young University None zm:m None

(85) 265-033-26 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None ,
- (86) 230-033-8 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Charlotte E. Beronio Shell 100% None Shell 100%

(87) 180-033-10  10.0 5.0 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ~ zomm

Tract 12 Total Acres 441.60 220.80 .

Tract 12 Total Leased Acres 160.00 890.00




TRACT

.BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING :ROYALTY

DESCRIPTION - SERIAL NO AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND ‘PERCENTAGE
. _NO. OF LANDS GROSS ET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF zmﬂ_>nxmm OF NET ACRES OF' NET ACRES
13 TIIN-R2E | : o |
Section 6
Map #A-7
Code 1-007-066
Map Access Key #'s
(1) 010-495-34 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zo:mw
(2) 043-495-32 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zo:mw
(2-4) 059-428-36 4.5 2.3 Horizon, Uncommitted None None Lzosm.
(3) 083-495-31 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None _zozmw
(4) 116-495-30 5.0 2.5 Gaeton A. Messina et al zo:m None zosm@
(5) 149-495-29 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Willian . Scolten et ux  Shell 100% None Shell 1003
(6) 182-495-28 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Virinia W. Henry 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(7) 215-495-27 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ‘None zoamw
(8) 248-495-26 5.0 2.5 Gerald W. Hauser et ux None zomm zosm‘w )
(9) 281-495-3%2 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 June D. Rabell Shell 100% None _m:m_dwﬂooa
(10) 314-495-33 5.0 2.5 . Horizon, Uncommitted None None zocn,w f
(1) 347-495-32 5.0 . 2.5 11/10/85 qmwm:m_d J. Free et ux Shell 100% None Shell 100%
Ammv 380-495-31 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommi tted None ‘None ‘None W
(13) 414~495-30 5.0 2.5 Donald A. Adam None -~ None zo:m W
(14) 447-495-28 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None z_o:m.q @zo:m,wv
(15) 480-495-27 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None | ;,zoam_m

WORKING INTEREST



. SHELL . BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING 8<>§,,< WORKING. INTEREST
+ TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO AND" PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ' AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. QF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF zmﬂ ACRES OF NET >nxmm ow NET ACRES
13 Cont. T1IN-R2E | , ;,
- Section 6
‘Map Access Key #
(16) mdw:pwwrmw 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None .
(a7 m~w-aww-Nm 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(18) 480-428-24 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(19) 447-428-23 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None " None
(20) 414-428-22- 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
\ (21) wmo-bmmwmg 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
; (22) 347-428-20 © 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zolm‘
(23) 314-428-19 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ‘None
(24) 281-428-18 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(25) 243-428-24 5.0 2.5 I1j0 H. Ralis et ux & None None None
; ‘ Jan Havliced et al 100% .
(26) 215-428-23 5.0 2.5 Theodore Karandreas et ux None None
(27) 182-428-22 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 ﬂmwxr. Newcomer et ux m.:m:‘ 100% None
(28) 149-428-21 5.0 2.5 Lella D. Xidis et al None None
(29) 116-428-20 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None zosm
(30) 083-428-19 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None
(31) 043-428-1% 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None




.

¥

. SHELL
- TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION
NO. NO. OF LANDS
13 Cont. TTIN-R2E
Section 6
Map Access Key
(32) 010-428-17
(33) 016-363-16
(34) 043-363-15
{35) 083-363-14
(36) 116-363-13
(37) 149-363-12
(38) 182-363-10
(39) 215-363-33
(40) 248-363-9
(41) 281-363-17
(42) 314-363-16
(43) 347-363-15
(44) 380-363-13
(45) 410-363-12
(46) 447-363-11
(47) 480-363-~1
(48) £§12-363-9
(49) 513-297-8

ACRES
NET

GROSS

SERIAL NO
EXP. DATE

BASIC ROYALTY
AND PERCENTAGE
OF NET ACRES

LESSEE OF RECORD
AND PERCENTAGE
_OF NET ACRES

-

 OVERRIDING ROYALTY
AND PERCENTAGE

'WORKING INTEREST
" AND: PERCENTAGE

5.0
5.0
5.0

5.0

5.0
5.0
5.0
5.0
5.0
5.0
5.0
5.0

5.0
5.0

2.5
2.5
2.5
mwm
2.5
2.5
2.5
2.5
2.5
2.5
2.5
2.5

2.5
2.5
2.5

Ay

11/10/85

11/10/85

11/10/85

11/10/85

Horizon, Unccmmitted

go:n E. Felch Jr. et ux

Gene E. Smith et ux
Louise Brunson 100%
Horizon, Uncommitted

R. Merrill Harris
Tzow*No:, Uncommi tted

Paul H. Hicks 100%
William V. Martinez et ux
xosﬁwosumcsnoasﬁﬁﬂma,
Horizon, Uncommitted

David H. Gloedkner
et ux 100%

Horizon, Uncommitted
Gonzalo T. Chua et ux
,zo1MNo=. Uncommitted
Manuel Roman et ux 100%
;wspnm W. Dunlap et ux

Leroy B. Outlaw

None

None

None

Shell 100%
None

None

None

Shell 100%
None

zo:m

None™

Shell 100%

None
None
None
Shell 100%

Nene

None

OF NET ACRES

None
zo:mﬂ
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
zc:m

None

None
None
None
None
None

None

OF NET ACRES

None |

 None

None

-Sheli 100%

None |

None

.zo:m@)

Shell 100%
None
None |

None

“Shell 100%

None

zo:m U
 zomm<W
Hw:m.gwdoox
None

uzosm




.

.

SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

QVERRIDING

ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

_TRACT  LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE QOF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET »nwmm Om NET ACRES
13 Cont. TUN-RE | | ’ ,_ m |
Section 6 N
Map Access Key #
(50) 480-297-7 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None : ‘ None None
(51) 447-297-6 5.0 2.5 Samuel Goldfarb et ux None None .zo:m_w
(52) 410-297-5 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ‘None zommw
(53) 380-297-4 5.0 2.5 Horizon, anoaainﬁma None None None
(54) 347-297-3 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(55) 314-297-2 5.0 2.5 Lorenzo D. Rhodes et ux None None zo.zwM
(56) 281-297-1 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None B None zw:mw
(57) 248-297-8 5.0 2.5 dd\doxmm wmmw“mm T. Robinson et ux Shell 100% ;zowm m:mdw 100%
(57A) 227-297-35 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ’ None None
(58) 205-297-7 5.0 2.5 Julian Lee Owen et al None None- zommw
(59) 172-297-6 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 George A. Ochs et ux. 100%  Shell 100% zo:m, ,msndﬁ/doqw
(60) 140-297-5 5.0 2.5 R. E. Williams et ux None None zo:mw
(61) 105-297-4 5.0 2.5 “Horizon, Uncommitted None None zo:mw
(62) 071-297-3 5.0 2.5 Wayne T. Lemme et ux None None .zosmm
(63) 050-297-2° 5.0 2.5 Larry J. Martin et ux None ~ None “None
(64) 016-297-1 5.0 2.5 Hartmuth D. Guenther et ux None None \‘zo:mw




.

SHELL

A

SERIAL NO

BASIC ROVALTY

”

LESSEE OF RECORD

\

OVERRIDING RGYALTY ° WORKING INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND' PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE _OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF HET ACRES: OF NET ACRES
13 Cont. THIN-R2E S .
Section 6
Map Access Key #

(65) 010-230-28 5.0 2.5 Horizon Uncommitted None None ,,zoamh _ A
(€6) ~043-230-30 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Donald C. Diiley Jr. 100% Shell 100% None ..mwmdﬁ,goow |
(67) 071-230-31 5.0 2.5 onﬁwo:. Uncommitted None None ;zosmw,

(68) 105-230-26 5.0 2.5 R. E. Williams et ux None None None J

(69) 140-230-27. 5.0 2.5 R. E. Williams et ux None None zo:mw

Ammwv 160-197-37 3.0 1.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None * k 7o=m.m

(70) 183-230-29 5.0 2.5 Alan Roots et ux None None ,zosm@

(71) mdmrwwouwm 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ;2010 | 26:@ w

(72) 248-230-33: 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted zomm ,zo:m .None ,

(73) 281-230-32 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None

(74) 314-230-31 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None

(75) , 347-230-35 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Nova Westerman Ochetree 100%  Shell 100% None am;wdd@dooﬁ
(76) 380-230-29 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted zosm | None zw:mvw,

77) 413-230-28 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  James B. Brown et ux 1005 Shell 1004 None " Shell. 100%
(78) 447-230-27 5.0 2.5 Arthur Farrar, Trustee. None None : ,zo:m |

(79) 480-230-26 ,m.o 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zw=m




-
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SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

o

" OVERRIDING ‘ROYALTY -

, o i i
LESSEE OF RECORD RKING  INTEREST

ﬂmwnﬂ LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERTAL NO. AND" PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE' AND ‘PERCENTAGE ANL PERCENTAGE *
" NO. NO. QF LANDS GROSS NET mxv. DATE ~_OF NET ACRES OF NET >nxwm ; OF zmq ACRES ‘.om zm44>mxmm
13 Cont. THN-RZE | cll .
Section 6
Map Access Key # .

(80) 512-233-25 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 mwmmdmm L. Myers Jr. et ux Shell 100% None m:maw‘gooa .

(81) 513-165-18 5.0 2.5 i“\dO\wm <%WMW: M. Natkin et ux Shell 100% None w:mdr 100%

(82) 480-165-19 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ,zojmw

(83) »»w-*mmumo 5.0 2.5 \ Horizon, cynosaﬂﬁﬁma None None _zmmmw

(84) 413-165-21 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zosmﬁ ,

(85) 380-165-22 5.0 2.5 Horizon, c:ovaa*ﬂnma None . None zo:mw ,fm

(86) 342-165-30 5.0 2.5 Monna L. Mumper None | zo:m, zo:mm

(87) 314-165-23 5.0 2.5 | Horizon, Uncommitted None  None None |

(88) 281-165-24 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zomm_

(89) 248-165-25 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None . None None

(90) 215-165-24 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None

(91) 183-165-23 5.0 2.5 Robert L. Keller-et ux None None None

(92) 149-164-22 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Robert W. Haisty et ux 100% Shell 100% None msmgdwuooa

(93) 105-165-21 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ;zmsm\ zo:w w

(94) 071-165-20 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Joe H. Thompson et ux Shell 100 None Shel '100%

S

100%

i




£y

.

SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

’

OVERRIDING ROYALTY ~WORKING INTEREST |

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO - AND PERCENTAGE _AND PERCENTAGE ~ AND PERCENTAGE - .>2c_mmnnmz4>mm
NO. NO. OF LANDS ~  GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET >nmmM_ OF NET >nmmm . pom;zm4»>nxmm
13 Cont. T1IN-R2E - | i T e
Section 6 i
Map Access Key # b
"(95) 037-164-19 5.0 2.5 Harve m. Shavor et ux None - None zo:m_
(96) 004-164-18 5.0 2.5 mmoﬂum‘m. Murphy None zowm zo:ma
(97) 010-099-10 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None \ None ~ “ _ None
(98) 043-099-34 5.0 2.5 :ox*Nm:, Uncommitted None ‘None
(98A) 059-099-35 1.5 .75 Horizon, Uncommi tted None " None
(99) omw-owmudw 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 J. R. Bright et ux 100% Shell 100% None
4208 116-099-13 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Dola E. Kadleck Shell 100% None
(101) 149-092-14 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Ralph M. Gilbert 100% Shell 100% . ‘None
(102) 182-099-15 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None |
(103) 215-099-16 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(104) 241-999-17 5.0 2.5 Gustavo A. Mellander None None zo:mow
(105) 281-099-9 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zozm,w;
(106) 314-099-10 5.0 2.5 John M. Reid et al None ‘None None m
{107) wamuommngd _m.o 2.5 ddxdo\mm Walter N. Watson et ux 100% m:mdﬂ 100% , None m:mgiwdooﬁ
(108) 380-099-12 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ~ None None

o
o

SIS EVET S
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. SHELL .mﬂmHn_»0<>rq<_ rmwmmm.om;xmnomo o«wxwmcazmaxo<>~q< NORKING INTEREST
TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES "SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE -AND PERCENTAGE. AND PERCENTAGE .
JNO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES __‘OF NET ACRES _OF: NET_ACRES
13 Cont. THIN-R2E I R iy
Section 6 .
Map Access Key # ) :
(109) 413-099-13 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zo:mﬁ
Augov 447-09%-15 . 5.0 2.5 Horizon, c:nosadmﬂma zomm zo:m g ; .. None
(11 480-09¢-16 5.0 2.5 Steven F. Roemer et ux None None. . None !
(112) 513-099-77 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Gordon L. Paine et ux 100% Shell 100% None - None.
(113) 513-033-1 5.0 2.5 Henry R. Folgate et al None None None
(114) 480-033-2 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None " None None
(115) 47-033-3 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Louis Leib et ux 100% Shell 100% None - Shell 100%
(116) 413-033-4 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommi tted None None None
(117) 380-033-5 5.0 | 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
. (118) 343-033-8 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 C. W. Barnard et ux 100% Shell 100% . None mrmdivdooa,
(119) 312-033-7 0.0 5.0 1i/10/85 Don Adams et ux 100% Shell 100% None She11/100%
(120) 281-033-6 w.‘o T 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None rozm i
(121) 244-033-1 5.0 2.5 L George R. Wilkins None | None None
(122) 215-033-2 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Bobby W. Hedges et ux 100%  Shell 100% None. . Shell'100% iy
(123) 182-034-3 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Gary J. Vincent et ux 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(1234) 160~033-36 1.5 .75 Horizon, Uncommitted None zosm None |

.
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SHELL i . :

. TRACT ~'SERIAL NO.

' BASIC ROYVALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING: ROYALTY .

WORKING INTEREST

. LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES AND ‘PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE. AND.|PERCENTAGE -
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET - EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES _OF |NET ACRES °
R : R IR -
13 Cont. T11N-R2E ’ | : .
: Section 6 i
Map Access Key # : _ x
(124) 140-033-5 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None |
. 0 ) - . oF 2 :
(125) 105-033-6 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None _None "
(126) 071-033-7 5.0 2.5 Alfred A. Dipersio et ux None “None - - None'|
(127) 043-033-8 5.0 2.5 xoxﬁuo:..cznoss¢ﬁﬁma None - *:None : zo:mw :
(128) 010-033-9 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None.

Tract 13 Total acres 660.60 330.30

Tract 13 Total Leased Acres 150.00

75.00

o S Bo -




SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

* OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING!

TRACT ~ LEASE  DESCRIPTION . ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND- PERCENTAGE AND -PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET _ EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES O NET ACRES
14 T1IN-R2E ; R S L
Section 5 w
Map #A-8 w
Code 1-008-066 W
‘Map Access Key # | ‘
(1) 420-122-46 5.0 2.5 Ruth J. Evans None ,“zom_m, zozm/
(2) 462-123-26 5.0 2.5 Edward C. Wagner et al None None «.zo:mu W
(3) 506-123-26 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Donald D. Trimble et ux 100%  Shell 100% None ~ Shell ﬁoow
(4) 506-074-12 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Ellsworth R. Erb et ux 100%  Shell 100% “None Shell ¢oon
(5) 463-074-13 5.0 2.5 Henry N. Kaholas et ux None: zo:w .zo:m M
(6) 420-074-14 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Richard F. Jakobi et ux 100%  Suell 100% None ,,Msmdd‘ﬂvox
(7} 420-025-8 5.0 2.5 | William W. Burris et ux None None None ;
(8) 430-024-9 5.0 . 2.5  11/10/85 .Mildred Ruth Burris 100% Shell 100% ‘Nome . Shell 100%
(9) 505-025-25 5.0 2.5 Fred E. Romero ° None None None =
(104) 367-255-51 3.0 1.5 Anthony C. Novak None None ‘zw:.m
(108) 399-255-52 3.0 1.5 Robert D. Mickelson None None ' MNone w
an 438-256-37 5.0 2.5 nmwd G. Anderson None ;zo:m - None .w
(128) 367-212-48 3.0 1.5 Virginia M. Caskenette None None . Nome
(128) 399-215-45  3.06  1.53 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
{13) 437-214-30  4.976- 2.49 11/10/85 Ray Kovas et al Shell 100% None. Shell dmo&

i

INTEREST




-

BASIC ROYALTY

5

s SHELL LESSEE OF RECORD o<mx»Honm,zo<>nq<,:owxmzmwazwmﬁmmqa
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTICN ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE =  AND PERCENTAGE ~AND PERCENTAGE -
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS ~ NET "EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ‘ACRES Om;zm4;>nwmw ,H:Wom;zm4‘>nxmm

14 T1IN-R2E ’ | . o -

‘ Section § : \
Map A-8 \ \

(148) 367-172-28 3.0 1.5 Maria G. Picchietti None None ,zm:m

(148) +399-171-27 3.0 1.5 Sergio Antonio Rossi None None None

(15) 438-171-29 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Brigette V. Fries 1004 . Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(16) pr-wgdumm 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 mazia,r. Mitchell et ux 100%  Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(17} 315-312-50 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 John H. mmc:nmhm et ux Shell 100% None Shell _oo&,
Ang 348-312-45 5.0 2.5 Austin T. Peterson None None wzoam -
(19) 372-311-37 5.0 2.5 11/10/8  Elizabeth S. Hunt 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100

1 20) 431-311-36 5.0 2.5 dq\~O\mw ﬁokodm >nmama< Inc. 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(21) 447-311-30 5.0 2.5 Richard P. Swift None zea None

(22} 479-311-35 5.0 2.5 \ Horizon, Uncommitted None - None zo:m

(23) 513-311-19 5.0 2.5 Richard T. Richardson et ux None _ None 20:0 o

(24) 513-381-20 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 ‘Richard V. Grarit et ux 100% Shell 100% . None ) Shell 100%
(25) . 479-380-3% 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None . -

(26) 447-380-7 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 William H. Zier et ux 160%  Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(27) 431-380-22 5.0 2.5 Albert C. Grahmann et ux None None zmrm




SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

- LESSEE. OF .RECORD

_ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING. INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE -AND - PERCENTAGE ;m>zawmmu%m2ﬂ>wm
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES ,om NET ACRES =Oﬁ.zmﬂ.>nxmm , ucmWZMﬁ«hﬁwmm

14 TI1IN-R2E | | | | ?

- Section 5
Map A-8 .

(28) 372-378-24 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Lovola Academy Inc. 100% -Shell 100% None _w:mdﬂ 100%
(29) .348-378-33 w.o 2.5 11/10/85 Robert H. Herman et ux 100% Shell 100% zo:m, Shell 100%
(30) 215-378-27 5.0 2.5 ) Altenau, Inc. None - None  ‘None

(31) 282-378-28 5.0 2.5 Iris 4m<301m\mn::AaNms None None ‘None

(32} dmm-upo-mo_ 7.58 3.80 11/10/85 mmwwwd H. wmmmdmkv Jr. et ux Shell 100% None .- Shell doow
(33) mom-ppm-um 5.0 2.5 Angel Fernandez None None None’ :
(34) 237-436-86 5.0 2.5 Helen Kohn et ux None None None

(35) 383-443-5 nm.o 2.5 Calvin E. Yutzy et ux None None ‘None

(36) 321-443-8 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 James B. Stromsoe Shell 100% zo:m, X Shell aooma
(37) 360-443-32 5.0 2.5 Donald A. Simpson et ux None None None

(38) 397-443-10 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Harold M. Wright et ux 100% W:mgd 100% None Shell 100%
(39) 453-443-15 5.0 2.5 Richard H. Tenney et ux None - None None .

(40) 472-443-14 5.0 2.5 Richard H. Tenney et ux None None None
(41) 513-443-13 5.0 2.5 Richard H. Tenney et ux None _ None ,zo:o
(42) 513-495-12 8.0 2.5 11/10/85 Rex W. Sjostrom et ux 100% Shell 100% None _m:mdﬂ doow




SHELL - BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING. ROYALTY WORKING: INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND -PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ~AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF r»zvm GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES _ OF NET ACRES OF zmﬂ >ﬁwm , OF NET 'ACRES
14 T1IN-R2E | | o 4 S ,

Section 5
Map A-8 ﬂ | . | |

(43) 472-495-6 5.0 2.5 dg\go\mm Ernest Hockstradt 100% Shell 100% None | - Shell 100% °
(aa) . 453-495-11 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 E. Rod Fuchs et ux 100% Shell 100%  None Shell 100%

.Ammv 396-495-4 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Rey F. Carlson et ux 100% Shell 100% None - mzmdﬂ woo&
(46) 360-495-31 5.0 2.5 ~ Kerry Lee Wagaman None None None |
(47) 321-495-2 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Medore J. Savoie et ux 100Y% Shell 100% None | w:m,._._,._oo&
(48) 284-495-1 5.0 2.5 Joyce Marie I*wmnsm None None None
(49) mpm-pmm-mm, 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None: . None
(50) 209-495-88 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Howard E. Bruhn et ux 100% Shell 100% None | , w:mdg 100%
(51A) - 150-495-92 3.5 1.75 Horizon, Uncommitted None ~None _zosm
(518) 178-495-90 3.0 1.5 John J. Klune et ux None . None - wosm ;
(52) 376-025-55 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None N
(53) 329-025-6 5.0 2.5 i Paul F. Muller et ux None None | zo:m '
(54) 286-025-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 qmmm C. Szymczak et ux Shell 100% | zo:m~‘, o Shell goow
(55) 376-074-15 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Ruth Edwards Shell 100%  None ~ Shell 1008
(56) 329-074-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 MMWMmﬁoxm D. Peringa et ux Shell 100% None _Shell 100% ;

e om0

AT g i




TRACT

SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

 OVERRIDING. ROYALTY WORKING. INTEREST

LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERTAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE 'AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET hoxmm *_OF NET ACRES
14 TIIN-R2S | R B
Section 5
Map A-8 .
(57) 286-074-3 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Horst N. Wagener et ux 100%  Shell 100% None = . W;m:mgd 100%
(58) .376-122-23 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Travis E. Waters et ux 1004  Shell 100% None Shell 100%
Ammv 329-122-53 8.0 2.5 11/10/85 Robert D. McLeod et ux 100% Shell 100% None m:mdd 100%
(60) mmm-gmmwa 5.0 2.5 Lorretta M. Powers | None None None
(61) 115-492-93 5.0 2.5 dd\dO\mm zmxﬂmy L. Saper et ux 100% Shell 100% None ‘Shell 100%
(62) 083-495-21 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(63) 051-495-20 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None Nore E
(68) 016-493-40 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Stanley F. Johnson Shell 100% None Shell 100%
" (65) 018-428-80 5.0 2.5 Michael D. Daniel None None zv:m
(66) 051-428-45 5.0 ._m.m 11/10/85 Christopher A. Louchios 100%  Shell 100% .None . Shell 100%
(67) 083-428-43 5.0 \ 2.5 Pell Kangas None None None
(68) 115-428-22 5.0 2.5 James F. Swift None None None
Amwv 115-378-26 ' 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Loyala Academy, Inc. 100% Shelt 100% ‘None Shell 100%
(70) 083-378-25 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Harold Gene Shields Shell 100% None - Shell 100%
et ux 100% : _
(71) 051-362-7C 5.0 2.5 . Paul Selice et ux Nene

None

AR




SHELL BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE: OF RECORD -~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

wx>nq LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ~ AND:PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF r»zom GROSS NET _ EXP. DATE OF 'NET >OWmm OF NET ACRES , ,om“zmq.>nxmm X OF NET >hxmm
14 TIIN-R2E ,, | 5
Section § ;
Map A-8 - ;
(72) 018-378-24 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None V None > _ None .
(73) 1018-297-28 5.0 2.5 ’ Russell E. Stanley et ux None None ~  None
(74) 015-297-27 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None M ~ None
(75) 083-297-63 5.0 2.5 Caezar C. Koenig et ux None : Wone None .
(76) | 116-297-60 5.0 2.5 Thaddeus J. Siemion et ux - None None | None :
(77) 115-232-27 5.0 2.5 Thomas R. .Courtney et ux None | ~ None .zo:m,
(78) . , N84-232-19 5.0 2.5- :\..o\mm ‘Andrew S. Hubbard, Jr. 100% Shell ._,oo& | None m. . Shell 100%
(79) 051-238-26 - 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Katherine K. Mattos Shell 100% , None . Shell _Joo&
(80) odmwmwm-mm 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Arch C. West et ux 1004 Shell 100% None : ,fm:mdd 100%
(81) 018-165-29 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None =~ None
(82) 051-165-15 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  J. Edward Lawson et ux 100¢  Shell 100% None . Shell 100%
(83) 084-165-14 5.0 2.5 Charles E. Middleton None Nome  Ncme S
(84) 115-165-28 5.0 2.5 \ 11/10/85% Morris H. Madison et ux 100% Shell 100% None ) : m:.m: 100%
(85) 115-100-33 5.0 2.5 - | Horizon, Uncommitted ‘ None - ) zo:m _ None
(86) 084-100-32 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None  None . None
(87) - 051-100 5.0 2.5 . ~  Raymond C. Seney et ux None | | .,zosm - None

0




SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

- LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AMD PERCENTAGE AND. PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET _ EXP. DATE " OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES _OF NET ACRES
14 TVIN-R2E . ,. | o "
Section 5
Map A-8
(88) 018-100-30 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommi tted None None None
(89) 1018-033-1 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Kenneth F. Walz et ux 1003  Shell 100% None Shell 100%"
(90) 051-033-10 5.0 2.5 Florien J. Kamin et ux “None None None °
(s1) 084-035-18 5.0 2.5 Gonzalo C. Hermandez, Jr. None None “Norie
et ux
(92) 116-033-13 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Loyola Academy, Inc. 100% Shell 100% None " shell 1003
(93A) | 199-345-53 40.00 20.00 zwnrodmm G. Sakellar ‘zomm None None
(94) 115-025-2 5.0 2.5 Helen Kozlowski et ux None None_ None \
(95) 242-025-4 5.0 2.5 Clyde Charles Mullen et ux None None _None : |
(96) 242-123-5 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Daniel Lapicola et ux 100%  Sheli 100% None Shell 100%
(97) 198-122-6 5.0 2.5 Nilliam A. Lorenz et ux None None None |
(98) 194-122-7 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Dorothy B. Maxman'et e 100%  Shell 100% None Shel1 1003
(99) 154-074-8 5.0 2.5 Edward G. Barber None ‘None None | w
- (100) 242-074-9 5.0 2.5 John J. Olivet et ux None _ .None ;zmso W
(101) 168-215-11  20.00 10.00 11/10/85  Harry H. Dickson 100% Shell 100 None Shell T00x
(102) 232-264-12 5.0 2.5 Lola June May None None None




: SHELL | BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING RCYALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO :

| | . AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND - PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE |
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET  EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES . _ OF NET ACRES  OF NET ACRES
14 T1IN-R2E | | : | e S
Section 5 , ‘ oo :
Map A-38 . . ) ,
(103) 232-165-16 5.0 2.5  11/10/85. Wanda Bryeski et ux 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(104) | 198-074-20 5.0 2.5 " Brandy Bail Bonds, Inc. None | None None
(105) 231-230-21 5.0 2.5 Raymond K. Kostner et ux None None ‘None . ,
(105) 498-215-35  20.00  10.00 Meta Baum None A None - Nome -
(107) 309-207-47  20.00 10.00 11710785 Andre Levie et ux Shell 100% None ww - Shell 100% ,W
(108) 206-263-50 6.0 3.0  11/10/85 ~ Nathan G. Sharpiro et ux Shell 100% None ,W , ,w:md_ 100%
Tract 14 Total Acres 623.14 311.57 | | T _

Tract 1¢ Total Leased 268.58 134.29
o >oxmm_




SHELL

S BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY amnxwznwmzﬂmxmwﬁ
TRACT  LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND -PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS _ GROSS NET _ EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES ___ OF NET ACRES
15 TIIN-R2E | | s L |
Section 4 S . .
Map # A-3. )
Code 1-009-066
Map Access Key #
(1A) . .ogd-pmo:wo 3.5 1.75 Horizon, Uncommitted . None ,.zomm . None
(18) 031-490-24 3.0 1.5 . 11/10/85 William J. Lierman et ux 1004 She]] 100% " None m Shell 100% ,“ )
(2) 055-492-29 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 James R. Guy et ux 100% Shell 100% | None _.‘m:mﬂd 100% )
(3) | 087-493-19 5.0 2.5 Louis A. >dmm1ﬁm et ux mo:m | \ None .wzoqm >
(4) 117-493-20 5.0 2.5 - Walter N. Daoust et ux None Nore  None
(5) 190-493-21 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 . Percy Trundle et ux Shell 100% None ' sher 100%
(6) , 179-493-15 5.0 2.5 Catherine P. DeAngeles None | zo:m ‘ zozm |
(7) 209-490-28 5.0 2.5 Barbara S. Quin et al None Nore  None -
(8) 240-490-46 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 qmmmmﬂ: H. Erickson et ux Shell 100% Nene *  shem —oo&,
(9) 269-490-53 5.0 2.5 - Willian L. Steinbarth et ux  None | None None
(10) 302-490-52 5.0 2.5 Adoiph msW«:mmx¢ None B | . None . None
(1) 331-490-51 5.0 2.5 Walter T. Kirley Jr. None ~ None None
(12) - 362-490-19 5.0 2.5 11710785 WWWM:msozﬁ K. Carlson et ux Shell 100% None ~ Shell 1004
(13A) 394-513-18 2.5  1.25 11/10/88 Jack A. Brown et ux 100% Shell 100% Nene . Shell 100%
(138) | 394-478-24 2.5  1.95 Bernell J. Bircher et ux  ° pNone L ,.zgm . MNone B
f12a)y uwh,mJJyuu 2.5 1.5 ” tdward J. Mansholt et LUX - . None | _A, . A@m:m | M .zuum




»

SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

“TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION A SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET_ACRES OF NET ACRES
15 Cont. TVIN-R2E | | B
Section 4 :
Map Access Key
(148) 424-478-14 2.5 1.25 Joseph L. Bufalino et ux None None None
(15) - 4564-490-13 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Francis J. 3o:ﬂmm_mﬁ ux 100%  Shell 100% None , m:WAd 100%
(16) 485-490-12 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Ida M. Thibedeau 100% Shell 100% None | " Shell 100% _ﬁ,
(17) 515-490-16 5.0 2.5 Mary Louise Henson None None None .
(18) 515-419-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Gaspar Papa et al 100% m:m: 100% None Shell Sou
(19) 485-419-11 5.0 2.5 Roni Christopher None None None
A._Nov 454-419-8 5.0 2.5 Ramon J. Spapperi et ux None None ~_None .
(21) 424-419-15 5.0 2.5 Haskell B. Hicks et ux None None None’
(22) 394-419-9 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Gary L. Levias Shell 100% None ' Shell 100%
(23) 362-419-7 5.0 2.5 Robert L. Abercrombie None N .zo:m _a,zo:m
(24) 314-423-26 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Warren E. Dalbke 100% Shell 100% roam Shell toox q
(25) wqp-hmwwwm 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(26) 269-423-25 5.0 2.5 Sam Pantoleo et ux None None None J
(27) mpo-&NwL»w 5.0 2.5 Redwood Barker zo,:,m None z,osm
(28) 209-423-26 5.0 2.5 Celea Budzinski None None. None L .
(29) 178-423-16 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Max M. Hughes et ux 100% None shell 1008 -

Shell 100%

N A e




. SHELL , : BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

TRACT ~ LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND ‘PERCENTAGE AND- PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE, .
NQ. NO. . OF LANDS GROSS NET _ EXP. DATE QF_NET ACRES OF_NET_ACRES OF NET ACRES - OF ‘NET ACRES
15 Cont. T1IN-R2E , : . | RSN ‘ "
Section 4 , _ L

Map Acess Key

o

(30R) 132-423-10 5.0 2.5 Harry W. DeAngelis et ux None ~ None | None

(31B) -132-423-19 5.0 2.5 - - Harry W. DeAngelis et rx - Nene zo:m o None

(32) omw-pmw-dq 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Gasper Papa " -Shell 100% zo:m _ ,zofm :

(33) . 055-423-31 5.0 2.5 | | John Boebinger at ux None , None . None ]

(344) 018-437-8 3.0 .g.m Horizon, Uncommitted zm:m ; None ‘,, None

(328) 018-401-7 3.0 1.5 David L. C. Hunt et ux None None - None

(35) 014-347-14 4.5 2.5 ngmw.>. Butler et ux None , .; None | None

(36) 043-347-18 5.0 2.5 Charles H. Alford et ux  None ~ None None

(37) 074-345-27 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Josena L. Gabel 100% Shell 1004 © None . Shell To0%

(38) 101-347-17 5.0 2.5 Richard W. W. Miller et ux None | ,zoum ~ None |

(39) 130-347-9 5.0 2.5 | >ymm~msm B. Skotnik et al . None : ,zo:m : None ,»

(40) 160~347-12 5.0 - 2.5 11/10/85 Raymond Bernard nmﬂnmad 100%  Shell 100% - None _t_xzo:m . \,W
(41) v ﬂmwypr-m 2.5  1.25 Wallace E. Brown et ux ~ None ” ,,zo:m. «mm ”wwzozm | M

(42) 199-347-5 - 3.0 1.5 Frederick R. Danker  None C bone . Neme -

(43) 216-347-4 3.0 1.5 | Horizon, Uncommitted None z&m " None

(248 245-347-35 6.0 3.0 | R. Dargie et ux | ~ None None o

None




SHELL | BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD _OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

-

4.@»3 LEASE DESCRIPTICN ACRES SERIAL NO. . AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE:  AND PERCENTAGE AND - PERCENTAGE

NO. NO. - OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE . OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF z.m.ﬂ ,wnxmm_ ‘ OF zm..—.._>nxmm

15 Cont. TUIN-R2E » | (, | A
Section 4 -
Map Acess Key x o . ‘

{(44B) 263-347-45 1.0 G.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None = .,zosm ,

(45) - 278-347-50 6.0 3.0 11/10/85 Herbert E. Dayhoff et ux Shell 100% None M. - Shell 100%

(46} 325-360-27 5.0 2.5 11710485 Sam Pantaleo et ux 100% " Shell 100% mzo:m _,.mmm~H 100%

(468) 325-326-1 5.0 | 2.5 Mildred Latkovich Gousetis None : ~ None . zo:m_ S

(47) 363-347-2 3.0 1.5 Horizon, Uncommi tted None None None

(48) 383-385-4 4.0 2.0 Clarence D. Kilborn None None ~ Mone

(49A) | 411-347-4 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 James ‘K. Wagner et ux 1004  Shell 100% : None" " None

(498) ‘ 430-348-3 1.71  8.55 | - :Horizon, Uncommitted None , None ) ; ‘None -

(50) 452-346-23 6.0 3.0 ; Catherine M. Roach \ zosm -~ None o wzolm

(51) 500-3%6-10  16.30 5.5 Ethel V. Slawsby None None - Mone

(52) H 112-285-3 5.0 2.5 John T. Burnes et ux None None | ‘None'

(53) dmmummmymw 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Raymond n“ Carman mﬁ ux 100% m:m-4~oo& None “Shell 100% 0

(54) 200-285-22 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Thomas J. Dokton 100% Shell 1005 _None . 'shell 100%

(55) 243-291-25 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 C. Stewart Munz et ux 100%  Shell 100%  None . ,mzm,,,#uoa

(56) 278-285-55 2.5 1.25 ~ Vincent E. Walsh et ux .  HNome . None . None

57) 302-285-56 2.5  1.25 Jule Gordon et ux None None  None




.

SHELL BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ‘ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

-~ TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION - ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE SR AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE  AND: PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS ,_mmomm NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES ‘ : OF NET >anm , OF NET ACRES _om_zmﬂu>nzmm
15 Cont. T1IN-R2E : . | | 1 | o S | . ,
Section 4 | : “ ‘ |
Map Acess Key : , o _
(58) ommnmmm\,..,.m 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 mw%\“ﬁowa E. Martin et ux Shell 100% zo:m ,, Shell ._o,oa :
(59) - - 022-285-1 5.0 2.5 | Louis C. Burmeister .md ux None : None  None
(60) 067-230-30  20.00 10.00 11/11/85 Lucille Shell 100%  shell l00% © Nene  Shell 100%
(61) 167-230-38 10.00 5.00 11/10/85 Walter B. Bell et ux 100% ~Shell 100% ‘ ~ None ; m:mmi 100%
(62) 214-230-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 _  Herman W. Matucha 100% Shell 100% - S None mzmdd,doo&
(63) mpm-mwo-wm 5.0 2.5 Charles M, James et ux None : “None = - None
(64) , | 249-165-16 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 ~Verme jo Investements T00%  Shell 100% None . Shell 100%
(65) 226-265-18 3S.0 2.5 ._._\,dO\.mm Norman J. Q'Conner 100%. Shell 100% - > zolm Shell 100%
(66) - 203-165-19 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 R. T. Schrein et ux 1004  Shell:100% .,z%m - Shell 100%
(67) 171-164-25 5.0 2.5 Denton A. Dickey None . None ' None :
(68) A 137-165-22 5.0 2.5 Tom Argys et ux None - None ~ None
(69) 104-165-2 5.0 2.5 :;:o\wm; Arthur Hildebrant et .100% _msmj 100% | None | | Shell 100% - -
(70) 077-165-25 3.0 1.5 Gerald C. Winter None , None m/ None
7y 060-165-24 2.5 1.25 - Horizon Uncommitted None  None. ,,,_,_/‘m:@
(72) 043-165-23 2.50 1.25 11/10/85 Mike Kreatsoulas et ux 100% Shell 100% None Shell ;;oox
(73) 018-165-31 5.0 2.5 “Paul Jonas et ux None  Mone . None




-

SHELL BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING' INTEREST

< TRACT LEASE .omwomvaHoz ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE -~ . AND .PERCENTAGE

NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET _EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES _ OF NET'ACRES

15 Cont. - T1IN-R2E , R o
Section 4 - : _ : “
Map Acess Key )

(74) 015-100-1 4.50 2.25 Rex E. Crum et ux None )zo:w - None

(75) 055-099-6 . 7.5  3.75 11-10-85 Helen Kozlowski et ux 100% ©shelnt00% None - Shell 100%

(76)  105-108-7 5.0 2.5 William Kozlowski None None °. _None

(77) goquNmnw 2.5 1.25 11/10/85 Catherine Wielgerecki 100% Shell 100% , . None o wmﬁmda 100%

(78) 136-096-27 2.5 1.25 _ John N. Maris et ux None None  Nome u

(79). 163-099-10 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Jack Carnes et ux 100% Shell 100% None . Shell ioox <

(80) 186-099-17 2.0 1.0 11/10/85 Robert P. Wetzel et ux 100% Shell 100% None | ~ Shell 100%

(81) 203-099-26 3.0 1.5 11/10/85 ”mmoxom E. Gaede et ux 100% Shell 100% , | zosm,; Shell 100%

(82) 222-099-14 3.0 1.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None

(83) 1249-099-15 5.0 2.5 Helmuth -E. Hoerner Norne None ~ None

(84) 218-034-21 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 M. J. Weiman et ux 100% Shell 1005 - Nome Shell 100%

Ammv p mmeowwnmo w.o 1.5 . Janice A. Kolzlowski . None | ‘None . None . v

(86) mcmuoww-mo 2.0 1.0 - Arnest A. Kime et ux None . None - zo:m

(87) 189-033-8 3.0 1.5 | Van Barber None - None . None

(88) 170-033-12 3.0 1.5 11/10/85 qmwm*: J. Freedman mﬁ.cx - Shell 100% None - Amzmdﬂsdoo&

(89) 152-033-13 2.0 1.0 11/10/85 ~  Howard F. Horton et ux 100% Shell 100% _ ‘None , Shell 100%

a N

RS




: SHELL : | . 'BASIC ROYALTY. LESSEE OF RECORD . o<mxxacuzm, ROYALTY Atoxxm.zmm;z,ﬂmxmm._.

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTICN ACRES - SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND. PERCENTAGE ~  'AND PERCENTAGE
~ _NO. NC. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES: OF 'NET ACRES
15 Cont.  TIIN-RZE | . | RN
) Section 4 ‘ ; : : o .
Map Acess Key , RN .o

(90) 139-033-4 2.0 1.0 11/10/85 Edward 0. Olsen 100% Shell 100% ’ None ., . m_.,.m: 100%

(91) 100-032-28  10.00 5.0 11/10/85 Iollah Belle Copeland 100%  Shell 100% Nene  Shell 100%

(92) | 050-033-40 5.0 2.5 Takis Sotos None None None.

(93) 017-050-3 2.5 1.25 Horizon, Uncommitted None , : zo:m : ;zozm

(94) 017-017-39 2.5 1.25 :;\._O\wm Nirkolas Zenez et ux 100% Shell 100% None | Shell 100%

(95) 396-261-60  53.00 26.50 Congregation Albert ,.  None "~ Nore ~ None

(96) 387-172-40 55.00 27.50 no:m«.wmwﬁ.\mz Albert None _ None " None _y
(97) 332-105-30 10,00  5.00 Albuquerque Northwest None None None

- Lions Club ,

(98} 1332-105-32 3.0 1.5 New Mex. School for the Deaf None None | None

(99) 332-040-5 24.00 12.00 : New Mex. wn:ood for the Deaf None None . Nonme
(100) 432-067-20  20.00 10.00 11/10/85 Daniel Panger et ux 100% Shell 100% ‘ None | Shell 100%
(101) 496-067-25  20.00 10.00 Richard C. Lincoln None * None None
Tract 15 Total Acres 645.10 322.55 _ ._ , o s
Tract 15 Total Leased Acres . A.,,mmm.mo 114.25 . )




SHELL

-

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE ‘OF RECORD

OVERRIDING ROYALTY ' WORKING INTEREST

“TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES “SERIAL NO AND PERCENTAGE AND' PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ~'AND .PERCENTAGE -
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES QF NET >nmmm OF NET ACRES “OF NET ACRES -
16 THIN-RIE . | i -
Section 12 ]
Map #B-6 - .
Code 1-006-065
‘Map Access Key #
(1) 157-436~15 10.2 5.1 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(2) 166-358-16 6.14 3.07  11/10/85 Kenneth R. Gourley et ux Shell 100% None " Shell 100%
100% ‘
(3) 174-316-6 5.92 3.9 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ~ ‘None
(4) 177-279-5 5.57 2.79  11/10/85 Klata Peacock 100% Shell 100% ,_zo:m m:mdd 100%
(5) 181-249-35 5.72 2.86 11/10/85 Lysle M. Cooper et ux 100% Shell 100% None »Shell 100%
(6) 185-223-30 5.62 2.81 11/10/85 Lyle V. Lindberg Shell 100% None Shell 100%
- et ux 100% . .
(7) 186-198-3 5.59 2.8 11/10/85 M. Gene Neswander et ux 100% Shell 100% None Shell.100%
(8) 182-175-28 5.60 2.8 Douglas M. Stevens et al None 4zo:m ,zoam
(9) 172-148-1 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Emil Thiel et ux 100% Shell 100% None ~ Shell 100%
(10) 1722115-26 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Carryl D. Jacobs et ux 100%  Shell 100% None She11l a.,oow
(11) 172-081-25 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Bruce D. Silvey et ux 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(12) 172-049-24 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Leonard A. Neubert Shell 100% ) None Shell -100%
et ux 100% :
(13) 173-017-2 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Henry A. Stroman Shell 100% None Shell 100%

et ux 100%




) SHELL | : BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRICING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST

'TRACT  LEASE  DESCRIPTION -  ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND, PERCENTAGE ~AND PERCENTAGE "AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES ~* OF 'NET ACRES ~0OF NET ACRES . OF NET ACRES
16 (Cont) TIIN-RIE - e
Section 12 .
Map Access Key # - , .
(14) 228-133-2 6.72  3.36 | Horizon, Uncommitted None None: ~  None
(15) 234-087-13 6.0 3.0 11/10/85  Thomas F. Johnson et ux 100%  Shell 100% © Meme - shell l00%
(16) | 234-049-22 5.85 2.93 Qd\AO\mw Thomas B. Williams et ux 100% Shéll 100% , m,zosm . : msmdd.doo&
(17) 234-017-23 5.77 2.88 11/10/85 | John P. Penland et ux 100% Shell 100% ‘None m:mﬂd qoo&,
(18) 185-494-12  8.40  4.20 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None .
(19) 227-494-11 ‘5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted : None | ~ None ~ None
(20) | 264-894-11 5.0 2.5 Anita R. Facey, Trustee . None None ' . None
(21) 296-494-53 5.0 2.5 . Michael V. Avakian et cx, "~ None ~ None None
(22) 329-494-52 5.0 2.5 .AQ\AO\wm Patrick A. Dimicco et ux 100% Shell 100% v None Shell 100%
(23) 363-494-51 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None . ) None " None .
(24) 396-494-50 5.0 2.5 | Celia Silverman zoam : v  None None
(25) »mm-@#rﬁ 5.0 2.5 Lee Kuo Cheung None : None None
(26)  465-494-40 5.0 2.5 " Horizon, Uncommitted None 3 ~None : _ zosm,
(27) 505-494-39 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None . zosmwa. .. None
(28) 486-448-38 6.52  3.26 _ Horizon, Uncommitted None | zowm , None
(29) 421-447-37  5.49  2.75 Horizon, Uncommitted None None " None

A e




Fe)
~

SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION CRES SERTAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE -AND - PERCENTAGE “AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. ‘OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES . OF NET ACRES -~ OF NET ACRES.
16 (Cont) TIN-RIE | -
, Section 12
Map Access Key #
(30) 357-445-36  4.33 2,17 Horizon, Uncommitted None ‘None None
(31) 310-443-35 5.00 mfm Horizon, Uncommitted None None Nonie
(32) 265-444-34  4.36  2.18 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(33) 208-438-9 7.4 356 ¢ Horizon, Uncommitted None “None None
(34) 218-390-3 6.279 3.14 Horizon, Uncommitted None Nome None
(35&36) 285-3971-33 10.0 5.0 Horizon, Uncommitted None ;zozm None B
(37) 347-390-32 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(38) 386-389-31 _m-o 2.5 11/10/85 Heike R. Krause et al 100% Shell 100% - None “ Shell doox
(39) 420-390-30 5.0 2.5 William W. Davis et ux None None None.
(40) 455-393-25 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None )
(41) 495-397-20 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 . Howard T. Wilkins Shell 100% None Shell «oox,
et ux 100% , . o
(42) 480-349-8 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None uzo:m None
(43) 414-349-9 5.0 2.5 Arthur B. Keisler et ux None None None:
(48) 348-348-10 5.0 N.m »:ow*uow. Uncommitted None zo:m ,zosm; , o
(45) 284-348-11 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Joseph A. Bodek et ux goo& zo:m |

She1l 100%

Shell 100% -




SHELL BASIC ROYVALTY LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST

" TRACT SERIAL NO.

LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES - AND PERCENTAGE *AND ‘PERCENTAGE AND  PERCENTAGE " AND: PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE - QF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES ,cm;zmﬁ ACRES
16 (Cont) TIIN-RIE | R ) o
Section 12 ‘ ,
Map Access Key # |
(46) 202-334-7  6.66  3.33 Horizon, Uncommitted MNone None None
(47) 278-314-12 5.60 Nmmo “Horizon, Uncommitted zo:m None None
(48) 264-280-1 7.47 3.7 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(49) 271-253-26 4.54 2.27 Horizon, Uncommitted None “None None
(50) 330-297-2 5.00 2.5 onﬁwo:. Uncommitted None zo:m zmwm
(51) 363-297-3 5.00 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zo:m
(52) 396-297-4 5.00 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted ,zosm None zo:m.
(53) 429-297-5 5.0 2.5 Robert B. Swain et ux None None None
(54) »mw-mow-m 5.0 2.5 Ad\eo\wm Demitrios E. Gatzogiannis Shell 100% None Shell 100%.
et ux 100% : ) : _ B
(55) 495-298-7 5.0 2.5 Capeway Poultry Company None . None None
(56) 495-233-31 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(57) 462-233-30 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 wmmmm:nm P. vxmwﬁn et ux Shell 100% None msmﬂd 100%
(58) 429-233-29 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted Nore uzomﬂ, Hone
(59) 396-233-28 m.o 2.5 Horizon, c:noaa*mdma None zomm, .zm:m
(60) 363-233-21 5.0 2.5 ~+wao\mm ‘Arra S. Avakian et ux ‘Shell 100% None

100%

Shell 100%




. SHELL BASIC ROYALTY

-

, LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING: INTEREST
SERIAL NO.

100%

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES , AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE 'AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET  EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ‘ACRES _OF NET ACRES
16 (Cont) TIIN-RIE . - | | o " e @

Saction 12 a . ’ " _
Mip Access Key #
(61) 329-233-27 5.0 2.5 James T. 0'Sullivan et ux None None “None
62) 273-231-25 w.wm 1.9 gd\uo\Wm Robert H. Ahlskog et ux 100% Shell 100% , - a.zozm Shell 100%
(63) 275-204-24 5.80 2.90 11/10/85 moxoﬂzk L. Graham 100% Shell 100% None " Shell aooa
(64) 280-164-18 5.94 2.97  11/10/85 xio:mwa M. Sakagawa Shell 100% zo:m :  Shell 100%
et ux 100%
(65) 285-120-12 6.20 3.10 Charles R. Lamb et ux None None None
(66) 330-164-17 5.0 2.5 Frank Kopesdy et ux None zo:mw None =
(67) 363-164-16 5.0 2.5 Steven F. cmg:mnxw None None None -
(68) 396-164-15 5.0 2.5 Steven .,\T.. ‘Delnecky None zo:m None
(69) 429-164-14 5.0 2.5 Mazia Albina Norie None None
(70) 462-164-19 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None- None
(7 495-164-11 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None _None None
(72) 495-100-7 5.0 2.5 Horizon, c:ooaawﬂﬁma None None None
(73) mem-docudw ;w.o 2.5 11/10/85 Norbert H. rmﬁvuﬁm et wﬂ mmm““ 100% . None msmdg 100 % w
(745 429-100-8 5.0 2.5 Drahomis F. xm<«m=mnx»mﬁ ux None - None None |
AWmv mmmaw00|~o 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 ‘Arnold Edmund Johnson et ux  Shell 100% None Shell 100%




y SHELL ; : | BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST

. TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. “AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE * AND ‘PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS _ GROSS NET EXP. DATE o_u NET ACRES QF NET ACRES - OF NET ACRES o OF .,,zm,._.._,>nwmm. :
16 (Cont) TVIN-RIE ‘ o v L M
Section 12 : T . 4 : o -
Map Access Key # . s , ; : A ﬁ
(76) -  363-100-10 5.0 2.5 :01ANo=,.c:ooaswﬂama None ‘ : ‘None | - None m
(77) 330-100-1 5.0 2.5 Harry P. Siebold, Jr. et ux  None | © None None
(78) 304-047-5 7.3 3.65 Morris K. Belnap None | None - _zozm_Aw
(79) 330-033-4 5.0 2.5 ~ Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(80) . 360-033-3 5.0 2.5 Arthur P. Kopf et ux . None - None | zc:m;,
(81) 386-033-20 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Urcommitted None " None ~° None
(82) 429-033-22 5.0 2.5 ~ Horizon, Uncommitted None | | None ~ None
(83) 462-033-23 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Roland L. Brockington et ux Shell 100% , * None . Shell 100%
(84)" 492-033-2 5.0 2.5 ‘Herbert S. Reese wa ux None None - None
Tract 16 Total Acres 452.60 226.30 , . n ,
Tract 16 Total Leased Acres  136.83  68.43 i

L3




SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

o<mwxmumzm.xo<>rq<v=oxxazm INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES - SERIAL NO. ~ AND. PERCENTAGE AND: PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ~AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS _NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES _OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET -ACRES
17 THIN R2E - |

Section 7
Map #B-7
Code 1-007-065 <
Map Access Key # B
(1) 011-491-5 5.0 2.5 Claude W. 3ocoawda None None ‘None
(2) 038-491-6 5.0 .25 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ‘zozmv
(2A) 060-491-34 1.5 .75 Horizon, c:nosaﬂﬁﬁma None None Nzo:m
(3) 082-491-21 5.0 2.5 Thomas H. Moorman None None ” None .
(4) 115-491-20 5.0 2.5 Thomas H. Moorman None ,zo:m “None*
(5) 146-491-7 5.0 2.5 Theodore S. Orvold et ux None None None .
(6) 182-491-18 5.0 2.5 Charles S. Bason et ux None None zo:m
(7) 213-491-8 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 George W. Grogan 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(8) 247-491-9 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None , None None
(9) 280-49%-1 5.0 2.5 Mary Kimball Haker None None None
(10) 313-491-2 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted zomw None~ zo:m -
{11) 347-491-3 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None gzmsm zo:m
(12) 378-491-34 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None , None None
(13) 412-491-27 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Hardy Duke Brogoitti Shell 100% None ~Shell 100%
100% et ux _
(14) 446-491-6 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncomnitted None None ’

None




TRACT

" SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND- PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. QF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES oF zm4‘>nwmm -QF NET ACRES
117 Cont. THIN R2E B .
Section 7

(15) 487-491-7 5.0 2.5 P. L. London Estate None None zoqm

(16) 520-491-30 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 ‘qmmmm:a U. Dufault el ux Shell 100% None msmdd 100%
7 518-454-8 5.12 2.56 Horizon, Uncommi tted None None ;zo:m

(18) 463-452-9 513 2.5% Horizon, Uncommi tted None None None

19) 413-450-10 = 5.18  2.59 Arthur L. Farrar None , None None

(20) 350-448-11 5.15 2.58 Arthur L. Farrar None None None

(21) 258-446-12 5.27 2.64 Horizon, Uncommitted Nene None None

{22) 155-447-15 5.50 2.71 dd\NO\mm_ mmmwwcam R. Greenblatt Shell 100% zo:m K -Shell 100% -

» % . : .

(23) opwappmwmp 5.0 2.5 11/25/85 Myron F. Fuller 100% Shell 100% None m:mid 100%
(28) " 011-399-16 5.10 2.55 | Horizon, Uncommitted None Azo:m None

(24A) 035-399-16  0.688 0.344 Horizon, Uncommitted None : zy:m None

(25) 043-400-10 5.0 2.5 Edward J. Yazbek et ux None zoym zmsm

(26) 076-395-11 5.0 2.5 George Demas None ,zosm_ None

(27) 108-400-12 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Lawrence H. Eastman Shell 100% zm:m Shell 100%

100% et ux : S

(28) 138-399-17 5.0 2.5 xox¢~o=, Uncommitted None ,zomm; None .
(26} 170-400-14 5.6 2.5 Ri11 Grabber. g None 4zo:mm,u None

i A At . A e
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SHELL BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE 'AND . PERCENTAGE >zc,_.wmmnﬂ,mza>.mm
NC. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES - ___OF NET ACRES
17 Cont. TIIN RZE | | “,
Section 7
(30) 198-401-19 5.2 2.6 Horizon, csnoaawaﬁmn None None None ;
(31) 228-402-19 5.2 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ‘None
(32) 258-401-13 5.2 2. 11/10/85 Albert J.-Black 1005 el ux Shell 100% None m:qu 100%
(33) 289-398-14 5.1 2.5 Esper R. Guanco None None Io:m |
(34) 316-397-16  4.46  2.23 ; Horizon, Uncoimitted None None None |
(35) 348-396-15 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Margaret E. Monnig ‘Shell 100% None Shell 006 -
(36) 380-395-17 5.2 2.6 Horizon, Uncommi tted None None None
(37) 416-392-18 5.2 2.6 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None |
(38) 462-389-19 6.0 3.0 Horizon, Uncommittec None None zonm
(39) 516-387-20 5.0 2.5 Ad\dO\wm Contance M. Douglas 100% ﬁmamad 100% None - Shell 100%
(40) 495-336-21 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ~ None
(41) 478-336-22 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(42) 363-336-23 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ‘None m$
(43) 307-336-24 5.0 2.5 ~Don A. Samporna et ux None None ,zoam = |
(44) 231-336-25 5.0 2.5 Stanley D. Houde et ux None None None
Aaw 163-336-26 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ~ None None 7
(46) 068-326-27 5.0 2.5 Robert L. Keel et ux None _None None




.

OVERRIDING. ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

) SHELL BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD ; .

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND. PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE . AND PERCENTAGE

NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF zmq.%nxmm_ ___OF NET ACRES

17 Cont. TN ReE \J - n

Section 7

(47) 030-336-28 5.0 2.5 : Horizon, Uncommitted None None ~ ~  None

(48) 011-259-2S 5.0 2.5 | :oszo:. Uncommi tted None None None

(49) 038-259-30 - 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None . zosw =
(50) 070-259-31 . 5.0 2.5 ; Horizon, Uncommitted None None None - | ;wﬂ
(51) 104-259-4 5.0 2.5 M/B/M Associates None None None o
(52) 138-259-3 5.0 2.5 | Ilde M. Copello None None None i
(52A) 160-259-35 1.51 7.6 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None ; umw
(53) 182-259-1 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Donald I. Morris 100% Shell 100% Nene mrmgd 100% |
(54) 213-259-32 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Bertha H. Pender 100% Shell 100% None , msmdi 100%

(55) 247-259-33 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted ‘None None  Mone

(56) 280-259-25 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 mwmwm1 P. R. Butvilofsky Shell 100% zw:m s Shell 100%

(57) 313-259-26 5.0 2.5 Herizon, Uncommitted None ~ None None ,
(58) 347-259-28 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ) None None

{59) 375-300-4 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Sam Wolfson et ux 100% Shell 100% ~_ None , ~ Shell 100%

(60) 389-300-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 MMMMmmﬁq. Shea et ux Shell 1060% None : Shell 100%

(81) 446-259-31 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None _ None None ,

(62) Shell 100% - None *© Shell 100%

487-259-32 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Ray A. Helvey et ux 100%

-




. . . . 2 N

: SHELL BASIC ROYALTY © LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROVALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT ~ LEASE  DESCRIPTION = ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE. ~  AND:PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE = . .
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET _ EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES  OF NET ACRES _ _ OF NET ACRES |
17 Cont. TIIN R2E - . T o
Section 7 A - s ,

(63) 520-259-33 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None : o None ‘amzm

(64) 520-230-11 5.0 2.5 ~ Horizon, Uncommitted None : None None

(65) - 487-230-10 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None "~ None , None

(66) | 466-230-9 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ) None zo:m

(67) 412-230-8 5.0 2.5 o .xomeOJ, Uncommitted ‘None , | ;zozm, . .szmﬁ : e
{68) 375-230-8 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ) None zm:m

(69) 347-230-5 5.0 2.5 . Horizon, Uncommitted " None None None

(70) . 313-230-5 5.0 2.5 . Horizon, Uncommitted None . ~ None ) Jzo:m =

(71) 280-230-4 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None w; None ~ None

(72) 247-230-15 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None A ..zu:m 3 a;zosm

(73) 213-230-14. 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None  None ,
(74) 182-230-13 5.0 2.5 " Horizion, Uncomnitted  Nome ~Nome None

(75) 148-230-85 5.0 2.5 3 Robert P. Johnson et ux None None | None

(75A) 125-230-35  1.51 7.6 Horizon, Uncommitted  MNonme | None Nome
(76)-(79) 066-230-90  20.00° 10.00 11/10/85  Evelyne J. Ellis 100%  Shell 100% , Nome -~ Shell 100%

(80) 016-165-28 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Su Fung Loui et ux 100% Shell 1006 = None Shell -100%

(81) owmmgmm-wo 5.0 2.5 Horizon, c:oossiﬁnwa None | Nonre ,.) None




-

. - SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING. ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE “AND.PERCENTAGE ' "AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE _OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES ;.,_«,),om_,,zmq ACRES
17 Cont. TIIN ReE i ; : |

Section 7 ’ ,
(82) 070-165-19 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None |
hmuv 104-165-18 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 mmwmga G. Caccamise Shell 100% None E Shell Aomw |
: : et ux 100% B o R
(84) 125-165-37  1.51 7.6 Horizon, Uncommitted None None Nome
(84A) 148-165-1 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 John M. Votruba et ux 100% Shell 100% None ,m:mgd doox
(85) 182-165-23 5.0 2.5 Joseph J. Fay et ux None zo:m Mzozm : |
(86) 213-165-17 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ‘None’
(87) 247-165-16 5.0 2.5 _Horizon, csno?idma None None None
(88) 280-165-19 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None Nore ﬁzmzm
(89) 313-165-18 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zo__sm
(90) 347-165-17 5.0 2.5 ;Io1ﬂNo=, Uncommi tted None None zo:m
(91) 375-165-16 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Robert G. Cooley 100% msmdg 100% None , _mrmga‘dooav
(92) 412~165-15 5.0 2.5 onéuoso.csnoagwdﬁma ‘None None " None  , o
(93) 446-165-14 5.0 = 2.5 Horizon, c:oos?*ﬂﬁma None | None ’ None
(94) 487-165-13 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Helen E. Estrada 100% Shell 100% None ‘Shell 100%
(95) 520-165-12 5.0 2.5 " Horizon, Uncommitted None “None .None
(96) 520-100-27 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None

By

’z
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SHELL BASIC ROVALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING ‘INTEREST .,

TRACT

Serafim V. Boutas 100%

It

Shell 100%

LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND vm»nmzq>mm AND PERCENTAGE - AND ‘PERCENTAGE @>zc_vmxnmza>mm
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE QF NET ACRES QF NET ACRES __OF "NET ACRES omﬂzmﬂ ACRES
17 Cont. TUIN R2E | |
Section 7

(97) 487-100-26 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncomnitted None None _:zosmm_

(98) 446-100-25 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None

(99) 412-100-24 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 %Mwwm1 W. Glowacki et ux Shell 100% None q Shell 100%

(100) 375-100-23 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None-

{101) 347-100-22 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommi tted None zm:m None R
(102) 313-190-21 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ‘ None |

(103) 1280-100-20 . 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Robert G. Cooley 100% Shell 100% None Shel 100%:

(104) 247-100-29 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted zo:m None None ~

(105) 213-100-27 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted - None None None
(106) 182-100-26 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Edward J. Troutt 100% Shell 100% None .Shell 100%
(107) 148-100-9 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 John E. Krimmel et ux 100% Shell 100% : None m:m-Wdoow
(108A) 125-100-39  1.51 7.6 Horizon, Uncommitted None ‘None None

(1088) 104-100-~25 muo 2.5 11/10/85 Padro 1. Gonzales et ux 100% ,mzmag 100% zo:m mmmdd aon&

(109) 070-100-24 5.0 2.5 Horizon, csoosaaﬁﬂmm o None zo:m szsm

(110) 038-100-22 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None - |
(111) 011-100-21 5.0 2.5 -11/10/85 Shell 100% 1omm : ,
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. SHELL | BASIC ROVALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING. ROYALTY WORKING. INTEREST

.«wbg. LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE 'AND PERCENTAGE _AND:PERCENTAGE
NC. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES . OF NET: E.“zm.m,w ;._,(;om;, NET ,.ﬁ.e.‘.xm,mH
17 Cont. THIN R2E ) - | - L o _

: Section 7

(112) 011-032-32 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None zqsm | u,zo:m

(113). 038-032-31 5.0 2.5 :oxﬁNos,_csnoasdﬂﬁma None ._ _ ;mmzm e _zoam -

(118) © 082-032-7 5.0 2.5 ~ Richard M. Gutierrez et ux None None .  zo:m
(115) 115-032-4 5.0 2.5 111085 Eugene M. Briscoe 100% Shell 100% None  Shell 100%
(116A) 125-032-40 1.51 .755 Horizon, Uncommitted None : None® - None
(1168) 147-032-2 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 - J. C. Prabhaker 100% Shell goox ~ None ,,m:mgg,doou_¢
(17) 180-032-3 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  William G. McKay et ux 100%  Shell 100% | - None "Shell 100%
(118) 214-032-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 . Kenneth F. Smith et ux 100% Shell 100% , None Shell 100% :
(119) 247-032-30 5.0 2.5 o Horizon, Uncommitted - None , zo;m, ~ None
(720) 280-032-33 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 James Edward Brice 1004 - Shell 100% None ,” m:mid.goow ’

(121) 313-032-2 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 mmmmdmm,? Johnston et ux Shell 160% | | None ~ Shell 100%.

(122) 346-033-3 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted " None ~ None' " None.

(123) ‘wwm-oww-wm | 5.0 | mwm Horizon, Uncommitted “ | None , " None None

(124) apgmnowm-wd 5.0 2.5 Harizon, Uncommitted None - - None _ ‘None

{1258) 446-032-30 5.0 Am.m‘ , :oxdwom. Uncommitted | None ‘ None v_ - zo:m, -

(126) 487-032-29 wo 2.5 .:Ew\mm Melvin R. Hansen 100% Shell 700% None - wmm: 100%
(127) 520-032-28 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Melvin R. Hansen 1007 Shell 100% Nore ©Shell 100%




BASIC ROVALTY - ~ LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROVALTY WORKING. INTEREST

TRACT mmmww cmmanvﬂHoz , ynmmm | SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE , AND PERCENTAGE “AND'PERCENTAGE M>zb.vmwnmzq>mm,>,
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET “EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET. AGRES .~ QF NET ACRES: °
18 TIIN-R2E S

Section 8
Map #B-8
Code 1-008-065 )
Map Access Key # . . . R | | -
(i) 412-692-28 5.0 2.5 Glen Gardner None . None  None
(2) 465-455-40  35.0  17.5  11/10/85 Zee Gardner 100% Shell 100% . None m:mlﬂ,doo&‘
(37 330-460-50 40.0 20.0 Joseph “ine ~None None o dzosm .
(4) 331-326-10  40.0  20.0  11/10/85 Justin Freimark 100% - Shell 100% © Neme Shell 1003
(5) 463-298-20 20.0 10.0 ’ Michelena Lobrutto > None , S None None
(6) 463-362-30  20.0  10.0 Renee Goodman ot al None | None . , zowm .
(7) 198-460-30 40.0 20.0 Arnold H. Kalos et ux Nene ‘ None M . ‘zolm
(8) ﬂ 195-328-20  40.0  20.0  11/10/85 Tessie Sloan Erlitz 100% Shel Aoo& . ~ None ; ‘Sheil 100%
(9) 115-492-5 m“o 2.5 Phillip 0'Neill et ux - None | zm:m_, zowm |
(10) 016-296-2 m.o 2.5 | Hon-Yim Ko et ux None 5 None . None , o w
(11) 172-285-10 3125.0 62.5 ros*Nosv Uncommitted ~ None None mw None , _ > :
(12) 048-230-80 5.0 2.5 | Angelo Saccameno et ux None None ”.ﬂ‘, Mone .
(13) | 016-230-85 5.0 2.5 Frank A. Panico et ux None  MNone  Nome
(14) | 016-164-16 - 5.0 _m.m Horizon, Uncommitted None None . | None f
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LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INFEREST

. SHELL BASIC ROYALTY ‘ v
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. “AND PERCENTAGE AND - PERCENTAGE AND" PERCENTAGE - AND_ PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET mxm. DATE . OF NET ACRES o__u ‘zm._. ACRES OF 'NET -ACRES , ow zm,._. "ACRES
B, o ” o

Map Access Key # ,
(15) 048-164-19 5.0 2.5 James E. Ferrigno et al None None None ,
(16) owm|dmpwmm 5.0 2.5 Earl J. Curran et ux None None ;mzo:m
(17) 181-229-60 5.0 2.5 Mildred D. Steelhammer None . None None
£18) 181-229-60° 5.0 2.5 “Eugene A. Rossini et ux None None None- .
(19) 213-229-55 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 William Specht et ux 100% Shell 100% zm:m mcmgd Hoow
(20) 248-229-13 5.0 2.5 | Mary Siebert et al | None None None w,.
(21) 148-164-11 5.0 2.5 Z\._,O\mm M. J. Seiwert Jr. et ux 1004  Shell 100% None w:m: 100%
(22) 173-164-17 2.5 1.25 Michael Howard Reggio et al None ~None None
(23) 190-164-18 2.5 1.25 Roy H. Pack et al None None None
(24) 213-164-15 5.0 2.5 Arthur 0. Batty et ux None None zo:m, .
(25) 246-164-12 w.o 2.5 Fred Y. Fujii et ux None None None
(27) 148-096-30 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 George Hebeka et ux 100% Shell 100% zo:m Shell duox
(28) 180-096-20 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Irma E. Warren 100% Shell 100% None .ummgg 100%
(29) 213-098-14 5.0 2.5 Ernest E.. Einhiple et ux None None Mone
(30) 246-098~9 5.0 2.5 Helen B. Iserman None None ,zosm,
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SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

* OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING. INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE 'AND PERCENTAGE ' AND: PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF zmﬂ,>nwmm OF NET ACRES ~ QF NET ACRES - - /:omuzm4,>nmmmu
18 (Cont) TVIN-R2E , e | |
Section 8
Map Access Key # \ . ,
(31) 165-034-10  10.0 5.0 Horizon, Uncommitted None Norie ‘None
(32) 213-032-21 5.0 2.5 Jack L. Dlugash et ux None None é@ym
(33) 246-032-8 5.0 2.5 Irwin Zelgewiez et al None None None
(34) 330-197-40  40.0  20.0 Dr. David Lehr None None None
(35) 306-098-10  12.5  6.25 Horizon, Uncommitted None None “None
(36) 371-096-15 8.0 4.0 11/10/85 vewish oosscs4ﬂ%,moc:amﬂmo: Shell 100% None Shell 100%
‘ . of Tucson Jewish Council, Inc.
\ 100%
(37) 285-032-3 6.7 3.35  11/10/85 Ethel Timan 100% Shell 100% None _m:mﬂd 100%
(38) 352-031-6  12.8 6.4  11/10/85 Anti-Defamation League Shell 100% None ‘Shell 100%
Foundation 100% o
(39) 412-232-35 5.0 2.5 Morris Shweky et ux None i None None
(40) 445-164-25 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Marie B. Youill 100% Shell 100% None Shell-100%
(41) 478-147-26 2.5 1.25 James M. Pochop None - None None
Tract 18 Total Acres 572.50 286.25 . )
Tract 18 Total Leased 167.50 83.75 i
Acres ; . ,
19 T1IN-R2 652.53 326.27 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None , . | /
A1l Secticn ¢ , - , - |
Map #B-9 .
Code 1-009-065
Tract 19 Total Acres 652.53 326.27 ‘
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SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

83

OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST.

TRACT ~ LEASE DESCRIPTION SERTAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE. - AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET _ EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES
20 TIIN-RIE : - o

Section 13
Mag #C-6 :
Code 1-006-064
Map Access Key #
¢! 156-495-25 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None ~ “None
(2) 188-366-26 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None M None |
(3) 218-495-21 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 William C. 0'Neal Shell 100% None shell Moo&,.
(4) 257-495-50 5.0 2.5 Howard Pratt et ux None None. “None W
(5) 290-495-11 5.0 2.5 | Horizon, Uncommitted None None Noe
(6) 325-495-10 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 <wmm¢=¢m ousw@*ms 100% Shell 100% None ‘m=m—d _oﬁﬂ
(7) 358-495-9 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None  Nome i
(8) 390-495-8 5.0 2.5 zoxﬁNow. Uncommitted None Norie ) : None M
() 826-895-54 5.0 2.5 James Hugh McGill None None None |
(10) 460-495-7 5.0 2.5 James V. R. Pascarella None None. None
(11) 492-431-6 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 George R. Hull et ux 100% Shell 100% None Shell domw
(12) 492-431-1 5.0 2.5 B. Walter Schytte None None None'
(13) 460-431-14 5.0 2.5 zom¢Nos, Uncommitted None None None ,
(14) 426-431-43 . 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Domingo K. Lee et ux 100% Shell 100% Shell 1005 .

‘None




SHELL BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

TRACT  LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND -PERCENTAGE AND - PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - 'AND .PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET-ACRES OF zmﬂw>nxmm, - OF zmﬂw>nxmm,
20 (Cont) T1iN-RIE | . R

Section 13 |
Map #C-6 |
(15) 390-431-44 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Virginia A. Seeberg 100% . Shell 100% " None ‘m:mdd‘doon

-(16) wmm-awunbm‘ 5.0 w.m Warren E. Bowden et ux None \ None None M
(17) 325-431-13 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted zosm None None u
(18) 290-431-12 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(19) 257-431-19 5.0 2.5 Milton W. Steinthal et ux None None - None
{20) 206-431-20 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Edward C. Wagner et ux 100% Shell 100% ,zosm Shell donw
(21) 156-431-27 5.0 2.5 Joyce Marie Hirsche None None zo:m |
(22) 156-366-28 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None zoam.

(23) 188-366-13 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Raymond H. Meck et ux 100% msmdd 100% None m:de aoo«
(24) 223-366-29 - 5.0 2.5 | Horizon, Uncommitted \zozm None ,zmam |

(25) 257-366-33 5.0 2.5 Lionel A. Kuhn et ux None ° None _ None w |
(26) 290-343-5 5.0 © 2.5  11/10/85 John P. Durpe et ux 100% Shell 100% None Shell doom
(27) 325-366-18 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None .mosm |
(28) 358-366-17 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None =~
(29) 390-366-39 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Ralph S. Royce 100% Shell 100% None mzm~#=dccm
(30} 426-366-16 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None m
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BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ‘ROYALTY WORKING.INTEREST

4..»>3. mmmw_m DESCRIPTION - ACRES | mmx;r NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND_PERCENTAGE -AND PERCENTAGE . AND U_vmn,WWZH>mm
N0. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE . OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES __OF NET ACRES OF .zm, ACRES
20 (Cont) TIIN-RIE | . S | 4
Section 13 - |
Map #C-6 e

(31) 460-366-70 m.a 2.5 Harlan 0. L. Wright et ux None None _.zosm,

(32) . .492-366-15 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uricommitted None ~ “None " None

(33) - 492-300-35 . 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 John P. Nelson et ux 100% Shell 100% zo:m Shell domw
(34) 455-300-32 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Kenneth M. Stone Shell 100% zw:m E Shell 100%
Awmv 426-300-23 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Francis J. Sherwood 100% Shell 100% ‘ None Shell ._oow .
(36) 390-300-30 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Anthony T. Corsello Shell 100% ,, None Shell ._oow :

’ et cx‘dooa . : :

(37) 358-300-22 5.0 2.5 . Horizon, ‘Uncomnitted None ‘xq None None

(38) 325-300-21 5.0 2.5 : Horizon, Uncommitted None | None None

(39) 290-300-20 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None “Nome None

(40) 257-300-30 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None )
(41) 223-300-31 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ~ None None |
(42) 188-300-32 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted : None None . None

(43) 156-300-34 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ; None - - _zosm v
(44) 156-222-4 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Roy L. Taylor et ux 100% Shell 100% | ‘None ~Shell 1004
(45) " 188-222-5 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None | None | - None |

e Ly s
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SHELL - © BASIC ROYALTY ; LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. - AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTASE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE :
NO. NC. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES' - OF NET /ACRES
20 (Cont) TIIN-RIE o | |
Section 13
Map #C-6 . |
(46) 223-222-6 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None Nome T
(47) '257-222-7 5.0 2.5  None Horizon, Uncommitted - None None None '
(48) 290-222-45 5.0 2.5  None Horizon, Uncommitted None None ~ None
(29) 325-222-44 5.0 2.5  None Horizon, Uncommitted . None _ None None
(50} . 358-222-43 5.0 2.5  None Horizon, Uncommitted None None © None
(51) 390-222-42 5.0 2.5 Nome Horizon, Uncommitted None , , None - None
(52) 423-222-50 5.0 2.5 | . Abraham J. Amuny None ‘ None - None §
(53) 460-222-41 5.0 2.5  None Horizon, Uncommitted None None None ., w
. . N
(54) 492-222-41 5.0 2.5  None Horizon, Uncommitted None None . None - .
Tract 20 Total Acres 270 135 \ L , . e W
Tract 20 Total Leased 70 35 ‘ 20 |
. Acres
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SHELL BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST -

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND - PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE !
NO. NO. OF LANDS - GROSS NET EXP. DATE _ OF NET ACRES - _OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES |
21 TTIN-R2E \ , . - o ww |

Section 18 : : . W
Map #C-7 : : L - o | i

Code 1-007-064

Map Access Key # . | ; S | |

(12) - '001-4%0-90 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Leo C. Russeil et ux 100% Shell 100% None Shell Hoaw ,

(13) 030-430-68 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Henry Baruch et ux 100% Shell 100% None shell 100% |
(14) 070-490-20 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ‘ None - None

(15) 104-090-66 5.0 2.5 William F. McMichael et ux  None \, None  None

(16) 134-290-65 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Gerald R. Androne et ux 100%  Shell 100% None , .w:md_qdoow

(17) 170-490-3 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Charles R. Gibbs 100% Shell 100% ~ None “Shell 100

(18) 150-360-39  50.0  25.0 | Horizon, Uncommitted “None .zolm _ None )

(19) 236-490-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Adolph Petry et ux 100% Shell 100% None ~ Shell 100 M
(20) . mwo-bmo-ﬂm 5.0 2.5 Robert L. Bacon None | zo:mu ~ None |

(21) 308-490-57 5.0 2.5 | Atilano V. Perez et ux  None | None.  Nome . | L
(22) 340-490-56 5.0 2.5  11/10/85  Kent E. Toler et ux 100% Shell 100% " None. Shell 1003 | ”
(23) 374-490-29 5.0 2.5 Gary A. Colwell et ux None _ | None ~ None m A ,ﬂ
(24) 408-490-28 5.0 2.5 -\~0Amm mwmmdmm T. Mewshaw et ux Shell 100% ‘ None 4 mmmdquoow

P
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SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

“y
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OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING. INTEREST

LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE  AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. QF LANDS GROSS. NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF zmﬂm>nwmw
21 (Cont) TIIN-R2E , | . o
Section 18 ’ W
Map C-7 . w
(25) 442-490-55 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None | None M
(26) 479-890-12 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Robert R. Scafidi 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(27) 510-490-50 5.0 2.5 <wo~mn‘z. mwwnx None None None M
(28) 510-426-25 5.0 2.5 Heinz 0. Noeska et ux None None None q
(29) 479-426-11 5.0 Z.5 11/10/85 Barbara S. Lamothe Shell 100% None - Shell doqx
et ux 100% v , _ M _
(30) 442-426-17 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Christopher A. Louchios et ux Shell 100% None m:mgm,doow
(31) 408-426-20 5.0 2.5 Rose M. DeAngelo None None None
(32) 374-426-18 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Melvin C. Peabody et ux Shell 100% None Shell doom o ’
(33) 374-426-16 5.0 2.5 Claude P. Urbain None None None vw .
(34) 308-426-15 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Richard A. Dressel et ux Shell 100% None m:niﬂ dQO%
(35) 270-426-6 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Gerald Rudnick Sheli 100% None ~Shell S%W o
(36) 236-426-28 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 dames D. Hall, Jr. Shell 100% None i ;mrmdd ﬂoow
(40) 104-43¢-21 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Claire P. Weaver Shell 100% None ‘Shel1 Tooz
(41) 070-434-2 ‘m.o 2.5 11/10/85 Raymond 0. Roush et ux 100% Sheil 100% . nzozm Shell .,Son
(42) 030-434-1 5.0 2.5 aa\MO\mm Jose G. Ceron et ux 100% Shell 1003 None ‘Shell 100%.
(a3) 001-434-97 5.0 2.5  11/10/85  Ray D. Hoffman et ux 100%  Shell 100% T Mone - Shell 100%

frd
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SHELL

“BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

st
{
i
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OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

TRACT ~ LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET __ EXP. DATE OF NET'ACRES . OF NET ACRES (OF NET ACRES OF NET| ACRES
21 (Cont) T1IN-R2E | .

Section 18 |

Map C-7 W
(66) 001-360-27  20.00  10.00 Dorothy L. Quinan None None None M o
(67) -035-300-24 5.0 N.w Horizon, Uncommitted None None None
(68) 070-360-23 5.0 2.5 Ernest A, Oberer None None “None W ,
(€9) 104-363-12 5.0 2.5 Lawrence R. Ross et ux None None ,v,rozm MM -
(73) 236-360-17 5.0 2.5 Estacado Investors None None None
(74) 270-360-14 5.0 w.m 11/10/85 umwwwnm E. Lindell et ux Shell 100% None w:mﬁa doam
(75) 308-360-13 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Donna J. Billington 100% Shell 100% ' None  Shell 1004
(76) 340-360-30 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Oran Nunemaker 1003 Shell 100% None Shel1 1602
(77) 374-360-35 5.0 2.5 . Horizon, Uncommitted None None . None
(78) 408-360-8 5.0 2.5 James F. Kviatkofsky et ux None None None |
(79) 442-360-9 5.0 2.5 Isaiah Tarshish None None None M
{80) 479-360-32 5.0 2.5 Peter M. Casarico et ux None None - _None :
(81) 510-360-33 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Gennaro R. Ramano et ux 100%  Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(82) 510-300-1 5.0 2.5 | Frank J. Maurer None None None
(83) 479-300-34 5.0 2.5 John A, lLeight et ux None None None ,
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BASIC ROYALTY. LESSEE . OF. RECORD o<mwxucmzmmwo<>rq<

© SHEWL , | 6 ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT  LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE " AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET  EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES _OF NET ACRES - OF NET ACRES
21 (Cont) T1IN-R2E » . P EE E v
Section 18 : _ , w
Map C-7 , : . L

(83) 442-300-7 - 5.0 2.5 Thomas \J. Ritehie, Jr. None None ~ None

(85) - 409-30C-36 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Arnold B. Finestone : Shell 100% None W msmddvdou&
(86) | 374-300-37 5.0 2.5 Timothy Paul Strayer  None | ‘None ~ None ,
(87) 340-300-10 5.0 ‘2.5  11/10/85 Edward P. Mitchell 1005 Shell 100% None o Wrmdd 109% -
 (88) ‘ 308-300-5 5.0 N.m Raiph D. Brown et ux None None , ,, None
.Ammv 270-300-2 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 <¢odmﬁ I. Lake Shell 100% None W Shell HOWR_‘
(92) . 170-300-6 5.0 2.5 Lillian S. Greer None | , . None = " None w

(93) 140-300-4 5.0 2.5 Henry F. Miller et ux None o Nome.  Mone

(34, 123) 104-300-26  10.00 5.5 11/10/85  Moore County Farmstore Shell 100 None ~ shell 1003,
(5) 070-300-25 5.0 2.5  11/10/88 Larry Gallagher et ux 1008  Shell 100% None . Shéll 100%
(96) 035-305-7 - "~ 5.0 N.mﬁv 11/10/85 Pasquale A. Ventolieri 100% Shell 100% i None fmmsmd_ doow
(97) ‘ | | _ - I
(122) 070-232-3 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Clarence N. Coon mﬁ ux 100% Shell 100% ., _4zo=m - | Mﬂm:mdd ymmw
(124) 140-232-4 5.0 2.5 © William R. Buchanar et ux  None | Nome "~ None
(125) - 1170-300-6 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None o ‘w None "
(126) 208-232-6 5.0 2.5 : Katherine Hale Lopes et al  None : Nome " None ¢
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¢ SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST -

TRACT LEASE ~DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND ‘PERCENTAGE “AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES __OF NET ACRES __OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRB
21 (Cont) TTIN-R2E | ) .
Section 18
Map C-7
(127) mwwuwwm-w 5.0 2.5 Katherine Hale Lopes et al None None None
(128) .270-232-11 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Margot S. Arter Shell 100% Nome. - Shell 100%
(129) 308-232-9 5.0 2.5 Sechrist Enterprises zosm None zo;n
(130, 131) 357-232-25 10,00 5.0 Horizon, Uncommitted None None Nene
(132) 408-232-8 5.0 2.5 +J\~0\mm mmmmwxa L. Hubinek et ux Shell 100% None ’ Shell 100%:
(133; 442-232-7 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ‘None ,zo:m
(13¢) 479-232-6 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Charlie Lung et ux 100% Shell 100% None ~ Shell _qu
(135) 510-232-26 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Donald J. Berkley et ux 100%  Shell Woom .zo:m ) mmsmdﬂ,doou
Tract 21 Total Acres 40C 200 | | |
Tract 21 Total Leased 171.00 85.50

Acres

)l}
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o

LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKIN (INTEREST .

. SHELL : BASIC ROYALTY . IDING ORKING. INTERE
TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND. PERCENTAGE ~ * AND ‘PERCENTAGE
- NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES - OF NET ACRES __OF NET ACRES
22 T1IN R-2E - )
Section 17
Map C-8
Code 1-008-064 g
Map Access Key # . = E
(1) 153-501-20 5.0 2.5 Martha A. Finstad None None Nome .
(2) 198-501-6 5.0 2.5 Albert Ohm None None m None |
(3) 241-501-17 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 James Wagnerk et ux 100% Shell 100% None :  W,m3m- 100%
(4) 287-501-7 5.0 2.5 Horizon, c:noia:ﬂma None None .,/z,',o_:m ’
(5) 153-453-23 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Louie's Brother, Inc. Shell 100% None _Mzmrmdd Aoo&
(6) 198-453-22 5.0 2.5 Virgie Leppek et ux None None W,zo:m [
(7) 241-453-15 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Roland G. Anderson Shell 100% o zm:m mg‘m:myd %onﬁ‘
(8) 287-453-2" 5.0 2.5 Stewart Wu None None -None N
(9) 153-404-14 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None None /
(10) 198-404-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Ko Chan Sung et ux 1003 Shell 100% None ﬁmzmdd ﬂoow
(11&812) 272-404-30 10.00 5.5 11/10/85 /Donald J. Berkley mm‘. ux 100% . Shell. 100% z.@m, : _mwm:,.,._mow
(13) 153-357-1 5.0 2.5 Wen Hsiung et ux " None None. N ;,
(14) Gm«wmm-mm 5.0 2.5 Fon Nyean Leong et ux None .zo:m.
(15) ‘ 242-356-3 5.0 2.5 Fon Nyean Leong et ux None None
(16) 287-3%-1 5.0 2.5 Jack P. Callahan et ux Shel1 100 None
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, SHELL BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST -

+x>oa LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. * AND PERCENTAGE - .AND "PERCENTAGE ‘AND “PERCENTAGE ' AND -PERCENTAGE
. NO. NO. OF LANDS __GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES ___OF NET ACRES - . __OF NET _>oxmm, OF NET >mxmm,

22 (Cont) TTIN-R2E .\ o . . | \, no g |

Section 17 . ‘ ) © M

Map Access Key # , , : ; T |
(17) ‘ ogwnpmo-pw A 5.0 2.5 A Gildea & >:ﬂo=m~4*m,.usn. None ‘ , zo:m, ~ None_ |
(18) - 047-490-12 5.0 2.5 Gildea & >5ﬂonm-¢m._H:n. None . | None | M,,zmsm .
(19) - 080-490-61 ~ 5.0 2.5 _ Horizon, Uncommitted None o None ‘w None
(20) A 115-526-4 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Seth L. Szo1d et ux 1002 Shell 100% } None  Shell 100%
(21) | 013-426-40 - 5.0 2.5 Gildea & Antonellis, Inc. None : : zoam | “w;zowm_ -
(22) 047-426-41 5.0 2.5 Gildea & Antonellis, Inc. None N ,ZUSm‘ ,q,w None -
(23) 080-426-62 5.0 2.5 | Horizon, Uncommitted None | zosmT | ;W.zozm g
(24) 115-426-60 5.0 2.5 Frank J. Kaiser et ux . None S None - ;W None
(25) 013-362-47 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Lawrence I. Benett et ux 100% m:mgd.dob& u None . ._m:mdﬂ joea
(26) 347-362-46 5.0 2.5  11/10/85  Luis Leib et ux 100% Shell 1005 - None mwwxmdg_do@a,
(27) 080-362-45 5.0 2.5 | David W. Hauser None Nome . Nome |
(28) 117-362-48 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Douglas M. Welch et ux 100%  Shell 100% , ~ Nome® w,m:mdd 100%
(29) | 013-299-12 5.0 2.5 | Thomas J. Glennon et ux None - None w uwwzosm |
(30) 047-299-50 5.0 2.5 o 1wmm*mm*nvm Childrens Ioam None , . ,zo:m< L M ma:m_

« Society R o o e |

(31) 080-299-11 5.0 2.5 Nick Demeris None ~ None None |
(32) 115-299~2 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Albert S. Gainy et ux Shell 100% & | None . ,ww:mgd Hoow

{
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: SHELL | BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROVALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT  LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. - AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE  AND PERCENTAGE .  AND PERCENTAGE  °
NO. NG. OF LANDS GROSS NET __ EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES  OF NET ACRES . OF NET ACRES

\NNAoo:ﬂv 4gdz-mwm ‘ »J
Section 17 :
Map Access Key #

(33) 013-232-80 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Erick W. Spurrell et ux 100%  Shell doom, - None. J m@mad,doow

(34) -047-232-31 5.0 2.5 o Donald D. Preisser et ux None ) - None w M None _,.

(35) 080-232-7 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 William E. Elting 100% Shell 100% T Nome | shell 100%

(36) 117-232-25 5.0 -~ 2.5 - Ioﬁ4No:,Ac=noaa¢dﬁmm , None : | ; «zosm ,¢W None

(37) 196-266-55  40.00  20.00 Horizon, lncommitted None | _ _None. : " None

(38) 385-431-14 40.00 10.00 4 Irene Bedlock ' None " None ' None

(39) 464-431-24 55.89 27.95 Monticello Albuquerque None . | None u zmmm, , c._ E

‘ : Div. Corp. ; o .

(40) 460-266-22  40.00 20.00 11/10/85 Michael L. Keleher et ux 100% Shell 100% None . Shell 4mox -

(41) 328-266-11  40.00 20.00 11/10/85 Joe Schoenfeld 100% Shell 1003 None | | Shell 100%
Tract 22 Total Acres 384.90 192.45 - B L
Tract 22 Total Leased , ; . R o

_ Acres © 146 73 , ,

|
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: SHELL \ o _BASIC ROVALTY LESSEE OF RECORD  OVERRIDING-ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT ~ LEASE  DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE = - AND PERCENTAGE -
NO. NC. OF_LANDS GROSS NET __ EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES ___OF NET_ACRES ' - OF NET ACRES
23 T1IN-R2E | S |
Section 16
Map # C-9
Code 1-009-064 ,
Map Access Key # e
(1) 083-430-12 64.52 32.26 ;zosdﬁomado|>wccncmxncm None v None : zo:m_
; K Development Corp. _ - B o
(2) 230-437-15  80.00 40.00 . Benjamin Cohen and None None ~  None |
Arnold Kester : L
(3) 065-269-2  40.00  20.00 Albany Jewish Community None . None ~ None
Center and Congregation : ,
Beth Emeth N
(2) 202-268-22  40.00  20.00 - Albany Jewish Community None None " None
Center and Congregation : o W _
Beth Emeth :
(5) 395-263-22  80.0  40.0 Rosalie F. Winokur None | None  None
(6) 437-483-14  10.0 5.0 Kenneth L. Geist None | None ~ None
(7) 437-379-12 10.0 5.0 © John B. Geist None ~ Nome ' None
(8) . __ 486-429-16  20.93 10.47 , The Geist Foundation None None: . }HM,zaam
(9) 517-425-18  10.47  5.23 ‘ The Geist Foundation None . .zozmﬂ ~ None
(10) 348-405-20 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 James C. Hauk et ux 100% Shell 100% ~ Nene - Shell 1004
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. SHELL BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD - OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERTAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE | AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES OF NET rawmm -1 _OF NET ACRES

23 (Cont) T1IN-R2E : P
Section 16 w |
Map Access Key # m
a1 393-403-10 5.0 2.5 Seymour A. Kesten et al None , i None W Wzozm M
(12) 348-355-7 5.0 2.5 Seymour A. Kesten et a Kone  Nome  Nome
(13) 354-435-8 20.0 10.0 West Forty Corporation None , None ” "None |
(14) 1 393-355-6 5.0 2.5 West Forty Corporation None , None - None
Tract 23 Total Acres 395.92 197.96 -
Tract 23 Total Leased ,

Acres 5.0 * 2.5
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: SHELL ‘ BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ‘ROVALTY WORKING. INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE _AND PERCENTAGE - 'AND. PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. . OF LANDS GROSS _NET EXP.-DATE OF ‘NET_ACRES OF NET ACRES  OFNET ACRES . . "OF NET ACRES
24  TVIN-RZ2E i | | | e
Section 15 : o w
Map C-10 ”

Code 1-010-064 | , - :

Map Access Key # - £ .

(1) | 015-492-38 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Leonard . Listfield et ux  Shell 1008 ~ None  shell 100%
(2) 050-492-22 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Trustee of Phillips-Exter .  Shell 100% None ~ Shell 100% ,
Academy 100% ; : ‘ | e
(3) | omwuwmm-mw 5.0 2.5 Richard E. Penry et ux .None - None vw,zozm ,
(4) 118-492-35 5.0 2.5 Robert H. Herman et ux None ~ None \fw None
(5) 149-492-37 5.0 2.5 . Seaman Paper Company None zo:m W“zozm
(6) 180-486-10 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Dorothy J. Gilliland 100% Shell AOO& zoam _m,w:mda aoq& )
(7) 214-492-36 5.0 2.5 " Lee R. Herring None e o J
(8A) 247-508-27 2.5 1.25 11/10/85 John L. Rice, Jr. et ux 100%  Shell 100% R ~ None ,..w@m:mdd 100%
(88) 247-475-15 2.5 1.25 Horizon, Uncommitted None . ~ None M_zoam £ )
(9&10) 296-392-28 | 10.00 5.00 11/10/85 Harry L. Mutch et ux 100% Shell 100% . , None ﬁw.wymga AOOx ,
(1) | 270-382-3¢ 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted  None Hore  None
(12). 380-486-25 5.0 2.5 | Alexsandle Pietruk None Mone M,_J.m_zo:m
(13) 413-486-30 5.0 2.5 Allen T. Hardy et ux None o . Nore | M.zo:m,
(14) 445-486-35 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Keith Galbraith 100% Shell 100% CNome m;mdd 02 o




: SHELL

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING. ROYALTY |WORKING. INTEREST

,

TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION ~ ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE “AND PERCENTAGE ' 'AND PERCENTAGE
NQ. NO. Cr LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF 'NET ACRES OF '‘NET ACRES i .aOm.zmﬂe>nwmm _
24 (Cont) TIIN-REE e
Section 15 ;
Map Access Key # Lo
{15) 479-486-46 5.0 2.5 William G. Reed Jr. None None None -
(16) 509-486-65 5.0 2.5  11/10/85  Jane E. Ozolin 100% Shell 1001 Nore . Shell 100%
(27) 509-426-52 5.0 2.5 John G. Carzis None None  None
{28) 479-426-51 5.0 2:5 “John G. nmx<+m None zo:m“ W None
(29) 185-226-50 5.0 2.5 John G. Carvis None None None
{30) £13-426-49 5.0 2.5 John G. Carvis None zo:m Wzozm
(31) 330-426-48 5.0 2.5 John G. Carvis ~ None None Norie B
(32) 270-382-39 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None | R
(33) 315-428-3 5.0 2.5 ' Stuart T. Meridan et ux None “None
(34) © 280-426-47 5.0 2.5 Claude P. Lirbain None ) None
(35) 247-426-25 5.0 2.5 William W. Roe None - None
(36) 214-226-40 5.0 2.5  11/10/85  Kenneth F. Walz 1008 Shell 100% None . Shell 1003
(37) 180-426-40 5.0 2.5 Margret A. Lukso None "~ None M Wzozm ,
(38) 149-425-21 5.0 2.5 Ardrey M. Bramblett et ux . None None | Wzosm
(39) 118-426-20 5.0 2.5 Dorothy M. Nolte None k None mzomm \
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. SHELL | | BASIC ROYALTY . LESSEE.OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ‘ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION © ACRES SERIAL NO. - AND PERCENTAGE _ AND- PERCENTAGE ~ ANDPERCENTAGE | = AND.PERCENTAGE.
NO. NO. OF_LANDS GROSS NET ~  EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES , ___OF NET ACRES _OF ‘NET ACRES _ |~ OF NET ACRES

24 (Cont) T1IN-R2E S : | | - | - RN T

Section 15 : ‘ ‘ . P
Map Access Key # ’ - . R

(40) 083-426-19 5.9 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted - None ) "None ,W None .

(41) | 050-426-18 5.0 2.5 Paul H. Lu et ux - None _ None Vw\iosm

(42) 015-426-39 5.0 2.5 Co George J. Schiele et ux M None | | None ~  w None

(23) ~ 015-358-50 5.0 2.5 Arthur Farrar | M None . Hone qw zmsm

(44) 050-358-53 5.0 2.5 Arthur Farrar N None - None . ;w_zosm )
(45) 083-358-16 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Donald V. Smart et ux 100¢  Shell 100% o None ,mmsmdd_ﬂoo&

(46) ggu-wmm-dm 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Trustees of Phillips gooxw, Shell 100% , Nene o w m:mddﬂiooa

(47) 149-329-6 5.0 2.5 Edward E. Rosseton et ux None % . None ”@_zozm J

(48) 180-358-42 5.0 2.5 Anthony Bubbico et ux None None _ @vzo:m

(49) 214-358-13 5.0 2.5 | John W. Hauser et ux None m, None : W None

(50) 247-365-4 5.0 2.5 . Roland R. Caron et ux None R None ,W None

(51) 270-382-39 5.0 | 2.5 o Horizon, Uncommitted : None zmum Wzo:m .
(52) 270-382-39 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None T None  None

(53) 270-382-39 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None . None | wzosm o
{54) 380-358-54 - 5.0 2.5 : Gonzalo T. Chua et ux None ~ None | _«wzosm v

(55) 412-358-12 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Louise Brunson 100% Shell 100% None .wmsmaﬂ.ﬂOO& |




, SHELL LESSEE OF RECORD . OVERRIDING ROYALTY. WORKING INTEREST

BASIC ROYALTY:

TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND- PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE = -AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET mxnw DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES .ow‘zmqw>nxmmm ©QF NET ACRES
24 (Cont) T1IN-R2E | . E | o B R
_ Section 15 , , : v m
Mab Access Key # R
(56) 446-358-11" 5.0 2.5 Salvatore Amou et ux None Nome None
(57) 495-358-53 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None  None
(58) 495-358-53 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None ~None @,losm
(69-71) 479-293-40  15.00  7.50 11/10/85 Rudolph J. Englert 100% Shell 100% ‘None  Shell 100%
(72) 412-293-5 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Richard N. Knoche et ux Shell 100% Norie __m:mmd doo&
(73-75) 270-382-39 5.0 2.5 zqﬁw~o=, Uncommitted None None W;zozm |
(76) 280-293-1 5.0 2.5 Milton Kagan None None : None: >
(77) 247-296-50 5.0 2.5 Roland R. -Caron et ux None None W_zosm
(78) 214-293-7 5.0 2.5 John W. Hauser et ux None _ None M,zmsm,;
(79) 270-293-39 55.0 27.50 Horizon, Uncommitted None zwsm | zo:m
(80) 149-329-6 5.C 2.5 Edward E. Rosston et ux None None: None i
.(mwd 117-293-12 5.0 2.5 Paul J. Crowley et c,x None None S _momm 4
(82). 083-293-11 5.0 2.5  11/10/85 Leo G. Judge 100% shell 100% None. Shell 100%
(83) 050-293-52 5.0 2.5 Arthur Farrar g None None ﬁ.zo:m, |
(84) 015-203-51, 5.0 2.5 Arthur Farrar None " None

None

BN




' SHELL
thqﬂ

[Ny

SERIAL NO.

. BASIC ROYALTY

SN

LESSEE OF RECORD

* OVERRIDING ROYAL

TY! WORKING. INTEREST

LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE ?>zaxmmwom2H>mm‘.,ﬁ AND :PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET EXP. DATE  OF NET ACRES QF NET ACRES. “OF 'NET"ACRES -~ “QF NET ACRES
24 (Cont) T1IN-R2E P S I |
Section 15 |
Map >nnmww Key #
Ammv 014-229-6 5.0 2.0 Regina C. Weiss None None
(86) 1394-228-15  10.00  5.00 Board of Education City None None
of Alburquerque ’
(87) 479-228-20 15.00 7.50 Horizon, Uncommitted None _None:
Tract 24 ‘Total Acres 389.00 194.50 W
Tract 24 Tetal Leased W
Acres 82.50 »d.wm

R e e b s g




. SHELL | BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD o<mxaszm 852 WORKING qumzm.ﬁ
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND -PERCENTAGE >zc PERCENTAGE >zo vmznmz4>mm
NO. NQ. OF LANDS GROSS ~NET EXP. DATE OF NET "ACRES OF zmﬂ.»nxmm OF- zmﬂ >owmm ’ _QOF NET ACRES

25 TIIN R-2E
) Section 14 “
Map C-11
Code 1-011-054 .
Map Access Key #
(1) 470-495-9  15.10  7.55 11/10/85 American Service Corp. 100%  Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(2) 380-485-10  10.72 5.36 Univ. of Ariz. Foundation None None None_
(3) 275-481-11  27.25 13.63 Stuart Ross None None *,zwzm
(4) -485-441-15  10.0C 5.00 Amer. Ser. Corp. None None None
(5R) awmuppoumﬁ 10.00 5.00 11/710/85 Amer. Ser. Corp. 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(58) 380-430-12  10.00  5.00 11/10/85 Shell 100% Shell 1003
(6) 275-420-13  17.49 8.75 11/10/85 The Regents of the Univ. Shell 100% None ,wm:mdg +oo&,
of N. Mex. 100% RS : . ,
(7) 255-380-14  10.00 5.00- 11/10/85 The Regents of the Univ. Shell 100% None 'Shell 100%
of N. Mex. 100% , | o
(8) 495-385-7 8.0 4.0 Board of Trustees of None. None bmzosm \
Sandia’ School = _
(%) 475-335-8 17.72 8.86 Board of Trustees of None zmzm ‘.wzozm
Sandia School e
(10) 386-360-18  20.00  10.00 Board of Trustees of None ~ None ~None
" Sandia School i . :
(1) 327-333-20 4.0 2.0 Arthur J. Vanlandingham None None ;zosm |




v SHELL
4m>n4 rm>mm

"

BASIC ROYALTY

LESSEE OF RECORD

OVERRIDING ROVAL

~

TY. HORKING INTEREST

DESCRIPTION ACRES -SERIAL NO AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE -
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS  NET “EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES OF NET ACRES _OF zmﬂ‘>nwmm . OF NET ACRES
25 Cont. T11N-R2E - | - ﬂ i
Section 14 !
Map C-11 .
(12) 203-333-17 4.85 2.46 St. mmoxmm Greek ‘Orthodox None _zosm Wazosm
. Church of N. Mexico a
(13) .Nmp-www¢mo; 4.0 2.0 "The Greater Miami Jewish None' None Nore
Foundation B ! :
(14) 237-333-22 3.0 1.5 A11 St. Lutheran Church None None  None
{15) 214-333-21 3.0 1.5 11/10/85 The Boy Scouts of Amer. 100% Shell 100% None m Shell 100%
(16) 280-273-19  20.00  10.00 B'Nai Brith Foundation None None  None
(7 497-250-5 5.24 7.63 AA\QO\mm Renee Goodman et al 100% Shell 100% zoam ,,_ Shell 100%
(18) 440-250-4 15.24 7.63 dw\go\mm Bernard Certilman et ux 100% Shell 100% None .‘_Wm:m‘d 100% :
(19) 38C-250-3 15.24 7.63 ﬂg\AO\mm Morton Certilman et ex 100% Shell 100% None Mwmsm_d _oo&
(20) ,wowumgmum Ao.oow 5.00 Sisters of mw. Francis None zorm _Wzozm
(21) 234-214-1 6.0 3.0 C. Lambert & Asso. Inc. None Nore ..wzdam
(22) oww-pow-mw 10.00 5.00 zo1am J. 0. Conner None zm;m .Wzmlm
(234) | ommnmdonmo 2.5 1.25 Raymond R. Barber et ux None - zm:m ,‘w ?Wzo:m
(238) 083-476-21 2.5 1.25 Horizon, Uncommitted None None o
(24) 117-410-3  10.00  5.00 Horizon, Uncommitted Nene

]




LESSEE. OF RECORD

”~

5

v SHELL BASIC ROYALTY | ;o<wangHszno<>r4<,:o»szm,WZHmmmmq
TRACT ~ LEASE  DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE “AND ‘PERCENTAGE . AND PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF LANDS GROSS NET  EXP. DATE OF NET ACRES - OF NET ACRES _OF NET-ACRES" OF NET ACRES
25 Cont. TTIN-RZE o R A

Section 14 m

Map C-1 i
(25R) 149-892-50 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Nellie J. Browning 100% Shell 100% None Shell 100%
(26) -148-280-05 2.5 1.25  11/10/85 Frank Buglo et ux 100% ~Shell 1004 None Shell 100%
(27) 149-407-35 2.5 1.25 11/10/85  Frank Buglo et ux 100% She11 100% None  shet 1003
(28) 082-426-28 5.0 2.5 . Albin C. Reitelbach et ux None None None
{29A) 050-442-26 2.5 *.mm Charles L. Kleckner et ux None <ZM3m ,zo:m
(298) 050-407-27 2.5 1.25 11/10/85 Harlan M. Tack et ux 100% Shell 100% ,,zo:m m:m,: S_o&
{(30R) 016-442-25 2.5 1.25 | “ Horizon, Uncommitted None None awpzozm
{(30B) 016-407-C4 2.5 1.25 HA\AO\mm Elizabeth R. Stambler 100% m:mdM 100% zm:w ,HM m:m*d QOON
(31) 16-359-33 5.0 2.5 Fae J. McMurrey None None ;.m_zozn o
(32) 050-356-22 5.0 2.5 11/10/85 Edythe A. Buckler 100% Shell 100% zm:m _w M:mﬂyzgocx
(33) 083-356-37 5.0 2.5 Horizon, Uncommitted None None | None |
(344) 116-376-10 5.0 N.m Francis C. Woodmanse zo:m None  mMzoam
(34B) 151-376-19 5.0 2.5 Edward F. Radocha et ux None - za:m, “ zo:m
(35) 131-301-24 5.0 2.5 11/10/85  Lois 6. Gillespie 100% Sheil 100% None ' Shell 100
(368) 150-308-17 2.5 1.25  11/10/85 Dale S. Cogshall et ux 100%  Shell 100% None Shell 100%.
(368) 149-275-13 2.5 d.mw None Horizon, Uncommitted zmsm $_zo=m E

None




€

SHELL . BASIC ROYALTY ~~ LESSEE OF RECORD vogmwmuaazm;wo<>rq<wzoxtzm,qumnmmq
TRACT ~ LEASE = DESCRIPTION ACRES SERIAL NO. AND PERCENTAGE . - PND PERCENTAGE ' AND PERCENTAGE AND:PERCENTAGE
NO. NO. OF_LANDS GROSS NET _ EXP. DATE OF_NET ACRES OF_NET ACRES __OF NET ACRES ' OF 'NET ACRES
25 Cont. THIN-R2E : | | m |
: Section 14 . :
. Zwb c-1 [N .
(37) 116-290-14 5.0 2.5 Eelmo Higginson et al . None , None - None -
(38) 085-290-16 5.0 2.5 Betty B. Ward None None - None
(39) 050-290-1 5.0 2.5  11/10/85  Rev. J. Begger 100% Shell 100% . Neme  Shell 100% .
(40) 017-292-13 4.0 2.5  11/10/85 Laura G. Larson et ux 100% Shell 100% None ~ Shell 100%
Tract 25 Total Acres 362.00 181.00 | )
Tract 25 Total 148.88 74,44

Leased Acres

8

T TN 0k et o o
ST U HON S LN PP,
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| “BEFORE |} Q}s NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
" DEC1 6199(3

Ja U ~.’ l: Q‘ON

R&ﬁubﬁ% LONFOF SHELL OIL COMPANY
FOR APPROVAL OF ITS WEST MESA UNIT
LOCATED IN TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGES
.| 1 EAST AND 2 EAST AND TOWNSHIP 11

NORTH, RANGES 1 EAST AND 2 EAST,
BERNAT,ILLO AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES,
NEW MEXICO.

No. _2/19

N N S e N N N

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Applicant Shéll 0il Company, by and through its

attorneys, Montgomery & Andrews, PA , and respectfully requests

the Division for approval of its West Mesa Unit located in
Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, and in support |

‘ thereof states as follows: : -

1. Applicant is the operator and sole working interest

owner of a well to be located at a standard location in the

East half of Section 24, Township 11 North, Range 1 East,

Bernalillo County, New Mexico.

2. | The proposed well is a test well to test the top of

the upper cretaceous section or to a depth of 20,000 feet.

3. 'The Applicant has submitted for approval a Unit Agree-

ment to all mineral interest owners in the proposed unit to be

-designated the "West Mesa Unit' located in Bernalillo and

Saﬁdoval Co’untiés, New Mexico. The lands and leases affecting

the unit area are more particularly described on Exhibit "A"

attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

4. At the time of hearing on this proposed alpplicat’ion,

presumably in early J‘anuary 1981, the Applicant proposes to have

5. That the proposed unit area is logical for exploration,

development and production of all oil’and gas and related hydro-

carbons from the proposed unlt area.

’ in haﬁd' effec'tive control of the unit area.

6 That a- proposed bu" AgLeement has been submitted Lo

the United States Geblogicél Su’firey and has receivedvprel_,imlnary
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approval.

7. That the proposed Unit Agreement has been submitted
to the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico.

8. That the granting of the application is in the interest
of prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfﬁlly requests that the Division
set this matter for hearlng at its next Examiner Hearing on’
January 14, 1981.

DATED this Ag day of December, 1980.

Respectfully submitted;

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

(e [l Lor

Owen M. Lopez
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mex1co 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
Shell 0il Company

APPLICATION - Page 2 e




TRACT
NQ.

SHELL
LEASE
NO.

NM 7148

M 7143

NM 7144

NM 7145

DESCRIPTION
OF LANDS

T1IN-R1E
Section 14 - lots 1,2,3,4
Section 24 - All

T10N~-R2E

Section 4 - Lots 1 thru 8
Section 6 - Lots 1 thru 8
T11N-RZE ;
Section 33 - All

Section 34 - Lots 1,4 thru
38, NEMNWY: v

T1IN-R2E .

Section 22 - All
Section 26 - All
Section 28 - All

T1IN-R2E

Section 14 - Lots 1,2,3,4,
SlsSs

Section 23 - EsEk
TIIN-R2E .

Section 18 - Lots 1,2,3,4

TOTAL FEDERAL

EXHIBIT "A"

Schedule Showing All Lands and Leases

Within The West Mesa Unit
Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico

’

LESSEE OF RECORD ~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING INTEREST

Lo

SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY : , ‘
ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND "PERCENTAGE
FEDERAL LANDs
840.60 US 12942 . UsA : 100% Shell 1007 None
12/31/80 ’
1387.44 US 12937 USA 100% Shell 100% .None
01/31/81 i
1920.00  US 12938 USA 1007 Shell  100% None
01/31/81 : S )
399.90 UsS 12939 USA 1002 Shell 100% None
91731/81
238.00 US 42374 : o
Open-Shell .filed offer ‘to Lease 9/12/80
4785.04

,mrwww

Shell

Shell

“

Shell

" AND PERCENTAGE

Y

© 100%

100%

" 100%

g A




SHELL

TRACT ~ LEASE ~ DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. - BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD , OVERRIDING ROYALTY  WORKING .INTEREST
NO. NO. OF LANLS ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE "~ AND -PERCENTAGE
STATE _LANDS , . w \
6 NM 7221  T1IN-RI1E . 640.00 L-6570 State 100% Shell 100% None a Shell = 100%
Section 36 - {All) 08/31/81 ; ' , R
7 NM 7222 TIIN-R2E - 878.56  L-6571 State  100% Shell 1007  Nome .. Shell  100%
Section 16 - Lots 1,2,3,4, 08/31/81 . > :
S%Sks , o : N -
Section 32 - (All) ‘ .
TOTAL STATE 1518.56
FEE LANDS :
8 NM 7188  T1ON-R1E 7302.49 05/15/82 Santa Fe Shell 100% None . . Shell  100%
Section 1 - Lots{thru 8 Pacific R.R. 100% N , : o
T10N-R2ZE : ,

Section 3 - Lots 1 thru 6 v . o A ‘
Section 5 ~ Lots 1 thru 8 =~
T11N-R1E

Section 13 - Lots 1,2,3,4
Sections 23, 25 (All) . ‘ . k

T1IN-R2E ;

Section 15 - lLots 1,2,3,4, :
SkSk N
Section 17 - Lots 1,2,3,4, . AT, ,
SlSls W | . _ | B

Sections 19, 21 (All)

Section 23 - WiEk, Wk

Sections 27,29,30,31 (A1l)

Section 35 - Lots 2,3,4, |-
W5NEY, NWy : .

DU



TRACT
NO.

SHELL
LEASE
NO.

NM 7435

DESCRIPTION
OF LANDS

T11IN-RIE
Sections 2, 11 (All)

Sections 1, 12 - The West

1381 Feet

~ ACRES

SERIAL NO.
EXP. DATE

2167.15 10/31/82

~ BASIC ROYALTY
AND PERCENTAGE

Albert J.
Black

100%Z

LESSEE OF RECORD
AND. PERCENTAGE

OVERRIDING ROYALTY

i
i
i
i
|
|
i

WORKING '[NTEREST

Shell  100%

_AND PERCENTAGE

None»

3

_AND' PERCENTAGE

Shell 100

Section 13 - The West ‘13381

Feet North of the South

Line of Town of Alameda - S

Grant . : : o
10 NM 7821

3200.00 07/15/84

T12N-R1E Rio xw:nro Shell None Shell ﬁoon.

Sections 35, 36 Estates 100% ‘ : .
T12N-R2E ] _ - _— .
Sections 31,32,33 i

T1IN-RIE

7108.23

11 NM 7925 12/14/84

William E. Shell 50% - None
Sections 1,-12 - The Black ’ : g 2
East 3899 Feer et al 50% . . , ' o o
Section 13 ~ The East = i ’ , T

3899 Feet North of the

South Line of Town of

Alameda Grant ‘ W
T1IN-R2E . - S , _ g
Sections 4,5,6,7,8,9, (All) : , C ”
Sections 14 thru 18 - ‘ . . A .
North of the South Line : . e , ‘
of the Town of Alameda

Shell . 507

12

Grant
T1IN-R2E
Sections 20 (All)

TOTAL FEE

TOTAL UNIT

640

20418.47

26722.07

wmnmnnma Lands
Unleased
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United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAIL SURVEY

South Central Region

P. O, Box 26124
buquerque, New Mexico 87125

07 NOV 1980
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. - ‘ N O\MSK)N

Shell 0il Company
Attention: Tom R.Gilles

"P., O. Box 831

lioustorn, Texas 77001
Gentlemen:

Your application of September 22, 1980, filed with the Acting Deputy Conser-
vation Manager, 0il and Gas, Albuquerque, New Mexico, requests the designation
of the West Mesa unit area, embracing 26,722.07 acres, more or less, Bernalillo
and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, as logically subject to exploration and
development under the unitization provisions of the Mineral Leasing Act as
amended,

Pursuant to unit plan regu;ations 30 CFR 226, the land reqhested as outlined
on your plat marked "Exhibit 'A' West Mesa Unit Area, Bernalillo and Sandoval-
Counties, New Mexico' is hereby designated as a logical unit area.

The unit agreement submitted for the area designated should provide for a well
to test the Upper Cretaceous Section, or to a depth of 20,000 feet. Your
proposed use of the Form .of Agreement for Unproved Areas mll be -accepted
with the modifications requested in your application, prov1ded it is further
modified. as follows: ; )

Add the words "as amended" after
(30 F.R. 12319) in Section 26,
Nondiscrimination.

If condltlons are such that further modlf‘lcatlon of said standard form is

‘deemed necessary, three copies of the. pr‘opoeed ‘modifications with appricpriate

Justification must be. submltted to this office through the Acting Deputy Conser-
vation Manager, 0il and Gas, for preliminary approval.

In the’ absence of‘ any other type of land requlrmg special prov131ons op of any
objections not now apparent, a duly executed agreement identical with said’ f‘or‘m,
modified as outlined above, will be approved if submltted in aporovable status
within a reasonable period of time. However, notice is hereby given that the
right is reserved to deny approval of any. executed agreement submitted which,

in our opinion, does not have the full comnitment of sufficient lands to af‘for'd

~effective control of operations in the unit area.

When the executed agr'eement is transmitted to the Acting Deputy Conservation
Manager, Oil and Gas, Albuquérque, New Mexlco, for approval, include the latest

' status of’all acreage. In preparation of Exhibits "A" and "B" follow closely

the format of ‘the sample exhibits at,tached ‘to the 1968 reprint of the afor'e- :
mentioned "form. ,




2

Inasmuch as this unit agreement involves State land, we are sending a copy of
this letter to the Commissicner of Public Lands. Please contact the State of
New Mexico before soliciting joinders regardless of prior contacts or clearances
from the State.

Sincerely yours,

(ORIG. SGD.) JAMES W. SUTHERIAND

James W, Sutherland
Conservation Manager
For the Director

Enclosure

cc:
NMOCD, Santa Fe

I o T s e g o T N i W g e
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’ :’1_?:.;1‘3‘35:01%14!5% OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
OIL & ENERGY MINERALS DEPARTMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

; IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
| OF UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA
i FOR APPROVAL OF THE ‘EAVES-LEA UNIT ,
AGREEMENT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. :
Do 55
CCL/A/L o

APPLICATION~

COMES NOW Applicant, Union Oil Company of California, by
its attorneys, Jennings & Christy, and requests approval of the
/'ﬁ;aves(-Lea Unit Ag;'ee‘ ent covering 2209.17 acres of Federal and

e .
State lands, Lea County, New Mexico, and in support of its

Application states:
1. Applicant desires to obtain Division's approval of the
Eaves-Lea Unit Ag-reement covering 2209.17 acres of Federai and

State lands described as follows:

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

o : ' TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, N.M.P.M.
Section 25: All

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, N.M.P.M. -

: Section 19: Lots 3 & 4, E4XSWY & SE% (Sk)
' : Section 29: Wk - ,
Section 30: Lots 1,2,3 & 4, EXW: & E% (All)

Section 31: Lots 1 & 2, EXNWY% & NE% (NX%)

2. Applicant proposes to drill a Morrow test wel_l to“bé lo-
cated 1320' FNL and 1980' FWL of Section 30, Township 21 South,
Range 33 East, to a depth sufficient to test the Morrow forma-
tion or 14,850 feet, whichever is lesser, and feels that the Unit

Agreement will p’rbmote the prevention of waste a_r,ld‘ the préte‘ctidnk

" of correlative rights within the Unit Area.

3. Applicant will be the operator of the Unit Area.-




4,

4. A copy of the Unit Agreement will be furnished at the
time of the hearing and a copy of the proposed Unit Area showing

the Federal acreage which is 640 acres or 28.97016%, and the State

acreage which is 1569.17 acres or 71.029864% is attached hereto
and marked Exhibit "A".

WHEREFORE, the Applicant requests the Division to set this
matter down for hearing before an examiner at an early date, publish
notice as requigéd by law, and afterrhearing issue its érder ap-

proving the Eaves~Lea Unit Agreement.

Respectfully submitted,

UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

v

~
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24
640.00Ac. 3-36.08°  624.24 Ac. 640.004Ac.

| ey
l 4‘3&|5.{ @
| | STATE

_‘ UNION
2-36.14 LG-0048 LG-8302 l T

3'“":{ sz??s Ac. @ 64%.?0 Ac. ‘ ZSI
4-3s.|2'l @ =

| STATE STATE
a7 1
NION POGO &
LG-0049 | SUPERIOR I
\ m4 LG°8303 '
36 2 ———-sg{ £ : ' 32
640.00 Ac. ST “625.08Ac, 640.00 Ac.

7
///)] FEDERAL  640.00 Ac. 28.97016%

. STATE 1569.17 Ac. 71.02984%
. 2209.17 Ac. 100.00000%

7 EXHIBIT "A"
. EAVES-LEA UNIT
: o LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
| e T | :

(D TRACT NUMBER- EXHIBIT"8"

., ' . '  Septamber 24, 1780  Rev]
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ALEX J, ARMIJO January 28, 1981 P, O. BOX 1148
COMMIS SIONER SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO™ 87501

Shell 0il Company
P, 0. Box 576
Houston, Texas 77001

Re: West lMesa Unit
Bernalillo and Sandoval Count1es,
New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. Lance F. Harmon
Gentlemen:

The Commissioner of Public Lands has this date approved the
West Mesa Unit, Bernalillo and Sandova! Counties, New Mexico. Our
approval is subject to compliance with the side-letter agreement
signed by Shell 0il Company dated January 27, 1981, also subject
to like approval by the USGS and the New Mexico 0il Conaervatxon
D1v1s1on

Enclosed are five Cert1f1cates of Approval.

Please remit the filing fee in the amount of Four Hundred and
Sixty ($460.00) Dollars at your earliest convenience. '

Very truly yours,

ALEX J. ARMIJO
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

.BY:

FLOYD 0. PRANDO,Assistant Director
. 0il and Gas Division
| - | AC 505-827-2748
o ' AJA/FOP/s ‘
: encls.
ce: . OCD-Santa Fe, New Mexicob’////
USGS-A#@EE@%*@Q&, New Mexico
USGS-Albuquerque, New Mexico
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United States Department of tla{e l‘nfém@g s

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Cye 7Q97 /ﬁ

South Central Region \457 4,
P. 0. Box 2612 Dzag ’
Albuquerque, Hew Mexico 87125

January 30, 198]

Shell 011 Company

Attention: Mr. Lance F. Harmon
P. 0., Box 831

i ‘ Houston, Texas 77001

Gentlemen:

i One approved copy of the West Mesa unit agreement, Bernalillo and Sandoval
i Counties, New Mexico, is enclosed. Such agreement has been assigned

. No. 14-08-0001-18446 and is effective January 30, 1981, the same date as
approved.,

You are requested to furnish all interested principals with appropriate
evidence of this approval.

Sincerely yours,

(ORIG. SGD.) GENE F. DANIEL ‘

§ . ' Gene F. Daniel
T Deputy Conservation Manager
0il and Gas

Enclosure

BLM; Santa Fe (w/encl.)
NMOCD, Santa Fe "
Commissioner of Public Lands, Santa Fe

B L N S o T




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR SYATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
. . SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHOE . .
SECRETARY Jnnuary 30, 1981 (505) 827-2434

Re: CASE"NO 7119
4r. Owen Lopez .
‘ Montgomery and Andrews ORDER NO.__ R-627>
§ ‘ Attorneys at Law
' ' ; Post Office Box 2307 .
: ‘ Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico

' ‘ ’ : __.Shall_ﬂil—ﬂampawm—
. Dear 8ir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject:case.

/Ypurs very tru
\ 2D "‘; /:
) ﬂ-(/;)/l \ 7oA
4‘," \’I R — »
‘/JOE D. RAMEY
/ Director

JDR/fd

i fesnpun it

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCD X

Artesia OCD X !
Aztec OCD X

Other -

e o T e S i s

NV
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Hﬁ NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

. - .—BEFORE-/
Oil. CCHS™RVYATICN DIVISION
SANTA FE
APPLICATION OF SHELL OIL COMPANY )
FOR APPROVAL OF ITS WEST MESA UNIT )
LOCATED IN TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGES )
1 EAST AND 2 EAST AND TOWNSHIP 11 ) No. 2//Y
NORTH, RANGES 1 EAST AND 2 EAST, ) !
BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES, )
NEW MEXICO. )
APPLICATION

COMES NOW Applicant Shell 0il Company, by and through its

“attorneys, Mohtgoﬁery & Andrews, P.A., and respectfully requests

the Division for approval of its West Mesa Unit located in
Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, and in sﬁpp0rt0
thereof states as follows:

1. Applicant is the operator and sole working interest
owner of a well to be located at a stanaard location in the
East half of Section 24, Township'll North, Range 1 East,
Bgrnalillo County, New Mexico.

2. The propésed well is a test well to test the top of
the upper cretaceous Section or to a depth of 20,000 feet.

3. The Abplibant has submitted for approval a Unit Agree-
ment to all mineral intereét owners in the proposed unit to be
designated the ''West Mesa Uhif" 1ocat§df;n Bernalillo and .
Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. fhe léﬁd; and leases affecting
the unit area are more particularly descfibed'on Exhibit "A"
attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

” 4. At the time of hearing on ﬁhis'bropOSed application,
presumably in early January 1981, the Applicant proposes to have
in hand effective control of the unit area. |
5. That thé propoSedfuhit'area'is logical for exploration,

)

deyelbpment‘énd production of all oil and gas and related hydro-

carbons from the proposed unit area. : ,

6. That a proposed Unit Agreémeﬁt‘has been “submitted to

“the‘Uﬁitédyététes'CeOlogianlSurVéy-aﬁd-has*received»pfeliminary'




</

approval.
7. That the proposed Unit Agreement has been submitted
to the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexicb.
8. That the granting of the application is in the interest
of prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights.
WHEREFORE, Appli‘cgnt respectfully requests that the Division
s")et this matter for hearing at its next Examiner Hearvi"ng on
January 14, 1981.
DATED this _%ay of December, 1980.
Respectf‘ully submitted,
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

(e L L

Owen M. Lopez
s : P. 0. Box 2307
Santa Fe, -New Mex1co 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
Shell 0il Company

'APPLICATION - Page 2




EXHIBIT "A"

Schedule Showing All Lands and Leases
Within The West Mesa Unit
Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico

SHELL . . _ _ . L
TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY ﬁmmmmm OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY SomXHZOyﬂzamzmmH .
NO. NO. OF LANDS ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND MMNOMZH>OM. AND: PERCENTAGE
FEDERAL LANDs
1 NM 7148  TLIN-RIE i 840.60  uys 12942 UsA - 100% Shell 1007 -None ~ Shell  100%;
Section 14 ~ Lots 1,2,3,4 12/31/80 2 , -
Section 24 - All : . .
2 NM 7143 TION-R2E  1387.46  ys 12937 ysa 100% Shell 100% None Shell  ,100%
Section 4 - Lots 1 thru 8 01/31/81 u
Section 6 - Lots 1 thru 8
T1IN-R2E .
Section 33 - All _ : ‘ , , i B
Section 34 - Lots 1,4 thru . oo |
38, NEXNWY " N
3 MM 7144 TlIN-RZE @ ° 1920.00  US 12938 USA 100% Shell 100% None - © Shell * 100%
Section 22 - All : 01/31/81 : c- ) - . .
Section 26 - All -
Section 28 - All ;
4 NM 7145  T11N~R2E 399.00 US 12939 UsA 100% Shell 100% None : Shell: ﬂﬁooN
. Section 14 - Lots 1,2,3,4, 01/31/81 : v -
Section 23 - ENElk .\\ _ 2 T - Vo -
5 TLLN-R2E 238.00  US 42374 | o - NESRE .
Section 18 - Lots 1,2,3,4 Open-Shell filed offer to Lease 9/12/80 : o ;- _ ; o g
& /&~ | .
TOTAL FEDERAL 4785.04 | L \ L

T T i ettt o v vt ey A P 4+




SHELL ‘ ~ , ,/, ;

TRACT  LEASE _ DESCRIPTION . SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY wmmmmmqom‘xmnawc OVERRIDING ROYALTY :ozszn;ﬁzHN%mma | :
NO. NO. OF LANDS ACRES - _EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
STATE LANDS | i ¢
6 NM 7221  TLIN-RIE 640.00  L-6570 ~ State 100% Shell 1007 None . Shell . 100 ,
Section 36 - (All) 08/31/81 | - o
7 NM 7222 TLIN-RIE ° o 878.56  L-6571 State 100% Shell  100% ~ None Shell _100%
Section 16 - Lots 1,2,3,4, : 08/31/81 . o o R o
SkSk , , " .
Section 32 - (Al1l) . : ) 4M
TOTAL STATE 1518.56 -
. FEE LANDS ;
8 NM 7188  TLON-RiE 7302.49  05/15/82 Santa Fe Shell  100% None Shell  "100%
Section 1 - Lots thru 8 Pacific R.R. 100% . , W
T1ON-R2E

Section 3 - Lots 1 thru §
Section 5 - Lots 1 thru 8
T11N-R1E

Section 13 - Lots 1,2,3,4
Sections 23, 25 (All)

TLIN-R2E ;

Section 15 - Lots H.N.u.b.

S%S's

Section 17 - Lots 1,2,3,4, 3
§isSks

Sections 19, 21 (All)
Section 23 - WhkEk, ‘Wi
Sections 27,29,30,31 (A1)
Section 35 - Lots 2.3,4,
WhNEY, NWy




SHELL . REaETay SRR T E R . S
TRACT  LEASE DESCRIPTION _ SERIAL NO. - BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY. WORKING INTEREST
NO. NO. OF LANDS ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCENTAGE . _AND ‘PERCENTAGE

9 NM 7435 TI1IN~-RIE 2167.15
Sections 2, 11 (All)
Sections 1, 12 -~ The West
1381 Feet
‘Section 13 ~ The West 1381
Feet North of the South

Line of Town of Alameda . . \ L L
Crant . : ,

5

10/31/82  Albert J. 100% Shell 1007 None

shell  100%
Black T SRR

<

10 NM 7821  T12N-R1E o 3200.00  07/15/84 Rio Rancho ¢ Shell 1007 None Shell  100%
Sections 35, 36 : Estates 1007 . e
T12N-R2E )

Sections 31,32,33

, . ) i
11 NM 7925  T1IN-RIE 7108.23 12/14/84 Villiam E. " Shell 50% None - Shell  50% |
: Sections 1, 12 - The Black . : o Wb)\. |
East 3899 Feet. et al 50% _ : SRR /A
Section 13 - The East v _ A _ ) . . :
3899 Feet North of the .
South Line of Town of
Alameda Grant
. T11N-R2E :
Sections 4,5,6,7,8,9, (A1l) , : :
Sections 14 tkru 18 - , \\CQ
North of the South Line

. v - . ,,
of the Town of Alameda

Grant , , ,ﬁﬁﬂ e @ \/

ORI L )
12 TL11N-R2E « 640 Patented Lands UW@&Q@GA N% ; ‘4x\\ ‘

Sections 20 (Al1l) - Unleased
TOTAL FEE . NObwm.bw

TOTAL UNIT 26722.07
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1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MIMERALS DEPARTMENT
2 OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
3 - SANTA FE, NMEW MEXICO
14 January 1981
4
EXAMINER HEARING
[+ ~
6 ‘ .
IN THE MATTER OF:
¢ 7

Application of Shell Oil Company

: 8 | for a unit agreement, Bernalillo CASE
g ; and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. 7119
; 9

10

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
11
12 k
s TRANSCRIPT O HEARING

13

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, BEsq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.

‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Apvlicant:




1
2 MR. STAMITS: We'll call first this
3 morning Case 7119.
! 4 MR. PADILLA: Apnlication of Shell 0il
‘ 5 Company for a unit agreement, Bernaliilo and Sandovai Counties_,
6 New Mexﬁco. |
‘ |
7 MR. STAMETS: At the request of the
’ 8 applicant this case will be continﬁed to the January 28th |
§ Fxaminer Hearing. |
E 10
' 11 (Hearing concluded.)
12 )

- "i, .- 13
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2 CERTIFICATE
3
j : 4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that
b 5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
, 6 || - tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
7 is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared
g by me to the_"_best of my ability.
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11

12

13

MR. STAMIITS: We'll call first this
morning Case 7119, |

MR, PADIILA: Apnlication of Shell 0il
Company for a unit agreement, Bernalillo and Sandova; Countie
New Mexico. |

MR, STAMETS: At the request of the
applicant this case will be continued to the January 28th

Examiner Hearing.

(Hearing concluded.)
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Docket No. 4-81

Dockets Nos. 5-81 and 6-81 are tentatively set for February 11 and 25, 1981, Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKEY: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 28, 1981

9 AM. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE RQOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard I, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7135: Application of Celeste C. Cryenberg for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. ;
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, geeks approval for the Cottonwood Draw Unit Arez, comprising
2555 acres, more or less, of State lands in Township 16 South, Range 24 East,. R .

(Z:“ﬁlSE 7119: (Continued from January 14, 1981, Exaniner Hearing)

™ Application of Shell 0il Company for a unit agreement, Bernalillo and Sandoval Ccunties, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the West Mesa Unit Area, comprising 26,722
acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 10, 11, and 12 North, Ranges 1
and 2 East.

CASE 7136: Application of Hanson Oil Corporation for amendment of R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause. seeks the elimination of the NE/4 of Section 26, Township 18
South, Range 30 Fast, from the Potzsh-0il Area as defiuned by Oidér No, R=ill~A as anmendéd, In the
alternative, applicant seeks an exception to the casing and cementing rules of R-111-A for its wells
' to be drilled within the NE/4 of said Section 26.

CASE 7137: Applicaeion of Caulkins 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Chacra and
Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbores of its wells located in: Sections 1 thru 5, and 7,
8, 21, 22, 24, and 25 in Township 26 North, Range 6 West; Sections 13, 14, 23, 24, and 26 in Town-
. ship 26 North, Range 7 West; and Sections 33 thru 35 in Township 27 North, Range 6 West,

CASE 7138: Application of Wiser 0il Company for a special gas-oil ratio liﬁ}catibn, Lea County, New Mexico.
j Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a special gas-oil ratio limitation of 6000 to one,
retroactive to May 1, 1980, for the Hardy-Drinkard Pool.

P I CASE 7051: (Continued from December 30, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

~ Application of Petro Lewis Corxporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commxnglxng of Bl1nebry and
"Drinkard production in the wellbore of its L. G. Warlick "B'" Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Sec-~
5 tion 19, Township 21 South, Ramge 37 East.

_ CASE 7139: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for amendment of Division Order No. R-6367, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-6367
to designate Yates Petroleum Corporation as the operator of the two proration units pooled by said
order, replacing McClellan 0il Corporation as operator.

CASE -7140: “Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for céN‘ulsory poollng and an unorthodox locatxon, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled caugse, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Morrow formation underlylng the ¥/2 of Section 26, Township.21 South, Range 26
East, to be dedicated to a well to be dr111ed at an unorthodox locatlon 660 feet from the North line
and 1650 feet from the East line of said Section 26. Also to be consldered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the nell and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well,.

CASE 7100: (Continued from January 14, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for downhole commlnglxng. Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commxnglxng of Atoka and
Morrow production in the wellbore of its Travis 24 State Com Well No. 1 in Unit H of Section 24,
Townghip 18 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 7141: Application of P & 0 0il Field Service for an oil treating plant permit, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operatxon of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and teclaiming sediment'oil at a site in the SW/4 NW/4
of Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East,

’

et e St i et




9. 0. SETH (1863-1963) MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS

A K. MONTGOMERY PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION & '3 ~, _
FRANK ANOREWS . . ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AY LAW'™ iy 5 0 °r .
SETH D. MONTGOMERY . BN N
FRANA ANDREWS T - 325 FASEOC DE PERALTA ey ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE

, L g [ 34
VICTOn R ORTEGA ; PosT oFFicE BOX 2307 JAf 0 -~ SUIIE 96
JORN E. CONWAY v s Fe N " od 9 ’9” BANK/OF NEW MEXICO BUILDING
JEFFREY R, BRANNEN ANTA FE.NEW MEXICO 87501 S8 1 §lia7] Ao Golo avenue, sw
JOHN 8. POUND . L 3 ST OFFICE BOX 1396
$,78L,§‘._:, ‘;:,_“Z,‘fg%‘ﬁ ) : TELEPHONE SCS-9682-3673 .0 - .. , { ALBUQUERQUE. NFW MEXICO B7i03

s, 4 . RV

MICHAEL W, BRENNAH R
Rge:ng %;VA(‘)’RCESTLR
: JONN B, ER

i) NAKCY M, ANDERSON January 7 N 1981
RUDOLPH B, SACKS, JR,

W. CLINT PARSLEY -

JANET MCL, MCKAY
EDWARD F, MITCHELL I

New Mexico Energy and

i Minerals Department

0il Conservation Division
State Land Office

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: Application of Shell 0il Company for Approval
of its West Mesa Unit, Bernalillo and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico; Case No. 7119

Gentlemen:

Y

‘ On behalf of our client, Shell 0il Company, I respect-
PR fully request that the above-referenced case be postponed
T until the next Examiner Hearing on January 28, 1981.

Owen M. Lopez , l
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- Docket No, 1-81

- ~

Dockets Nos. 4-81 and $5-81 ave teatatively sct for January 28 and February 11, 1981, Applications for
hearing must he filed ac least 22 days in advance of hearing dace,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 14, 1981

9 A.M. - 015, CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Ruiter, Alternate Exaniner:

ALLOMABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for February, 1981, from fifteen prorated
pools in lLea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico. .

(2) Consideration of the allowable-production of gas for February, 1981, from four prorated
= pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Countics, New Mexico.

CASE 7117: Application of Culf 0il Corporation for a non-standard gas proratxon vnit, unorthodox location,
_and simultancous dcdxcatlon, Lea County, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks approval for the simultancous dedication of a previously approved 320-acre non-standard
proration unit comprising the E/2 of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 36 Fast, Eumont Cas
Pool, to its L. W. White (NCT-A)Wells No. 2 in Unit I and No. 7 at an unorthodox lccatnon 990
feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 25.

‘CASE 7118: Appl1cat10n of El Paso Xxplqrat1on Company for downhole comminzling, Rio Arriba County,
_New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, 2ceks approval for the dowahole comningiing
of South Blanco-Tocito and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 152 W Well

.~ No. 37in Unit D of Section ?, Township 26 North, Range 5 West.

. : EzCﬁ§Er7ll9: Application of Shell 0il Company for a unit agreement, Bernalillo and 3andoval Counties,

. - 7T New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks approval for the West Mesa Unit Area,
comprising 20,722 acres, morc or less, of State, Federzl, and fee lands in Townships 10, 11,
Yand 12 North, Ranges 1 and 2 East.

"CASE 7120: - Application of Dugan Production Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of undesignated
Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Merry May Well No. 1 in Unit I of
Section 24, Township 24 North, Range 10 West.

CASE 7121: Application of Flag-Redfern 0il Co. fq:dounhoLe commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above- styled calse, seeks approval for the downhok commingling of Pinon-Fruitland
and Fulcher Xutz-Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbores of its Aloha %Wells Nos. 1 and 2
located in Units L and D, respectively, of Section 16, Township 28 North, Range 1l West.

CASE 7122: Application of Elk 0il Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. ~Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Pennsylvanian
formation in the interval from 10,445 feet to 10,516 fcet in its C. S. State Well No. 2 in Unit
K of Section 26, Township 14 South, Range 34 East, High Plains-Pennsylvanian Pool,

CASE 7123: Applxcatlon of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas ‘well location, Eddy COunty,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, séeks approval for the unorthodox’ location
.of its Federal “AB" Well No. 7, a Morrow test to be drilled 1980 feet from the North line and
660 feet from the West line of Section 9, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, the N/2 of said

i . Section 9 to be dedicated to the well.

E CASE 7124: Agplication of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two non—standard proration units, San Juan
v County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for two non-standard
o1l proratxon units in Section 13, Township 29 North, Raiize 15 hest, Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pool,
S ‘ as follows: a 56.09-acre unit consisting of those fee lands comprising the NE/4 NKW/4 and
A¥ : : northermost 16.09 acres of the SEf6t NW/4 of said Section 13, and a 66.33-acre unit consisting
e of those fee lands comprising the NW/4 NW/4 and northermost 23.33 acres of the SW/4 NW/4 of
said Section 13. In the alternative applicant secks an order directing the escrowing of funds
attributable to those lands in the Ef2 NW/4 and W/2 NW/4, respectively, of said Section 13
which are not included in the abova-described non-standard proration units.
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~ThE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

__BEEFOQ
OiL CCiQ RYATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

APPLICATION OF SHELL OIL COMPANY
FOR APPROVAL OF 'ITS WEST MESA UNIT
LOCATED IN TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGES
1 EAST AND 2 EAST AND TOWNSHIP 11
NORTH, RANGES 1 EAST AND 2 EAST,
BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES

NEW MEXICO.

No. 2117

APPLICATION

‘COMES NOW Applicant Shell 0il Company, by and through its
attorneys, Montgomery & Andrews, P.A., and respectfully requests
"the Division for approval of its West Mesa Unit located in
Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, and in support
thereof states as follows:

1. Applicant is the operator and sole working interest
owner of a oell to be located at a standard location in the
East half of Section 24, Township 11 North, Range 1 East,
Bernalillo County, New Mexico.

2. The proposed well is a test well to test the top of
the upper cretaceous section or to a depth of 20,000 feet.

3. 'The Applicant has submitted for approval eﬁUnit Agree-
‘ment to all mineral interest owners in the proposed unit to be
kdesignated the "West Mesa Unit" located in Bernalillo and
Sandoval Ccunties, New Mexico. The lands and leases affecting

‘the unit darea are more particularly described on Exhibit "A"

‘ J attached hereto and incecrporated by reference.
I

4. At the time of ‘hearing ot this" proposed appllcatlon,
presumébly in early January 1981, the Appllcant proposes to have
in hand effectlve ‘control of the unit area. ‘

5. That the proposed un1t ‘area is loglcal ‘for exploratlon

fcarbons from the proposed unit area.

’6fA That a proposed Unit Agreeuwnf has been submltted to

‘ aevelopment and productlon of all oil and gas and related hydro—

”the United States Geoxogxcal Survey and- has received: prellmlnaryr




approval .
7. That the proposed Unit Agreement has been submitted
to the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico.
8. That the granting of the abplication is in the interest
of prevention of waste and the protection of cprrelative rights.
WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that the Division
set this matter for hearing at its next Examiner Hearing on
January 14, 1981.
| DATED this _{_Q%ay of December, 1980.
Re s‘péci’:’fﬁi‘ ly submitted,
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

e Lo

Owen M. Lopez
P. 0. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mex:.co 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
Shell 0il Company

APPLICATION - Page 2




EXHIBIT "A"

Schedule Showing All Lands aad rmmmmm
Within The West Mesa Unit
Bernaliilo and Sandoval oocsnwmm New Mexico

SHELL . : . S | .
TRACT LEASE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO. BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY toxﬁHzn HZHNZMmH
NO. _NoO. OF LANDS ACRES EXP. DATE AND PERCENTAGE - _AND PERCENTAGE ___AND PERCENTAGE >ZU wmwomza>nm
FEDERAL LANDs : |

1 NM 7148  TLIN-RIE 840.60  US 12942 USA - 100% Shell 1007 None - shell 100
Section 14 - Lots 1,2,3,4 12/31/80 i3
Section 24 - All ; 5

2 NM 7143  TI1ON-R2E 1387.44 Us 12937 USA - 1007 Shell 1007 > None . Shell 1007 ww
Section 4 - Lots 1 thru 8 01/31/81 - ) ;ww
Section 6 - Lots 1 thru 8 i
T1IN-R2E A X
Section 33 - All : . i
Section 34 - Lots 1,4 thru ; : i &
38, NERNW | : - o | i

3 MM 7144 TLN-R2E - 1920.00  US 12938  usa 1007 Shell 100% None - shell  100%
Section 22 - All H \. 01/31/81 ) M T
Section 26 - All A
Section 28 - All ” B ; . s

4 NM 7145  T1IN-R2E \M 399.00  US 12939 USA 1002 - shell  100% . None Shell  100%
Section 14 - Lots 1,2,3,4, 01/31/81 .
SkSk .
Section 23 - EXEk o

s _ TLIN-R2E ©238.00  US 42374 o SN -

. Section 18 - Lots 1,2,3,4 \ . ovmslmropw filed Ommmn to rmmmm 9/12/80 “

TOTAL FEDERAL 4785, 04




TRACT
NO.

SHELL
LEASE
NO.

NM 7221

NM 7222

NM 7188

DESCRIPTION
OF LANDS

T1IN-R1E

Section 36 - (All)

T1IN-R2E -

Section 16 - lLots 1,2,3,4,

SlsSk

Section 32 ~ (Ail)

TOTAL STATE

TiON-R1E

Section 1 - Lots thru 8

T1ON-R2E

Section 3 - Lots 1 thru 6
Section 5 - Lots 1 thru §

T1IN-RIE

Section 13 ~ Lots-1,2,3,4
Sectioms 23, 25 (All)

TLIN-RZ2E

Section 15 - Lots 1,2,3,4,

SkSY

Section 17 ~ iots 1,2,3,4,

S%S!s

Sections 19, 21 (ALl)
Section 23 - WiEk, Wk
Sections 27,29,30,31 (All)
Section 35 - Lots 2,3,4,

WhNEY, Nw

SERIAL NO.
ACRES  .EXP, DATE
640.00 L-6570
08/31/81
878.56 L-6571
08/31/81
1518.56
7302.49 05/15/82

BASIC ROYALTY

AND PERCENTAGE

STATE LANDS

State

State

FEE LANDS

Santa Fe

Pacific R.R. 1007

100%

100%

LESSEE OF RECOED
AND_PERCENTAGE

OVERRIDING ROYALTY
AND PERCENTAGE

WORKING INTEREST

Shell

Shell

Shell

1007

1007

100%

- None

None

. AND PERCENTAGE

Shell  100%

Shell 1002

~

Shell  100%




SHELL
TRACT  LEASE
NO. NO.
9 NM 7435

10 NM 7821

11 NM 7925

12

DESCRIPTION

OF LANDS ACRES,

SERIAL NO.

e —— ey v

T11N-~R1E

Sections 2, 11 (All)
Sections 1, 12 .~ The West
1381 Feet A
Section 13 - The West 1381
Feet North of the South
Line of Town of Alameds
Grant

2167.15

T12N-RI1E

Sections 35, 36
T1ZN-R2E

Sections 31,32,33

3200.00

T11IN-R1E

Sections 1, 12 - The
East 3899 Feet

Section 13 - The East
3899 Feet North of the
South Line of Town of
Alameda Grant

T11N~R2E

Sections 4,5,6,7,8,9, (alLl)
Sections 14 thru i8 -
North of the South Line
of the Town of Alameda
Grant

7108.23

T1IN-R2E ! 640
Sections ‘20 (All)

TOTAL FEE 20418.47

TOTAL UNIT 26722,07

EXP. DATE

10/31/82

07/15/84

12/14/84

'BASIC ROYALTY
AND PERCENTAGE

LESSEE -OF RECORD
AND PERCENTAGE

OVERRIDING ROYALTY

WORKING INTEREST

Albert J.
Black

1007 Shell

Rio Rancho
Estates

) Shell
1007

William E.
Black
et al 50%

Shell

Patented Lands
Unleased

1007

100%

AND PERCENTAGE

None

'None

.None

iy

_AND PERCENTAGE

Shell 1002

Shell

Shell 503

e 1 b R L 1 s Vet o Aot o




U 0. SETH (1863-1963) MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS

A. K. MONTGOMERY PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

FRANK ANDREWS ATTORNEYS AND COUNSEA\ORS AT LAW

FRANF ANDRESS T 325 PASEO DE RPERALTA ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE
S‘Vé%“Mh'ng%GA POST OFFICE BOX 2307 BANK OF uzv\:nj::?o BUILOING
SR, GORWAY e SANTA FE, NEw MEXICO 87501 4T AND GOLD AVENUE, SW
BARY fo KILPATRIC TELEPHONE 5:5_:982-'3873 emooE W mexD,
THOMAS W, OLSON . ALBUOULROUE.__{E\LME!ACO a7:03

L oOEER I MELENORES | TELECOPY $05-982-4289 TELEPHONE 505:243-3733
\ Ll S,
) JOKN B. DRAPER December 16, 1980

NANCY M, ANDERSON
RUDOLPH B. SACKS, JR,

- W. CLINT PARSLEY

a7 JANET McL. MCKAY
ECGWARD F. MITCHELL IO

M)

New Mexico Energy and
Minerals Department

0il Conservation Division

! State Land Office :

" Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: Application of Shell 0il Company for Approval
of its West Mesa Unit, Bernalillo and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico '

. Gentlemen:

‘ Applicant, Shell 0il Co’nipény, respectfully requests
T SR : ! that the above matter be set for hearing at the Division's
P o next regularly scheduled Examiner Hearing on January 14,

' : L 1981.

Sincerely yours,

G T Ay /1




ROUGH STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
dr/ . OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

j IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

g CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
! DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

? CONSIDERING:

% : CASE NO. 7119

Order No. A"(Qﬁlb/

? APPLICATION OF SHELL OIL COMPANY
” ~ FOR APPROVAL OF THE yrcy MESA -
5 UN fgﬁékééﬁQNng_fﬁEEE!ﬁi EBHN%&ESNEW MEXICO, C::f§{§uytz/

5 ; ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 28 Y

19- 8¢ » at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter |

NOW, on this day of January ,’1981 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

RS

| |l in the premises,

f ' FINDS: | .
(1) That due public notice having heenf giveh’ as required by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof,

(2) That the dpplicant,  Shell 0il Company ~ '
| seeks approval of the _ West Mesa . Unit Agreement
i covering 26,555.13 acres, more or less, of State, Federal

and Fee lands described as follows:

BERMR»LIL.LO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

N,
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(3) That aJl plans of development and operation and creati ;
expansions,.or contractions of part:.cipating areas or expansions
or contractlons of the unit area, should be submitted to the

Director of the Division for approval
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(4) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should
' promote the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative
rights within the unit area. ‘

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the " West Mesa Unit Agreement

| is hereby approved. i
| : -
’ (2) That the plan contained in said unit agreement for the

development and operation of the unit area is hereby approved in

principle as a proper conservation measure; provided} however,
that notwithstanding any of the‘provisions contained in said unit
agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or
:relinqﬁishing, in any manner, any right, duty, or obligation

which is now, or may hereafter bé, vested in the Division to

e

supervise and control operations for the exploration and develop~-

ment of any lands committed to the unit and production of oil ox

gas therefrom.

(3) That the unit operator shall file with the Division an

executed original or executed counterpart of the unit agreement

within 30 days after the effective date thereof; that in the event

7 |l of subsequent joinder by any party or expansion or contraction of

the unit area, the unit operator shall file with the Division

within 30 days thereafter counterparté of the unit agreement

reflecting the subscription of those interests having joined or

ratified,

(4) That all plans of development and operatiéh, all unit

participating areas and expansions and contractions thereof, and

all expansions or contractions of the unit area, shall be

sﬁbmitted to the Director of the 0Oil Conservation Division for

approval.

(5) That this order shall become éffective upon-the approval

o~

“of said unit agreement by the Commissioner of Public Lands for




State of New Mexico and the Director of the United States Geologi~
cal Survey; that this order shall términate‘iggg facto upon the
termination of sald unit agreement; and that the last unit opera-
tor shall notify the Division immediately in writing of such
termination.

(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




